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oI g e | HETaa oY Stquntt wiataferst &7 fAg=ror, Frateaae o7 srefteqor Fet & |

43  wOwmraE

FTEE UATIrere HETAAAT (ATSHTHT) TLEATSA 3T FTeAe THATA FT 2 72, 2015 7 17 7, 2015 F H 397 9L § <
farert ® (Frer % Rrama gt =T F FHT0T ThATT 15 S & 29 S, 2015 AT Ao i T off) FHer: 414 37 302
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TEHAATIAH AT 6, 7, 3i¥ 9 Fa<r, 2015, 16, 17, 18, =¥ 19 A, 2015 ¥ 21 3% 22 A, 2016 =T 7% Aot &
o T o
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2. f& Tediage A F1EE UATSLeH o sweeforar (ST sreeform)

3. & T=eTege &% Afewhrse afed® UHTSced 3 SeeiodT (HIHTT e foraT)
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IR F T IR ;T FHwio Feaeft FwrEwr

StraRatet $t RgRe : 72, 2012 & srarforg v T AT 7, T g YeAiwT ® 9997 39 TAS % oy
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IHETEAGH & | 3 T0HAT &1 9%, 2015 3T a4, 2015 & raTtorg qaLrersyi & forw o = @ om |
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TASURST F ATEAW | ST © T F S0 TR, THT Fal, HUeAhl 3T 37T Favee sAFadl Afe F TISUHRT %
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AT FT IFHT AU http://icaiexam.icai.org TT ATATST TEIT FTA 6T AT T AT TS g | TH FlagT 1 75,
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(T ATl |iRd, e 9@ aut & I SAqemad are &1 =g B @ o)
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TR T Y e WoregseaT &9 § e (STema) &t T T & 1% off |
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aHe dfaq el F @id [ued & o S-qaars f s@gmen w7 TR BT ST | 36 AT, arseuers i
TRYg 7 AqTHA Hadt ATHAT H S-GAATSAT & TEATT F (o0 FOAT FFiTAH TG TE Y A7 § ¥ =
AFT3eeH (Freask T T FATATL % HAIHAT T AT JAT TTRAT % Fa1a9 w0 qi6ar) =9, 2007 F 3ueem &
AALTF FTET ATHIGT Bl ST o TLATA 6 TEqT &l GhATead AT STOAT| 36 AT F T €T il [t g 7 72,
TR, AT a1 i srqemas atufy grer st £ g § oftear @ F o sreia st fg gem

TR (21%7) % ST STqLTaeT gt

TTEE UATced (Here) AfA=w, 2006 T TATHLTET ATee UHTSEaT ATTH, 1949 T &T<T 219 & ISl %
eI YT sTeEd afafd, 2006 # sttt § fru U Herret & 9@ e 9 Gt F qag § FiF FwAT g A7
qug & et ROrE weqa #dT § | U qEEdi &, e AT 39 IRUE g7 TIAAGEdT OF & e 9T
qAfaArRATeT au & 7l ffaee o 10 €, feg e 99 S F3 F d0 qTe w1 Hagd w3 g0 39
TS 7 I Tl FT AASA FAT 9T 3T qg Iq6 qHET Afad AL AT ATAAT § GAATSTT FH1 T FA AT Foeamen d
ST AT T FTF T TGI8 |

T A, o o Qe srqermEe §F F et wriaret f wE off (g 21 ()
1 379, 2015 & 31 AT, 2016 T rafer & I IO ¥ ATATHT HH{T F THE T TC ATHAT F FATT A

wd, | fRfafsar AT A
.
1 ATES FHTT FIT AT STaTe o 1 (M9 T qIHAL i AT (AT & q9F T 6 | -
oo e o ATwet | 7)
2. SFqATEA qiHta At THT Ravet S g, 5 a7 9ty g o= BT @ or (39 @ | 09
3 aret i fard off 8, 5 o 9 a0t F S gaare 7 T off)
3 IULE A -

(F) UE gTHEEAT At Teqr, SaE gt w e arEr W@ o9r GG 96 dwsdan g, | o1
1949 F¥ &7 21(4) F TefT FIE AR TR FA § TF TG % qHeT AATS HT ATEL
TR HTA g STLFT AT AT AT

(@) TE ATHAT & T, S Tt i AT STEET $i/AT ST FETET 6 oy et 9
T 7 o 5o ATeer #7 ATeE sTedad Afataaw, 1949 F o 21(5) F efiT 3=+
RIRIERIKIREIEEAE RIS IC IR

(1) UH AT T ", R ety Ay agedt aaEET $iY g Ayl a7 FIA 5
forw St g T

(%) TE wTHAT it GEAT, SAH AT a0 ST S gq Aemas aiuta & e e G
T

(%) T ATHE i Her, oA gt wir e Fara F oy et T8 amar @ o8

4. T qrHat it wedr, Srd U8 gty F gy § amer 21(4) F stefi sweer wiiva v | 01
o1, e Teelt Fag=T % Fefi= Tt arar @ on
5 I= FTATAT ZTLT 7T 21(6) F 3refiw ety 1w qraet $i gear 10

5. G-t oY g e
5.1 AGTHT HTAF SIS

% TUH 115 F STERH &1 €479 § T@d gU, G8I% THRAT &1 Qa0 Fi3d & T997q, 3¢ Uud 11, S0 §f&8m 3w
3T UUH 18, VAT il ATSURATLATEHT 3T THATSHT T FaTard TR TAT 57 AT H TTIOTTTHE LT F 91
THHTT FT TEQA AT T 7 | THET F 39 g 739, SrIiq FOT (A1 q@idw q19e) [Faw, 2015 F "erree %




(A Il —Evs 4] AR bl TS ¢ SAHEROT 9

&7 H g 30.03.16 T ATEAT & G FAAT (ATLATT i A1) Herga 57w, 2016 F &9 # srfegt=a
oqT |

THHIT 7 =T i w9 (TuH) 2, 4, 6, 10, 13, 14, 21 3% 29 #, g qa0 =7 F FuT (Fgiswd A1) =7,
2006 F s7efie srfergi=ra foram am o, Helted & &9 § arira 30.03.2016 FT AT (WA @i ATAF) Herree
e, 2016 =1t srfag = B am )

AEHTTSAE F AGHT AAF e (TUHE) 7 T Ty dufiady giaer a94g (SMEEUEsT)’ & T BFar o, S 0"
AT T AT SATFTALT, STTHAT A AT TUILTRAT FIT TT TUH Tl AT FAA /AT 375 HAT7aIT & Hadl | 3317
T AT WET 97 TS ISy FAIT F (o7 32 UUH (AEUFATUH) FATaaT AHA 6 T FAFR0T F:7 778 |
TH G 7 TUHAT % AT FA FA g0 11 FALT, 2016 FT ARSI TTEHLT geffed 1 FHT BT o7 i 9 w3,
2016 T SRS TqCE T Ferfed 2 Sy famam =am

SEHTTSAE F oT@ihd A1 a1 (TuHaT) F Aefortad anteeds feoaor sfiw ager 0= S ater 7o Sy 6 o
(i) q-HT=T TR F foru St weeY ARt fevqr (T et % forw, (g e tum An e )
(i) THfwRT e FEawon i Gam w3 St agar @ S are 9997 |
(i) == UOH 101, AT AGTHA AT FT Tgel ST AIATIT ST, F e gufed, T4 7 ITehe Fif
AT ST AT ARTT Sereft ageT I& ST aTel 99 |
2T UUH FT ATHL FIA AT ATeqcal & fAed 1 {Eawor qF7T F7 3 3T Teqawr & forw Fa-t srfef==+, 2013
£ 3T TUH — AqET AqGAT 3 FT THHT T T&qq FCFAT T 9T | 39T 3 TUH — &7 Jg=1 3 F THAIT 57 6
9, 2016 T srterg=a FraT T g |
FAUSET TG AT TS (Asuuaer) gy S e sgams et / afi==t o= F g9e § srsuuady &7
epr-feoaforat seqa T 7 off
0 2015 FrEgHAT T : o= F for sty daet depr-fevfort
0 IEUFRARTH 10 AT ASUTH 28 F HITGAT il TATAT A 1g Gt ITATHT TT=T

o ot o= "errere % o wroHTE, Bl ot wrEr FreET & FAetwr ar awsanataar f
ST & Hag H IIATHA &I 97 EFH-feeqfOmat (AEuud 19 Ua sEuhenearsdt 14 §
TEQTIAT F9TTE)

0 UEUFRARTH 15 F TIEFI0T F Hagl H STATET TTeT 97 rahT1-feoqforat
0 HrSUUH 1 H YT HATLAT H AT o a0 F gag § ITATH TR q¥ Ser-feoqforat
0 ST g T quuRET, §YFT ST ¥ Tgag Ateacdl # e hy T et F AIwe & qaeg 7§
IFATA =T 77 Srawr-feeafor (rEuswsmue 10, AMEURUS 12, ASU0H 27, A0UH 28 3T
AETUE 36 H TEAT AT HTE 3T SMEUHRACH 13 F forw guidarens Iargm)
0 YHed U : ASUUH 7 § TEATIAT T F Hael H ITHTEA T 92 eh1-feoqforat
TAGTHA ATAF dE F € UOH (MEUHRARUH) fohareaas afffa & a0 999q §7 § IR J@idd q96 . TF
TR foree a% e e & A =e/Ar sifaw = yar R g
FAACHT UgS ; s Tuens & wfafafaat 7 fAfy= 7=t 9w arfierd & o
0 SMEUUHET IATAT ATAAEAT FT THE (S2o11) AT 9T 55 1 AT 25-26 7, 2015 FT et
ot o forar =

0 WG HTHH (HUThl F Aqeedid O (MEUHUUATH) T UF 935 H7 A" 29-30 fFaww,
2015 =T e | f3Fam T o |

o TaeF A et £ UF a5F FT e 28-29 fawaw, 2015 &7 wad | 3 37 o |
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T ST AT UiETE-atoEs AT Faid Tqg 6 UF a5F &7 Ao 27 Frawaw, 2015 &
EESERERIRE Rl

THATHTEST F qTadl INF 5% AT HUAT F T3F FT7 AT 24-26 a7, 2015 F T
e, st o o o oy

FALTCET AT HTAH d1S 6 IHTAT ATATEATA FT T (“Seoi”) HT a9l (10f) Tof Iz =7
AT 1-2 fRmwae, 2015 &t RaTe, g3ar s § oy 3 o |

TFrET-reraaT & & "9 it & O v @1 RaEt ST 7 S S [Ear 28 S9aid
ST SERATY 29 AT, 2016 FT 21T, STIT # f3ham 137 =7 |

TT UUH 115 : UTgHi F AT HiAQTs | Toed’ F qag § UFH FHIALATAT T ATATSIA 6T IT37 A7
S Te=Tq UF srdfeasia Sasdt 7 ot e R o ar fEw o &0 89 T e uwsuE
15 % Haer | U Ferfrn @ 7 w=rer AT o $ gas O i uue 115 ¥ wgieaad F qay §
% fooelt & U Ger ==t i sraear i e off |

s A F grer g G

@i 7 are 9 fafae et S8 & uadEi, aEters, @6, § e ust F gearhat & Gty qe2t w
forame-famet a7 & foro S v off

T IRASATT : =i s g=arasr

52

TrermT TR W AT 3T UUH F FATHT THT A1 % o IRt I+a=
- T AT AGTheT AT T AT TATAT
FT-SFarer et "eamsti % forw St srfafaaw, 2013 &1 T e 3 & ST T F3d aTd 58 TUH 917

T fRerat & forg s are |eeft afafa

eyt et % o oty qE g9t qfafa (Furauasr) /1=, 2005 & =T FEET g d@iET /EE
(TUHTEET) FATT FL TS | T8 AT, Tg T et $iiw ffereT qorgriagt & dver S st gami & a1

H oft STHTEsdT &1 g9 Fed | "iered g |
ERCEURERIES IR R
= S R T TrE T

AETHA % Tohe AT & Aefie fAachi i a9 voauast
TUHUSAST 3, ‘AT AAIT, G TTFRAAT § qiade i Jrear
TUHTAST 19, ‘WAL, ATHEHF AT T ATREAF srfeaar
TuHUAST 24, ‘FEedtT Fawont | e daeft ST wi T asr
TUHUSAST 31, ‘AT AT |

= FT T F O i ATEE (TUHUAsT) & Hhdd & TAH SERT w7 TR RAT AT o, Ses q@ted
TTETEET S T # S R T et s O )

= ‘g T FEET (TUAET) H AT § T ST AR 6l dlgdl qraree Taad Turet a1 e oo
*F o § FIAFHT/AEHAT HT AT

e % querel % qeaTiEt % oy 14-15 WE, 2016 * S04 T2T § (2t T3k werers it qeirg  qefie)

8 AT, 2016 FT T2 faeet § T uTfersht Ferra=/erg<r e fasmn, s fAfdr sudte FAaemet s
T AT 3 et oo (THeEt F aga 1)
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TISTEAT TLHTT F LTl  forT 28 #fi¥ 29 #E 47 4 3% 5 57, 2016 F I ST | (AT AT qIS
& AT 99 ®9 H)

= o % way & qa-ir Ser-feoafor seqa £ 1

5.3

FALTSET qfecsh AT AGTeh AT (AMEHTTHTUH) IS F wqTal

= ITATHA UTET 56, ‘AEHTTHUUH T AN M7
»  CHTHTSTE BTG 7 ATAT S ATIHTT Seeft aerwst o=
AT TG AT TATGHIL a1 (SHUTHUST) F Teararsil

" SR F AEE AT F A Gt geeft gfEaers a¥ ah=m=t =
" STESTUUE 4 T STATAT ITET, HLHT F AT TH0S faedq 17 feraor
= IR HATEHIT T

SERGICITIE]

rEATusTE it Fodrar gt w7 we gfvg g arfad @ | dadte gt i srEHroarg farfér gt s A

TAAT o Thed FT [AAArRT T8 Aread & forw #wdft g & ST fewr g s sfa g | @9der afafa 5
TR FAEeAT HIATA=  ATEaH & AT FdT g, ST SEht Y190 THuat § orafedd g |

5.4

TIOET 3{ reaTE uTAE I

TS T AT Tgea ol TH1eT AT o, IITELomed HLTeT ST TTTet it g2a® 2015 o, FOAT (FIL7erF
#r fre) smeer, 2016 Heefy ARTRSTT fooqur, St it dudter w4 At feoro 2016 dw=r, A
frartésr ue et e Fe=n £ guder gaef antests feoqor, Faet srfafa=m, 2013 £ am=r 143(12)
F ofi Fue F Hag § Foafer qaeft qadifera anteew fevoor, waw 300 HeEeft frarease wee, e
fraort i gadrer &t Ao, FuAr afaFEw, 2013 # arer 143(3)(F) 3fT (F) F el fontar gaeh
AT fevor |

TS T I AL F QT AIART AT TILEAT 6 TgAN F el H TRl STRTEHAT HTAFHHT BT AT 62T 2T |
T FEAFHL HT AT gael, aAE, Fedh, Hieahdr, faaqear, anme, B, ardt, fferEt, =,
T, ST, AR, G2, A=Ts, TSIl Y sA1a< | T 77 o7 |

> are 7 fAmtorfera ge s fFo o

TALIErT THT 260, UH FIAT & T, ST ATH & TART 3 |

Qe THT 570, TR FE |

TALIfErT THT 610, ST HULTehl & HA FT STAN FHIAT |

qaIfera TaT 700, et FEwon & d9y § T a9 oY 39 97 T w5

TAT THT 701, TEa= HOeq® i e § i@ go0eT qaet oot i g 347 |

TALIET THT 705, TAE gL it e § o § 9w |

TATErT THT 706, T HILIe Sl R0re § ATHAT G203 ST 7 ATHar G2rs 9% a9 a7 |
gferd Taeres 2400, tfagrfEs St et F gt & oo s

AT THARUH 4410, Hhad HITeT |

TauE 3420, T srpwaftEr § aftafera FMasA-as e s & d@aw F g9y § fOe F
foro seamae RS |

O O 0O 0O o o o o o o

> dIS 7 Tt F antede & o e Seemaomd s & oft

0 HATES ATl GINT THIMTHT I¥ FEATAT Tl il T |
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0 #TsTTEr 2003 37 Fut stferfeE, 2013 % srefie srfate Rt

0 139, 2014 ¥ TF AT A AT J@iad aut & forw et st & B faeon & d@9g §
Todters Y Fare gv wqedis |

0 HAT (Fadrers i fare) smaer, 2015 (FrusmeEr, 2015) F efiw Rartew gt antedw v G
FOet o HOreres o T o TET § qrierTEE " |

o &udr srfafaer, 2013 F srefie aufena e fHawont gv d9dierss &t fdre |

> T, TuuEdt 7 7, 2015 #¥ 7, 2016 H =[ATH | AASd AALCe T HILAT Sfi¥ ALATHT AT TS —
T AT feiaht 7 a1fts Soat (MEUUuaEl-Uauauy $34) # A IUss 7 Tiaf=tae T ar |

> eger, wuuEedt 9 fday, 2015, fTHaw, 2015 $iT S, 2016 § =q@TH | AT AALTCHT @A oY
AT T are (euuudsr) T 5wl § sweatusns w1 yiafafeea B o)

> FTE T YEATAd HaAT (Hoeqs s a7e) amaer, 2016 FT ITET FILANE FH FATAT HI TEd 64T 4T |
5.5  SF&r, AT I Yoo Heelt afuta

Fege, TURAS U F 97, TuwseEiv 6t Ffe Yo =it & vag § siqafea At gegafaat
ATE AT 37T STATAT Tae TUTeAt €10 q e | Farerd Bt gt o f=m-fEmet #31 o v
F T ATATSIH THIT TAT AT |

22 W<, 2015 T dFFT, AT A7 Yo e F "@ataaq g2 97 Ee-fawed # F v ggqw atva
(SreFerTY), Tacetr &ar AT (Freq 9=merT) & 79 U 9o 7 ST 36T 97 o7 |

areareEu (e ARt § swartaa gt 97 F=m-emed #3915 JarE, 2015 #9974
fAzerh ardameSiuars ¥ Ao uF q7eq? Granefier Sz qers wE oft |

7 S, 2016 FT UIAA SAoTHe 9% & afees et Fasr sfaawrt & arer uF S w7 e A w1
oqT |

AT % Teger F TTURARSIT T G TATGHE TS 6 TaeT 6 T H ATHA TS AT 7297 97 |

18 3RTEd, 2015 &1 Ha< | SMSHARSIUSAS & AT §IFd & & “SHT & T FATAATSA Hl STTRT H AT
far o U {7 7 S T T o

14 9, 2016 FT % faeett § “TRATSAT qeais, e siv Fe=or &g 97 v F1emar 7 s
ERIRei

AT & 7emer oy ITeded 7 18 o1, 2016 & Has H AT FocH 9+ a¥ T Ao Mo STl
3 faeq avge & Sfaf=ter g 7 gartaa & am |

gfafy T =9 aafd F 0w dwEr, 97 & do= F et § Bt ffugt 9= a9t T e
eI

afafa F ggamr ¥ 397 F fO-foe amn § sreehiuers Y omarstt grer aie fuT SrrEewdr SrdwEt
AT TR T AT

7 AT, 2016 T AT 37T W T | T2ar-a9+ FoaraT arsney =+ forw 4873 waey Towdiga 7 |

afafa 7 = safe F S STASAUH THATRT TEHEAT ST FA AT TEEAT o (0 SAqHeAT FIAFAT 6
FTT ST T AT AT T |

5.6 T ¥ o9 gedt & forg gerwar At g« ity

FEET § 9 GEg) 6 o0 qeqmar =ty @t atafa ardueans £ v sears afuta g | afmfa w1 2o aweat
S "o wEt T, H wEt AT et o g F qread F ¥ 97 & UeAuerd( i T&raEr i sa9ry & e
&Y (THHUH) FT TATIAT T2, ST FIeds FEaT Hl ASTGd aaTHT I AaHTT TERIIT Hl 1 ST FeAT 8 | Tg
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AT T % SAEE-TE ¥ SH AT a4 g AT U 7 ITAH FAAT & | AGAT § a0 qGETT H GHAT FA
F forw afafy 7 smHrusns & gt o gl & o s sfoergiors ARt 98 ST ST @i arredaT, udr
FTATH TN ATFa T, fAfehear sii warees ST, Fheask sAfaqia dAT $fiT T ShAt it saaedr 6t off |

afafa F g 21 # = ey veaniy #udt forffes, §as & A1 U uwaiy 9¥ geqray v g, S srefte sweeiuars
F I, AT A FHATAT A7 sreartas Rt fiva o siw @ty dfous ffarfteat & arer dex o+ $mr
IS FATAT STUAT |

afafy ot sraters doat § st avft swaearstt 1 EiaarET #wdt g1 1.4.2015 § 7.7.2016 #¥ srafar F =
qfufa T a7 g2 & off, FA7q 16 SF=ady, 2016 FT AT 327 J3% ¥ 9 7=, 2016 FT T 33T Jo% T Tg
o= fram ot & aeet & o fae-fae sifafea gl Saeasy war a7, sraiq Rt 2% 9 Arssme
Fohol T ITASHAT, FiSe TS AT T AT & T 3T AT o7 Fheas Fwor whi |

A F AEH-TEF T IH FTad a1 * forw Ffafa gor w2 § Afa= gicas B st #1 aaree w3t 2 |
qiafa T sreEwers it ArETel & qeAH 7 20 AT AT, 14 FIHATATA 3T 2 ATATENT TILHAT TISTHAT HT AT
g ity 7 ffee wwrem of ferer € sereoor ¥ oo arforfas afaffeat o srsedfiueng aee 3% S0
s %< fafem, 2015 1

T FAT T TG T T AGEAT F THET BT GG497 T 6 3297 H ATHIS F SFGATT T AT, JHAT 3T
FEETT & i w7 et fom-fden § uRads & o a1 g7 avx At e &1 seama B g e
AT 1o w6t it af9e o =ty Fa a9+ |

5.7  ¥aq gt frem deeft gty

ArEHTTeS 7 st S afffy F Areww & 937 U gEEAt w1 UH ghoqw o7 ety deeft afvadat ® g9y ¥,
ST =9 giaaaefie sfees araraer § @ T § a7 g1 7 8, STed 919 97 399 Ia9d FA0 &1 9979 67
AT T THRAT FEAT ToA, -T59 T&id, T FEATAT [GHH FEAFH, dJaHee, SHEHdT FAFAT, SOiedi 7
TEAT, SATTS % ATeAH F T AT AT 2 |

Ffoah sroeATet & Faw AT T F o s =t srerelt 1 ArSHIues % g9y gaed, AT F FAATT | gl AT
AT 2, * forw swsaes a7 33w 747 € 3w 29 yorrelt it areiiedt 3w wery aereE w9 e smar g

qeiferg €1 fFrawor 1, S afoas sTraATsh oY Ayl & AT §, [erd Ay 747 § 37 a8 1 997y, 2017 7
AN BRI | STEf=>a Hrdre yorg & oy s 1 siaared 9 § Teqa 0 S w0 o Fraifeaa B @ g
et & fAfa= watt & forg s serer =at v st sy qadterd B = 8, i e

et lEEEIE qEafer
(e =2) (HfrE =)
31.12.2016 TF (01.01.2017 & w=Te)
o, " g wA AT G gee 90 120
(Rt =g 60 a7 & #% 2) (RBrams o, | (Ffra - 60 5= & s> 30 | (=~ — 60 =2 & s> 60
ST e # w7 w2 §) ) 5¥)
ar. | qreer F FwA Ao g qae 45 60
(FSrTeht o 60 a5 & &H &) oY Sir fager & i A7 e (TaeT i ERESRIECRE G
T E (AR F HAdr amr w7 ¥ T T
EREIEEN! [10+10+10]+15 = o = [15+15+15]+15 i a9 =
st # feT oft a st # faret oft T
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E S e B s ) s et 70 90
(FSrTeht &1 60 T =T ATerF 2) i A7 e (TaeT i i A7 e (TaeT i
ECIRGIRY! ERCIRGIRY!
[10+20+20]+20 = 7 = [20+20+20]+30 = a9 =
st § TRt ot T st o foreft oft T
Ferfar TedT ST

HE Friwy s St (frery) gy siaeisdi &7 § 20 HdE siaaisdiT steaae Si/Aesat 1 s
H o T o

T 3 erwa fAwtor
IR PR R R | FE R E R ke

HdrE wfafa g gica o sreaters ageaaget fafse e ox 14 T area Jareet 1 A T T = |
I Rt s |t icaitv.com 9% Iuersy g | Rare i € it wr wraforw afvwEt, ameEret, stegae adt,
et e T AT AT AT T F ITRT ST FL Toh e F HfEet af=ares § o sqersg € |

T[T Fa2 F FAHH 0T AT Agea o1 TS

I, 2015 F Te=Tq & HdTE AIHTT g7 54 HATE FEFHT T SIS 73T 3T o7 Rt Astart 391 % foe-fae
T | sreeuers Y wrefors afvwat /ormarsit g #ir wE off

S e AT THEAT T FEeat % forw 297 e H 13,620 F rfaren S wrderat i s e = O

arsEiueTs T F0T AIATAAT F AW H gEEA1 F (O70 ATSHULTE F THIOTYS UTSHEHT o Hatad 207 FEAEAT FT
AT TR T AT

Hr g e FEEAT FT S

Fd 2015-16 F 2, HIHIE FEHAT | TaTcad SAagl HT STAITAT FIT F (o0 3T Ieg ATEF TATET TAT ITATFRIT
EEELiCEREaErEEpkIpEnIkEa RIECRERIR eI

T2 TS FrwA S ST At (Fei) A1 I #3741

HIfrEft g qfRe/gres Tt #§ qafta qeeat w7 3 e Tt ¥ /1S GRarswart § 9w a9 # "agradar
F7  forT 18 site e freirg smisr g o o, e Sy o7 " 595 27 TE & |

ufeas AT ITHAT F forg wisveror wrdww

T F FIAATAT (AR FEAFHT (ATSTASSIUT) HT AT AT IT3T o7 -

> 9F 11 f&daw, 2015 F ST SMEASHITH, [T H AT F Taemiedt & forg gz o’ e v us
A e i |

> 30 fRrde® & 1 sraqay, 2015 F Z AEArue 9y, qa8 # arariua ¥ gsartat F o < e
o o7 U 2 feaET e

> 28-29 FFGAT, 2015 F I ASAH TS THT, HIARTAT H TSAHITST F TZTRAT & fow g nue” o
¥ U a7 feaeiT Frdwa |

> 6-7 S99, 2016 F I eardiue gRET, I=E § e iue & gt & forw ‘g2 vus” faug o us
AREERIREIRET

> 29 wEELr | 2 ATH, 2016 F I Has § AUASHHT F qIeTREAT % forw “oSft e s sl et vy
o o v i e w e
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TS Y TETIAT HAT — T F forg wfwgar
> " dieiry g 3o F fafse 9 § v sl scavatiEcs (Hoae) deeft 25 sl #1 raee
ERIRe i

> foreer v 7TE F S i feg g ar =S = (ArEduE), 2016 F e § 118 F sTierd Steredar
FIAFHL T AT FIT ST FAHT & | ATAFTIET FTAHHT T AATST FLA T AT 67T 747 A7 e a1

% TH TATH &l THA TATAT ST &7 |
> 21 9, 2016 T, AL T Qa9 F IqAed | T T, Sfaq et gae At 97 12 €1 wrEswas 7
AT TRAT AT AT ST AR Y Sita g, w1 A Sqad snfe et 9% g f3m @ a1 3 579, 2016 #
AT HATAT, AT ALY % AT G470 ®9 & {5 H SAqaeerd 07 feaw gaeft uFh q@iadia arasa daet
U Jgcd ATATSTT FhaT I o7 |
TR TRt six ararstt S Suwey el TgrEar

sTafors afvadt siw emarstt #iv srfereTters J S Frdwat 1 s Fw, e Sy amastt wiv = FrAwAl w7
AT F24 H Areartad w0 % foro ag fffesa frar wmar or & i afafy F qoamegae & g sefwat #
ATATSTH FIA 6 [oIT el qT FHHT AT FAT H G0 FHT AT AT AR il ATEqTAH THH o, =0 o o1 1 F7 2,
et T aeran/sT=a g sy o S -

N REIRER
T A AT S it G T i Fa Rk EIREL]
200 - 400 70,000/- ®9qU 1,00,000/- =90
401 -750 1,00,000/- =90 1,50,000/- =90
750 ¥ srfarw 1,50,000/- =T 2,50,000/- =T
UESCREIRERI
I A7 AT A RAT Y §ear e feadT s T et - wrdwe
(FIFaw A7 =)
100 T F1 30,000/- 9T 50,000/- 9T 20,000/- 9T
100 - 200 40,000/- 79T 60,000/- ¥T 25,000/- ®9T
200 & wrferw 65,000/- €T 80,000/- ®7T 35,000/- =TT

AT TALFIT qTSTFHH (FIATH 25 AT A a1l A ToT)

a7 {2 & o1 - 75,000/- =90 97 2,000 =90 gfq @nr &= | 9 27 % forw — 1,25,000/- =90 37 3,000 FUT T GWT
FTAT ST, ST AT FH BT AT ATAT T, ST AT FH BT

E-tfruey (e f3fr gemes) % frg &9 prolinc.in ¥ AT TCFIX qW=T 199

e |wfafa 7 1 T, 2016 & A a9 & forw &9 prolinc.in & AT TF 9¥8I¥ T80T ATIA 97 geara? fu g, e+
el et #r gieas forer % oo Sfiue (e ffer gomesr 1 e 1) 1, amered R wewd
T (www.prolinc.in) T 39y FXAT ST, & gfeass o+ aregat F 2 T8 T fiT a8 qieem
feferfaa e Rt S| (+83ar) 72 3uded Frs Jro, e et g dre qeet & At A S,
= giagT 1 UF a9 & forw FaT it g8tra Fiag 9500 FI0 (+ AT ) -

w99 F forw — 1,000 00 gfaad (+349T7)
ot a7 % form — 1,150 =90 gfaay (+3497%7)
T a9 forw — 1,350 =947 gfqa (+54aTH)
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g 9o Feedt w1 A o wreare f@fet F o #, e siata o f&fy, sfosfa &fa, &=h &fa, @ qar
fafer, STy, TaeTuRe, sewTET, e, sfaerdt Bt vawerdy, g=ar &1 e, areaem, = e, e,
STAfereaTiaraTe, AT, AT SRR, eFTed, ST A1fS A1 8, Fal A7 {7 et §F o697 987 & gy e
FATT TET |

Hruer, e fi fAfarftaat siv stvr =1t www.cpeicai.org 7% 3ueresr # |
WfE qrder 1 gae
HdTE qrée (www.cpeicai.org) &1 IUT &9 & LT 3T, Sa# =3 3w arfes |qiora, ST 3 qrarsd (9 a=qmam
ST & | 3] 90 9red # Aefortaa yqa faferftet safde 8
o IJETT TS F el TS =2l 7 14T FA F o SHL T AAATS T ATATS AT |
o FEA, TEaT, TRAT, Fuaam, a@drs e FTAFAT 6 gad & (o0 T |
o HaTerd HEEAT FI, I FIT I TU S fAq Ty § srartorg fohu S arer #1001 % q99 § THUHAUH T |
TEEAT % ITH UH A2l | Th1E FLA A7 foshed AT |
o TEEAT FT 37k g7 Afora #E =2t F A THUHUS ST @I & -0 F 1AW F gyferg B Sror | qae
T AT | "HdTS w9t i FH7 % qag § ATeeh e H |
o TEYTHAT & A % AT qTerg Ioai Afed ST Shidl &1 I & |
o TIEAl F UF ded qaTHhe Fgl A1 o et oft 7 fafees Bt o e aearsti/srtFaat & -
HTSHA, TTFTEe, ATSHT AEATT ITAH FII il AT TET FHeAT |

o STEHTUSTE FT UT F ATA SAIeAT, oo qaeg Tl AT o T oft 7w smeft s 1wt & — sraem,
i/ feraaTe ST AT THE & ATHIT G& Heh ST AT & GATdg AT I HT T FT 9 | FEeq] &l
IS AT THE o STHATE T U HT F4F e T (oahoed f&AT S0 |

I, MEHTUATS WIS UT 1fS 3 ATEAT | 0 #1dTE =2t o T o a1 § oft STy I T 90 2 |
T g
o arEfiuaTs F Wt SHTOOE 9rErEHT A YR GRu qu 1T w@e wr gemaedier e A ooan siw
ATSHTTSATE o AZAT-T9F TISTRHAT o forw sroferg S = Jar 0 ST & sqagre &l I f3haT 9 o |
o FHTHFT wASTE TRreAlr (frary) F e i fqerer I fer = o S ety s i =t e
THF-THT U T qrteet, dfaam, e snfa siafas 8 )

e F9 2016-17 F forw faw=t & wafera Hrdrs weee &1 sifaw &9 yam fFFar = or e gicas Re=edT *
fafere &= o 660 & srfar ey siqfae o |

o AT T Aex TN gartea” #r Aawrar o, e grer & f U agat & ar § ATy I&= A ST
Tk, ST AT grer 1 T ¥ ST 36 qeeat, W $iw st i s F o srEeuerg i Jaeree uw @
AT 7 |

o HdiE dieiry gy RS #rdie demem st & e e s (rameEm) #1 seme B = g s
HdE freirg F 37T & forw 39 |0 % ST # ff 3Hd afeafera B war § s ag /i 9 s
ATSETATS T FTHTZE I ITAH ¢ |

58 A RRfer s ey e weeft afafa
o fafer s e emae weeft wfata, gfca % qatesr & o uF qgaqel ST g 37 SHET 3297 qaray

It FTagl & AT & qq=d \H FaeqT F g 991 g | gufa Fafa &7 & aneds feoqor, geegfy
araaft, fave, e ffaet 3 d@ey § samear s afafRcet # i du w7l g 8w 9 Fdt 8 ) "ty e fEteen
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Y 3o et ST e, fAfee, fenfadent, srfamgmmrst, e, staqg =t £ afeas aataw sragrd i goar +
THEAT FXAT & T TLHT & TG WATAT] Tl ST AFATAEA/ TATT TEIT FAT g 30 o7 TR AT arr i wfemar
T AR FdT 8

gAYl SUAToRT

1. FoT stferfaam, 2013 ; FoT fafaam, 2013 § siqatad gl qai I¥ SA¥Taad J&qd 0 |

T 2015-16 F T - TH FATLAT/STTA/FTEFLO o Haer § g1, ST Fheq &1 garfad w8, &
FoeT srfarfaem, 2013 it ey 135 F Iwaet & sreft Hiueen Graae o wried F dag #§ g # Fodr
fafer e 1 wrew o o, wue ot St srferfaer 3 srefie enfRaa, siafer e e sorfort
#r fearfé, araer f afearor, e § FeEar w2 it gerEar - dadr atafrae § stera afiadat et
F¥gTIEd, FAAT ATAFTH, 2013 F TET TAHI4 3 THASEN-7 § G F o0 g1, 9 § Fean w749
FT THAT — § G F & forw ot srfafaem, 2013 F srefiq yreae dataat #1 ge fiw s "@aefy foogr,
ot e, 2013 &i¥ agdi= aaTu U [t % o7 qag TAH Geaagii i UTHUAT ¥ qated qar
F ey § qATE, FAT AfAFEw, 2013 F i =T vHSAE-7 (anfiw fFeeoft v wrea #247) F 70 91 @7
TEIF ®T & FHTOMT H2 & (o0 ATEE SAFTSeel Hl AT (@0 1 daefl AT of< |

T 2016-17 F fTr — Fur fafer afafa f {OeE F g9y § sreefrusns % gama wwqa o, uaefo i
sfafaa FiE, af 578 THEiT — 21 SeTeT S-HTsioiT Tea § TR TR aTeT 3 T SEara Ey
EEA FIA § gU fAda & H0 IIeld HAT SITAT &, T J7% e & forg srqarg o, uaeho &1 fifaa
aTfer arfier afaff=w, 2008 F sfim woedsa @it a1l arfisr w69t F oo os T ofe
THI/TATALT THATAT ShIH AT FLA AT AU, e Ha= T (AT srferaar (Taeiuadt) % yreq Fawi &
HaY § ASHIUAS F AT, THAT AT FAT00 {7 Jaer TAT THAN, THHAT T Fg40a, 9T 73(2)(F) F
sqaTe e = F3 % forg e iy | i svar 1 o g @9 g3, TEguw/aAar T
T e arefiert § arier/aafaf@d anieEe a9 a6ar 8, & 999 § gA79, THEU 21 A=drs =-
ETSTT qIEe | AT ATeAT FiSATSAT 1T FFheft FO=T % g | S ATeAT FSATSAT % Haeg §, TT FIEA FA
#1 o A T $-9E9l F 95 F g are (Aae TREdat siT uHEi 21 9ed 9% 99 a9 F S-El 6
IS T B F Hag H, satew iy e amp g (gmr 143(3) () ¥ oo s & AEy ¥,
T, 2016 T TTAT F ATET HTUHTH IT FULHT T AT HI=or yorret geeft RarteT & any 1
g o e | A1 |

afafy Fafea 1 & Fede #1d w5 #i et atafaae F Gt sudet F 99 § qame, safia,
FATTT TAdAT o Haeg | GHATT ITASH FIAT & ST TH THL ag AT FATT 6 THaT T AT 2 |

Fot srferfaae, 2013 % gaTE Ghareaas & forg Mt =0 & Jarer & gy 9veqw foramd #3dt 8 |

2. F9+T Afefaw, 2013 X SHF FFHT F FEEIT Gaet FEAHA ; GOA(A § AHTAS & Taedl Hl Hodl
srferfaT®, 2013 F UGl & e § g ATl AATqH qeATs/ARAaq /AT F HSST H AT AT HAA
foro gor v # geeae raefier Soat, wforeror srdsRat, Jeereet, Ay sfarfRay, 2013 & "@efea sreras STy &
Tag H GITCSAT 3T HeRaAl & &9 # (e FEFAT 1 AT F0h TH T8 66 ¢ |

3. MRt & forg a7 R i Sy wToe FEwd 6 gaar : Fifd et & o SaquAmoe FrET 6 g@ar w1
AT T TET 8 | SIS T a1 ah 397 W H UH I7 HTAHAT FT ATATSH 677 TATE

4, FOT ATAREH, 2013 F "o | FoAfed : AT Tl % wrEs & 0 FoAt Afafaaw, 2013 F dae § Fottedt 6
U Ja@dT A wr &, ST 19 J@ars St it 1 T 2, Rieg, AEeiuss & qTers Jed 9% Sqare a7 747 8 |

5. &=t A=W, 2013 F aqgeT 3 Gaeft aniesda feoqur : @i F ot sfaf=w, 2013 # sqg=T 3 Fa=ft
ATTeee feoqor ST R 2
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6. fiwT fRAfFaTs ik R nfgsr F @fFTT 2016 F ddy & gATET F 1 T&qq FAT : AT F AT TATRHT
affy 3 sy a¥ srsmeEruars (frar Fafat  forg AR amee) fafaem, 2016 % d&g § sraa /s seqa
P d

7. ST AR Stfafaaw, 1932 § yeariaa |enesi & 999 § WIRd & e ST i qradt (9 a2 gAmEt s
TEQA HAT © AOATT T WA ARiErT srfaf==e, 1932 & yearfaq "eirest % dae § 9d & fAfer swanr £ qraat
e o= FOE F HATAT F AT T6q 60 & |

8. If=E ATl (THUH 1 3% THuH 2) § yEqrad Sreal & gag § WA Sl g=a G0 F A9 T5q
FEAT : AT T AT FAAT Fi=" G019 F SAqag 97 gty qeeE-1 (FRees a8 f a29) v af== ams-2
(FTHTIT S3) U STEATIAT HOTeT F T § ATSeUars & AT Teqd (67 2 |

9. FuT AfefAaw, 2013 % srefiw RAterieT steamai/MAael & S-T=9l & Gag § SIEHITaATs & AT : AT 7 21 af
H U & i T A F o, ST gERT T8 @ A1 T § fFhT €, -t 7 s g e Soasdt
T A Afers ITATEFAT (9 9T i UF T 0, {Sreeht STaiar a6req g1 T ¢ A7 (o Safard St &l 98
BT IS T o AT 8, FAT A T FAE w1 AT A AT T&d 7T 0 9 |

10. AT AT WA F AT I Ted1ohe HIAH AT FAT ; AT SEATTHAT FIT AT 607 70 e
AT HIThT % AT T G AT AT FLA o [0 Gieard 7 @ §, AAiq AqTE T GoAThT AT HT
SATIET 3T AT FoF AT ST TRT 2

11. TRaTET SR SMve SrerwaT |@igar, 2015 ¥ €@ae # Sga afafd & g0e Hias qadrs ; (Qarar s e sterwar
wfgar, 2015 ¥ @og & qamEr 0¥ REren siw onvew sewar w@fgar, 2015 Hadft A G afwfy w oawer
srEetuars 3 wfafafert £ difess gaars g of )

12. g gaeft araea Sade et afuta % awe v quaars  Fue1 (Fered) fFems, 2016 & 70T F dag §

sreeftuars  wfafafert i @ifesw grars G gaeft am gadr el afafa % mmer & v ofr | ot afafae,
2013 i< 3o i & "etferd gt o Faret & gaa § arseiuars & gt # ff fHeg gaeft araeg gedT o
afafa & awer yeqa T 19T o |

13, i Haet ST GTISTHH ; TTd 7 T T oAt Sael SHTTS TTSIHA % 62 T31 H7 g7 (647 & |
AT T AT TF 3000 TEEAT F FGF AT TH UTSNRT & (o0 Teda fFar 8 1 a9 2015-16 % 219 qiufd 7 =9
TSI o Q ST T AT [T T |

5.9 YTl FT qAT

[ER I ERICIE]

. HHIETET Al ARTAEH/SEH 9T 9e< g

T -9 9 HE S F A= steamaes y&=qa F3dl @i g | AL A srvarafed Bt § @ 35 29 e
g 1 ArEETT WET % "Hag § AT ; S-S rwa/AE g arefty (75 4.2) T A=A T9ET ; AT fFerEs F Aqr
gz ag 2010-11 ; 2011-12 ; 2012-13 ; 2013-14 3T 2014-15 F o7 FT FILAT TTT FT ITAH FA % (T
AU ; TT TUH & FRATaIT & FHIOT A ATAAIH, 1961 Fit &1<T 1155@ (FATH ddhicus ¥) & a4l § fFu
ST Tl FOTER ; FRTAT FT AT e % daer § TIARamd ; omer 2007 & refie ST /i g=arat § 31.05.2015
T T 234% F A9 6 7 FAuafrg #A7 ; Faw 379w 7 dag Tl § Griorfis goied 74T ; T6T 269F
H AT ®T & AT AT gL FA A G0 FAET ; FAT 9 (e Foaeft o i snfEaa) v &% &7 sfawmor
afafaaw, 2015’ F Hag §  TATT ; WIS wTF ATATATH § TTFT [ % A0 o Hor ot et & ame
AT ATAT FISATLAT ; AHAATE 1T & o0 T F2 A e St e & forg sifaw a1 faeaia w2 & g
FEATAET ; ATTHL FTATATT, 1961 FY &TIT 288(2) T HovT TICIIHLI H “SThTSa2” it THCATT T AT el o forw

AT AT AT HEATT 1T Teqd arerg 20.11.2015 & Frae &t giatwar 7 s Fasr/&ar-feaftet & =1 4
AITAE ; ATSHISTUH % ATET & forw foeq F/HIE ST &l T MU STeaTaad ; SeeielUd & ITas & Aqura
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qEAf=T Fe F o fem w7 §9ar T8 66T 3T § IUTAOr/qHAIAn F o s Araad wed FAT ; 4T
2067(1%) 3T T 206%(177) H TACEHIUT il STHT Fid Haeft T2 H T8 AT ; “SFT J90T Shid, 20167 37
“Seet FY AT qETeT 6, 20167 | S AT G2 F TEqd BT |

g, 9 997 ¥ "qafad sy

T a7e 2016-17 &1 29 &<y, 2016 F TEqd AT TAT o7 | TgILT AHT FRT TF aoie T4 FIEATAT FT

AT TR 1T A7 S | & T awre 2016-17 Haefy U wremer v s ff G A or e iy
HASHET T=eiat gy gartaa B = o | ¥ aue ¥ aftafera yorer 7 g9t yearal & g9 § 9@l w " o
S % AT a9e o § THIAT AT AT 97 | S aste 2016-17 # AiFAferd yoAe #T wEarEl S qgea ot
fafarftaat siiv =raerme # AEHTULE HF Ja9Tse 9T 7@ TAT o7 | g6 Tg SATHET ad g0 Tl § o Toael 20 7

Haferd sreefiuems % 17 gamat uw faed frdes, 2016 § &= e @ am )

afafa F o #=ma & a5te g@ 199 2016 37 a5e-797 199 2016 T AT AT | Svg T 0l AR & oIy
AT T JaATEE T2 W T@T T A7 |

T, T T

“TAFLTITF FATIT HIE T S-HISIONT ATee-FLTarall it AT FT q3E FIA & [o1T gt g1 il Tge” ofida v "o
R, 2016 & e srfarfearw, 2016 T Agaaqotr afiad= : yorer " ofidish arer st &t Togeq w2 afufT g Jeqa
T I o, e Fmer: =TS sTRTSeE S o S, 2016 3T JATS, 2016 T H THTIAT T 12 = |

o, TSR/ F STETEHAT FIAHH/FTALATATE

afafa T =0 safar & S vy F200  gataa A 9 14 Gitsai/aT STErEdhdar FTawai/FTIATATS FT AT
TR am | T g (e fareeft s s arfRa) s 7 v srfarr srfarfae, 2015 - squrew fEET, fates i
TERATCHS {2 TAT HTHAT TeT1 Gl U Jashree w1 ¥ v o T |

F. 3T YT A, 2016 FT HIeT

AT ACRIT 7 AEHUE F g Ay 36ar o1 & 98 a7 oo = (sm<iue), 2016 F #ay § qaeat i
TUILTRAT % = STRTEHAT T oI Y TAT IH ATRAT T 6 (70 FHIAFHAT H7 AAST HY | T, Tk qHidd
ared idshelpline.icai.org &1 faswfEra fomam 17 &, S 37 Haeg ThiH & dae § g aTal STst il Teqd FT T
g T St Scaw fews d9eag staaat g7 YT & 996d § | Tg T S Ao T, 2016 F day § ey
STARTAT AT ITAsE FAT § | AeTud, 2016 F daer § qaslfH arHdT g e qiufa v fq:[erer Iqetsg #7
T &1 1.7.2016 FT 674 HU faaw F s1@9¥ 9%, T8 ThIH & M ool (Y237 79 = areaw & ot gafea G
TATE

AT ST T (ATSSITH), 2016 F Haer § 2 AT, 2016 FT AT 4 F 6 797 F 9 397 W€ & 100 & srferaw woqmay
T T T AWTF A TEEAAT TRTEHAT FTAHHT 67 AT TRIT TIT AT | IFT FTAFRAT BT TSR TIET § A8
Farerrea 3T AT AT 3T THE AR 15000 AR F AT ot o1 e A1 srrsde, dudt af=e, srferaerar #iw
SIHTT AT ST | qae it o |

510 i< i< arforfoas fafda i sseg dt.an. sy wfafa

o  fIfY= b wfesroon/RAfREmat Y sremaes [ aATHT demagr (wfave) "eras, e, 2016 F
Y § A6 AT @1 w1 STegraas Bham 717 o1, fRamer siv oy« sewar |igar, 2016 F d9g |
T Tt Gt g e qa G T o, g e (") &eEE, 2013 % Ul F gey
T TS AT T ga¥ FAtd F = yeqa O Tu o, 9 i Ao Fasar sare g g9 e Farr

sfarfaarm, 2002 fi amer 13(1)(1F) F Iueen F qef rfdemat fi gadear F oo sreduene F afa o=

ot FAwsT % 99 § §ctag ATES SAATScal it HATSH T IUAN FU ST F wag ¥ o srvmaey B
AT 7 |
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o FaTAl F gag § e weddr (SEuw) ; wroe Autor § uw qnfier F w9 § arseftusns F oot aehA
e, srafq arte siw arfortsas fafeat sfiw sseg &1.a0. gt afmfa 7 24 1%, 2015 &1 Wiq &8,
T Taoeft § srariorg qasti & Hag § afeas TEIHT (SNEUH) % 0 “Hiw Farel &7 =aiq  qdig /-
Ffoae Hrmrett Fr A7 Fw FEET ; FEw w7 @t wEr 7 q69fia BFuw 9w uw s aar #71
AT TRT 9T | 39 FaET I ATSEIUSTS ZT SAaeise i deatay qadl foraw aeaed it off asar &
TS ofT | fred 9% | oSET 40 IO T T TR § qr o oam )

o FEAYTATU/EISSAT/ARAATT/ATRIEE  Tfufa T o sfw arforfogs f&feat, s9 & o srfafagm,
HAEAT AT SUHET & HATOd ST Hal X FASHIE, AT, SIF, dqaas, 95 fGeeft ofiT qarerer
el & forw afeas gicas qaw<i & daer | FTAIATATH FT ATATSTT TRAT AT | FTAT € (e Faeft s
Yt s w2 &1 Igew safdf=w, 2015 F oy § 7% faodtt, §ag i femmr & Fwrfemarsii 1
T BT o | wfa g etrae FEfa, e e emsdien S At v Aeeat F forw ared 9w v
AT f3RaT 1T o

o o« qiree faer RAfdat deey e arewwe (g9 avee [earor @) - a3 e ad
2015 ¥ s AT o7 37T =6 ITSIHH F g A gAY 99 T 441 w99 fREay, 2015 # 4% fooedt #

TAT S, 2016 H Ha< & forgr wam =7 |

511 AfRfFams

AEHTTATE F AfAF ATAE GIS F7 T39 99 1975 § TS AFTSEal o [T AT ATHT T 70T FLT AT AT ]
T TFALAT F2 6 Torw TR I o 3 =91eE rarsdat gIT 39 WIHah! H7 Aqured R Srar 78 |

FATTET F ATAHTAF Tfeet aa e afeadashier s afFafa=t & ara &, s ams 9 #71 Frdar i
srfers farferer 21 AT 8 — ofF Taeht SATEawTar & orefie sTqf=~ra Fs¥ershi T gerar A7 o AT 2, ST % v vy o g v
TOEreqaht T FFaAaT il GIIerd F g a1 a1 AT ¢ |
FAATT H, AT ATHF TS TLEIT HT IThT TAETTHE SFUAT HT 3€ a0 7@ H G995 F4 & forw &t gicas
AT 37T Tgfaat % qreaw ¥ Afee Sramsem § siadfea &1
HEAT T AT AT alS (SUFAT) ATdF FRaT 7 ST=AaT a1 H7 HF HAT g | G H1 (90 FHArqae g
‘GITT, FTETAT, TAITST F AT F1 FHFT & g7 7 G917 TG 50, TJeeql & (a0 Ffasar s Aa#
FAZTT 1 THATHIAF ST JITT TIgar F1 IeATAT FI7 FT F1F FIAT i< G&Eq1 31 TIRAT 17 Bar #1
7erT FAT 1 E 1

At dfear & s Afa® a9 a1 % o THe g - ‘Afawar gaet g2 7 Uh. v, $iY qoiest i waqadr
T wree feequr | FTE weet & o gerva Rrsiat, se aotee, Guw fearn, gErgar s smEettawar § 59
FAAT T AT T M1RT F2ar 8 | T8 Jhed & qaedi &, 39 qaer Ga-ufafaq &1 aRfRafat & = aret
ZiadTell & Hag § TATg Iq7 g | GEET ATaF AgIAT Ued, T HSIAAT 37 A7 & -5 AT TAT % qeqH § AL qF
TEH FAT T & | Afear & Hafed Augi 9% A\ serad SHant are & q1ed esb.icai.org T SAAHATE A AT B |
[ERIESILIEES]

1. ATEHITATE & Faarze el (e, 2015) FT qEreror f&Ham 727 o7 |

2. ATSHITATE F AT ¥ [aftad qaedi & dae § AT 7 § T A a7 Feg T941 & dqae § e
T FIT T I | (3T, 2015)

3. Afd= AT 1S qqHE | Aresuaau Afas df24qr, 2015, F9«T srferf==a, 2013 3T THT TH T FTeArsti it e
H TEd g ATSHUSTE Afde Fi2ar T [Ae #:7 W@ g |

4. FfaF v @ 7 Mt awfafie o agag aeeat & s afas s |@fgar d9w o s F oo
fRrerfeer £ g
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5. Afas AE are fit Ee F AT 9% AAIE Y U @A ASHITAE ST qTgF Fl A7 (FaATSHT)
Tferet & ofter g1 S R st iy HareET €

6. AT AT aTe AT TITATeAl % G § TaIdT % ST ol JAAT H, FULNAHT & (o0 Fqe &l AT wr g9
FAT & YA o (o0 YAl hl SFHHT ol THIAT FT T2 |

7. AT ATF dTE TH aTq AT GHIAT FL T ¢ T T § THEAAT qaddl & Aa1e q1ee AFT3ec] Hl Aq= T
T FTESTE € H ST FA 0 STAHIT & ST AT STAAT Aot ¥ ag AqAT o W1 i formy &t a6 &
ST =R |

8. FHTSEl o AALCET AT HTHF IS (AMSSUAAY) FIT AT A= ITomae wr=ai 3T aaqst o= F gag §
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ITRT AT FLe o (T THET F FXEAT T TTod o & |




22 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [RRT III—SEC. 4]

AUl ATy :
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AroeT emEr T A TS off : HuwuRaEdY F 6 seR@Ey, 2015 ¥ 11 sEFqET, 2015 F e e i
FATATATIT & AL AETET TSR T ARSI 3647 o1, St Sorarit sweefrusns £t dsmaret $ir
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STCaAT F1 | | 36 TR & siqaeq § o daeff Sge 7, Atte — oo ofiw o+, focfiT =fiw w7 7w,
fraer 1 Fear, Frarer Faefy STy, AEEHUE Y Ao STRrEwar, TaraEE f TH-a7 AT, w7 qGdT
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(iv)
(v)
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(vii)
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(iv)
(v)
(vi)
(vii)
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(ix)
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(xi)
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(xiv)
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Stroerdt weeft oo araeft
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A ToIT Faeft et e
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qAY I HLT THRATRT T2

et a2 Jaedt qae it e

FATew a¢ Taeft et M
IEAT 32 Haefy TR e
AT e Haefy aERAEhT TTe
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F o= At =1 & ai=rfera BT sar € i arer & afafy f J99rze www.idtc.icai.org 9% Y T@T STAT B
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4, FrierreT/AMesTT
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0 HHETID T IAF SAT HT AT FIA, oA IEF HI Sl T, AT S5 6T TEA, ART AT FTH
STFTAT T I 00T AT Toqa HA § T FATUIT |
0 HATATT F ATFATT ZET&T o faAT U AT T HT TEA FF | T FET0T | T /T 7T Rl a1
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2015 i faforfeat” gaeft v area Jawme |
4. 27 9, 2015 oTfHaTE T HAFae § SaisE T Ferene et v feawi st |
5. 29.07.2015 & U FgR U4, THARAT GRT ‘AT FOGTE § g &l i geqA10” gt v arsa
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q) i & w=elHT (15 3% 16 St 2016) — T8 UF UHAT HA g gl T A a9 F ATES AFisee oY o
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Ffeas TR ST fErroarsit 7 ea9 § vE@d gu Sus 2y |
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AreHTUsTS % st w SUAd 22 97 AT TEreEt ® AT A F w9 H GgHid @ & §, T I TR g
HTLTIO &7 & T 297 A7 UF FArE ¥ | 39 ooy F arseiuars grey e @@t anr fr #9 F § qerar
ITed ZRIT T a8 BT & 9afad sreefuars & =37 &l 9ar €9 § FFH F(0 | STUAT & 9799 § JrT f&Fe e
ASHTTSAE T 397 F LT FIAT A% Tgd a9 § TEIAar H1 FF01h STTATIT & Fqd I A= 99 § TR 60
ST ATl T THTAT 7T § |

o T FATAT S0 AT T ATH ISTUI, THT ASH TS Hf Gt STfors afwat s amarst @ off 7g stqag
T 17 8 6 3 ToamEa &9 9 U9 BRIt 7 STUATdT F 7Tea § S #A 9T 59 w7 | 39 g9 § qaeTq®
FATS AT FT TS 2 |

A gote fAredwr farew g e

ArEHTUETE, 10 974, 2016 &1 ga2 & st “S&7 aste faeamr forgy avde” & fow Jm arfier F =9 § 9gag
o7 | Fee afffa 9 =7 S & o qEad siaFaer Sueey 0 o, 3818 & o i aveed deEer & o
fro/fasTm, arddiuarg yee itz srEeiuens 92 o anfe | =7 forae aeiee § g=nmr o fAotgeratet o wr fom o)
& Hruwet fe< v

e A /T F 4 /79, 2016 T STAE | AFST “SHAHE 2120 HTURAT @Y T F gL G000 & §69
T(EF AT AT @9 & 9T q9aaq a7 o7 | g F3g aRug 9eedi F =9 0T g9 A § sreH s @i
gfafaferes T o 37 =ad 391 F ag-a2 uwsw T ar o ar )

T Te 2016

e Y, freme Ty @i ave F "9y § swHuene i wiathar wr At s 39, qur=e 9= 1, fshit
¥ afeafera fru s 3 g oradT wrears w8 | 59 At w0 o s G St @ 5 arseuers i afafe
JHTE LA o (70 Ao gTET FATT ST a1y (A fSe Frsray | sreer, smeeiusns 7 d9dag =33 % 7§ @1 A1 |
T8 I, IUTETE, ASHTUATE T AT gerreioeh St — geaete, Sff oS o dersars § art aste aae T
T | asie faa| #r st aeer af==tat § g forgr o)

AT & 2014-2015
smEHueTS /sEht wiufaEt /e e afvast  wEaETet st siw 3wE g i T TgEt w1 U AT
TEATAS | GHEATd F3d g§U ‘5% " A9 Y19 et srarn g | dreme aftafa 7 a«ft atafaai/emarst /arafas

R uET % AT TH T § qIOT gq STuterd aredt sutua o e % forw seeaas e ar | ' atafi/emaret
[aTaterEs arvwEt & e ofd: et wr afeta g a7 g% 2014-2015 % forw @qrfad sfi St T T o | gaeht
st aTfe JaTae % o A e ot
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Fole 79 qeeax faarefier amr

St farstaer =9t & TEaRT & 8 WEasl, 2016 w1 AT Rord sreefus s o, a9 § “Fem=” 3w a7 uF ave
@ T ToRaTefier o T ST AT T AT | SrSEues Y SiWeaeT FT AH i, ToAE FT A AT TS AHT

FT ARG 92 39 o7 § =7qrell & &9 § EAtd g0 ¥ T gl g &7 § ==t § a7 orr ot | 59 or
T TaTe TR T o e 39 ST fas=e 99 9% a5ie § 93 o iehree a1 I397 97 |

AGTRT e : IepsadT it A Few g 9 arsehiuens siaeisdg aeiem

7 ¥ 9 3TEd, 2015 F IAF 3T | W@ gied : IchvedT il A Fad’ AuT 9T sreeiuss & us o+ faadT

FALSET AT T AT AT 197 o | drenme afafa grer aeara "o srata o o o, 59 51 ey = S
TFu ST T s e & werfera frar . om | 2| s # s fEeft sfafafer deat s e = qoramhot
TAT ATSHITATS F TEegl 7 AT FoRT o7 | 30 aeisd i a¥i e el § Gt il AFEl a9 & o0 7 = F
AT, 2015 & & U AT TR R T3 o7 | 39 THAA F Hay § qET {7 TAFEIE AT F qTeAw T off
T T T 3T o

I faameperTy

> SfF arddiuard % ara TF ROWST w1 UF 0 & S T0E qE F qG G A0 g T o
=Tl T SMETH-YET9 Fh IUART F THG 94T TFd 8, TAMT Jga? Aearel Jaaqil 7 a9 IS 37T
arseruas i g & gy w2 % e & derdars, T o Taem S ST SEil § 9% 70
Tg AL FRAT AT AT o6 o o9 UH FEAFHHI/SATSHL & Fael § STt T&T e, S8 qaaarena qgaf
T ATSHTUSATE o FE=Tal 1 ST TAqT =7 TULTHAT F A1 qre7 36T S1 aar g | Fiufa v drarsars
T Rl & 37k AT BT U AT 9T g 7, SEH T arEeiusrs F 6oy qgag g1 % o1 3o 2 |
= T % T FIAHAL 6 Fae H T I & B T |

> |t oraret, yreferEw TRwEr ST Aiufadt w uE @EEr quta it T2 off 7 I 39 g st
ST AT TSI/ TAFHT FERAAT & (70 T ST qTe TACET A o6 ATHH TET T ST Y 37T 39
arEeiTears T FaETze 9T T =T av |

> a9 % IO, ATHA-ATHA qreATeRT /A Asrfeai/se aruest & qreaw & fifear ® aryr awew G o
AT It g2, e+ dw #if=ar &, e v Gt Grammard, o argee, qorenfad, = e
IIUNT | HATAT G216 FTL H el G AHA-HTH LI FRarelt sfiv SATRIA 9¢ SreATeRtd 51T e qaq
TEATA & AT raTa LT 47 |

> oS % AT HIH § ATeE AHTSeH! gied & faware & sfiT dwradrsh & o, B wwreet # @,
s anfe % g "atea BT T4 9T | SIEETueTE i Ji S § ATHIlE FA 6 AT F qag |
FLAT/FATATT T/ FHEE TS a8 e aret $Rsii=i/57E7 fstiEr o @
erreret | fAfereT Sr/smere waTfora 3w o

> dreT FF F AEET |, ATETr At i T wr B aum= o= /A aum =, I st

T At quT fASTaT S FEA F ATEAT | ATorg st w5 fAfHe S Ai/ardwa A O Ewa
FLATIATE |

> HEIT % AT, YT FATadl T ATETel i, ASHITAS T IHh HATALI /TG FIMSAT F S1= HIH
Ao A= 7 At w1 99 J9d Suersy T 14T |

> STEHIUSTE T AT TS Ul & Had H FTNESdT H g F7d & o, U S| F qra-ary argdqe
TIRERTR AT T /AT et § s i S BT = o9 | g6 T R gt s qoremiat
o ST ATLTIOT STRTEHAT &1 oI 1T g AT0q 69 SSH e & Fi€ & =i § ot agrdar e gl g |

5.24  SEH AT

FAHITT AATT ASHATE T FATEF T 7 20l afufaat § us 2, et ermoer av 1955 # g2 off | e
et w1 o7 3297, gied 1T TG & ST TE1 qaTel F qeaded F7 & (69 F @i 7 o7 dgdg &= |
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HAEETT FAT & | T2 AIATA A= Tgqe & gag § qriads feoqur dae w7dt g, S ardfruarg i afog *
ITFARTE & refie ST FoFarT StTaT & | |, |remeor &9 & i @i sie/ar Saar fgidr & d9g § qawerent
TTEST, AHATT SALTIAAL, TAWTERT SATE F T H THRIAAT AT Hwred g | qrfa @i G i seqia § g9 w7
F o= & oot v 37 Afufq, sfies 9 & 9ream & uF artues StagrRar, staiq et farfdr § sopear & fom
ATSETATE TEERTT FT ST AT F2edT 2 |
EEEICCDI
FITE % Siasta o ATelt stater & I, AHfT 7 AEeiuss i 90 % STeaw & o7 qi aniasi feoqor sfw a7
JHRTIT TITE 0 o
1. ‘Stroe (W) 33 Feae wfaarsl & forw aaied daet Aantasr feoqor |
2. Stue (U) 34 fovmy arariors Scacetiacs gt =3 ¥ foru Srie "9t antestE fooaor (15 98, 2015 @
T 1) |
3. ‘Sffum (w) 35 Fudt srfearfaaw, 2013 #it =T 2 F Had § Fugl & dJagedd & o awiwd gt
AT feequr |
4. ‘AR fEOqUll T HIY GUE — @R (1 3091, 2016 FT TATE=ET) |
Faredr Rarfém & Sopedr : yeqfaseon siiT Taedt daeft geetares e (e 2016)’
T § Ag@qul IRATSHTY
atafa it At s afesETe ff -t et a2 8, R S eltag T g

() T farfd

(@) Faet srferfaas, 2013 i A7 & 52 UUH & 419 § T@d g0 S il aiig § Ygcd @i dael Anae®
fooqurt &1 qAfaA T Fie daeft aRasET

(1) AT-ATHHRTE FMSAT (TAITIAT) o Sraiehe GarefT ITeT qrrast feoqor

it 7t 2014-15 ¥ forg fa=itg feféT # sermar ¥ forg srdehiems e

T QEERT T a9 1958 & YaTH o 7 77 2 | FAfAfece yavt & qreare fEasrarsti &1 =99 uF 3 feaw geaisd gtwar
& wread TR STTAT 8 © FATAW TS Yedihe A el Al gt oAt Srar 8, e ge= ofies d9 e g
gHtag ATt Rarel & Qs FhaT SITar § oY ST {faq [T Uh arg<l S0 g1 a7 Srar @ |
T 2014-15 F forw ST it S 20 =AY, 2016 &1 qa< § g2 off, et sreweqar «f vw. qrdrews, 9 srewe, &t
FTT T T2 o | T faSrarelt &7 39 w7 % o Sy i S3F § 9N A ATl 77T "Eedi # HU SIS AI9ET,
FeA, TAUHIUTH ¥ TF TeqeT Seeruens, o w.dfl. Fwadl, T@ Tege1, smeaiuss, «ff swofiw $we stgm, uast
ST "r2em, drums forffes, €10 <. @3, 1@ SuAst, AT o9F Aiw 3f=4m, . <&t e, @ A, s,
TGS, HT U, WA, 03 de7e, TATSTET 7 iy, Hiu fierer org, THE, Few AT UHe Fasde HoAt
forfaree, i qefier s, oz Hows, sufeer e aqg, off === e =@, taeEy o e, du 4, So g
FATAT, AL, THIEH ST IUTEAE, THATLSINE ST Fleqd (eifHee aftaferd o |
TER il T % STATT qaia8 Tafe i g aqiay Jiafe & o w7 v @ ofiee 6w uF o diee
WERTT § T T AT & | FAY IfedAtad [EEnT & AATal S Tarsat & forw afeeshd wewr # & S € |
gﬁﬁ%#@ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ?%ﬁmiGﬁﬁﬁrﬁfﬁwmﬁwmaﬁﬁwmﬁ@m@
|
‘Faiter Rerfest § Iapear & o smEeiusms weare & fasiarstt fi ¥ 1a F3d % (o0 6 weasy, 2016 &l sl
AT, FIAHTAT H T THIIE T AFTST 6T 77 A7 | =T AR FSA[T, G2 F Tgraaraiias oq qqilg & 967
AT o | T 12 ey, SH 1 &9 offes, 7 757a ofieE oY 4 qfeeard yare #7712 off |
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5.25 ToTITa S FRSresr Tisr afAfa

TOHTT 3T oS FreET Jiafa T $iT SaeTgi Y 9T g aTell UHT ST JeATat i qAaarmT wdl §
e gitr & fReaasar & [T o a1 €7 I &= § 396 oI £419 7 g99 F97 6 dreTiersd Aray Treer
F1 qftt & foro Sifera FrSET § sraeasw afiads o ST @ qrfe g g6 F o siw srfas st g g e
T |1 g 39+ fawaw & § off gt 21 | o afafs, afefa o siw AT a7 uw g aret UHY It
HeATelr 9T AT FF= FAT g, S g & forg srfema EfRataa &= o wawre srew § qaw 8 o v 12, S g9y
# gir g eam T ST sraeTs g, o O w0 o=y A § A1eE AT gy v it F7 qad w3 F forg
AT 3T IATAT T GATT IHT IH AT 37T AL FLAT & |

526 ITUUH (MEUHMIUH) Fraieaa qiufa

IVOH (ASTHRATCUH) FTATeag= Giufd, a9 2011 § (9 TT ¥ 27 390 H T200F F a8 § AT ¥ SARTERAT T
o FF F ToIT orore wome &% W § | FURe 14 JATed (THET) g fEacds a9 2016-17 & Ffaas avf &t
Fafaat % fore siv facdiT a7 2018-19 & s f=a arforfsas a6, TA=uwEt oiv Har Fufai F o s =7 7
ZTTUUH F AN FFU ST & Faferd ST & T8 ATAHAT F ATEI0 H, HEEAl ST AT TOLTAT A AEURAI —
FferEa aredi ST AT (3 TUH) F a4 § ARG SUesd Fr it srearaemshar faeae g | afufa s
=T qgeli & ATeAw & TTUCH F §UREdT f AETE a9 o (o0 geEd YA #7 Tl ¢ | Gt A §5 Ageaqo
Tt AFTgAT €

%= wug X Ao aiRat

2T UUH & FATTAAT 1 IHT a7 % 91, "™red Iw2 73 forar /@ 8, gl w2 o 91 g7 9861 ofiT o7
qUIETRAT T ST AR ITeAsE F & fA=T F, AEHUAE T TTUUH (AL THACTH) FTITead= qiofd 32
TUH % Hae JTerF AT ST w8, e Sataq 2 nug #7 gt Gawr i vE qai i ateatod #3d gu,
S AT9% F FEATEIT % I a-aTE GTH A G FA1ET 8, TgaT T STare 999 (THUF) dqfdee g & |

afafa g4t 3= vum 97 dfers amRET R & ™ #1F F @ g | 9 aEtd & e Ao 5 e W
grfersr arafi v ST o =T o

T uud 1, e fEEen #1 seqiasr gedt dfers arnft (gadfera 2016)

2T UUH 2, qTieraTd eeft Srfers arRft (qEifera 2016)

T UUH 7, T WaTg & Eawer qaeft dfers amnh (Edfaa 2016)

Z= wug 10, FarfET srafer 3 qeard i weard qaeft dfers arnft

3 UUH 37, ST, AHEHF QA ST AT eH sread| gaeft qfer® qradt (TArferd 2016)
2T UUH 101, gAY STC AT TG HIAFT T STOATAT ST et fars arnfy

UL F AU, TS F TG ATAE TS F G19 GYFT T F “AAT TG AAF (3T TUH) : TF TITaA 0T
of T ATT U YT ST AT o, SeH A9 S vug # |fered =i o7 R SEiwd Jien 6 3 0o
T AT | T ASURATCH il TAAT | T TUH o A1 THE AL Tl Giareq &9 F sfqrase 1w g |

1T UUE HUREI qiaer Jar Gg (rEATEsT)

v Af= 2, ST 9EEdi, T FA AT ST T THTRAT T 5 UUH % AR] g/ hareaad & qe9g § 17 ST
T E, U AT THF TSRO IUAH FAA o To0 T UUH AU GrAeT HAT A9 (ASETEST) HT TS FHAT T4
T | Tg g THI-THT ¥ FATAT9 F HSTAT TET AT THTLTT FA 5 o7 TTCERE oAted fHawradr g |

T AT F I, T T FIT AL a3 f 12 off, 5= @fs= 721 9 fF=me fFam @y or | 99z g 25 92 #71
TETETT Fd g0 A TTE e Joffed ST &0 T € | T oedaw gfed & qaedi & o i o= g "@afea

TUIHTRAT % forT S wue #i aqtad ® F GHAT AT IART FIATGAT FA TAT IHRT FAITSET H THAT § Fedq
EXRINIRE -1l

vV V V YV V V
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ITETHAUT Fareft TATOTIT YISy

T AMEUERATUT AT T TUH F G H AR TS FF F (o0 297 92 | qor fFgen # o ersuwamuy gadt 12
T ST ITSwH T Y AT FAT § | TH TTSAHH hl ATIF T3 AT 1 26 o= & qa1 gy a8
g TIEAT I 3T UUH 3T ACUFHATUH & &5 § AT IATT | TH TATE F I ASURATH Al T ITST67
F 40 =1 T H=TA AT AT o7, R SRt 1400 "eedt v wterfera G war 8 1 o a9, vt 7125 "eet 1
39T AT H S fAeen § fFud daeam i 9% srEuwsae s Ha el AT qreawd § TRAarqas Trorerr yred AT g |
AT, At i s gt % fore < wow widreror srdwy

atafy frfe= fAfFame, dweat o A et o < voe geedt mveg sioreqor srdwat w7 fF s F3dT 8 |
=0 Aty % 2o, Metorfera dveat & foro <3 vue gadt stoveror srEwgt 1§ sy B =

s e forfies & forw 10 & 12 fasa, 2015 S0 qrueT §

et =fear forfiee 3 oo 18 & 20 fiFaw, 2015 F 0 gomes, s@q &

AT Saeqe T AT o forg 18 & 21 s=adt, 2016 F Jee faeeft &

aredt ST fAfREmmE e G wrfeerr (smesmein) F foro 29-30 sWasr, 2016, 5-6 waAtt, 26-27
FEaLT, 2016 F Z gaETE §

AT IAAT 7 T FHe (ThTT) F forg 17-18 /1, 2016 F S A% faoett §

LT AT (212) % forw 29-31 Wi, 2016 F g 7% feett #

> ATIA & [ ST Ao (Hiueust) & forg
26-28 9T, 2016 F F feeet o

9-11 W<, 2016 & = g |

18-20 7%, 2016 F 1A g2L@TE §

6-8 S, 2016 * IT FHIAHTar &

ey g e, ardehtuars % f 4o vew aqge sEae

T 7 @i AT a1 & 979 §YFT & F 26 7%, 2016 F, Fred Hel o q3ad, ATfeararg, a7 § s5g ahug
qIET, ASHUas & o0 32 TUH e HAFH 1 SIS 6T 9T |

qiEfa 7 20 92 F fafw= et o2 uw/ar a5 uug Sefed Srrehar wrwat w1 6T e o B e
STTEFAT FTAFHHT |, AMETRE ATHT, S 32 vuH F = et fFawort #1 G9 #3397 37 T5qq #:34 & o
T @@= §, F gag § T g3 AT Sar €, 3% v S A uue & # oay & o At ' '
FATAT STAT & AT TEEg] 3 qoremhat it = qag § forfera o a1 o % < uud & srefiq st o e

e tue % srefi9 ohu ST aTer siEd | {9 g | 39 SrEty 3 J 397 A AT sEemEl uw g uue
Teeft 7 STRTERaT FTAFHT T AT 36T 37 |

T T TAFSTE Tg i & ATeq® ¥ forfera w7 & forw afafy § aur-aay 92 32 uug ¥ g4ataq At @ o
FAFTES T ATTTSTT (63T AT |

I FEFT

2T UUH & AT FIU  HATST @i Gai F1 GaTeTT F3 & forw, qiafa 7 19 o, 2015 &1 9o § “Fio deeft
AGTHA TT FIATSST” FT AT 64T o7 | FTT 7 27 791, 2016 FT IFAT 6%, ga<TaTs § HUAT 3T Aqreara=
AT a1 (TUUET) F A7 HLFT €T & TUTAT, T TUH ST ATSUFRHT & T f2rd Uah SreSt a7 AT s 6w o |

#T T S A FEAT
1.4.2015 & 31.03.2016 it srafer & e, Afufa gy 7% faeett § 7(ATd) TSH1 7 A 63T T97 97 |

YV V V V
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5.27 WIRAT 93T QeI arut

HIZHAT ATES STATSEE] o ALATFARII Tl ATATRT FLA (70 TUG T AlgAT T2 qerfaamaor qafd a1 a9 & [{iax
FTH FT TR g, FOTTHT qe 3297 Al aaeai & faF & forw Arsmarst, Fifasi ofe w1 7 G37 FTAT1 37 ITH
FITeaTT FAT & | Tigar g gerfaraseor afufa, B srferersii/anitsi/aaadr e F1 s e qigar
T % ATLT ETae F orT sraet AigT HeAl F q9wd a9 oF I 32T % WS Fwfedg g 1 1 39, 20157 7
AT, 2016 TF HF FATT F I, AT F W AT § 35 FEFHI/EMCsTT FT Ao 64T o7, oo i ar

ATz e et o off off, g w93 | qrer g9 St s e s #3 (Faa T we) e,
FIAAT, T ST AAHLINT ol T HATAT, T T T ST 6 HT AT 0T 4T 47 |
afafy it wecat Sl | Fafa afger aatFsr FreFal St v aeeat F Jorar SsequasHr §
faeferfaa agcaqet wrEwET #1 srrst o o
1. AT TaeT qatFaseor qafafa 7 22 $iv 23 R, 2015 F 9 aws 9 @faw, gag #, gt fiv
ATIET o qHe AIRATAT T TIAT T TZTT FeA o (o0 Uk &9 HE =J2f #7 Jgaq e ‘A aredg
ATES AFTIce [T HFHAT” FT AT AT AT, et Fsrart srEHiusrs £ Ssegars e’ gy & T off
| =9 TET T FT ITATeA T GLor T S, T ¥ G, AT AL G A AT 7278, 0
TS FeA e & g1 3T 7 o | 3w forew e § W 9 arer e aEare § Hu oy v,
FeEAE, ITATHAT HATU, ek Aigeat s, AT Rram 71, vsredt ve gréad, € araEr @reft, afves arfrar,
FOAT GFeATerT o | 39 fET R e § 297 WY F 553 FEEAT F W AT A7 | T9 FAFHA H TG 35T HigAr
I AT Fedsh ST AT g ATHTIOE WAl I FTeAaT TG HTAT 97 |
2. afafq T 4 TS | 1 3rEd, 2015 F 9 A F qigAr geedt & oy uw st Frarer” i e
T T o, SreehT AT ST, IHH 9N A ATe T=Eat HT AT F & H g aTetl T FATH h qae §
TS IUASH FXTh I FIA HI TATL FIAT 3 I ATl Fareft Fwreredt #§ AfHgfag Ay o, v gieq § 374
FTET STAferd g |
3. TeAUASHT T 12 974, 2016 & garars # Afgar gaeat & gieq & araeas fFugi & a § Ay
ST IUAe FLTH o o “TiaT Forfarasheor Sedy” &7 et 36T s o1, forereht Asrar=t sreeiusrs
FT THATSAHT T ZILTATE STTET FIT FoRAT I3 9T | 6 SISt § TRt 180 AigHT Saedl & 9T fordt =7 |

UF AT HIZAT Ted, “HigaT gaeai & forw 9ra” (www.womenportal.icai.org) &1 «ft afffa grer s=mg
TGT AT @7 8, ST gHTET AigdT 92wt & UH UHT AR Iqse FOqm g, Sreeh grer o =T SraeAvst &
AT T Tl § AT Ire ST A0 FH1 FarefY forsmedi v qorer w7 qhdl g | THHT IL¢T gHTLT Jigar
qIET FT UF UHT 7 3T FAET AT 8, ST 7 Fae A6 AT A2AAT I4T Toh ATq STgf I 7o+ o=t
e F=amstt &1 o T SArET-TeT R T

5.28 FAT TTET FATRIHL AATT
TAT G2 qeriaaso gt (FrsuasHr), S sreeiuens i st afufaat § § uF g, F7 To9 a1 92e41 & o
U AT 7 S F g U Ha T8 F & fory o o1, e 3 et o\ T2 3088 & 90 o & [
> AT g A S a /A AT Ao /SEaTE 1 (e a1 e/ Jasree e g
o wfafy 7 fafse swwreia TH fow, ST 9 dFrseel & o waame §, 9iq 3 vy, e

fater, sweaer 7, rocger 2, AEST STFHLOT AR, I¥ 297 AT H 51 FICTT/ FTAATATT/FFAAAT FT
TS T O

o HEfT T 22-23 rrEd, 2015 & A AT ATTAT TAT TEHAT T SATATST (63T 4T |

o fafy= gweEE Fuat av f9=-I= ®aWT 9% 97 SaniT (=e=at qrsawHl wi e AT
AT AT |
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o HEfT T SUad, U, -9l GAagR] § Hafed qai ofis 9T 97+ Jahree] &1 A ar
gl

FTEUWEHT AT T ; ATSUHSHT TIEe (Www.ymec.in) JaT HIT &7 UF THT Ha T8 FAT §, STgf o 9
ATSURSHT F FRATHATI | [ Tl g 3T T0RT €T T IAH TN of Thd g TAT ITH AR F T 8 | 39
e # fatee fAfarfeeat siafaee € S fF g arer s, 9aTg, o, aaA T sie ST Aty s
¥z, TR e, FTAFAT F7 608 Afe | qifd T arsuasHy qed 9T A oot gae it e i
TR T off sruetre o 8 )

7o wewa fobe ; wfafa F o gaeg fre &1 e G § sie s e oft B &1 =9 e & o gt
Y U LT fafaee gt 8, S AT HIw Fr UE e ageelt F qag § Sl Iqesy Al g, e e
H 39 90T UF IIHagFd TH AGeTF g, AT F I STFETT T TATOT FLAT FTgd & AT JART ST § T49T
AT ATEd &, THEF ATAFT ToH ArERTUTE * f&A=er & |17 gu uwaAry w7 "iereq o e srddfuard
T Sifers wrdwl snfy &7 wfer favr S s oft aftafea € 1 gar aeer e i g afy aruass
e (WWW.ymec.in) T¥ ITeTeel g |

4500 TuT gfaad f Rwa ar Fm B gemese F @erE e Sfrag 7 faes 7 & ey
FLAT ST AAAE TAETL e ITeged § SO+ 2 &l a9T0 T@d & o7 arsuasdr 1 A &fer aemese
F AT U 2g0d AT g, s siavia e fafer /mmar fGfe s i 30 9% § 70 g9 gar Hiw ar

.97 Saersy FErAT ST, e ot 7 1 frdae, 2015 & 30 S, 2016 % &= 6 a6 AT it AT *

o 4500 w0 wfad &t Fiwg arer AT F e 9T % Fed 75T a9 T | AT 9F I8
.97 Tg= srseiuens & a9t Zar geeai (Rregiv 1.1.1985 &1 AT I AT SI+H [o1AT 9T) T 3T 2 |

- Ae< ; HIHIT § STOAT TgeT AATHF -4 e (A4 | I, 2015) FH1iaaq 6 g | =08 arsuAzHr
Ttafa % T Ao T raTeRe T /AT /AT ATATST ST SIETHT SRaTehe Tl o sA1Y siaface g |

AT Gl F T AEATIeT THIOTS ITSTHAT 6 (g AT e 93=7 6 qae § a1 G367 Feraqanor
afafy (Eriuwsdl) €1 Rerfer : afvog 7 2, 3 v 4 w2, 2016 T swS daet 353+ doF F 4T AT
et FAfT (ATEuALET) it e o2 gar qeeai & foru ot afafadt g st searaes
THTOTTS qTSIAT & forw Rt e |§v= T & day § shu=miwdra #1 Aqaed & a7 8 | 29 g9y |
T &, SAfeh qiAfadl g7 I sifdA &9 U S F 7997 www.icai.org ¥ Haferd sigarae= THTT
TTEIFHAT % 551 9% T@T ST |

5.29 TFATT TYGOT AT

1.

2.

SIS AT o S AT T & Toh 61 ofF, erAiq 22 379, 2015 37 5 4, 2015 7 |

IULIHT AT F I U GSfa . ATgeaT, HU &sfia FATT Aed e U S, aJFderave] & qEAfd
FA AT AT F ITHAHE 7 T Tz T ofF, sra7q 16 =11, 2015 7 12 7, 2015 7 |

YT Aty F arae o i, qme, atEe, srseiuers, «f werer agwer, AR, off veF, W, guw gt s
=T /AT S, 37 e i afeaferd 79 e T Sfgwrt a9g 7 39 do4 i o7 |

TETed AT T LT THAT YOO 3T THRATS T AT S0 FEAT AT ¥ Iegid 3o AA1e 6 I
frforfea fag 3z0 O

F) FETT T 2015 F S[ATE 919 § FAITAF GO * fEfFesT F qreqq § arsefiuars % Jos FHEr; &7 20 5

FT ATSITIF TTALT0T T 63T o7 e T 39 A1a Sarea1 7 G947 FLAT AT ITHT Tohed AT
T FAT aT )

) FA AR AT G T@TFd Aare F I AGEIT Hadl Tl ST Tl JLEHaT & S § AT

14770 AT =2 FT IIAEAT 2T FLA AT 73 TNEAT FTAHRAT FT AT 64T TAT AT | TIEUAT,
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ATETHET TTEATATE T AEASUH AGTS, AT (Aeara Feqrel & S &1 ArH = Fhar T3 o7 3fi7 =0
T e ae = 7 7 TS off |

) gfafa T 9 sraeTe wtoreror aree & e uE fEeear & warar o1, S| uw gfeer wwet & o

TS0 F, TSTELIHT0T &l ¥E FF & (o0 UF e IuIrar e T2vhe SUeed g 3T 36 Tae
ST TTALA0T el o TIT &1 ST 6 ST TqT TTAA FeefT sH1T T TIHAT T @l ST FhdT g 3T g
Fra+ T ST JehaT 2

) TY 2015 F JATS T AFAL AT & I 57 AT A=ET 7 Srammenedt F qrer s\t gegisd awqa
TorarTsit =T ST 3R AT AT (TeEaR RS % 6 &), aTreh Skt Sttt \aeft srvrertett vy fRrerivor R
ST & |

T) afafy F sur g uw d@eree fFaeer =2 3= Ghr = o, S ersE e F sfiae /enee % IUEnT i
IqATET FEAT & |

) AT HETIT T AT & el AT ATaFhr g F AHIuas & forw swartad qr4a dara

FqTAeor At 7 iAW =7 ya AT g 8w sae "@|tea e e # yeqa R g, e e At &
T, TSATHE IH: HL=AT, THE TROMH &= 6 f@Geadr, Fa § 3297 § Fqd F i=&a" aq7r,
FIATAT FeTToh TUITeAT, FRAT F I+A9 g TOTerdT 3fiT FTAASEI0 i To4® I=a9 & 91T qga5
et Faeft i & et # i v=rene geqadi & gay § fo=me aftatea 8 1 =7 Rrerfer #r afafa &
TqHeT TG ST 31T IHHT STAATET TT0q I % TIAT FAATAH G % THE TG ST |

5.30 S TITALOr SHT TiHAT I St aafa

ST FATALO S gk O Sefifaerdy afffa § dgrre o ardde o7 srdeiuars draree uweltswe (srseuarg

qTAT) T AT ITS AT AT € | HIETSA UT & TH 907 G135 H &7 97 A4 GOEATT g | ATeHh ITATTUTAT T -

YEE : HIETed UT 6l STATEFIT a AToadh ITATOTeh w1 fhel argdt U (ATeHUd, S-He, Jiae HIfear afe) &

HTEAH F SAETA-IET HT Thd & q9T AT AT ITATFAT F AT U I IToq GAATA 7 7 F=T 71 77 8

Sraar o ST 39 AT F T of 19w FT T T | TEE Afated, i ST sTfeed SeaAl & g9y § w1 F @l

&, TS AiaTee U & SnTTHT a1 & =9 § ofter &7 S BT Sioa |

atafa T smdTuems 1 asft afafTt F o S-9oF areeaae w1 aud a9/ g 3i7 30 "9y § atuta & sfaf=tet w
e Trorequr o JarT FaT AT 8 1 T FEw F g, Wer ¥ & Fawer (e #§ sadfera wifas s, aw
I ATT Y AT T BT |

Tqfafa T 12 o719, 2016 T g2 TIAT AL 95F % T (AT Fredd? LT ST ATTSAT FHHIERT THTETHT T

qeATEA TRt g T S| SaTaT &1 IqAiad F3 #7 A= BFFam g 1 =0 greaae &1 SuTad o ST =47 8 i =9
At Aeeme # FATERNE & o 997 8 | T8 quremT a9t affta w47 #7 sreeiuars & fEFemm A"l deasn

(STatere FTATAAT) o T 3HT AT TAFTE FATEATAL % A7 (T, Tarsa (Faa Ugrae i srEss) uv) gfaesriod
FATIT FTHE FATAE F ATEAH | [ H T FATUIT | TH S TSAT FHIRERT THTLTT o ATEAT T 9 =q{a Il Toeiahd HIe
o S FqhT |
5.31 Tt AT
ST 5 fregeft FYdTE & aama 2T o, Frerel i aie w7 FET TR g e AHRTSeed ATaad, 1949
FT 9T 28% * i 3aH g af#Faat & stqaeor § wtea fBFhar 717 o1 o7 97 Mefoied Fo warg -
1. TRUE FT ASHITSAS F TEEIT T ITASH FATS ST ATeAT HATSAT il FATIOIET  Farel | TR F2AT
2. AEEATUTE & HEEAT G ST FX(e S ATeAl qATeAr, oreeh siaviq a@adrer daeft qarg oF €, #7
FATITET FT TATIATRT FLAT ; T
3. ATSHITATS F TIEAT FT, HATAT T FATIOTET H LATT FIA ¥ AT Ft a9 stexr e sroearsti &
FIITAT Zq ATWTGLT HTAT |

ATES AHTSad ATATHAH, 1949 FF 41T 15 Ff ITLTT (2) F @< (M) F AT TG F7 UF Fc7 T2 § % a8 39 grr
FATT T FATAET qATIATRT dTE il ATSEHTTSATS % HIEIT ZIET ITASH FAMS ST ATAT AT il FATICIET o6 el 7 Al
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T farrfvert ux o= % | q@iea @< () 7 oft Suey war g o ey arfis e | vt Rrerfen & |9 § i
TE FTLATSAT & AL TUAT AT AT H THRTIAT FY |

AT IUSET % A H, qg Frave A srar § 6 feavetedie smafar F e afvug i aeet g saersy w3 S
ATEAT FATAT AT FATIET F Harer § FaTiorel [AIAarmd are & 27 Fiafaer yrer gu F | ==6 F 26 gfafagert 7= afvug
FIT 9, 2015 | S[A-J[ATE, 2016 F I AT Ta+t Szt # o= o 2 o | =3 "y § &t 712 Frears %
Y FHTET § -

1.

3.

4.

5.32

ATSENUATS % SATATHA o T T 3T e F2e & o e (srqemae) &1 [fde forw o gfafadent
#¥ T — 5(77)

U TTAfAaert & §&AT, STl aae il qAraaiwd i SIHT-[Eoq ol il TEEA1/FHT H TATg 6 T § AT FLeA
1 fafere=er BT o - 18(3R)

e giafe=ert it @, [eg a3 w3 &1 A== BT = o7 - 3(d)
afvug & = dfea wfafaeat i et - 1(TF)
v mmaTSr ScaaTRe geeft 9wt

A sl Scaverttaa dadt afffa &1 Tod ahug a9 2015-16 F 0 AT 747 o7 | FiEta i 976t 5% 5
S, 2015 TAT T 5 2 FLALT, 2016 ¥ FE<T G2 29 77, 2016 Fr Fir 72 off |

> uiug gRT afffa F e AaeEt & sigeres : gt & Faer Haeei w1 9iwg ger 17-19 914, 2016 #°r

TS IO 35241 S W sTquItad AT T o7 | IRug 7 HETq F FEET F ey AT A § T8
freaTiva foram o i S8 " fi o agat s T 39 o9 2R, e wrerer A, Se-ae Ao e
AR FTF FHTA T AT & oA |

ATHI-TTEE T g ; a0y et Aresi-aree § qome 37 & forg afmm #2 = 8, ST smeefiusns, saf
fo= ormaTet s urafer aRwEt i U UET 69 IUersy AU ST T I g7 HIUHSNT F qay § R
o fafee Brarwerat @ suefda #% @ A | THE afafiad, 98 AreA-ArEe arsdiusrg F qeedy 1 uE
aufia HAT/FAT off STersd FOR, ST T HUaa F TEET § 396 g7 T A T afrsEre w gafe
FLAFT G |

=g frEmeT afmT : So 1= T g 28 S, 2015 F TR 9T €, 5T TR0 9T F FH W
51 § T g St fenes oe=mes ge/gfe #1 Sitas g B @ or)

afafa, e afeas dwes suwat (Hrdfroay), s & fem, g, 72 s s S5t =T (owerd)
FIRT OITTed 8, % a1 o7 J9eaae & Tl g | A A ard a& 806 & Tfa Fqaedi o SaT faer=redt
AforeTd #iT 8 37 smEHTuss % forw sraet sfdagar it qfte &t 8 i =0 SI==r &1 @@, Feer, 98 67
TATFLOT ST HATAT 37 Fa¥ Ifeafa #droey & arer a7 @ g )

=g WG q@4TeT : At o= w30 & armaa o 8 oY 399 9k 7§ T9eg I T9are & ardH
IEH AEAERT AT 8, ST &% FOe FE G979 517 72 37 919 &1 99, 2016 § AT UF 789 g, o
Tl TR FETAAT T wadi § 1 79, 2016 & TS Fd g0 AN AT Aater % I o™ sq=gar

ATHATT ST TR 77 o7 | S a0 |, T=g, WId ATHATT & 97 TAET €9 § 9ga5 a7 % o7 0
Zor # et ot o= ITeforE FTATAT ST 154 araErstt § A9y smwar At e R w o

FEAHH : AHTT 6 3T, 2016 FT Has § TR amH1oE Scaartad daft TFh @edl’ w1 Aais" w7 ol g e
fereTa aear S & oft Torer foardy, e i "@isen, T s #7, o yar 9 by, aqeae -

HTHAT HAg 1T, TR TehTeedaY Ue aiafas forffes s qeft ot qeram, wqE — Hoaa i dagH i,
ZTET HTHEHH Tl IHH AT AT a7 A FqTT b qT AT LLFTAT T TET T ATAT FHLe o oI ArHT Far = 2 |
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533 &< aumel geely wfafy

Fw Twme "@aeht afuf, srEHuesr & uF seart afufa g, e god Aes aarseed A=A, 1949 F
e Sweaet F srefie T o | = atefa w7 T =y 3ed F ara Ry A o1 5 ag areatas,
FITS/I=AqT ATEATH, TATAH/ FATARICAT STAT AT AT B 377 qUremhAt & S= =Ty S ars=swa % are arosT
foreaT =7 Hadw A |

FrforsT A9 - 2016

TiAfa aTforsT e s — 2016 9T & ATT AT TRAAT GIST TLEAT ATATONT HEA FHT TEATd FIAT 8, ST TF T2T=F

TdreT g, S R g it arfveT & H6taa sraeTeo i q9ee F arae w7 qTIET Fdy g | 37 airer & e
FAT ST 75T AT T qTSTFAT F T ATTT 6 TLATT FaT 10/11/12 F e arer gra + forw Gt frar g
g TreaT e adreTst, S A8 A w1 TATH FIAT 8 6 TRET arersd i Bt S g, i 9t T g T8
ST T TATH AT g o6 TS ST AT €TonTsqi 7 fohat Ael T & q0H 96aT 2 |

SRe
> STEHTUSTE ATiorsT fA9rwsT U AT STHTOT G, ST <97 F JATsH i AT (ATIOrS) & & | Iegsedr ared
e = for forfera s reafaa |
> ATSHITUETE AToreT (A9 UF U SUFLOT F ®T A FTH FHOM, AT 290 H 70077 F & § TEgar i ol
T |
> Ig AT BIAT F] A9F AGIAT ITAH FITUIAT T I d&A ITH IcHedl STo[d HLA il qraar &l
AT T |
> STSHIUSATS F UF THE TG (FarT F & § TT0d BT, ST STAT 6 AR % o7 T ITHLT F T
H AT T gHRaT g |
Tedra/RreT arforsy forear faw

Ttafa 10 7997, 2016 T TeErg/ferem arforsT foraT faew 9 § 7977 ST F7 T5d19 FdT g | 39 &9 # 9% a9
HATAT STOAT, Forereh ST 38 A & <f9e shas & arforeg forer o ggea % ard § Ha9r 7 =979 9 F TA1-TH1T
TFIT SITORT | 7g SIS R ST wTAEET A UF JE@dr & w9 H g, e e, 397 s fAwert # e
v werfaemers % g, fAera fenfag o d@wm awr o | afwfy s o e g F oo, arfosy F & § 39w
FRIT M7 gieq &1 FowEa F3 F o0 us areatas 59 e F0AT |

T4 2016 & =0 FrdwA At A “arforsg forear F st v fGearia w8 | afafy =0 qure #1 a9 e
F1 FwT, St srgfaw gt F far w2 s are ot wiffEs e @ aetarraar ¥ ot § g ¥
srofafeaT, SRS, TARIAHT Ue TaeaioreT (ST, SATd v aqura & d9g & a9t F2) #1 T af=e
H 3T AT i 10 799, 2016 & | Tg U aget Tea of, ST 397 39 &1 Iqetsy wivrg d@aedt asft St
FT HIETq T & TET FLAT AT | THAT F1 TF ohead, ot ofids afegafia $ Fgfen vz s (Fai siw
AT TG & T H) AT, H AAEATE TEETT @ F Hqae § A aud 7w @ g 1 78 gl viatte a8t
@ F H99 H TgAT qiud Hae o1, 5w af{m & ag i@ w71 S o $i7 a8 =i d@in] a4t ag T4 ted
THHT T THET ST 4T |

TYerer HIRAT wer g e, swEETers o< Tiefie, srddiuens & sy ewrse

AT, FCS/I=AqY ATLATHS, TS/ FATARICAT ST T T g1 T+ TOLTA % dr= H0 qreawy 97 ey
T & | ATorST e &7 gad= #va % foro afffa § v smer aarze i wnfod G g | @ie a9|ree gl
T @ led 6 A0 997 % qae H fferg FGM | a8 aadrse fafirse =7 § amiswa e % |77 arrorsa forar
* faaw gfafade afta uF Sopte FRaT 999 § | & o qeee g grft o 3= oaise forar & |99 §
ITA Gl FIT T AATT F2 & dag H o= #Fz § "graar #61 |
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afafa 7 gareafie, afss/s=aa< areatass, TTas/ FTaRcaT G i a1 g 377 Tt & = o qreawmy W
e e 3 |y Arfvrey forar #7 Hadd v % forw "rere MfRAT # u¥ 9T sadeq ATt g | qEta At

qrare AT 7= S5 O oqe, @dler, [ +, I =4, f@fose =7 7 aiwa a7 F ar2r arfosy foer F oy
gtafader afgd UF Safte FAT a9 § Al & o0 7aaw g gnft oiiv 3w o far ey § Iuesy agt
FRAT T AT T & qag H A= F3 § qgrEar #GM0, ST a9 F GoAT T, ATl A qIee FIA, TRAATT
A FA, T FT ATAT FIA, TARHT ATHATAL T AT FA, SAT/HEH F GIGT FeA, RlEl L TEATA1 A
TIee FIA, TAET 6SAl F goId F7d, I (o7 T TET/TATEEH0 TET F FATT FA A ST FTAT R GHT
FATIR |

5.34  wegd afAfT

Ravetele srafar & <o wiaf gy forg 1o e gt fafqesm # Refere aitafen 3 :
%, & v, e e & afog & R & 1€ oft--

1. STEHITSTS HT TFe=HT AT YTRTE TUE il AERTE ST § THATRILT oY SgAFIS(t § Ty, Il 9
TTRi afvug it Fue 5w F o Fue 9, e S # o aggee 7, e Ge F oo fErh |,

Feer fSorer & forT Fwers 7 9@y oY SSeuars il §e 9 ST Tiug it arerr rer & forg amr
T Ty T AT AT |

2. IAqFGE § UH A0 92 HY TIT9AT |

3. famae v Mfdems & "etaa Gemm e 4(vi) #71 denee, stariq Afaass % forg |/ fGeg= 10 a9
FT srafer = frqe i T FHAT 7 |

4, FH qerweft af®fa &, Trgar e g i Fea/aredi arforsy forar faas v qam ST "6t s |

5. UH ®ETF, ST 1 AE, 2012 FT AT IH6 T9AT ATIRIF TIAAT F o TREEFa gu o e 31 fedaw,
2015 T SHTURHTTH — 1 FT T F7 § G797 921 27 9 o, 31 fTwaw, 2016 T FEreqmor /5@ #7347 |

6. 3TTET FT ATHTA FT “ATHLT FT Taet THTTTT TTSIFHA” F FATH I “TATHT HerefT THTTIS TSI A” FT T
ST Faeft Te=aqrT |

7. ATd® AEE dI€ H ATCE AFT3ead ATATAIAH, 1949 FT qge(l ATAT & 90 1 % Ge (9) H e Feed F7

TEATE, AT HOAT AT, 1956 FT a7 225 F 1T 9 FAT rrertazd, 2013 FiT a7 139 =¥ 140 Fr
TGT ST |

8. qFad wraFH (15 faet) &t arer=at FAea § -

> 1 FaTE, 2016 § AEH B AT S=1 § ATHI A g1 ATl STAT % 10 T AUTerd gRm 6 o 9 area=at
Y AU feemAEent F rqame 15 GEd = sqdas F1a%T il T F |

> TH 15 R g F1Ed F forg waria £ ST areft et Fr9 #5500 97 9 fHEa G @ g
5 & AT THRTSAT g AT A1t 7 500 FAU T g 007 FRAT AT S T@T ST $4|r
shrogefioe -1 frgem & AT srwgr o)

> 192, 2012 &7 AT I 79471 oY 31 feHaw, 2014 % HAgIF A & forg TRt g ar
At & oo ag srtera grm f afe =2iv ager var 72t fhar 8 a7 & 31 fasew, 2016 % stuasiue —
1 T I FGA | 1 T, 2015 T AT 396 AT SAGGNH FAeA0 % o TRediaa g ot s &
form Sfroweoes - 1 9T srfera a8t gmm |

> oo 2 F qmwcr # gfEafda e oo B smoa, S@ gEt F ©o ardduearg i
TIEIAT g ATAET e F Td T FHIAT A8 g |
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T, gfafa g fag g wgat AfRe

> W2l AT AT H2r it aomy BT 79 § qaea it 9 AT F AT U qATRT Haeft THTOTTS qTSawH o o S ®
TALTENOT B STICAE T HIHTT F T&qTd T HAFATEE ATHIEH -

5000 =fi¥ STfer Taet ATl A9 = 18000 90
5000 ¥ FHF HEEAT a7l € = 12000 FAT

> ATt FraTT |tata F, fSiua F s 1500 geat (S &1 ooy aftafera €) % wa @i &
forw 100 =uw wfy go3 Y 3% § 9T9eT F G99 Haeht T #w AqHE |

> iEdT gaeT HATHaHor TG G0 -7 We? (Harad & J&d1d 1 AR |

> e H gfE F gag # ety RaifEr qwidam a6 Aot e v srres

0 TEHATHT qATGArwdl & AT Hl T arrus are 7500 F90 A7 F@# 10000 907 Sfq arfis
frare AT |

o facd foaifésT qafaasT a9g & aaeat (F=1 T F TEel, TIiAF TRl F g2l 37 arar
T Tg ATHAaT & TGt F7 GIEh?) F graed &1 I arries e 4000 97 #1951 5000
w9 gfa vt fqre 3T |

o &R forest wit arftes feaie 6000 9T it @@t 7500 F9T T avfts R AT |
> AR AIE AT FrAgied ShIAT & [Ardarsd o gatera Aeaferfaa et #7 srHre
0  SMALTHAT LT 3T FHASIT AT o TaA 6 Al BTAFcadi sl G&AT H 200 F FETHe 250 FAT,
T graAgicadt TH AT T IUAH g, ST FeFadt (ASHHT) F forg TRredga g |

0 TRIAAT-HE-SMAITFRAT LTS Tadt % el swEamehieht & vt & foro years drfers wrdarer &
e gergfaat £ wear v 15 F Fera 20 FAT |

et Rttt qafeerna are &t fAetertaa feRTert T A HeT
o M=Afrfea % ey areafas® Fm=T AnTar S Tiagf
(F) UF GEET TREHAT FTEFHHFTIATATH /TN FRAFH [FTCSAT 6 oI &1 JHhrai g1er
THAMET A ; 37

(@) T FRaw T SISt FTAHH/FTIATATH /T FTAFH [EMCSAT o o7 Uah Harg T
TR T |

6. SHATET F1F gy

(i) et & giaes sraet A Ar=ar ¥ g v

i, 2015 & TS, 2016 ¥ AT gEATER Ry T A
TR FIXAINE F4 HEATT (AEAEHT) F AT THAY,

ATSETUATE T 10 FTa<t, 2016 T ATSATSHIT 6 T TTT TR Hl Ad1Hd (647 §, ST T ®La<r 2019 TF
fafereTe 2 | =0 UHSI ¥ siaviq, ST aTal & A7, A F T g GLFT A0S T/ TEIATT/FHIATATH ST
HAT FT AT, HFT AT TAHLTT FIAFHT T AT, ThAThT ATHIAIT ST AT SATEAT HT ATEA-
TSI 3T I fee=edT F 999 § 9ga0 B |

Hfiowee T & a1 Ty

27-28 W=, 2016 F FT T&he | ATaahal & AT (AL AT IcFsedl dael g Aehe q= & arush
HATTCET qEHAT & ITHTEA T % T SAHUSAE F, ASHITAE 3 A F FhawreT o7 o srea=

A\
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AeTfaEmed (TR SH F 9T UHAE) F AT & A A Aty & O, 59 % B Feane w71
HATAT, AT ALHTE F STAAF ATHIGT T Aol 2l ST, T ST UHA (TEIT FHE ATIH) F T
< gt R §

(ii) srEETTeTE Y FiE AT F FeATHIOr

ATEHTTSTE 29 F¥a<y, 2016 F1 fA97 =ATTF ATES AFTIl T Tgag qaeq o+ 747 g, foreah forw Hrugseg

TH HEEIAT THTOTT FIT T&1 3647 747 o7 | Hiuesey, Tq@ A1ee dAaTrsee qeqT=l gIar i T8 Ut ug 2,
ST ATEE AFTSeel T AT srfaerali & "aer § AT e ATl Fgeaqur AT F e o dada &1
AT FAT 2 |

T 79 weAE, S 6 aT 2015-16 % 0 SASHUes F ey ¥, M AFq@Y, 2015 F A I ATAT 2
Fu FT srater F forw uforms sfiv Tord srhtseet &7 69 (udiv) & Iurensr & &7 § Fatt=a Frar @ g

4 T, 2016 FT ATFAT § ASHITATE * 273 AT FHT LATTH 7T 797 27 |
18 ®E, 2016 T THAAGHTE, UL | STEHITATE % 289 w2 HT LATYH T T =97 |
(iii) srEehiwems § wRAfEHE=T F R
6 3TEd, 2015 Tl 9. eTee ofiee?, e, STaerse i ULl 3T SeaTad A1+ dle (ATUuHa’) i gt
FAAT SIAT, Tahe 10T THQ9re, METUTH 7 ATSHITSTE T 21T 03T o7 |

8 red, 2015 &7 o= o T, fAeers, uforT wora sfie Sremar i, wag A, ufder voig T =6
Fepfeus fAaer faeeras (Frosrsw) €9 fi 3l & ST TUss 7 1T /a7 a7 |

4 wTFE, 2016 F1 =i ST AT ReaTer, SUTeRe, smeuuadt, off = uRTET, Aewe, AU RS
ITEHY S off THTT T [T, THATT (AR9F, ASTUHAT T ATSETATS FT T 677 A7 |

11 97+, 2016 &7 =ft 2t =ariar, wrdarers e, A Fwrf, {ersuaT F sreeiusms &1 arr BT o
AT 27 WL, 2016 1 AT Ugy gy, oy Fers, @eamsuau s ot wreT T 7, e srewe, qfaror
uforTs, HemEuay 7 qrer fee=edt F qgi 07 AE-famet #3 F forw sreeuers wv S o o

AT arfertaaT fred, stedet, sMEUHRUHAT &7 =7 w0 R, e e sfesrd, sreuwuHt 23-24 I, 2016 F
LT ST TTATS 3T ST (AT 9T |

4 TS, 2016 FT ATH BT, TTRI0F Taer, HHT, sreeferr =iw o =, afves srar FEm yauw,
T sreeforar 9 avea fee=edt 3 g2t 9 fF=me-femet #2  forw ofw 31 gt & &= fAemme |3t #
S rferR otga T & forw swEefiues ot S fram o

(iv) TR / FTEHT

7-9 3R, 2015 T 33X | “OE TR gicd : IegeedT il AT Faq” o o U s e &1 A
T v o, Rrererr szea fAed a7 sraw 7+t Sifae qoremfat S URETS AT °9T | S EE #57 I9ETeA
e Aty smEdiudy & sreaer =g (Farged) 3. 93 T FaT 9T o7 siT 9 9wig % THT
sfafar smEuwuHT 3 qa THadt T off areT T o)

ATSETUATE F 21 AT, 2016 T Gas § TFSTAUA AT & A7 (0T g5 THFieue Ui Tresst
(THFTTATLLT) FHERAT T AT FAT O7 | 26 8 § seaiems, teiu 3w Sfroes & gfafafasy § s
AT T AT T A7 |

22-24 9, 2016 F I Has § U § ATH AHTAT T ATH qIE T TAT ATR-ASTHUHT
TTafors ot 5= 7 Asrar=t it ofF |
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(v) srfarpfaa It T T TganT

areeusms afadaefier srferaearstt § Tergar Ruior e & foro Seaniaa § arl daise & & § Uy srefeuaesi
# gfeas ST ¥ FHT T g7 FA F ITHT AAAT AT AT TH | SAEHUAE T AGTRA ST FULAT AAF AT, T F
ALY I “AEATUAT FT AT AqHTSe qrr=at v iR w7 & forw, smusdteft % foro sufafest & greoo w7
TIT vuuEdEy & forw [t @i fREEt w7 arerer w1 F oo gwmet far” suesy # /o o=y

AfHeTa T 8 | 39 TRATSET & Aoaren smEHues gy el arfortsas Sfawdi srIiq are & qcd 6 HEAT
o= T ST

(vi) =T ©=1 * forg e

ATSETATS F ATAT HEEAT AT TTATHERT 6 T I H IUe AGHL FT ATH I3 H G99 9979 % o7 &<, Faqd e
HERE & FAATAT ATST, TR-TAH-TATH AT FAL H “AEHITAS 1995 HAT 3 e 7 STy Fham = | 37 et f
FFYTIOT T8 T &1 T g T T gheas daat & oo f@@en § S &7 o @ arer g2t & &g st
ST IUse FIAT & |

7. = ety

7.1 T garee fawre

TRHT T3 &7 AT a G9Te [T S8 SrehTierd 329d1 &1 A1a9d TRIE 21aT § oY a8 Tg gHAfead wed & o
Icaart grar g T "@ed F 91 98t T T GASE F RS 8, S qagAraar ¥ Fawar & o sraeaw g )
ATSENTATS o TF Y AT A7 @ 29T FHATRAT o6 A Toed IL9AT ATSHITSAS 6 T T % 1T GHT FLAT
g oY 9 adHTE FAl 3 AT & T wAAt i, Breg 32 FBRar s st g, gge w3 F o q¥ w@ve # fremme
AT &Y FAATTAT F7 ATAATHRA FIA H SE[EATS FAT § TAT TH THE ag Tg AT99d FeadT g o Sugara safeaat =
T AT H ST |

T T Afeas Fqel 9% AEiw gheq F FEaT 995 T WTEEA F 4\ § T g, AeHusrs fAiaw st
AT ST QITerh @Sf § 09 dlfae® hT H qrad iy qiiera qaq9dr ard Areewa) § AHdia Hear g |
ArEETUaTS Y STerfaa sreTel 1 W F | g0 g9 F oy, v fAvmr 7 av 2015-16 F S+ e s
I AT AT SATHATT FATT o S qoft FAret sttt i qeoqfey &7 qearaw € gatesa B ar )

AT T IATAT ATTITFHAT FHT THATATT FIA 6 (o0, AEANTHE THEAT THTLTT FA A FHATAT 1 (A9 oot
H siqaferd q2i #7 aeqiass &7 & freerar w2 & qwed qar+ % forw framr gy awawre= g2t S & srediens, srsdy
StreAu, FEF Sfad dqad, ara=ia dael GreamamE, 99T 9y, d@ied #§ Afawdr, [Faaad Seed, S-90®
ATFEAIT AT I AU F =it & forw e wrew sranfia sie fBfRfEse =7 3 9w G 7o gfeveor
FTAHHT BT SATATST TR 797 217 |

Tg U FEATHod =7 g T Afaera "sagAadr & forw swasas fiterei f Thadrga® Tacd 7 & o7 UF f&aamr
F fAvae #g wrufera € % a2 awer 3 are et e i fifeat e afret § game w3 aridiuars F vsere famr
T T8F TH MTT IT FIAFIO FIF % LT T I (647 g o aiadaefier g §, gevrg g9 Aiafis o argr
TUTETTRAT % TTeT 3 =arst & |1y 90 A= o7 Aaw i qa9ad # i srfern havefier g\ i sraewsnar g |

TITATE, 14 TATE BT Tgdl STTEerarat = qqad, T Aamr F off uF T wge f & o Reeft o ardefiusrs %
FHATRAT % oI AT GEr Tag TOTeAT SATH F g ¥ 6 T IqreAfa daeft qT STer o7 Gar & raad| Hf
TERAT SIAATSH B TS 8 | TH TROTHETST, AT geqard it STaeTwdT FTH g8 aF w7 af 15 § 3T 37 THh1E =
TqaE § AT TATHI/AHT T a9 g2 g 9T TRt qfe T FATET FH gE 2 | Ao AT H uAe A nr £ a9
TERATST T Feaaefiaaor TAT TIATAT FIA T ST Aq9 ATl Sl FTramearat 7 JweTe 0T 3 ST @1 2 |

T@TEd & SAATAT, TY 6 T l T2 AT THAAT TgaAl | [ qHLT, THATEA TAH, Iead T Taer qom
AATEA H AT F2 o o0 FHq AAFT H AN T T (AT TAT AT T q7T G IAA ATSETSAS 6 FHATIT
F difa e % o aum 3o FrEa 7 O B F AT FLA F o7 Uk AT T w1 g w7 F forg i T

TEAl T AL AT o |
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eI FTAFH-TI, 2015 F TLAT]

FH | FEH T A | FwTEEE T eaty | offiw T A 9Tl T Hat Y FET=(TT
g, (fE=/ee) Wﬁﬁ 3 AT STty e
e rfRraror et £ Hwe x
e faaw & fau w
=at #t HEeAr)
et wrater T
1 28.10.2015 25 30 faqe | FEHEA T AT FHAATIAT 166 415 =
(1 ) AT A1 AT (e, (166x1x2.30)
Tfatrer S FHTLT)
sfarfaaw, 2013 & gafaa
FTALATAT
2 28.10.2015 3 ETRTETT STET o Heefl <HT 24 72 5
(1 &) RECRAL LI (24x1x3)
1. SAYE — (FAHTLAT F -
I e TEHTAT 2a)
2. It gfear (Afe =rer
<)
3 16.05.2016 & 4 5 £ 35F ATHRAAT, FAST 88 704 H
17.05.2016 {2 fa=} AT, AFTATE (HEATTIT (88x2x4)

7.2 WY A@iEd et it
gieq & (AT 9ge - TAAT W1 % (ol HEHIT

ERINEERICRER)

g FEiEd gadt gt OEe a9 ag § (- T F afa ofiw ageadt AreS sl i sy oy
T T FIA F LT F Uk 3o oo ATAT FILATE T | AT daefy U UaHat i THITS ISahH (THUE) FT
HATAT FAT & | TA T T THAATIEF 8 =1 a0 T 367 8 | =0 awg ity et o 49 & uadius F 974
Y TS a9 g FATIAT 1 A F @l 8 | 389 AT 60 TISIHH H T o a1l sFtaaqdi & (g deqrd
THTIE T ATATSIA [T T

1. 16 19, 2016 T Ha< § THATTHHTET % A9 9= 7 deq7d GH0E |

2. 269, 2016 T e g9, faeet! § THATUREHT F q7a9 ¥ Ared a9 7 dreiq qHe |
ERIMTENE R ES EapE Tl
afafa 7 w2, 2016 # AqsTHe TqUHe Seale, AT, Qo § uadfrHiue % fwraarest & o #io st
HaTAT foed § ATeeY Sael THTOMTS TSAHH T A AT o7 |
CRIEREIRRIR VG IS R TR R )

qfafd T srEeiusrs 7 TsegeMss el fit a9 ATET, STeTd AT@ET i ATfeE qTEr F 97 §YF w9 At
TSI /FATALTATAT T AT T o7 | FfafT 7 24 53, 2016 F¥ 91 G 51T f&AF | afvgig 3 * o
THE TEl — e AT 2T, T o (AT, UF =9 AT i qaT 5 q9T7 Ul THE gl & I g Tl giea®
HAEL IT UF ATSd AGRTe T Araror foham | Fffa 7 #rars, gavrars § vuaushieh § 9nr o arer safaaat oo
FTT ATATHIT FTAFHHT H7 ST A 6T = |
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7.3 ST AR AF qar § 9% qeat et affy

THT 3T AT FaT § o9 gaed) gad iufa a7, rEeiuss o S=Et 9T A garei § wrded qeedl & o9 7T
®T T BIASIE ATed Gael TG FT F AT UH T200 AT 97T &1 SMEEUATS F 7T Taea1 F TEIL FIQ 6
TR FT TAT A &A1Y Ivg ATEA A ST g H1F FIA & AT F I Toq B @m g |

afafa F a7 2015-16 F 2+ Aefoted w1 &Fo
F) 59 7 WAL, 2016 F I wiawrar § At G F o gt gica’ v 9% v Garst # w9 sweH s
F gLt ¥ o srareha e

afafa 7 T Aged F FAUT UH qTHAT 9T, S gae § Areeiuare AqEd AT SR ST AeqaT w1 gHaT 8,
e faeme-famet #va & forw e | € gfca gy wiatwar % oo sfem aaseia qga & Aty ot o of
Freme-fawst &% F forw 5 & 7 weadr, 2016 F S0 wrewar § fs e ® o iy giea’ o 9w 9
AT § T AEEHTTATE o FEEAT % (o7 AT HTFITAT T ST (37T 47T |

= FwHITAT | e A qare & 29 gEet 7 9w oA ar, SEH €U . @A @, 998 959, 5T 991 9
afeafera o |

q) 24 AT, 2016 T ST ATAFHTOT & TIEAT % ToIg IS

FAfT F argHrusre it A7 7 24 A, 2016 F AL ATSFOT F qEEAT F forw TS 1 A A o
) ITHT ST A FATA | A ASHTATS, e 7 ST

Tfafa F S=W AT F qATAt H FALT ATSHIUSE F TEEAT F ST Fl AT G979 F TATET 0 AT TET AT AT
Ffafa F oW 37 & JaT1 § FTATT 463 HEEAT F TTETEH F G 97 8 |

7.4  GEHIRGTS S TATEr et geeT qiut

a1 T ITLT TERTArst T TAds Foedi § IcqH AT AT Faicq¥ Al 1 Had= FHeAT § | Tt

AEHTILATSAT ST TN & ael § FAT § SULFT AT FT AT GATT AT & TAT TEhIarsti e uAdran & o
TFHAT QT &= FT T4 FIAT & | AT 27 Taea] fl TghTiarst siv UAdiar & & § Tehiaan gearat 6,

TATTCSAT, AT FTALATATSN, TTTEA0T HTAFHHT AS 3 ATEAH | STAAT TR T&IH il AT 2 |

FIEH (TS, FTELTATSH, TR el doat X sarean So&i & 9 A) ; Td ~ATH1/TAdTE, TqT TGgFhrt
qraTsiedt T TuLraT ST FeTH, 9737 Hiemd Hervdw, HgHTare siT UAGIe & Haer § Jieash AqE, Tghrer
LT, ATaTa TSl & O AFTE, qgHl Aara ETsiedl hf FUUET 7 qara] [Aaery, A\ared €9 8

wed R S, g-aver (AR siw B atafaae, 2016 i = gqoF F a # f&fse frdwat &1 e
ERINRIRIN

TEHRTIAT HeefT THTOTTS ITSIh ; A9 o ST TgaRTiar Sereft THTOMTS IS o |1 =1 T AT 36T T3 47 |

JTHIEE | WILAEAN AT qoag AT, 1996 (2015 F TeATRer ) FAUT U U arza Ff=e #1 a7 “FAed=
st e sfafFaa” o< v sawree #1 s G = o)

Rt % o FrEE - 9T T gewiar G, werTse SRR F 9T Sa ® § 49 § 7aee qedrdr
fraT qv e, 2015 FT TS 6T o |

T 7 e ; agwTiar daeft dar e w1 o uadien geedt dehrr T w7 s T w3 v |
75 ffewds

srEeTUeTs # fafers g fAforfaa w1 #var g

1. faters ot % = § garet ffdw agrar serget o Ravet v Sucrsy weT, S|t O auw-awy 97 srEHuers
Fr afvag/mraTes atafa/ At st afafat s @ g st # S
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2. SrsEues % fFa &7 31| &9 F GEAfead 3 O areeiusrs & Tamai=s FEawao & ITT gi ardl fafd &
AT ¥ hRaTes Tedt 1 o saer o sugF fEates aerg suesy F#ET, S & y=remres @Famn g
aufera forar T

3. AEHITSATE & FATA fasrnt s At afafaat g stoar o 1o srqame wfaersd, MiEerst, seamEst i o=
fafarss awamasit % qAfdarsd, 396 q9g § ara=id, S I 7 f&eftar @aedt w1 F7 qefier i qaiaare
FEAT |

4. AT 7 T FA F Gag 7 Aferw gemars #1 ea" W F o gureratea w=v § At g s aers
I, STeaae FEl oY Fhaei § Ja7 TG FeAT |

5. ST FAT 9T 21, AT ST= 1 aad o & AUl § gelrg A7 ¥ I gs At gEarsi #7 30 1A%
FO H v A s st £ agrar 7T

7.6 sEETEAT fAww daeft

ATSETTATS ZIET ATETA 37T TR TR /FATad] il sEaa=dr & fFwe & forg s ifq i FBe=er i € g,
S st A & foro fRom-fRdent, staafora Amma sTeet o< st ST arett ghwaret @ AR G =
g | afefy &7 757 ¥ 2014 F, U a9 wEqATal ok qag § A F Fwavteaas F oo B @ oar, S srdHuere fi
farferer ermaTai/amators afwst & yreq g | afita arsetuars % At sraeamet 97 ateer sgfw/saas 7 @ iEaarm
FAT & | T ATSHTTTS T Y07 FA2HT Aaa=a=qT TRATSTAT6N 1 AT [ATAATHRT HAT g TAT SHE [olT TFIF THAT
T qTAT FAT ¢ |

SEELIAT AT BT AT FA % AT 75, AT T T

Tl ATET, THATSSAHT - R ST T4 & 77 A

STTAET ATET, THASHAHT — TR (W, STere? LT =19 &

STIAYT ITET, HIATSATHT — FLRTET I AT FarwTe Srieror &
AT AITET, TS AT - S s aerae & %77 67

TEITE IITET, TAESAHT — AR I TATHESAE ST 7
HITETATE ATET, ST — FEaT i qararg [T e &
TTeAT ST, HTArSATTHT — ST S0 A afvug, areft

AT TET, HTATSATTHT — AL I 3T TR a7 fowme oo 9
. T ATET, HATSSATET — FhT S TR e arfeewr &
I T SRR ST & T&qre

ST STTET, HTSTS ST

I 9ITET, ST ATSATTHT

TAC TTET, THETS AT

TSGR ATET, THATSATTHT

IFtEdT &, TATL

ST 9T, TS ATTHT

FAT QTET, HYSTE AT

7.7  GIAT F ATYFR AfAH=H, 2005

AT AT AT ATATTH T AT TTAHRTRAT F FTAH0T § qFTAT TAT TATaae! FT GG FIA F o0 99d *
ANTEERT T AT TTERAT 6 AT SAEET % g9 a1 & o0 =1 F ATF F Iueed HAT 97 |
ATSEUATS, ST HEG 6 T ATATHIH, AT ATee UhlSecd AT, 1949 F 7efi wHoq ua wrAT [arT g, g1
FT SfereRTe sTfataaw, 2005 FF amT 2(S) | giaFfeaa B 0 yraem=i % SqEr U @i IIEaEET g | T v
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st fafaam, 2005 F UGl ST Frdi T TAAT AN F (AQer F Tqarad § 6 Al® TS0 FRT 0
SATERTIAT T Fosl T ATh AT ATHREL, Feald TEIAH ATh GAAT ATEH, T A ATAFRET (ARLTAE) 3T
TTEETSTAT SferehT<y F &7 & wariied Far mar g

AT T ATYRTT ATATH, 2005 Fit 8T 4(1)(@) F AT TheA
AT FT ATeHR ATATTH, 2005 Fit o177 4(1)(@) F a1 F ATAE GEATH G AE9TF Thed (U T ¢ ¥ e

TEATH FT ATATTE www.icai.org T TET AT 8 3T IH FHT-HT 9¥ =+ a7 J1ar g | a9 2015-16 F S0 91
ATCETATS ATIGAT ohT HEAT A= AT § &I 6l T ¢

eI UH TR T T ST T F89 # 39 337 77 o
TET AT 142

T AHTH 137

RlEAE I 111

EIPIEEIE 162

7.8 THTTSIRTS

TAAATSAIUA SIEAT FT T&T 39T, T H TAFSIH FH1LaTe RO e st oo Y swreame Reaifé & forw /s
F 'Y H TaHeaae farstee ROt dvasy (THFTeeue) FT STIATT ST T Ha4e HeaT AT SHF o0 TeHTgd a1
ST AT ST AT T THTC 3T FALT FTAT, AR F [SFTE 6 ATETH F THTATAC0A 6 (AT T FFeT F 3297 AT
qAT FAT, TAFTATATue daeft forar i wfoveror v e g qAT Ao yorforst siv dag gt § yduw
AT I TRTAT 34T 2, ot 94T Id 91 oY Ao Afaamms [, aiq #1ae &1 197 (THE),
aed gy s @B ai @&), fur G s GEm ot (@), awdfiw fod §
(STETeE) Sfe gy AT ST =T 7
> FIRE FE HATAE (THHIT) FTT T S0 RISfenT Goe sremd
FANE FF HATAT FIT, 99 2010-11 & FAf=T F U 97 gu a1 % facdra e v arfts =7 & sz
o st 3 forw anforfSaes sie sienfire (Hrdzers) affer &1 S T ST wEr 8 )

TR, T aefiweor A7 Fuet (Fodters £ ) smaer, 2016 =7 F o=x afiad«r & qefi= srfeanfaa a2
STUEATSAT T T XA o (70 TALITErT 36T ST 72T 8 | TATerd |1 U TS avfiana T &7 SUTRT Hq 31 gIr a9
2015-16 & A= faawolt &7 wrEe F3 & forg T o |

> e f s g et

FANE FE HATAT G ATAH A AT ATHHT (3T TUH) F ST TT a0 w0l % Ao & foro Fa &
Ffreataa (SaATS) T ATHTT AT AT 9T | 37 TerawTd 3 =6 SAres & gay # Ror=edy srfeysra # oft siic
MO TEATE T ThT o | 8% G0 F AHT § TRATSTATSN T THISAT HAT SITUIT | IFT aH0T HT
ST, AETHATTH & 1T ATHANT ST AATq 58 TOH & A8 § 7 o 1w e et =i
FTEA LA o (o1 3T ST |

P 1 K1 2 s 1 s R N B

22 S, 2016 F AT RS A% (ARATAE) FoAAAT H oFAE wF THRAAS (A0HL) FRT
AT AU Haefl GEHAT T ARSI AT 97 7 |

THET F 10-11 A=, 2016 F T ASAHIT F TRLTAT 3T THHU % q@emhdl & o uw ar
gl vemdtsreuer "eeft FTFerTeT FT e AT AT |
THHTT T 5 78, 2016 FT THHIT & qeemiagl & forw arfiis wrefen & gog § v a7 e T Fremen

T AT TR o7 | srsHuers & geemial T “fRredra e affer BT 9% uw 9= @6 e
R
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> TAHSIERUd gael FAEaT
o T TTE TS (AUHL) T 11 A, 2015 | AFATSH FIEONT F {70 TFTTAU FIAAT FT LATH
o 2 1 oroft @, v 7 e e, 9 i Gee i AT oot F g9y § squrent & o
TR SO ST ATt 7 @ B 2 1
*  UIWTSE I F UAT TZAT 5T &, STl I AU Hael ATHr@l &l aaT0 @ g UAaa iU &7
FrTeaad T AT € | T IR F Ugd 90 ®§ Ug HYAESr 7 o+ arfid YR Hgres H
T’ AT TAHTAT T 6 WTATRIT T ITART /AT 47 |
> sars s
TFIS AU AT 7 21 TFa<, 2016 FT ATLT H T TACU UISATS FIHLTAT T Herarr &t off | =t i+
ZAY, HTUHAl, TAEIeud Sexaed, AT ATAAERT aTeT, e, Uaaaramua Ui, Taeiu, Suas i
sreatars & giafafast aur s vferrs go, sratq diele, "afomET, ST, STare, aream™, Sed, SSH e &
STAfAfert 7 =8 J2% § AT {O3T 9T 37 FHeT; STIT-3TT U (AU HIA-aa daefl SIqeTat il draAr a1 o7 |
7.9 T i qATEHI QAT

AT ALY o ATELONT TR F 0T g F refiq =919 3w arforssy 7 g 979 % o o\ 98 9g A
#T g ATIR ATLA T FHTLATL T SRTAT T FATAT ST Toh | ATEA T yiemqaedT a7 foery afeas sy fafa £ aqam

TAT § e AT ¥ ooy forg ST | SEeuems & srae “vreg fAeior § ARfEry” & Fi3d 3297 * A&7 3fiT AT &
Arteyes faem § "= a9 % = § weadt, 2016 § “wrodig snf¥w gemgawre afafa” amas v 7% atufy £ efeg
g

= giAfa i Tget dow 9% fawelt § 9w+, 2016 =1 &7 w2 ot | wfafa F fe=edt F va Gt o=t o f=e-feme
TR o, ™ arEeiueTs &t qoT I deEd Al Tgd AT w7 A H T@d g MHIUSE Aged 0 ANEE &
aFaT g | fae=edt F =9 & & A Torea/wT SHEY ST § U FAT, AT | “HIET FE 6 AT g
IEF ¥ § AT FIAT, TTEHUCHT ST H AT T A0 H LT FLAT, FLHRT/HATAIT | Aga? e i e w2
FHAT, TCEA FATEAT T TATAT €T F ITART FHIAT 37T JTHIOT T aedT § U oA1e g | FHTT F ST fGa=edt &
g % Hag W gEEdl § ATl A ARG HAT AT FAT T WS GATAT F1 dwad At FwAT o9 | "iEt T fa &
SfSreataa o uTeaw | gaedl A7 HAT BT o7 Jur 399 & 30 "t F7 A Gy or, o At Bt a7 srerae
TN | 20 HAG § FheAd Haell Fd T 677 S0 THT 2 | TH TR A N0 G AT e § siqaterd ai |
TS 3T T Fq¥ 9 AT THET FT ST Tl ATHAT AT - [Aerer Iuersyr F#0 % forw same g S |

Toreh sttt afafa fAeara sefenfRaat & argy o=t & agaei Fed, SaTisE T STEeTTRaral fl aad Fed
/AT TFLAVT T HATAT HLA FT TATH FHIT

= GiaTd & e 3T A7 g T srega i /ArEan/Aar-fawet § ared gu afonH i w1 gEId /e gied At
AT TSAT o AT A/ Aaemorn 97 % &9 § gy & s |

7.10 fafes guaew wfafy

e F HEaT, 2016 # g afvug & 35131 JoF #§ 3¢ f&u 7 yrfeew & Meaaamgan uF 92 searft afafa “@fes
TR FIAT” &1 TiSa 7T o |

L RERIEE I

afafy 4 w1, 2016 7 g2 Ta TgeT qF H I+ I2eAT i e et v wearfaa G o, g afveg g
FATT ITAON F AT 77H, 2016 | g2 3T 352401 9o H STAAIAq (AT TAT 97 | T wiAfa fafesw f@amr %
FIHFI H YT AT % 70 UF 2979F 2= F FAH6Ea w27 F o 327 i T forg &1 7 727 € arf areaterar
ST TATAT T8 & JTEAH 8 Sl 3T [UETT g Fh HHIHATSl ST 4T qhauarsl, a1 &= | qraf fafes

FATTTAT A I F2 o o0 U JTe T=Tae TRt F7 e F7h SeptedT 0 YTed 6T ST 96 | giafd sreeiuers
#1 A & At srefieesr =ammesi/S=a =t /SATaF T 9T F SeHaq AT F a0 STHSTT g ard
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Aferasaretl # Taag hU ST Faet aTeet w1 dfaw 9 Y& w2 % oy ThRaT FT W5l § i a1 g ag S0
Targ gt w1 ff g w7 @ 2 | vE Afaw e wr FwfEa ww F o of afafy g e sew e @ E
et strer faterss sttt &7 stehtaaheor Feh, aqur fafer Sierar/sorrett ®7 SR & TqhaTaq STAN & ATeqH
g fFefaa e s &1 g7 a9 & forg fafess a=amestt & aqtea w1 varg #9870 a9 39 eI F37 § |
afafa amEfas =7 § =t § arEdiuerg/Sas 9 gra/Sas Ay wed U U qrwet F gerad/aarta i
AT ft 72 W@t g, ST 3297 qaaaarsit & &7 FIAT o7 a1 gf Afes f&Famr &7 93¢ a9 2q #a9 391 2 |
afafa f&fers o v #T JgEe % g0 Qe € § A vt Harsh & d@dted gEf & ar #§ 9 aeedd| ywe
FLEIE

8. 7T WIS

8.1  srEHiTsE #1 a1ftid THIE

TEITT % 669 aAT(UH THG FT AT 11 Fa<d, 2016 T TN Fled & Feded g1, 95 [t § gar o1, e
AEANTATE T AIAT Ied@HIT ITATSITAT T 9T FATAT AT | TH AFGGL IL T Faqer a9 2015-16 H reAtusms £
ITATSEAT T TRAATSAT T FHIUT AT TIT &7 AU THH I ATAT Fheas TATET T FIAATSAT 1 AT IR FoFam
T AT | /9 % e o w2 oft s et F g afafy F v § zw awg i oarar qgre of, e a8t ger §
G gfed, TR AT T TOLTRAT F TAE ATFT ITRAT g T | o9 Harga § qeF Fiafsy 7 qa Hf
sferaedT & @™ # UF Agcaqul AT 1 Fegd #3 & o amais gicq &t aerear & off | e & #4971 9 66
el At & Tagre it - T FIG g Irei T BT o7 % ArdEiuare 7 g F ey w=resy w7 a9
T § et AurdT F |7 ST 1 Icpte HAT0 Y& A 2 | AT MU AT, FEEdt oY Sopte wTafors afveEt,
ormaTeRt o7 fagefy Jcadi v =W e & q St suateddt & forw mrmTiaa off R AT O | 3w e w
arseftuars & fafere sweprerdt &1 o fae=e T T o | Fae w1 ST F S ated, o a9 FHE 9 29
FAET I QLERTAL T faaeor foha = |

82 I3 yFSeey faaq guIg - 1 JATE, 2016

AT F 1 AT 2016 FT AT 67 FATGH qUT 6 T g I, ST TATIAT (a9 T 297 9% H 6T 154 QqTErst i
5 grafors gfeoal qom fHeeft Sreadi # emem & a9 o7 | U % AqEre, 78 et § arddiuard # easrrge
TaefY A % TS TS AT A g3 AT, Foreres qe=rq o= wae, 9 faeett # v feaw daeft a9mg yia gu
o, Forers w9 3 vear w3t ofF Aevge ufies F g Attty it it o f ofF | "t of f. e T e afate
T T THAT o7 ¥ #0, TH. TATSAT TET, ATl 7 TUE HT TAATEed Fd g0 7 a8 ¥ Irg Salferd a1 o7 |
= qag # AF. =1 fifver wew, e A=, a2 g “awaar & o st ghewar {uw
TTCATEATcHS AT AfFafod AT 3T TH THNIE &1 q9199 Hu (21.) ffver srgem, wwdie, 92 fGeedt g o
IO T, 20167 o 9% v Hrdis sameaT= & a1 gar o |

8.3  Fwy URug [EHd

ATSENTATS FT A5 T T [EARTAT 3T TUIETRAT 6T GAAT Fareft STeAvsti il T FAT & | THHT 3227, A0S
F FART ST AT TEEAT, ATHEATT AT A TLTRAT 7 Irfore i G geor siv fv-wgor amaReEt w1 =2
ST ST TUE ITASH FAAT & | TedTard F Htadt, A m § SEawrt Y w9 3T geaare gaqT1 7 TE91 F T
F FEcd¥ IcALETTAA &I U0 AT g, TE T Icavariacd #7 [Hdgd Teaai, S-Teaahl, STel, Asiai, dAqars Ter
ST, e TR T AT S-HATERTAL F A120H § F2d7 @ | Fa i 9wy [Hasrad afse afafaai & #14 &
T sraferd STl 3 qEaehl &1 ITAsY FHIT TAT Ivg STAAT FLe o (o7 IcaaraT & |

FaT TRUE [FIHTad [UaaT FEAFd ¢ AT ag (oEdl-uF [Faarad Taue aTFeddy & "iedd § w1 Hdl ¢ |
TEARTAT A ATARET, REF $aia eahl, 9ol oY @i &7 STl o9 o g, % o @G, o, ofds, a1, Fei
9157 SY THTETF F HTLAH F GIT Kl ST Tl T g | T AT [EARTAT | T2 ATars qia9 www.icai.org T “AT
AT TEECC Hed HISTHA AT [T, AL, AT AT(S F (0 [Fahtad § dAqarsd a9 ard oAt ot & e
ITAY ¥ |
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AT “THTSCeH AT 6 FLT A@ha ged & FEIT @l il FATHAHT H] T4 A “T AES AF3ee” A H
TR 3T SITaT € | I8 Sed@d 1 § 5 “THTeead Arsse” T@ad! J@l & SATH@RIT & a1 Hgeaqui/gieas @t
T U sTwRATorE g | aer #ar At rataemet & enawatst i [gEt, @ siT Sl w1 I8 6 S g |

TEARTAT GIXT AT AT AT STerad S sTfoid %7 T g ST wwwe.icai.org —Central Council Library 9% 39 2 |
TEARTAT 7 T STETIH] Fl Feald TRUG [eqarad 9Eet i f@afas @ramn qor | g7 smEAiusns & arafas
afvuEt & qEasradl § | sraferd arnRit fF 99 F7 g a9 & fore wtaeta R 8 | e § d9E A
St A Argehr A ATeA AT ML T | FET IR AT F AT T HATAT ST AT waiad # Rud
THAHRTAAT | 379, 2015 | 7 TS, 2016 F¥ e F S0 SIS T U FHETeAT % 541 AT 2

FaE. | ofrd® EIEE]
1. STl (FET) TOET AT AqTeE T 81
2, ATt 9T R T Sl a §-0gT 13
3. ATTATEA HHTYA 10
4. srafer 3 < SIET T TEh 195

Fe T TR [EaehTa, T2-62 TIU=T

FaE. | ofrd=w s
1 ST (0T) TACETT ST AT 40
2 ATt 9Te R T Sl a9 §-0gT 8
3. ATTATSA HEATIT 9
4 srafer & A ST T [ 335

FAT TG [FAHTAd FAHT € & 9T FETEAT F T 997 @1 § A iedsh qaedi, S, GHrai g
TATATH 3T ST TR ST TAAT 3T TS ST T |

8.4 TUTEHIT TS — Fioash T HT FEATA: T

TR 1S TEIT it U et Fiufa g S 3zex geeat &1 fiaw =7 7 g 5., i & faag fugi =
T Hefua O # 7 91 uarsde’ SHa & AT F ATHRHT UG FIAT ¢ | S 6l Tgd ST THE FHT SATHT
THE IATAT | GATerd At & AT ST qHaT 8, ST A7 F o7 265000 & ({eF 2 |

Tg SASHITSTS FT AT ATAUSY g T TGEIT, FTAT TAT ATE[ ATATSA 6 foIT HEATT F RS T TTE €T F F907q7 2 |
3TST T ATES UAT3ce fose i GATIT ST THaTel & 2@ of 27 & | fafere oot sfw g2 9w smEefiuens & qaedi v 7
ATEE UATICE TAA & T TSl HT AT qATT L@ & O THIT FT A F2Td g0 Ui T e Hiaqe T3] 7
®E

1 319, 2015 3% 7 [T, 2016 F¥ Fafd F I T Agea ol Iuatsei Hf fafarteat Femgam g
FATRIET R qaRTeli ey :
o ot it saraeR Tov o iAo T ST s, 2015 & TS, 2016 TF F A F oihi 7 fAfHew qh"
oo |arelt WaT o erefi 200 7 s7fers /= 3w fafse o=t o Ravet &t werrers B = = |
sthr uTs it fafser fAfarftest #r sterae s
o IS : T ATEE ARSI T, ST T TH Tl FT TAFTAF ITE 2, ASHIUATE FT FaAT5 www.icai.org

T AT & & U 3o YTATART ST STITHAT (07 S-8TS019 & & H IUed ¢, Fl AT ATH AT
3T 12T o T S A THEuHue 5 SRR 97 srarfid v qu S-ArsiiT 5= &7 6 97 gl = 7
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TATATAT TR T AT | S-S 7 AT IT5, QAT 918 T JAqT § et a7 arferaw Granefier 8, R™ed v
TZAT ITATFIT ATAT TTd 21AT & 3T T T ATIF Agaq¥ HiATed AEIdT TEATOd FIal §, ST Ares
AFTSEE] T S TIET T STTLATAT 6 =T & |

o UIEIUE TT § A ¢ TAT, ol o107 ST SATIF TAT Ihioqsh raeme H aee ww, Gforee &7 9
HAAEIATT JIF STSAAE % (oI A H NEUF 6T § JgaT3¢ T2 T@T A1qT & AT a7 &f g6 o0
ATHHTOHT TEI HT STIATAT AT & | T THA & JATe, 2002 F AN o TUG ASHITSAE Hl dqH5e TT

ITAY & |

o WIS YT TS ; THF AANET, Tg S-St o TraTee T AT ST § AT T8 A0 (S Fe/ems
HI AR ¥ USATS AT & THIET & | TH F9o aF Ggd & http://www.icai.org/ F T ‘S-S
&F IT GEHL AT ST TFAT 8 | T S-S ASHTUSAE AT U 9 AT ITA T |

o SICT GTEWTSE SHAY : U ATA VT HAT & & H S 6 T sidh i fafrfteai v w@ferea &7 § qo1 st+er
H afeafera sreaer o daer &1 a9 TaeTt A -0« T Srar g

o FW 1952 F YLHAT ¥ GHI Tl HI ST ; T ATES AFIeE AAA % TISH! H THA (oG (AT Tee
ITASH FI TAT Ivg dgad¥ HAT T&TF FIeA % (o0 FTATHRT F AqHA €T F ITIN H ATHL T Agea ol
g & T2 B, e 7 S F qF st i uw ST S A S 2, S arsat 7 = quremhiay
T Suersy 8 1| TS, S % 10 AT (JATE 2002 - S 2012) FF UF NS F U v H Ty
FHT IT ITSHT 5 FoIT HTar 797 o, 981 T A1eS AFTSe 9 F 63 AT (JATS 1952 - S 2015) TF *
st s T siqfate 2 Al UF TAAUaua IFd il & ff grer gF | ferem v g o=
THEUHUA 975 T SHalel §, 9 TG § Iod A9, a9, oes, @v (S8 & aoe =i sfeeEr,
areetusrs gareTe, fafaes oty sfe) % sfafer emie, aadter, waem arf & gafaa foft oa=af &
HTEAH F Sqaeq ol A19a% GIel F T 2 |

arg T Fi A arsEieens wew

AEHTTSAE % ag AATHT A ATHATT F ANTET |, TRA Hifd il A T@T AT HIEAT 317 § AT AHM3ee I9d &
AT ITSHT F BT g | Uah Torehed Tarq f36ar 03m o1, Sras 9= o gt #°7 a9 & o s+ $i g1e 9fq &7 T Joh7
STt o faf9= soaeri=e aTat &7 fased of shd o | 30 Hae § TATRaTsti 7 ITeq e % o0 U 92! Je99rse &l

T =TT 3T 3T o7 | UF IHTEadE TATHAT F €9 H Fwao 15 A7 # & 9 g9 F ATAF GTSHl 7 A Ay e
FTAT FT T A F7 e AT 97 | 78 qohereqs Tratwar At &7 aedt o7 @ 8 | =9 gd 9= 1 a9+ F:337 a1

ATSHTTSATE F HEET ASETUATS F T Tq5 Fl I(or€a? F4 & o0 hitp://online.icai.org/app forms/ejournal.html
IS I% ST 9 3 |

8.5 WA & AGIHT GUGTAT

AT g7 A 2009 F T WA HT @ GULTT, AT A [od & waishe gieq i aqg atfes aies
T UF AATE (AT GATET € | Tg TUSTAd Foreariaat s arer &1 Fra § ot srferawriers Arwfar griee #2 @I e |
TH Y, gaedl, e qearaat o gt a7 faedtr Aeateamer, (e siasta i foram geame ot 8, S o
forear foremr 3 419 & A1 8), A AR wgTieETa 7 eATHT THTE IS HigHAT AT a=Ta i SeATsli | oTeddT,
THTT T 3T AT F =7 FAZTAT FT T TFAT A7 | i gieq T a2re™ F Sy § JoT MEHTUss & st
T FrateT § =0 TIRT@T A WIS & a7 § LTI H IESET 3T g 9Uered a9 2013 & & JefaT 3w
TG FTATATT B ST SATET=AT T TATIOT FT TET 2 | 36 TAS F {0 913 i grav-giadt & us g & €7 99w
3T T | 7 Suerers st wY sferg 2, sméeuens 7 s afufat f afeseed # oft Teem T wr g T
AT, HUgTead AEae &7 8 EHUE S9d @ A1ee AhT3ee H Wl TIAT TR <dT § | §Ugad $i UF gHida
Faarze & ot AT BT ST @1 8§ 78 F1 o9 o9 $ifaw =39 97 g | STy 9" /gl siT wErieat ar
TE FA & 0 IF g | TH TF, A 7% G@ATsh, TA7q Fed q@ihd deamsi — I°F F 1949 TF fiT 9edig
@i & foar, & 97 Afafed d9at & o areg srerg | s sifow =7 9w 8 | wiow § e 89w oft
RGRURERED IR IEEARA
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8.7 ITEE THSeed ATATIH, 1949 | ST ATEE THSeed AaH, 1988 | derre
(F) FTEE TFTSELH AT, 1949 & Heme

So7 3 0 § Redre form o, afvag 7 71, 2010 # g2 oot 2041 d5F |, AT, 2009 F FET TR A AT
IeAEqLT qHTG it ROE & II9qT S a1 GATE! & G99 | qAee THlSeed ATAIH, 1949 | TTET Herre=i F1
AT 39 % o0 U a9z F7 757 6T o7 qrfe 39 a9 I AEE AFTSee BHI F [A%g AqATHAE FILATS A %
forw sy arfaaat g | =9 99g 7 oFed, 2010 § uRug & At frRriel v 7 & off | /g g e a
forrfett o afiug 7 swred, 2010 # g2 et S ® A= fer o | 3w gearq drdY 9mee srrsde WAl & fawg
AATHIT FTLATE FIA & (o7 FHAHR ATFTAT T TG FIA AT AT UATSead ATAAH, 1949 F TT&ET HqTeAT
F faHaw, 2010 § FaiT FEHTE 1 TEIT THAT AT T | T TTET Frere A+t 7 qar & == g |

(@) 9TES uHTSeey fafaaw, 1988 # e

et srafer % givE, aivog 7 =1eS uarsden fafaaw, 1988 # wfau wyrew Hengst, S siasta afiug grr
TAT AAITT FUeAT 3 wforeqr it 4 T F FTATTaTT Al AL T AT 8, A7 Tqa 637 o7 | forear s srforeqor iy
TE ThIH F, ST ASHIUSE AT JadTee T8 ITA g, THUG FIT FHAI: 7 T JATE, 2015 § g2 371 3437 3w
3447 9% # AT AT AT o7 | TRUF g7 TATATART ATes Uhldecd [A=ad, 1988 H TT=T HLATeAT i
FAIT TLHR & TG AH ATHIET 2q AFqaT, 2015 F I8 T 67T TAT 9T | FAT FLHE 7, 30, 2016 | F&=qriad
HATEAT T ATAT HG 1A ATHET T AT o7 ¥ ASHTATE T AL UHISeaq AGaA, 1949 Fi & 30 A
STYTT (3) F IUSLT F AT ST Al Frhr-fevaforat % forg srfamgf>a wea &7 aqery fFar o | aaqam, aramor
STAT & ST T GATT AHT Fd gC U ATILAAT ATLT o6 TSI, AT 6 AT 3 — G 4, A 18 379,

2016 & WHTTrT &t T off | =9 Hae § FHfaaa Sar-feoaforgt ureq g2 § | 7hug =4 dar-fem it o fFEmw #3( 6w
IEE TATA TTET HLATIAT T A Fo1 T TLHTL 6 SATAH ATHIGT g Fal T TLHI DI TEGT AT SITUAT |

9. g

9.1 qq&qdr

31 |74, 2016 & THTH gU a9 & 0 ASHIUS F1T 13,363 7T Gl H7 ast a7 747 o7 5w 1 31d«1, 2016 F1
TS T FoT qEegqr /eAr 2,53,337 FT S & |

31 AT, 2016 FT TATH gU a4 & a9, 0@ a4 § 2,570 &l AT & qAqT § 2,744 HLATT T FeqqT % &9 §
gfae o o o

1.4.2016 FT ga&qT FT T G&AT

SEICAR e Sregdar GERIISK TS T T0T
(1) ) (1) 3T (2)

L i 66060 46299 112359
STeTRTIor raeTT |

2875 5406 8281
il ATE 13075 119622 132697
T

82010 171327 253337
9.2  <ierid OHIIE

ATSETUATS, TaFae, 2008 & (O AU ATHIhT TEEAT Hl TEEAAT THTIS T&TH FA % o0 Ereqid q91irg 7 s
F TG 2 | Tl ITRTF Farerat & o7 Aeafafa a0 et - seaeErE, a8, 1, 99, gad0drE, hidsndT,
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SR, FEALL, FSN1E T 92 fawelt # 17 smreq, 2016 &7 sFqay, 2015 & A74, 2016 ¥ TAY F AT Fd g0
“XTETT THTIIE 2016” 3 Tl FL0T T SATATOTT L T AT 03T AT B |

FETA & HATET HT 17 I, 2016 FT [ 23 % AeAH | oI 37T 10 T T 3 9 § AN A
FTFTAT % forT yeqa T STosT |

9.3  TTES UHISEEH FHegT (Aer
T, 1962 & =1MUq =Tes Uarsead Fedr i UH S&qug sAfFaal, ST 679 % 98€7 g AT g § A 394

AT T, I Aoy a7 forear i fafeream st & sreamaeaswarst w1 @ # & oo B agrear ==
FATE |

ffer it At & s At femar g
AT & A
1. 31 /79, 2015 & T ATSaT 287 123661
31 974, 2016@@311@3?@ 128500
T St Faedt § F 95 4839
(31 9T, 2016 =T FATIA=HT)
4. 31 919, 2016 FT FATT gC a9 % 9 & T T = 1,09,34,500 =97
ERIRE:EIRE
<= Rfafsai % =itk
31 97+, 2016 1 99T | 31 91, 2015 &7 TH€H
a4 % F (¥70) a9 % FH (¥77)
1. R g At " 1,09,34,500 1,37,50,107
o el E 582 22,966
3 fafer & srfaror () 71,96,531 55,65,697
4 fafer =1 srfaore 93,60,845 21,64,314
5 FITIH FT AT 17.21,68,397 16,00,92,797

9.4 T, IYATY =T W Ay

31 AT, 2016 T FHTH 9 & T, 1000 FIT FTAHH F o At 100 TG, Siehos TIAAT F a1 FIAT 0
2 | e i srftae @aEar 31 414, 2015 #6932 F YEHrE 31 7T, 2016 T zH¥ 7370 21 € ofF | fAfer
ITH ST 99 31 7T, 2016 FT 39,91,584/-F97 % HHTES 31 HIH, 2015 FT 43,12,077 T |

9.5 ATEE THSLEH FIA FedT0 [ (FruwasiTs)

arEHTTare % A1 IRESFT gt w G agEar Suesy O F 9w o 32eAt § oEed, 2008 # T fAfyr i
TATIET T T2 off | 31 979, 2016 T A gC a9 % 19 588 BT (ATTedhoe TIAAT AT FIA AT BTA) &l AT
TEIAT % & H U 99 & forw 1000 &0 Sq 719 o H SEgEr Sqd0sd #7015 Af | 31 919, 2015 F
9,70,88,753/- &qT ¥ o1 & 31 |1, 2016 T AT&meor e & 11,43,36,158/- F90 T {2 AT 9T |

10. ™=

FLTT IS, TTES AFTSIHT TTSTFAT F TATET 3T ATES AFTSSHT TTSTHH FLA a7 ATAT 8.43 AT BTAT HT
T TR T&T FI & foIT Ica<ardt § | a9 & O a1 it Hgea ol Tgal siT Suatsaat i #1+ Sfoataa fBFar

TATE
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1. ifere siafAaer

frear s wireror QAT AT : FES AFTSSHT ToTFH TF Thd TH(d FT ToITHA &, St Aafas &7 7
AT 3T SITaT & a7 Jaeteti st e it searsit £t qomr & Fieq ot sy a=me @ | e 5
BT g | forear sie wfreqoy gaeft srot fErerm e &1 qafeetrea fFam o7 siv sEr agfaat &7 e #39 &
TEAT I FrAT T TIveqVT Farelt qALITErT T 7 TT90r AT o7 | qHLtera Shie &1 18 79«1, 2016 & 45 i
£ srafer F forg sar F Ser-feoaforgt 3 oo Sar F a9er T&T 7= 97 | TurhTRE i AT ST 9 ITeq -
fooafOraT 7 3T ST FTEaTS &g Sahford S qAfaalihd (haT ST 2T ¢ |

ST ATARIAT T TALE © FIAT 61 SITAFTLL 0 SATAT FA 0 qad A7 % ARET H &I steaae qranms i
saaeq I, THT A1 Fq, AT T, Tegad| (ASHTHT) ¥ wreaa” 1 A=aq/qarierd AT 747 g o7 ag=d
afeadat % fore Stgt Fal Tuferd o, Qe o (T=) F off ST R g )

T (9o SIS ST THIALT % A1 JaHT2e T A1 &7 7 o7 |
IULrE  arfateerd, fMeterfera araRat s fr Ferer w3 or

5) #ro wftert & forg & qar ¢, Hadt gRasrd

AT T T ; AL 1S, T9 1997 F FraAt 0 2 AES UhTsrere Teeve’ TTHE U HTEF T HT TR FIAT
A TZTE | AT % TH A § T STAT & GO [AUAT T2 ITAR(T o, AeAfore srarad, | q2i, I20meds qa+i s
T Hgca ol ITATTOTSAT SIE fAw=i 9 or@t S8 Faia ey saEs g g | T 9 ST i a7 & sEH usrs &
qIET | ATHRIT 3T I o7 ST J47 gar g |
2. LT qaely a8
AEHTATE FATIT TRET HIT ITSTHA o BIAT T STTTRTL, ATHIRA, SO0, TOTHIAF, TLEAT HaefT TAT 97T Aq&ra
% foro uaer fo=T &1 & #ear g | 7 et gee forar giaemd .90 =7 § Suasy F#ar g
* T TATATH UX ¥ Yo : AZ 7 qaATs, 2016 T TAATATHT 785 = F HaTed TR S-3T&ATH ITAH
FAT g | AT T23e & 92Ts a3 | STl & g7 F & [0 T 957 6l SISt | 3uaee g |
o ARG THET UL At & g ffeAr sared ™ 39 997, 7 9413, 2016 %, 417 =52i % 516
A=A AT I €, N aa€Tse ¥ 7@ AT T § | F sAa TS U FEH-a0-FaH SATaglE qHET
THTETH o 1< | TaTd 3 |
* AT IUHS : AEHUAE 7 7 JATS, 2016 TF [AUT ¥ (fUFae A\ared THel IUAsd FII &
forT STt 3 TH 192 & F7 A AT g

o fNuH T N ; U T T Hw ursawa F forw aefy dfers arnit suersy #ar 2
AT FATIS THT 9T AT F o7 ITAsY 177 IR FATT FAHTE 3§

o SfEHe IS qIew : afeaar (R Trea o S &1, 39 ATSHTET TaeqTd 9% sqagliedh T
% foro St w11 & A7 AAATST T 8 e w3 #4960 g7 J47ar ¢ |

o ShruweiTa/a/srEdEt qreawat % T AeaTss ASEa<or Ted : T8 ATaTs TSTee w0 qed Sl
T SHTUHETUE/AHT [STEEET TSIwAT & o0 AT Toreeian o, ATSATHT Taeama i 9T qraemqor s=1
T FAT FXA, I AANT FA, TR % Aaied, TTSTHH Gaeft SqgAT, TR H TEd F 3T TS
FT G FLA | qHF FATAT 2 |
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3. T T

IS Fe ; 89 [EAHTAT-HE-TSH Fedl AT 39 AT ToT FedT T T TRl i IHhT omarait g Jrar S
TZT 8 | TAF ATAAFT, T2 (T TR9M) ST UAESATHT 7 TeAF § UFH-UF ATAFT TS Fef @Il ST o forw Tieram
AT B

arsEierg @l yew/gfaem RS . s Reafemet, auiq fe=e Reafere, fomen, s aerme
Freafaame, Senmia, sigr Freafaeme, Fremargas, =1. &t sreesy gaa AafEenes, gaens, 93w wevd
Freafaame, aeaw R, &8 afgear fReafaeme, 87 F arg @& gaF &1 EFr a1 & fou 92 gieae™
fAfert =1 gor T g

4. [EEAEKITER

g & e gt wraer R deeft =1 aaTg o srarEi e a9 % S Ichtedl FF g2aTe § 14 491 w7
FETA TR T A7 S 600 FT=T T ierferd R = o |

LT Ta'el 3T TUF BIAT GefT ITSTFHH : THUG 7 STUHHATUH 1 TISAHH Dl AT FA TAT THT TIST=HAT HT
AqFAT TTSTHH § qiEaerd #3738 TR =4 15 e (90 =) & qreawy aq & fAfae=sy BFar g
SHUHE U — 2 TTSThd F SHTUHETUE IS0 & €9 § O4: 78 B s, S sreiusns £ geegqr g e
LA | A T HIAT ATerd gRIT | T =9 i &1 1 e, 2016 & Frarfeaa #3 1 [fAe=s Frar g

ATRAT UTSTHH : AL, SATARTE TIAAT g FaF Al Toreed A F TF AqHAT TTSTHT Dl T FHIAT T80 & |

AT T JIEE qF FHM: 146, 110 ¥ 149 AT T97 AT § SHUHHTH — 1, SHUHTH — 2 3/ SATHAT TSTFAT FT
AT X T 2 | (379, 2015 — S, 2016) FT rafer & T 9T T THT 3 BTAT 6 AL AT &

SIERER =t i " ey i e AT T HEeAT
StrowEfe -1 972 141 41797
Sfroaefiue -2 691 99 30629
SRFSRRICRER 1503 149 61415

SHUwEiTH ITog# 7 iR AqHAT FEAFH & GHT & [ GHhg fAFE FERT ; 7eq39 a7 1 2 37 3 7%, 2015 F
T =TS § A7 2 Fead g A Tt F7 srare Ay on, e 146 s geet wi wferfera G
T TAT U UH AT FIAHH FT AAST 5-6 [ATS, 2015 % 2rer Rerarar & FBrar = o1, S|+ 45 g gaet &
stQrfera fora T = |

AT e o7 Ty s ¢ 1 e, 2015 | 7 AT, 2016 F¥ erafer F v 159 sy @t § wHar: Arsdrer
ST TR ST qTeahd & o7 55879+ X 5674+ BT=1 &l wierfera foham wam g | IR sreérdt areeaa & forg
T T3 STATEl & |19 UF Jfded Aqara ot I BT 97 8, ST I5@A % ARTET § dgd¥ F1d 97 SATae®
LT IS FATAT & | 6-8 7T, 2016 F ITLH HIAHKTAT H AU ATSIIET ITSTHH F (1T 26 ATAATSH THS YT 3T
T HITd® THETTT T AT (AT AT g 3% UH Sli¥ SATersd THSIUT FT SIS HeAT TEqriad ¢ |

FUSH AT, AGT HIAAT ST FILATE LI G GarefT SAeqepriorsd qTSIRH/FFATET : 10 grarai «, e siavia v
vTeforsw afvag o 3, SRS SeW, | Fadl $iY FRa gadft e "9 § "efaq 10 seuswriersn
TTSAFH/FTHATAT T SIS [T AT |

Hieh o ear ; refords afuat siiv et F "reaw ¥ wE/Aavay o7 sH/faEray ft gEg qderet & foro g #v,

TEEATSH & ST TATE & T HIA & (o0 AT e e 6 A= F eqad( (AeTT)/mreae s #fer T
T AT LTSN T AT AT T7 o7 |
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ATATSTF THRTAT JFAT TEAT FT T R

107 orraTait =i 5 T -| HIh TEreT Heaa! (ATSHTET)/RrETd 7T, 2015
grafers Tfveat LR

22 et 7 2 Gl Il A1 T | FeAadT (AR 7T, 2015
grefors gfvet <3RS

126 gt 7 5 I T GIRIE S, 2015
grafers Tfveat

108 9rrETsi MY 5 AT -| T AT qeaad! (M) Freaa Taa7, 2015
grefors afvoet LSR8

32 a7 2 T -|| O TAT | WAt (i) /wrea T, 2015
grafers afveat Y

114 omrETaRt 37 5 RIE et fawav, 2015
grefors gfvoat

113 orraTait =i 5 T -| HIh TEreT Heaa! (ATSHTET)/RrEad 7<, 2016
grafers Tiveat LR

40 orraETat 37 2 Gl Il J1 7T | FeAadT (AR 7T, 2016
grefors gfvet LSR8

105 TETET S 5 CIEE R T S, 2016
grafers Tfveat

fererer wrwslt e (S adreasit it SET FT 9THAT R F?)
T % 2 33 amarat |, SR sianta wreforn gt off oft, 68 faory wergeff st i s BT O

5. TSI/ THSU/ATAT/3T S

T ureasdd F Fu= S FEFF § g aarn ;. @ frafEemest & fiae 906 #39 F 9997 qeq3e are
Fro=dt/SaT FTFH F TIe % forw 99 frafammery, 6 ATt yae HeATt i sEArsr, 7ury (T 106) 7 #Hw
ITETHH o ToIT JT=aT ST e | 9% BT 8 |

TATIT : VAT SEATel g7 Wit e, S0 & JFagEHd AN 9% OEr FAT Hre0 ITdsd FO9 %
TS 3 TATHT AT ATART FAT & | TAATT § 48 10 &Y Ty FeATal hT STeled F7 W21 2, 10 Heed
ATSHTET qTSToH FEATAT Tl ITASH FlT Tl & AT Uk FEAT BT TISAHH FEATHA ] 3T FT W5l ¢ |

6. TEA/AATE/AMITeSAT 3T 1= fohamaerTa

#T gt F g T g, af¥e adT awied o7 SasE ae  Th a9ty % SR, S § Ut

TTEATT TEAT 3T SIY § U FqTpT TV % ferar [&3f9=T Tl u% 34 T a9ei 7 s &3har
oqT |

o gt T Riw/ST TRiSs/AsT TiT TRaa/RISEE 99T ;39 9 F 0, 397 % A et 9w 14

TICET AATAT AT AT FHAT AT A7 | =06 sAfafes, = et o =9 efes qw et iy J7 39 Ieids
TEHAAT T SIS AT T T |

T eaE T STST ; 79 F a0, STefors Tt afga 57 omarst g1 198 Uhiead T A8 HT Ararsr T 17
oT |

Fre-faars Sfaatar ; aefoes afust afgd 60 st T oTET Y 9¥ AT TR0 T8 9% a9 i afwgt
ZIT ATe-faare T aTsti &7 st f36a 1 = |

A = qURIE ;T F S, Traforn afvust af@d 46 orrErat g1 46 H10 S AU HT ATFIS ST T o7 |
o TIRAARATT : 9 F e, ITefors TRust aigd 51 ararsii g 72 @t Taaridrat T Swast f367 747 97 |
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FFAT QARG : 5 TTeTF TRUaT af2d 88 m@Tsti 1T TET T a<pal TTaarars 1 s AT @7 o7 |
THE AATAT 5 UTTAF TALT T TRIATsT T AT ST Fham 27 o | i et a<par Iiaa iR ar 7 s 28
STHAT, 2016 &1 A=< | Foa T2 o7 |

i afanfiaTd ; 5 wrefors afvust afga 90 amarsti gT amar i s sfaaRarst 1 smarse fFar m@r o )
THF FATAT 5 TTTF FaLT T=raret w1 §7 s o w3 o | srfger aredg fer sfanar &1 smas 28
LT, 2016 FT F=s | T = ar

Rreafaemet % v g dnitear : 39 9T § T freafe=mert F aver @3gd @iCsaT A7 s T T4 =7 |

7 FTEL & TG TS FrEgoadn

A are fafee waw, srafq afve, Ae-Og-araeasdl, snaeashar swaTid 3T FASL a1 Hl, Jreaard % T
FU H I T STAGCAAT T&H FAT & | TEAATE, A o6 I AT TS 7 SULFT AT 6 TefiT FF TT 17 A7 611
BIEEIRRIRAEEARIN

1. grefors aiwd i St srrETd

qgg, FeT AT WTRToE TRUg 3T ST AT TTieE TRug s q@aead 09 §59s, 99, Hahdl, FAK
dT S feeefT #H 2

STt afvaal $F At Y Fe e 154 2 |

TH HHY, SAEHIUSE & 9T F dTgY 28 A Az £ |

FAHTT |, T AT a9 H 20 HIH [EAFTAT 3 |

1.1 STEE THISeeH ST 69 Hif qr@ry

TEATT T ATaaT F7 FFhfia w2 o7 amrtee, arentas, dafte v gifegs G aft F gadq 5 o ae
TUHTSSHT TTSAFHH F AT 6l G667 = F giraferd # F fF=me 7, deam £ ofvug 937 gt @1 916 varseed gt
T T ST TATIOT Fe o or0 TIearied #3dl el g | 57 Ot §, ordT 9% = 991 it 128 9mary eried iy 1
g

11.2  gatcaw wrefdrs afvag, yrefdrs afvog  getaw amar, gataw g @9 i g @9 & a9taw amEr %
[RRSSSEORE

T RERT ATSHITATS FIT TAH a9 T&T (T ST 3 | T [EERT Tl HIAATAT ST ST STAAHT 6 e I T84
o S € | a9 2015 F forw T ofie? 11 weadt, 2016 & sratora arfis aaraeg § Mot fEemarst v & 1S off -

1. FIHS WTRTAF TREG
- TEATSATTHT ST SATSATHT T FLFT = F : FATcqaH TTTH TUF ST ST T
- THSATSATTHT : 37T TTEA T AT T T 3 T
- UASTESATTHT ST HISTEATH : SALAHT THTIT
2. 99T B 99
— TYATHIUUAT : HIAE BT S ZThT 3T THTT
- UHATEHIUTHET S ARTEA T g w9 2y ST ST
- TAEHITUAT  : SMET STHTOTT
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3. srfr 9fors i adg arar

) eI ATET TG (2501 3 sfer" Tae)
- T 9TTET : HE9Y 9ITET 2Tt ST TR
- STOT SITET © ST |eTg=T omaT et i STy
- EHETATE ATET © HATLHT THTTH
i) = amET W= (1001 & 2500 TEET)
- ZRIY 3T AR 9T (ST €9 q) : 995 0T 2T 3 Tororsy
- UATHAH 9TET : T TG oTET ZThT 37 STHTorT=
- TTEF T ATEATAT 9T@T AT THTTT
iii) e A aTET Y49 (501 F 1000 9EE)
- Ao T : @arg erra 2T ST SHTerTE
- Tt Ri=raTe : srfa aerge ST e SR THTOTTE
- STTHAITE. QIT@T 377 T ATET 0 S & 8 © TAET THTorT=
iv) T ST ATET a1 (201 & 500 93€)
- TIH ATET : S 9TET 2T 3T THTrT
- STERTIE 9T : ST AXTgA 1T ATET aThl S oo
- AT 3T AT 9TET T HYFT € & : AT TH0TTT
V) ST Y ST <TET Yot (201 9<E41 a%)
- TAATH 9@ : qaY ATET 26T 3T THTora=
- FTEE ATET : ST FXGAT TET SThT T THTTT
- TATHITA ST : ST THTOTTS
4. T T H GEHS qTET ¢

i) ST 9TET W= (1000 F srfaw =)
- TUT SiY T QTG T GFT ®F F : TAATS BT T 9T@T ZThT S TATITT=

- ST SiY AEHITATE TET H §Fd & H © ATd g1 I 9 AT a6l 377
STHTOT

- TETET ATET, UATEHAH TET, AT 9T, FEE ST (ST &9 /) © AT ooy

ii) weFw errET 9 (301 & 1000 )
- THTorET T« JEUTs ST /9 ATET SR S STHOT
- FIAFECT AT : AT ALTEATT T HF ATET STy S /o=
- TIaS OTET  : SATET THTOTT
iii) =Y AT WaRT (300 VAT F)
- TOIH TG ; TS T T8 9TET 2Tt i THrorT=
- AT 9T : ST ATeA T T €9 ATET 2Ty i o
- AT AITET : ST THTTTH
1.3 RF=iTa sEtaT
AEHTTSTS A TRUE 7, @A T ATFTT GaT & T T AT TIT Fd gU, Siee [hea[5207 1 TTo6AT % ATeTH

q gTed 6T ST wedT €, {AS, 99, RIAHAT, FIAQE U 9% feoctt § 79q 5 Aeeaiaa wraiadi & srarmar, {eman
13 faheaishd FTATAdT il TTIAT T 8
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1. AHETATE 2. AR 3. gEER
4. 5. SR 6. AT

7. 9% 8. F=ET 9. zror

10 UATHoH 11, FFIE 12, Z4T

13. %=

12. s

31 9T, 2016 &1 AATEAZA AT T ¥ IHT AEG H TGAH a9 & T-4F FT o@l, ST TRUE FET AT e,
GECEER

13. LT

T AT F 39 HEE! AT AAT €, ST ATEES UHTSeed ATATAH, 1949 F efia ioq HeATH F arei/aratai
AT 96T & & § ATHEGE g0 2 377 39 & § F1F AT o7 37 a8 37 I A9 A<h FLAT &, ST ATETT &
qIE A5l & At iegid Tug % Afers, qaadrnr, o+ e st # o S airearet & g9ra § a9
2015-2016  FT9 TG T HFTIAT T 37T a7 ATTAH TURT, IThT ATETAT 37T 3T TGEAT % Tid AT AT A
FATE |

afvag #it grias FAAT & % a9 2015-2016 F FTF Frsi T G Y TRUE # I AT a2eq! g7 &f T8 Haw
TETAAT 37 A= it wora stfdrerer q¥ sifera v o |

afver, =t s Steelt, g faeq v FaT w1 qreat & 9=, 759 6 e 15, off aeree o, Ji qeer v, /9 %
AT o w31, A SEa feer, A s w56, O, =1 a6 e S, g FatEe arga, ofF O w90, qee E
HETETTEAF Y o TUATT ATHRAT F1, Sraid sEHiusns greT Sarsq @i FEsai § AR aF6 I
Treatfeaa T, faer & srame =k wdt € ) afiog T s a7 AR Forrft i oft, [ srdsfoes F fAfie
ST TR SATora e FTwT ® 9T AT Ivg AaTtead AT, I8t Fedl ¢ |

afug sarEEusTs greT & T awE watataat #§ fAfve o avant gy Gt 1€ g w6 s i S uga F
ATELI | I T T2l &f IoTU TU/ISTT ST T FEHT o0l TLET FLAT & |

afaf, sreeiuers & aft srfeerhiat shw F#H=1Rat g v 2015-2016 % FT i IHF T9AT 346 51T U 70
TETOOT i st YT o oIy Saeht S e et € |

i Th g |
LELS RS EAE U |
(1 3191, 2006 )
Tt 1
Y (T ofsreft &= | feroft &= | gt & e & ITA&T | AT
FATIA=T)
1 &1, 2006 EERND 28528 16700 7172 8480 12898 73778
m;?'; 16385 13358 6313 8539 12573 57168
44913 30058 13485 17019 25471 130946
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1 srdrer, 2007 LERS 31159 18237 7829 9642 14182 81049
mﬂ 16896 13646 6488 8882 12880 58792
48055 31883 14317 18524 27062 139841
1 @<, 2008 LERA 32364 19203 7939 10045 14642 84193
mﬂ 17646 14034 6738 9472 13398 61288
50010 33237 14677 19517 28040 145481
1 @11, 2009 LERS 34294 20666 8193 10578 15951 89682
“%;TT 18442 14516 7002 10007 13951 63918
52736 35182 15195 20585 29902 153600
1 =<1, 2010 LERS 36390 21733 8512 11252 17104 94991
“%;TT 19181 15076 7192 10615 14461 66525
55571 36809 15704 21867 31565 161516
1 =<1, 2011 LERS 38608 22998 9154 12329 18547 101636
“%;TT 19831 15612 7406 11182 14943 68974
58439 38610 16560 23511 33490 170610
1 o<1, 2012 LERA 45273 25505 11069 15963 23332 121142
mjg 20510 16132 7578 11720 15431 71371
65783 41637 18647 27683 38763 192513
1 ard<1, 2013 LERS 52846 28020 13258 20606 27743 142473
“%E 21522 16918 7815 12327 16051 74633
74368 44938 21073 32933 43794 217106
1 w78, 2014 T 56595 29401 14035 22978 29467 152476
ST 22313 17460 8007 12915 16508 77203
T 78908 46861 22042 35893 45975 229679
1 1<, 2015 LERS 60229 30126 14514 24702 31137 160708
“%;TT 22838 17864 8137 13441 16986 79266
83067 47990 22651 38143 48123 239974
1 o<1, 2016 LERS 64235 31919 15046 27353 32774 171327
“%;TT 23700 18495 8223 14071 17521 82010
87935 50414 23269 41424 50295 253337
NESE
(1 =151, 1950 7)
TTOf 2
LER A e T

1 @11, 1950 T 1,120 569 1,689

1 151, 1951 =T 1,285 672 1,957

1 o<1, 1961 4,059 1,590 5,649

1 3151, 1971 =T 7,901 3,326 11,227
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1 =191, 1981 T 16,796 8,642 25,438

1 3781, 1991 FT 36,862 22,136 58,998

1 =191, 2001 =T 51,603 44,789 96,392

1 =191, 2002 FT 54,666 47,064 1,01,730

1 3781, 2003 FT 60,619 49,637 1,10,256

1 =191, 2004 FT 63,384 52,707 1,16,091

1 =191, 2005 FT 68,052 55,494 1,23,546

1 3181, 2006 FT 73,778 57,168 1,30,946

1 =191, 2007 & 81,049 58,792 1,39,841

1 =191, 2008 FT 84,193 61,288 1,45,481

1 3781, 2009 FT 89,682 63,918 1,53,600

1 =191, 2010 =T 94,991 66,525 1,61,516

1 3181, 2011 &I 1,01,636 68,974 1,70,610

1 31T, 2012 T 1,21,142 71,371 1,92,513

1 =191, 2013 T 1,42,473 74,633 2,17,106

1 order, 2014 1,52,476 77,203 2,29,679

1 3181, 2015 FT 1,60,708 79,266 2,39,974

1 =191, 2016 & 1,71,327 82,010 2,53,337

Wredipa s
(31 97, 2010 #)
9 & I EIECE T fiereft AT TE | TdET T
arsamsdY et

2009-10 24,172 1,67,073 1,860 80,745 3,376 2,77,226
2010-11 57,175 1,55,217 329 67,984 1,906 2,82,611
2011-12 47,515 1,61,712 85,053 2,099 2,96,379
2012-13 47,102 1,61,084 - 1,02,406 2,615 3,11,207
2013-14 39,348 1,54,742 - 96,285 3,209 2,93,584
2014-15 36,950 1,41,241 - 66,570 881 2,45,642
2015-16 31,669 1,25,140 - 77,962 1249 2,36,020
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qRug (2016-17)

A
=TT, UH. IFTST et

IqTEqET
o, frorer e, fFEEE

sty
12 ®Za<T, 2016 T =

qRug * g
ft ff. AT

gy &t /=T

TR & 937 (2016-17)
Raita g

HU. RET TS FH
=10, sRETe g9

T SRET 9ATH AT

=T, RET 79

HIT. AT AATEH FoeltaqTIere
i, v wfve gearTerE
Hru, Sted Fsiia FHW

=T, BT 51T

Hiw. =rSTe TEe S

=T, TS g UL
Hru. o T sEeTEE
Hro, e gefter FA
T, T g FAT
1w, eqT FA 1T UALE.
o, et fasr FAm
U, ZrE Aafhene e
#ru. segr e e fAdsm
U, @eaare HiTs FAT
Hrw, foRaT w¥rer aigar
o, FAT AT

10, Ferarer Ther iy
T, HEFRT ATTAT ST
o, (21.) o= Tanefo
o, %7 ST

. orrg et arfoamars
T, orHT waRTer

Hrw, orAT TTerer
o, qIeT wHem

i, areT q5

Hro, s A v
Hro. faeeer fAerer forast

Hro, ST forarsi st
Ty gee=r

AT 7S FHTT
T ez ghae

g faeett

FEEEEERELLE

faeett

72 faeet

T2 faeeft
2 faeeft
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2T [EIETE AT T3 feoett
AT =g ATEaAT GERESE(N
=T, AT S faeelt

T AT AT 7% faeett
AT S weRr 7% freett
ofY forerT FAT FATHT < fawetr

31.03.2016 & H9TH gC qY  {oI7 AT o@r

ATEE THTSETH ATEE TATIEEF

www.asa.in

e wrer R
T &,
fiwg,

IEIRBEERUIR AT

AT AIATT ATEE UATSeed HeqTT (“HeAT”) F Hen fac i faawont, e 31 71+, 2016 &1 77 o= qa=a= =i
3T TG T TETH U AW F {oI7 S o1 ¥ 277 @1 TAT Aha TaTg f4awor siiT Ageaqul q@reh Afaat 1 wferea fHaeor q=r
T TG ST HeAferd 2, it Fodter 1 2 |

Rt faen & day § Jae Hed 1 SaETad
== i fAaort 1 S9T e T ScaaTiad HEATT F TaY Hee T 8, ST A H AT €9 F T e agiat, s

ST TEATH T ST i 71 o7 8, F A e &7 iy fRufa, e s o 996 y=g F 99y § 99 $i7
St e yo=qa a8 | T ST & sauid SeATd i ATeaat wl geierd v & o qaieq Jaisd afierg w@ar aow

FUel oY e sfAFfiaarsti w1 Aarer #3AT i IqHT Iq7 AT, T @i A F F99 FAT Y Ieg AN FAT, T
Aol s s e, ST g o et & qar RSrea Frateaay siw UF mared aae = £ a9 @ o 2,
ST o fercd faEeont, S A i 3a 7 YEE 3 8 ST "a AT Fuei, A1g T F9€ F FOT g1 AT AT g, F g €,
FT AT FA T I TEQIARLIT | TEIT AGThe ATHAGT T FAT S AATAT T AT e o6 forw goamelt & & oy
FLZ TN

e 7 IS

THTT IcavaTiaed, FATE HOLAT & AR 9% 3 e 17 f3awont & Haer | STIwT T 0o X7 & | g SeaTe 5T ST SareT

HTAHT o ATAT AT HOEeAT 7 & | T Al g7 g duferd g 5 g9 30 areq gRegs aram ymm w7 % forg dadrar i
TISTAT FATU ¥ I8 TAAT FoLrem w4 o 7 o oo Gl arfeas e s a g €

T T #, =i fAao § Tt o Tohat T q99T wT aTel SO0ET Seel areAt w T T 6 [og TRty AT
gftafera & 1| T T2 wHFTe dadters & fvfr gv e wwdt 8, e stava e fen § arare frear s0E1, s g a e
FTYOT B STaT AT 3 FT0T, % SHt w1 [Faiwor wwar off § | T8 e Fefeon §, gudvers gadver daeft e stmms i, s &
e afifRafaat § g 2, d9 w3 F o Rt fant # i 2 F2 Ja7 39 ST Teqdiweor 3 §ET F qEd i
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oot =7 oft e & e €, fig AT = St % forg T B Strar B 5o dae & T s i S B e e 3 e
RraiféT & "ay § wate siafe e fFe=or snfia B g s Far o e garet € | S9er § was o A f
ITLFTAT AT T Ao g 0 T Ageaqul i Arsher=i qa Squt At fEraer seqiasr 1 geaisa off afrafag gar g |
AT g oA § 6 2oy g ure Sudter daeft e srfdrareg g o € S gardh sudtar et o F forg g s
AT FA g T Y ITAT 2 |

AR

AT T § ST gATLY HaTcd® ST & Aqame 797 g6 fRu T sosdisnaunt % S, q@iad A e, 9 ® qremr 9 &
T AETE HgTdl % AT 31 A4, 2016 FT HEATT F ATHAT T AT 37 37 I 1 G979 g0 a9 % o 39 eTfgem sfe
T TATE  dae H U qe7 3i7 3 a7 e a2 |

s v

AT AT & A iod FATAAT, FET Hal, BT =1, TTSIAF TS 3 ITh! Tt (S Uehigd €9 § 9rmarsti & 979 & 779
2) % farcdr ot $ dudfiar 98t & 8, e ST fBawr 3o 39,259 @rg w90 £t sfeaat, 21,148 Td F9U &1 el Tored
3T 1090 ATE F9T FT THH T [F THa TaT/(FTHT) U Fed € o g wafra faeta fawon § o= o mr g
= et faawott it sodver e sadest g 7 12 g, e Rare w&y geo g g7 yeqa it T o | aath ey fEer
F Hay § gAT T, Tl % AT G T AT % "dae H qienferd A1 W AT SfT TheAr 7 §, [ONAAT 39 AT HALEART Y
et ae smeThRa 7

ERECIERILEACE LI R L TR Y
g A R wea g i

F) AT U A TR S Trgier ate U € S g6 gatay A9 ST fFears F e guT §ueT F YA &
foro emaem® ¥

@) FET O § AEE Usrsded Aferfaaw, 1949 F ST F ATHE HEAT FT AT @y afgAt v T g, S 2w
gt i gardht = F whT grar g ;

M =E RO § gt gam o=, e o 21 FET i A9 yarg e, dwEr afggi F aqEn g

o) AT T § AT I, A AT AT AT TAT THE TATE F6awor Heq79 RIS GEIG AG T ATAHT HT ATATAT FLdT

i
FA TUAT UT THITEUZH TATedt F R T, U dwer
w4 TS, |/, 00957 1T7A/T7500006 w4 TS, |/, 00677207
&l 2l
RILIEIRS RILIEIRS
HTEAAT . 088810 FEEAT . 090943
2 In I ER

arf@ : 16 ey, 2016
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31 #A1d, 2016 & FATITAH Joid TF

(3TE 7T 7
feoqor 31 AT 2016 H 31 AT 2015 &
gRReT ERICEEIC)
At § @a
(1 Ry IR sfRse @R
(%) rikfafaar ik afadw 112,493 1,08,661
(@) sy Af=r 29,199 25,799
141,692 1,34,460
()] R e Gl
() 3T ErHITod alded 801 961
(@) Erdmifore wraar 8,291 5,530
9,092 6,491
G | == ol
(&) 3T dTe] &Ifdcd 24,158 23,868
(@) STCUPIToIh TTaUTe 6 328 250
24,486 24,118
Ty | 175,270 1,65,069
ARt o1 sy
(1) IR =1, e
(@) e et
i) I nfeaar 51,939 48,885
ii) 39 Infeaa 23 30
i) el e dema 13,202 11,387
65,164 60,302
(@) sfgve AR 3R 37 & fow aia nfEaar 10 11,816 13,737
(m Erdeifore :or 3R 3w 11 3,721 3,724
(=) 3= IR e InfEaar 12 1,755 747
82,456 78,510
@ | g anRaat
() sfgve AR 3R 37 & fow aia nfEaar 10 80,636 72,657
(@) BIGEER 13 1,243 1,700
(@) e 3R F@e FHgeT 14 5,085 6,027
(=) Jeqeferes #oT 3R 3 1 3,970 3,841
() 3= T Infeaar 15 1,880 2,334
92,814 86,559
KX 175,270 1,65,069
Heraa fegor 1 & 21 e vl & 3fde= s ¥ |
g/- w/- w/- w/-
e, géo Aareda . "R e, Fraer Rash fead T, TH. GereT I
“gad afa afa SUTget TS
AN Helver RO & 3gER

% IS, T. 009571TA/TA500006

Y4

T, gdor FAR

HfieR

HETIAT H. 088810

T as ean

ak@ ;16 AR, 2016

% IS, T, 0067720

g/
HIfER
HETIT T. 090943
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31.3.2016 & AT g a¥ & AU 37 3R =77 o

(T TG )
feoqur 31 ATY, 2016 & HHT q§ & 31 #ATd, 2015 & AT a§ &
T S
| I
(F) FrF 16 49,088 47,802
(@) @i 5,943 6,807
(M) 3T 3 17 11,393 11,321
T 3T 66,424 65,930
1 @
() HamiBar 6,745 6,797
(@) HHAIR BRI Fad 18 13,569 12,568
(1) Fgor IR @ | 6,967 7,103
(F) 3@argor 3R gRAMTT Fadt T 89 2,463 2,348
(3) 37 a7 19 29,520 26,449
T AT 59,264 55,265
Hl | et weres & o g s (|- 7,160 10,665
1))
IV | gert : geiafr gamise 340 256
\' AR FARNSET & 9eEd RE ARAAT 6,820 10,409
\'{ At/ smiafar @ fafager
(@) e @AY [yt 2.4(ii) ¢F) 3,410 5,027
(@) P Fearor AR (oot 2.4(iv) 41 39
x|
() 3feee AR (et @& g A 2,171 1,691
(&) |TYROT HRIET 1,198 3,652
Tt 6,820 10,409

Forea feogor 1 @ 21 ey Ravo @1 3T s ¥ |

T/- /- /- /-
. gara Aareda . aR e, Frorer Ras wes T, TH. GeareT I
“gad afa afa SUTIET e
A Hered RUE & HFaR
%t ST, H. 009571T/TA500006 weT ST, . 0067720
%/ %/
aTieR AR
HeEEIdT H. 088810 HEEIAT H. 090943
TE ; J5 el

aRr@ 16 fAdeR, 2016
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31 AT, 2016 H TAH T a¥ & fow Fae vare eror

(1T qT H)
RS 31 14, 2016 & FAT T§ 31 A1, 2015 H FAE T§
¥ fow & forw
URITelT RpaTepanat ¥ ehe vaTE
qEaf ARG & RO RE AT 6,820 10,409
oI @gl f 3mRfEd/sRee @A @& 3miEs sfadw - 101
Arafafa & fov gare=a
Jgaraor AR ofkenua 2,463 2348
Ifegad anfeaar 94 58
AT geEd ¥ vaer Hra 202 165
s w3 (7,734) (7,971)
e Tehet aReell & qd yaTes ey 1,845 5,110
Arafafa & o gare=a
aEg-gr # (qfg) /e 457 (676)
Holt 3R At F () /mel 81 (1,336)
gif¥cat & gfg/ (e 170 1691
graarat 3 gig/ () 2,839 1,693
5,392 6,482
T W Feldr fFar =1 R (THA) (207) 350
e et & g 3 (1) 5,185 6,832
e Fadr frameRadt & a@e yae
aa anfeaat @ 5 (7,459) (6,981)
sfge At 3R 3=t & forw afia anfeast & 3= (6,058) (8,822)
uree g8 e 7,180 7,919
et e 209 125
e arfafaft o (wger) awe (3m) (6,128) (7,759)
Rradiyor frarramdl ¥ Fae dare
Haa & fow g 3rgee 1 68
Rcaaivor afafafxt & a6 3) 1 68
ade 3R g GHAGged! 3 g e/ () (37+3M+3) (942) (859)
T & URH I g AN e aHGed 6,027 6,886
9 & 3id F e 3N TPe WA 5,085 6,027
feoqor
(1) @ 3R Ahe TG, TY F Abdr 3R FpT # ST 9 B g § (Reaor 14 &) |
(2) oraH # & 7S I afkeed 9 @ gare € |
(3) a3 sfRee RRE R =t & aika nfeadt @ urea sarer afFAfea §
g/ &/- g/ &/-
e, géw sareTa CLRR:IEIN . Hreler Riast fawad T, T, CeRTS 1S
“gad afa afa SUTget TS
AN Helver RO & 3gER

% IS, T. 0095717 /TA500006

Y4

T, T AR
HfieR

HETIAT H. 088810

T A5 el
afr@ 16 AR, 2016

% IS, T, 0067720

g/
AR
HETIT F. 090943
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AT FATES THTIeCH HEIH
31 979, 2016 &I AT g a9 o fory farei faewon 9 feoqor
1. FTETOT TEHL

AT ATEE UATSeed HeATH (“Hear”) ST Jeme Fraiey 75 faeelt § ffora 8, &7 1 A2, 1949 FT 690G F TH
Srferfeae, srIfq ATes UATSeeH ATAIH, 1949 F el 9Ad | ATEE UHTSced il Il T [ATHIHT FIeA & AT
% form efua o @ o1 | S afafaaw F Mauei F Sqam e ft 7Rug #iT, FEI F w1 TG F A
HI9T 7T € | 38 YA & g, aRug 7 o+ 9% qas, Fraeardr, FEIE, IS ST 95 fSoel Tod® § UF i T T
IO TRuEl, 18 WTRfrs Fraierdl i fAheaisgd Fratadi T 152 ATErsti #7 T34 a7 g | T8 AfaieFd, uF
raeft swrarter &iv oft woriog frar AT 8

2. AE@U @i AT 1 Siere fErawor

21 AGEA T SETT

et fEewort 1, ™EH Q@ 99, o S 247 @0 997 996 Yarg e feoqun & |y afrafera
7, AT ET ST ST AN @i AT A1 SAqITAT F4d 6 (o0 A1 | 180 &9 § T
FrEi Rrgiat (AT Stuudt) F s 9o R smar 2 1 e fawont &1, S 9% & s
HIAT T T, T Fedl el HadT VAT aNTd ATHEHT & AT Taqd e 9T q4q7 TEqaq AL
T AT AT STTaT 2 | e FEeent A A A | AT TS A A, 1@ a9 o TS TS
Aot & T E

22  yTEEwAAl W SYAR
AT § TR &7 § T d d@iwd [Qagiar & sare e et 6 seqfa v&dy dea & 78
qUAT FAT 7 T T T W ST q@tqEe w1, S e e & e @ ger femme
sfEaat =i arfcat i fafeq et aur srwfeus arfct F wFeat o ad % I 9 $iw =
#r feaifeq wrat & vl #3218 areEadl o Iargeon § fAaa snfRaat #r Suantt sheam,
FHATIVAT T FITY, AFHE A AT AT g | ATEqtas TOTH I el o f9= &r
T 3 | G TTFhea| Farefl The T TaLreror &l F1e] 3 ATt Aareai § Afacaeredt =7 & Arearar
&I T SATAT & |

23  T%g yaTg RAEww

THE TATE! &1 AT THIA HT START Fd g0 UTE FohaT Siar 2, Fres iv-aehe wahfa & deqagrt
& WATAT S @At AT ATET A6 ATieqat a1 darai § Bt seenTe a1 Sewadi & o g sty
T T BT ST g 1 "5 i e, A s B w9t St & g arer
THE TATEl T ITASH SATAHTL o ST T TAF 64T 1T & |

24 sttt w RAREET s Siese et #1 aee
(i) TEATH F AT % & H T Z T & ATeq G T STa@=a1 qaeft smfera @ra & 5w fFFar
ST |
(ii) WAAT 3T AT % T TToq HITAT A7 ST FATET AIAT @TA H STHT 677 11 2 |
(iii) TTF foveT e F 25 fera, ST a9 % g ATA9T F 50 wiaerd 7 srfers 7 gr, fover fAfer v
safa T smar # )
(iv) a9 F I qTeq FEEgdr FE (A0S Y a9 THrS deeft Fie) F 0.75 wiaera wi
FHAT Fearor ffer 7 siatea frar Srar g |
(v) Stewe e & fAeforfera stawor faver smefera ama i o sma €
(F) FFTHRT LT FGFA AqHAT wad [T § waw ¥ w"&ted
o At & afergfet it e (w1 g, 7f% A2 &)
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100 wfarera

(=) forear fAfer & a1 g enfeaai & wateq sfvgleat & ama
(T 7 91, AT #TE 2f) 7 50 Fiaerd

(vi) 3fEee et & farer & g et s it 3fgee [iaat | St S1av ¢ | 39 97 #, #@9g 3t
fAferat % i sTfaerT 3 seme 9%, AT Sf|d &7 SeTe a9 gu sated T STrar & |
25  fAq snfeaat
i) 9 srEaat
A SATEAT T FAF, THOAT ATATT ST FIAF IAAT (TTE FIS 3h) H TR ARG 9L 63T 17 2 |
TRt arfea it @ | AT i FF AR qteatera gt g, e Sata R arer Arand ek a9T 47-
gfaeer w2 o FoRft arfea 7 Sa smerfad ST % s & Rufy & W % forw g9 arett #r wore
AT AT | TSI W AT AT § TETYT ATRI T TSI ¥ g Hacd Hle ThH AT GreArod & | g
AEqat & Hfaq qeaTaad! 47 & Had Iq 90T § Yoiiahd a7 7T &, IS TH AT F TROTHeasd 396
0@ # et Fwrdares daeft are & 9¥ Ut onfeq & g arer fregt et wraat # gy gt g

TETYd W T AT A A TGT AT o6 T9ATG TILterd Brar srar g | o= a7 g4 [Aaa sufeaat & gay
H ST, HEAT AT TR G TAT ATHIST HFTrad &30 9% 396 STAR(T S{ad & TTFhe & ey 97
Sifohd o TE T STETE SUsd FHIET ATaT 3 |

arfeqat &7 avf A FT T
() T 5%
(ii) fore, e et wiassTae fie it 10%
(i) | FEX 60%
(v) | B ST e 10%
(v) | TR A RS STERT 15%
(vi) | AT 20%
(vii) [EqHTAT T T 100%
ii) ST st

S SRt T AR, UHAT TR T U gTAweor (AT A &) FT T2 37919 it AR 97 f6ar
STaT & | TRET g enfRa Y AT §, SEehr T AN (e SfT 95t A7 ) AEAted gt |, e st
T AT AT o TAT I-TTaaT w7 et rfRa &7 e smorfa STanT gq a9 &3 & forg g
FTAT I TeAeT AT AT 5 | FFelt ST ofed & FI/RT 1 F T 1 ATl el qe=ATIAdT o7 &I, 9
I I AT SATT, T TF TF o4 F T § AAAT TG4 60 AT 8, T T T TEH FAq7997 2 56 0o =77
FRT I G & § Feiied Fraaras qaedt are & srferes Uet onfeq & g aror el et ofsis wrag
auf g 3fiY UH =0 &7 fSeaaw 9 9 F qra97 36 ST aehar 8 i srfea & St S ghar g, o gom #
U = & iR it A ® S fear Srar g

A AT T AN FT AT, T T F 36 ATFR(d STANT S{ad H T T FT FILET 6 AT TT
T STaT 8 |

MEIECGIKER]
U aTfeaat #, ST 39 sertaa I & o0 q= 98] €, QA1 9% I 47 F, A7 IS 61 & AT

gTeeRor (AT F1E BT) T TeTHT AN I TR0 AT STaT g | 39 A0 §, GIRET 6 77 a0 G iod
gt 2, Forae siavia Anral & Tl €9 | 2 AT 3 A-Tiaad F:7 off 2 |
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2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

210

2.1

Sfeee fafer o s % forg i siRaat

TE-0F A AT F FTeE A AT A F qeAT A g At 9% et F w5 7 sfree [ty s
v % Torw e swiRaat 1 A7-=1 F € § 9T 741 &l AT % ®T | J0Fd CRAT a7 g | T Jeqm it
afug % feaamrgar FHFT ST &g Sueed 2 8, fam sfEve siiw se=m wearor et & =0 & =@
TF |

et

F) THTLTAI, AT HIATUIT, @ ATARAT 3T 7T WS o0l aeq-G=A1 T TeI 1 (F L AT 37 L&
FEANT T F AT T AT AT g | FEg-gedi il qARG A AFERO JAH ANH, TAT qEF
(THATETHAT) T o ST I AT ST 2

g) T AETAT AT ST UF 99 F ATF [T TEATT 6 THAT 6 il qaRra 92 100 sferd &7
e Rt STt 8 | T Afatva, Ssius THTeEt % 9w Tt it Anrd a¥ 25 Tiaerd #T SraeT BT
ST |

T3 ST T9e qAqH

T ST THE THAT | g H Tl o S0l | FTe TAqT T9d @Il 1 ATqTAT FIEATrT grar g |
T AT

i) FEeTar i

F) HEET F w9 | T =3fad w7 e 7 S q9 Ut Taer i F UH-fagrs 9N w39 a9 i g4
T ST F T § ATAAT TG 61 ST g ST AT AR AT AGEAAT AIAAT H HIATT TZTH Hf SATAT 8 |

Q) AT TEeadT ST SFa|TT THT-T7 6 6 3T a9 HiT T F T § {7 T29 6 At g, oad 27
CUSIEES

i) ZTer foreaT e T HETAq TreAwHT it Aty % SAIATT AIAAT TEIT 6l AT g | 37T TISTHHAT il FIe &l
39 FFf § ATAdT ToT it ATt 2, SrEH Fars ' £ i €

iii) et B T FEfera qETeATSI F SIS AT 9T HTAAT TSI i SATAT |
iv) Sterer o forT srfsraTe it 39 a9 ¥ o F =9 H 7reaar J= i ATt g, ™red T3 grana €

V) TRTSET & fafa & I ATl 31 T 3T TG0 AIAAT TG AT SATAT g ST ST 3 EERTL il &l siqied
TFu ST 2 ST 6 |t "Tert & IfETT o §HA B ST g | 36 A o St ured AT AT SiAwe, gel si
o AT et #30 (AR FE ) FTLE AT

(vi) S et o FHE=TRAT A7 QU T T F TS g ATAT SATS AT F, THRAT THA 3T AN 3¢ Fl &7
H T@d gU FHATIT A STETY 9% A=Al T&T & Sl @ |

st go1 HmaE R

freeft qar degagnl &, degag fit aE & an] AT @ #1 ITEn wea gu fofer qa, eiq
AT FT § TEISE € F & TS q0AT 6 ST 92 Atsferted fBham simar § | samtsra St qar &
o7 el of= |aTell § oe i1 arfeaat ofiT Tl &, qaq-99 & arrg & ar &fFaT 220 & argw 9w
I ATIHTE 36T STTaT 8 | 9 HE o SRS 97 39T g ATl ST ge i "a&l F T 7T 9T g AT
iR siawt & s s = % e ® aftafem Frar smar g

ATeqaT HT FIHTOT
T qAT-07 T G 9T AR F AT JoF F gIAF0 & (o0 qAGardg a1 rar g | af
ST &7 < Fohd ST BrAT § AT UET sfeaat v ae@ta T &1 YTaha 537 STaT 8 i grivesr
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AT &F ST 8, STet et arfea it e Tohe SHehl ag@ i T F STTa g1 STt 8 | Sfed & age= i
T I F FAwT AT ST ITART | g7 F STf8F § | 9Tl T2 WaTel § e a7 gU 39 aq AT JoF 17
T G FEF DI TUET H ofd g0 ITTRT H ToF T F0rq 73T STar g | ST@i s UHT Hehd 9Ted 2ral &
T Foreel qaad erata sraferat & et arfea & forw s sgeara o & grfeeeor s| e /8l € =
ITH FHT ET TS § AT UH GTAHTOT hT T o IHhAT &l AT 37T 307 & fAa<or § A1=a1 Y211 67 7 g |

2.12 Fi=Th wrae
i) STeTRTier® FHATA BT

I, AT, ATUE TH TCTRITR FHATL FBIIGT A IH a9 6 oFIT & & § A=A J&19 61 ATt g, o+
Tefara TaTd gaT it AT |

HRESUECEIEERRIEL L

FIAT | ATHETAT FT H&TH, T 6 2 HHATAT T T&TF 6 T2 HATA 6 Tael (0T ST § AT 3T aa
ST Al i FILET 6 ATHT f AT % & H AAdT TS 6 A1t g | At [fer § Fa=riat i @eaa/mae
ferearhea F3 % forw oateq sfeqat F8 g af =8 |9ag § IR S Af9ar w7 % forg deame &+ fas
77 gferfera arerar T8 € |

iii) TR wrEET T

TEITH I FHATAT T UG, HATHG T TF G T ATqqd Aqareatad S9 waS ITAsg F0ar & |
e Hadt IR #1 e aecE Staq S Fm grr G smar 1 afagha saaaaf s
TaTgfcd To= Gord & Hefaa arfea Aeaaiua 981 ¢ | =9 TRATua wraer @a6dy areadrat % aaqre 5o
T, AGTHT ATAH (TUH) — 15 FHAT BIAST 6T TTLATAT 6 ATATE THHT T AATHF AT 6 AT I7
srtofAte=a foFa STTaT § | TAA-0 | 9797 3800 U S0 & o, TAT-97 6l qE &1 qrArod wraat
Tl FreAdr T FaE goF 7, SraH & Fremr snfEaAt (Rt FrsEret o) % 3t=a goa & ey G
TAT g TAT THT 9 HaT AR1at, Sreg areaar yar= 98t #it 12 of, % forw gmrense fFu g | 9F "4y andt
T A T FIE & Afgd g it Jar T wrear yae it St g | adt Sriww safderar s grae A iy
39 a9 ¥, e 7 gu g, IO ®T & o7 $i¥ =97 Fawor § A1eaar 98T #i S 2 |

2.13 T4, 3T ST i< srfens swiRaat

i) ST

ToReT ITaeTT T S| W AT & AT 8, S el 0@ gedrat & ateoraeasy et |t £ wre areaar
e g oY =8 arq it garaar g 6 UEy arerar @ @ # F o dergEt w5 atgraa stea g,
e dag § Fi1S faeaqa={ 1 e 36T ST 96T 2 |

ii) sTeRfeH TR i< sniRaat

AT AT T e VR HATT qTeAaT 8, ST Fohegl I weArsti & 39T grdl g e oy feram=ar it qfte v
a7 srfer srfafesd UHT ATET FeArs F "qteq AT Afed 7 g U T AHAT g, S [OIaAT HEAT F EomefiE
TEl & IT ST HIS UHT AT STeqar &, ST el Td "eAT § 39T g5 8, ohq (o A7 a7 39 &R0 ¥ % a8
qATeT 951 & T SH areaar & T F3 & o ot ®Eal # qarate F3 aTd g rea) w1 e
STUTErd NI AT 7 F10T | o aTear &1 O A & forg et T &7 fareas = araanad Jal a1 ST aedt
g, ATEIAT YT A8l il TS 2 | AR {0a JTcal 7 Tehed FhaT STaT 8 3i¥ Sve ATeadT TaT9 981 it 1t 2 |
ATRTET TR T 7 a7 FTeIAT T&TH fF STTAT 8 37T T S7 ITRT Tohed (A7 AT |
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3. sfRrfaat &) sfaaw

31 7T, 2016 F qHTT g a¥ * forg Rty Rawot 1w feoor

(s FTT H)
317 97, 2016 # F91f3=rT Rrsr FFGTAT TR = 7T
TG F A § wfqaw 32,150 4,726 71,133 652 108,661
e A 7 = & e & AR - - 1,198 - 1,198
32,150 4,726 72,331 652 109,859
TTYTO AR, STAHTHAT AARAT 377 et smefarfaai - 20 (59) 39 -
/(=T ST
sfee fMfeet &) s 2,724 1) (272) (56) 2,395
ST 6 T s fed waer e - 202 - - 202
et % fore e "Jare - 1 - - 1
(FwT) et - 120 (190) 106 36
a9 F o § wfqaw 34,874 5,068 71,810 741 112,493
31 7T, 2015 F¥ FTRI=wTT foverr SHAETHAT AT T T
a9 & A | qfadT 29,739 4,571 67,826 604 102,740
STE: BlEEEIEIR REIrRI R aR e s 3 96 99
e AT < =17 F e & e - - 3,652 - 3,652
29,739 4,574 71,574 604 106,491
TTETI ATCIETAT, STAECAAT AT ST sr=r seferfat - 8 (96) 88 -
/(=T ST
S fafert &/(=) s 2,411 (60) (174) ™) 2,176
T T ST et yaer FrE - 165 - - 165
et % fore e "Jare - 68 - - 68
(g afefaat - (29) (171) (39) (239)
T ¥ o & sfaqw 32,150 4,726 71,133 652 108,661
* e sferfaa, e sferfaat o er widveror sterfaat s sreferfaat € 1
31 /T, 2016 &7 FHT g aN & oY faci faaen ax feoqur
4. Sfese Rt
(9T FTT )
31 w4, 2016 F FaTRA=HE SEsT AgiHT fRrew 93T AR R gt FHETO e T aw
T AT fafa e gl FETT (e R witwg
g % o § afqor 1,920 667 18,726 184 112 487 3,703 25,799
A 37 = % v § AR R R 3,410 R R 41 3,451
st si stfersre &/(T) siaeor
B - (2,724) - - - 329
(2,395)
TG % FT red arfiara/ata et - - - 35 20 - 118 173
T F F 97 37 =T F o
e T 1 T AT 174 60 1695 17 10 44 259 2,259
% g g - - - (14) (22) - (52) (88)
a3 o & afqdw 2,004 727 21,107 222 120 572 4,357 29,199
31 W, 2015 F1 TEEEEE AT AFTFRA farem I AT ERT Bkl FHAT ERAtiPe Rins
T ERGEIL fafar ffer FEgf FATT (srefars afrog
faferr s+ fafer fferrT fafer T 9TTET)
g % o § afqor 1,760 610 14,731 176 91 410 3,074 20,852
ST ;g "t Ay 3t fAfe w
TR St 2 2
A 3T = F faer & AR - 5,027 39 - 5,066
st si stfersre &/(T) siaeor R (2,411) 235 (2,176)
TG F I e AfvEramig it 4 17 343 364
Y F e A 165 57 1,379 16 9 38 187 1851
36 AT # ®) - (12) ®) (1®) (160)
a4 % o & Afaaw 1,920 667 18,726 184 112 487 3,703 25,799
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31 /T, 2016 &7 6T g aN & Y faci faaen ax feoqur
5. =T {reTier Tre
(e =Iq H)
31774, 2016 F¥ 31974, 2015 F7
FoTfaRmT PEIECEIE
)37 & wreT e
i) At | T e 793 952
iy St T st 8 9
TRT 801 961
3191, 2016 #r 31974, 2015 F1 319, 2016 #r 31974, 2015 #1
PENECEIn EENEE LI PENECEI
6 T ECEAIEET T HIforR EEnEED
FHAT FTIET o (o7 LT
%) fAerrst wew gfvarfoa
T
i) ITT - 66
iil) Tor 2,673 12 11
EQWW—DFW 2,857 250 239
AT 5,530 328 250
(7T = )
31w, 2016 A 3197, 2015 =
ERNEE I PENECTI
7 AR
w) et e
R 5,601 4,872
i) ST AT 17 19
iy EEEE 1,575 1,296
iv)  ferem e 8,267 8,656
v) AT T T2THH B 67 108
vi)y  STHTOTT TR 6 73 18
vii). TSN S AT e HE 789 1,171
16,389 16,140
@) T AT AT 5,371 5,653
R URE
i) forer st % oo % fer 3= 80 120
i) FHATRAT & FEferat T FH=1RAT % i 191 111
iy AT 328 269
iv)  RE 612 548
v) S 1,187 1,027
2,398 2,075
N 24,158 23,868
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31 9T, 2016 ¥ T ¢ a9 & forg A e 9w feoqur
(7T =g F)
8. g T
31 9T, 2016 FF FTR=HAT FUR AT g Fogex A AAgEAs AT T AT
@i ECEFEn) £ £ T gEE
Tt gf® st Trr=x FETAT
iR Hifem IYEHT
a1 % g H AT 15,690 5399 26,932 1,757 4,463 3,765 4236 134 907 63,283
afeafet 3,148 284 857 64 4186 388 378 1 59 5595
[EEIER] 1) - - (15) (11) (81) (29) - - (57)
¥ ¥ & AmE 18,817 5683 27,789 1,806 4,868 4,072 4585 135 966 68,721
EEERICEE KL - 499 4,325 873 3,958 1,535 2219 82 907 14,398
7 3 forg e - 84 1,167 105 436 258 328 10 59 2447
AT - - - (5) (10) (35) (13) - - (63)
a9 % o H HeAT e - 583 5,492 973 4,384 1,758 2534 92 966 16,782
Y F A | F TG T 15,690 4900 22,607 884 505 2,230 2,017 52 - 48,885
7 ¥ o & 5 T T 18,817 5100 22,297 833 484 2,314 2,051 43 - 51,939
31 9T, 2015 FF FTR=HAT T 9gyq AT g Fogex w9 AAgEa®  Ared AT
@i EGECERY EI EIR & qeh
Tt gf® wissTIT Frr=x FETAT
iR Hifem IYEHT
adf F e F A 15,541 4,485 24,517 1,645 4,045 3,459 3,878 105 829 58,504
afafaat 149 914 2415 135 528 356 424 30 78 5029
[EEIEE] - - - (23)  (110) (50) ) ™) - (250)
7 F o F A 15,690 5399 26,932 1,757 4,463 3,765 4236 134 907 63,283
T F A | ATI
419 3,194 788 3,687 1327 1942 72 829 12,258
a9 F forw wae
80 1,131 96 376 236 324 1 78 2,332
[ERIkEl ) ) (1) (105) (28) @n ) (192)
EEEECEECERL 499 4,325 873 3,958 1,535 2219 82 907 14398
A F A | F TG T 15,541 4,066 21,323 857 358 2,132 1936 33 46,246
T F 3 F 4@ T T 15,690 4,900 22,607 884 505 2,230 2,017 52 48,885
31 /T, 2016 &7 FHT g aN & oY faci faaen ax feoqur
31 97, 2016 FT FTR=HT EIETCCEE awr
Y F I | AT 637 637
wigfaat 9 9
IEEIEE] - -
ErEE R I 646 646
T F I § TR 607 607
= % forw wae 16 16
IEEIEE! - -
a9 F oiq § gfemee 623 623
ERERRCE R eCRR 30 30
9 % ¥d H 9 T8 T 23 23
31 =T, 2015 &1 =TT TATFEAIT TRT
Y F IR | AW 595 595
fgfa 42 42
IEEIEET - -
ErEE R I 637 637
T F YT H T 591 591
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7 ¥ R w9 16 16
T % T H aieemes 607 607
ERERRCE R R 4 4
T4 % 3fd | F T8t T 30 30
(T =T H)
2;1‘21 Z’Sﬂi% 31 9T, 2016 ¥ 31 9T, 2015 7
TATRIAEE T A=A RRUACUL T
T = 7 =1 LS LS
10. 3fese ATy sie st & forg i
srfeqat
&7 T graty e 11,816 13,737 80,636 72,657
11,816 13,737 80,636 72,657
et st & et 8
- feee femT 11,816 13,737 17,383 12,062
- FEATE T 8,619 5,780
E 54,634 54,815
(GLERXRE))
317, 2016 Fr  31®™, 201551 31T, 2016 % 3197, 2015 #r
RRIEELLG] RRUECKIGI RRUECKIG) RRIECKIG]
1T = 1T = Bl Bl
1. =wsiaiw
F)  fef fe 282 307 141 234
) wrr A 2,172 1,965 - -
M) EpEviacive
IEELRE S RIREREEL - - - 19
arfeqat
fiy AT FTF A 746 854 538 454
iy
iii) e STy 521 598 3,291 3,134
RIL 3,721 3,724 3,970 3,841
(e =T H)
3 qﬁm,mﬁmﬁzme il 31 77, 2015 &
’ RRIEEEIE]
12, | AT aiReEt
) S Tl 7 T A 1,636 646
@) FHATRAT A1 3T T Kol 9 Tievq sarst 119 101
s 1,755 747
13, | FEg-aEi
F) TRT 3T Teda= ATt 1,112 1,571
R EERILIPRIE R 131 129
anr 1,243 1,700
14, | 7 T T WG
%) T | THal 58 50
@) 4 # Aty 5,027 5,977
anr 5,085 6,027
15. | s =T swieqAi
=) & et a7 TR s 1,870 2,314
) FHATRAT A1 {37 T ol 9 Tiesq sars 10 20
s 1,880 2,334
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(GLERXRE))
31 97+, 2016 1 ZIF=raTT 31 77, 2015 7
T
16. | ST hE
) gTed fove 19,570 20,116
) FeAT FTRreror e 8414 8,116
) TheET 12,680 11,211
) T 5,636 5,366
T) BT T T 459 589
EIREL 71 52
B CIERE] 344 401
) ARATILT TSTHA 560 472
) THTITTA TTHA 1,354 1,489
AR 49,088 47,802
31 5714, 2016 T qHTeT gU a9 = fory frediar fErawont ax feeqor
(T =T H)
17. I AT 31 71, 2016 7 31 47+, 2015 #7
TFHIT TS e
F) AT 1,634 1,495
@) st 3 feorg e sfaat o e s 5,405 6,044
) sz fferrt % forg ey srfeaat & s = 2,259 1,851
) FHATICAT 7 & T Foff 77 =2rey 70 76
%) T ST 7 3
=) EREEIECIR] 185 202
=) ST - qrafork afd S g 63 55
) T TTATERTT 567 486
=) [REREKEIEC IR L] 12 30
E)) FATATET TTALTAT T ATer@T 172 310
2) S 1,019 769
T 11,393 11,321
18. FHATT BT deel) =g
) A, T 3T 7T T 12,690 11,597
w) wierey @Y shw s et #r afvae 707 748
) FHATGE FATT 7 172 223
| 13,569 12,568
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(aIre T9q )
ez T
19. T = 31/3/2016 1 THTH 31/3/2015 T FTH
EL] EE]
F) ST AT AR 2,861 2,660
@) e, ¥ s aw 4,026 3,611
) 7T 37 ATEA-siae T 2,105 1,714
=) rgefy warer
i) forer = 297 251
ii) forzeft afcre et & gaerar 326 332
NER 23 28
) L AT AT 1,895 1,642
) T 1,136 1,131
=) TRTHTSTT ST TEeTRT T TaEed giead he 8,171 7,204
) FeAT SR =T 4,685 4,557
=) [EEIEC IR LI 413 405
) I5% AT 564 292
?) AT FA 131 %4
3) ERREIREIE)
i) ST AT 11 11
NEREIRIER] 32 o8
T) se 3fEee fAfert & s 88 160
)] q =T 2,756 2,329
BRIk 29,520 26,449
31 5714, 2016 T qHTeT gU a9 = fory frediar fFrawont ax feeqor
20. R Rewot & defda sl serd
20.1 R e T i wiiegany :
(ATF &IT H)
31 914, 2016 FY 31 9T+, 2015 =¥
TR PENEDEIC
i) Fear & g UE A, g o % = # srferediga
~ 1,378
LY NEM 1,358
ii) Gt srfergaTd (1t #71 ¢3) 4,744 8,084
i) AT Y AT — T 143(1) ¥ refi g (froqor 4142
20.2 =) '
20.2 g 7 2014-15 ¥ g s 9T & U =T 9T g2 2, S T 4142 9 S0 F ey Y 7 w6 T g, s g e

ST T 0 HTEAT 2T T ST ST AT T £ | 6 (3 T e AT & U Sl hieet 1 TS 8 T SHHT AIHeT q9ad § 7 q

AT B 6 T8 7T FATed gY ST |

20.3 feeaor 11 drerrfors won & A & T o wreA H, AR § -Hved F o & oI 4 i AIEE FR  TF gl S & FEw,
T g[ed & forT 243.75 @ w90 % wite e aftafa €, S @ S wiwer (S, aergE g sy #7 fE waw f ) e g,
e et Trore STfersTe, OO 3 SeT AEIee T e SATafaas i oy 53 F srefie, SEree, AR g ariia seert i gHidy 39 g ar
dier wree AT 8, S oreft Afaa § | deare # ag warg & 72§ 5 werw e w aioary ured w F forg 39 are 3w e arer g )

20.4 THRTAAT ST TSt Teeft PRl & 7Y ToaeT 9 F g1 a7 =347 &I, FHer: =37 F = oft % stefiew st fw waw € s =

FrarreReTat & weferd srrerer st i =77 F wraweor oftt & el waria R g

20.5 A &, g /9 f % 72 areq £ § 7, 1 37199, 2009 F q9=Tq e wedw g F o 250 www giy g £ uw ey iy w4

THTSEEH T Fearor fAfer F srAv R S @
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20.6 TETT W % qeF § 6.17 AT w90 g &, S i o o wrfeor, 9% faeelt § <o v, 98 fiwsht # e (vam
FTATAT F qeAte F Aqrey o) Gy & s ¥, s for w0 i geariere F o % foare deeft wrdar fr @ g

20.7 HearT |, Fft Tl 9% ST T Het Aiatateat, e siavd geed, g $i7 9o gicas ratateat off €, 3 e 6 32T ¥ UR
RTSET T i 7, S afEa aiEeE F = § Mt G €1 =8 e F o, g 7 v §faw w7 T vy wRAEET e e
wreff % gT wFatea uw afeas whiga dar yarar 1 g B o, ey T 3,981 @@ w9 2 1 31 714, 2015 TF 867 AT FUT Y 1Y
IFEAATTE Z |

% wdiFa Far warar 7, 39 fearia aww Frd gwr w3 F gearq o o0 F oqa Fww w1 q€ B, S afomeeess dene 1
= g § faare Sew gu A@faer #v w7 & Ry o sifaw qune % @fad wa gu, @ F 59, 2015 #7295 A9 w90 A F5 geargfa &1
TATET 3T THdHor 3 o 3w 572 @ F97 (867 AT — 295 @T@) F T 31.03.2015 F q9Ted U a9 & ey fawot & yraem
T T |

9 % I, TAT TETAT 7 T277 0 SEaa & W oed O T 3T HEAT FIT a0 61 T8 S TATgfd % Tiaar F dee § quren 3" &
T v AT =T it & 1 qef, s 9 o A1 o & i srafera s f srgufRafy & very frg o grEEew i i srenfiar 99 8, o
Ay " F A § fE w€t e S wewar | geen afafiEd, §F s w1 awdiweorn, SiaET F T 7 S % B0 I gs gri i afayi e
# forT foar T o | §eT A U TAETaT W e % {or AhRAT Y /T E |

20.8 T ST & F AT goit Ao ofi 2 1

20.9 AEHUTE o, BETETE & 225 J° €2 % qIE Aot G A ey, 2013 § SuwerEt gy sftngga fE o, Sees o

FIETETE ATET F AT FIT U Tu sftrew F g T F w9 # amer F e s At i o s B o | 5w awe w®
AT # g1 (Ramm) e s wr g )

31 5714, 2016 T qHTeT gU a9 = fory frediar fFrawont ax feeqor
21. G WIAH h T Foher
21.1 FHATY BT

R s AsET
ﬁ;ﬁmﬁgﬂ?@%@ﬁm%ﬁ 31 |74, 2016 &1 FAT gC a9 & forw 432.46 @M@ 97 (T a9 § 327.65 AT@ w9W) F Il F¥ ATPAQT
g ST g
HEATT & o w=rrat 1 Aeferfera ot e deemd & £ 8
ITET IEREIEG
Farfgia gea Tore =-faeafoa
e ety -t
IS FHT H Feifera AR AeTgar §
AT w0 H
o7 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
1. TEITT F A 3 sifaw srfagrst 1 gwmam=
() o F ALH F ATeAAT 2,213 2,057 1,957 1,386
(@) AT FHAT AT 184 167 147 135
() =TT AT 169 154 171 108
(@ EIRIEENCIE IR IR (53) 32 (63) 467
(F) 9aT ®TIS (155) (197) (155) (139)
(&) a9 F 3T § FTRAAT 2,358 2,213 2,057 1,957
2, AT et F ST I § afiaa
() % A § AT At Hw 3T ger 2,232 2103 1,950 1,809
(@) FISTT SRTIT IT TATINT 31 191 184 174 167
() it sy (gr) 6 3 10 11
(=) EeT g T A afvEr 78 239 91 105
(F) 929w (215) (297) (122) (142)
() T F ST I TS AT HT ST oA 2,292 2232 2,103 1,950
3. AT, St i STeEaTsh % ST g w7 qAE™
() ATELAATER T FrErAT o 2,358 2213 2,057 1,957
(@) AT ARt 7 3o qox 2,292 2232 2,103 1,950
(1) et o= sifEa/(ETHe) § Arear Ya T A T (66) 19 46 )
4, ¥ ¥ W W T =T
() =T HAT AT 184 167 147 135
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(@) =TS AT 169 154 171 108
(3T) TISTT et a% TATerT (191) (184) (174) (167)
(o) Hrifer (srfererrs) 2T (59) 29 (73) 456
(%) 7 F O A9 T T 103 166 71 532
5. A F =) IRELIED IRECIED IRECIED IGECIED
wiasra gfaera gfaera PIREN
() 7T — T St T e ¥ e Fafee 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00
31 7T, 2016 F qHTT g a¥ * forg Rty Rawot 1w feoor
SY=TT FISTT F 71 (F1KT-...)
Ui 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
ESIECIE]
. FET 7T (TFa) 7.92% 7.85% 9.10% 8.00%
@, ATSAT Arfeerat 7 oy 1 8.85% 8.85% 9.00% 9.00%
JTeRRTeTT &< (TTaa)
. 3 # gfg A1 7w 3% : ST6%  TA3%: I 6% T 3% : F1T 6% T 3% : FTT 6%
ERGIREEL RS 5% 5% 5% 5%
T TeFTAT AT srEuTe 2006-08 sTEUTEr 2006-08 sTEUTEr 2006-08 STEUT 2006-08
YarRgfcd Te= Y9 TSRl (T =TT )
118
ol 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
ATEAT F ITLiren i eifaw srfqarat
T T
. T % ATH H T 2,684 1,406 1,489 1,065
@. ST AN 211 110 134 87
. e (Afrers)/aTt 2,210 1,169 (215) 341
. HIT AL (19) (1) @) (4)
EEREEEE N2 5,086 2,684 1,406 1,489
et SRt six sreaamsh F
e g § e
. ATEAAT T AT oA 5,086 2,684 1,406 1,489
ERSERERIERICIRE RIS (5,086) (2,684) (1,406) (1,489)
TE TR
Y F L A T Y
. SATST AT 211 110 134 87
@ Faia (et 2,210 1,169 (215) 341
T A % LR "I T S 2,421 1,279 (81) 428
ESIECIE]
. FET 7T (TFa) 7.90% 7.80% 9.00% 8.00%
. 7 # gy 7w T 3% : ST 6% T 3% : T 6% T 3% : T 6% T 3% : T 6%
T, #fEror 77 5% 5% 5% 5%
. TYATAT AT AETTT 1996-98 sTEUTEr 1996-98 STEUTEr 1996-98 ATEUTT 1996-98
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21.1 FFA Y (SNY....)

31 A, 2016 P FACA GV a9 & fow fech RaRelt w feogor

arfaqRe euieafa & =k

Toie 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
1. Teger & RS 3R A Hfaet F Femae

®. a§ & URH F aemar 2,857 2,359 2,239 1,954

@, e Qa1 AT 280 338 104 104

. TS AT 216 175 199 158

g, dHAies (HH) /e 15 259 (83) 102

g Heed WG (252) (274) (100) (79)

g. af & 3id & areane 3,216 2,857 2,359 2,239
2. et anfeaat AR arerast & sRa g #

HATYTT

F. A T TIAA Hed 3,216 2,857 2,359 2,239

#g. goa-uT Nfeawi/ (@f¥ea) # Al 78 Iwa (3,216) (2,857) (2,359) (2,239)
3. a§ & R A 9T g

&. e, qaT AwTd 280 338 104 104

. A AT 216 175 199 158

a1, drerieme (3fFen) /afe 115 259 (83) 102

g, 9§ & SR AT T =TT 611 772 220 364
4. eI

&. geer X (yfaad) 7.92% 7.85% 9.10% 8.00%

@, dad # gfg i I A 3% : 6% A 3% : 3T 6% HA3%: 3T 6% FHA 3% : 5T 6%

1. dfeEdor &3 5% 5% 5% 5%

. JA%Rar Jar HETTA 2006-08 METTS 2006-08 3IMETTS 2006-08 METTS 2006-08
#I% dad AT Pl & FIU F T Sefos aded ¥ Hafid § | 250 ¥ TUT & FHIAT eudiiad eidica &Y 30 30hs & Sher S |

21.2 @z Ruiféar

HEAT & gATela “aes HFBSH H gied B R A ad WA § HR T8 JTad: ARG A TaTel Rl § | 3, 58S G ThTe, d@ihd AG (T0E-17) TS

Raiféar & Aot whe s & Jadid 3 ¥ |

21.3 a7
31 #H, 2016 F FATA §T a8 & AT 31 AT, 2014 P FACA §C a9 & fow
(@ TaT #) (g FUT )
qarafy e F @k
i) 3T 70 38
i) = 410 294
410 294
340 256
®/- w/- e/~ /-
. gl Aareaa . wwR . Frorer st fAwad . va. TeRTS 3
wgFT @i afRa SuTerget eaeT
T Fore RO & 1R

TUHT U5 THIfATEE, Tavadr
s s
% I, F. 009571T/TA500006

®/-

e, wdior AR
sfieR

HEEI H. 088810

T J$ el
al@ ;16 A&, 2016

RIRTT T, TS Foer
waf IF. &, 006772TA

®/-
HEEAA H. 090943

At A0, /=
[FasTTaeT 111/43747./248(104)]
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
(Set up by an Act of Parliament)
NOTIFICATION
New Delhi, the 28th September, 2016

No. 1-CA(5)/67/2016.—In pursuance of sub-section (5B) of Section 18 of the Chartered
Accountants Act, 1949, a copy of the Audited Accounts and Report of the Council of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India for the year ended 31* March, 2016 is hereby published for general information.

67" Annual Report

The Council of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI), at the outset, commends the members
and students for the position which the Chartered Accountancy profession has been occupying and the role it
has played over the years for the growth and development of Indian economy.

While highlighting through this Report, the important activities of the Council and its various Committees for
the year 2015-16, besides the accounts of the ICAI for that year, the Council also takes this opportunity to
cover in this Report major initiatives, important events, statistical profile relating to members, students,
details of seminars, conferences, workshops and training programmes organised during the period upto early
July, 2016.

1. THE COUNCIL

The twenty-third Council was constituted on 12" February, 2016 for a period of three years. Currently, the
Council is composed of 32 elected members and 8 persons nominated by the Central Government. The
composition of the Council for the year 2016-17 has been shown separately.

2. COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL

The Council, in terms of Section 17 of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949, constituted, on 12" February,
2016, Standing Committees and other Committees/ Boards to deal with matters concerning the profession.
During the year ended 31% March, 2016, 246 meetings were held of various Committees of the Council.

3. AUDITORS

M/s ASA & Associates LLP and M/s Hingorani M. & Co. were the joint auditors of ICAI for the financial year
2015-16. The Council wishes to place on record its appreciation of the services rendered by them.

4, STANDING COMMITTEE
4.1 Executive Committee

The Executive Committee’s functions have been prescribed in Regulation 175 of the Chartered Accountants
Regulations, 1988. During the period under report, some of the important decisions taken by the Committee
are as under:

e Permitting at the desire of the member, substitution of father’s name by mother’s name in Certificate
of Membership, Certificate of Practice, Pass Certificates and other records of ICAL

» Registration of ICAI with Foreigner Regional Registration Office Bureau of Immigration, Chennai to
help the registration of foreign students with ICAI.

¢ Recommended to the Council amendment in Regulation 57 of the Chartered Accountants Regulations,
1988 so as to provide for treating any break between termination and re-registration of articles
arising out of holidays i.e. Saturday, Sunday or any Gazetted holiday/s, as the period as actually
served as an articled assistants only for the limited purpose of eligibility to appear in the examination
of ICAL
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4.2 Finance Committee

This Finance Committee — one of the Standing Committees of the Council — came into existence consequent to
the amendments to the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 by the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006.
The said Committee controls, implements and supervises the activities related with and incidental, inter alia, to
maintenance of true and correct accounts, formulation of annual budget, investment of the funds, and
disbursements from the funds for expenditure — both revenue and capital.

4.3 Examination Committee

The Chartered Accountants Intermediate (IPC) Examinations and the Final Examinations were smoothly
conducted all over the country and abroad in 414 and 302 centres respectively from 2™ May to 17" May, 2015
(excepting in Nepal where the examinations were conducted from 15 June, 2015 to 29" June, 2015 because
of earthquack). The total number of candidates, who appeared in the said Intermediate (IPC) and Final
Examinations and passed were as follows:

May 2015
Intermediate(IPC) Final
Sr.No. | Category Appeared Passed Appeared Passed
I Appeared in Group I only 71698 5641 30027 2299
II Appeared in Group II only 56467 10596 35094 7306
III Appeared in Both Groups
(a) Passed in Group I only 7129 2480
(b) Passed in Group II only 58188 293 42847 2050
() Passed in Both Groups 4927 3538
Total 28586 17673

Further, the Examination of Post Qualification Course on Insurance and Risk Management (IRM) was
conducted in May, 2015 wherein 42 candidates appeared and 19 passed the said examination.

Besides, the Common Proficiency Test [CPT] was held successfully on 14" June, 2015 and on 13" & 27"
December, 2015 across the country and abroad at 443 and 382 examination centres respectively located in
163 and 167 cities respectively. The total number of candidates who appeared and passed in the CPT are as
under:

Appeared Passed
CPT held on 14" June, 2015 128916 32619
CPT held on 13" & 27" December, 2015 99077 34129

The Chartered Accountants Intermediate (IPC) Examinations and the Final Examinations were smoothly
conducted all over the country and abroad in 442 and 348 centres respectively from 2" to 24" November,
2015. The total number of candidates, who appeared in the said intermediate (IPC) and Final Examinations
and passed, were as follows:
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November 2015

Intermediate(IPC) Final
Sr.No. | Category Appeared Passed Appeared Passed
I Appeared in Group I only 68557 5729 34973 4128
II Appeared in Group II only 56253 9143 33305 5101
III Appeared in Both Groups
(a) Passed in Group I only 7360 3196
(b) Passed in Group II only 50892 199 42469 1543
(0 Passed in Both Groups 2108 2440
Total 24539 16408

The examinations on Post Qualification Course in Management Accountancy Course (MAC) (Part-1), Corporate
Management Course (CMC) (Part-1), Tax Management Course (TMC) (Part-1), Insurance and Risk
Management (IRM) and International Trade Laws and World Trade Organization (ITL & WTO), Part 1 were
also conducted in November, 2015.

During the year, Post Qualification Course - Information Systems Audit — Assessment Test was held
successfully on 27" June, 2015 all over the country in 72 Examination centres and another Information
Systems Audit — Assessment Test was held successfully on 23 January, 2016 all over the country in 75
examination centres. The said Assessment Test was again held successfully on 20" March, 2016 all over the
country in 51 examination centres. The total number of candidates, who appeared in these examinations and
passed were as follows:

Appeared Passed
ISA — AT held on 27" June, 2015 2883 (0ld) 348 (OId)
762 (New) 272 (Old)
ISA — AT held on 23 January, 2016 2266 (0ld) 627 (Old)
335 (New) 145 (New)
ISA — AT held on 20" March, 2016 1433 (Old) 575 (OId)
1766 (New) 195 (New)

The ICAI has continuously been improving its Examination Processes right from the question paper setting up
to declaration of results so that the integrity and sanctity of the examination system which is well known for
over six decades, are maintained and further strengthened and developed.

The ICAI's examinations test the conceptual understanding as well as practical application of each of the
topics covered in the CA curriculum so that the students could meet the expectations of the stakeholders of
the profession.

By focusing on analytical abilities of the students and by avoiding predictability of questions, ICAI's
examinations continue to ensure that those qualifying are well groomed professionals.

International Initiatives: Extending Helping Hand of ICAI Brand

Special Examination: Arising out of the Mutual Recognition Agreement / Memorandum of Understanding
entered with the following foreign professional accounting bodies, the Special Examination for the members of
these bodies desirous of becoming members of our Institute were successfully conducted on 6%, 7" & 9"
January, 2015, 16", 17, 18" & 19" June, 2015 and 21* & 22" June, 2016 in New Delhi:

1. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of England & Wales (ICAEW)
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2. The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Australia (ICA Australia)

3. The Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Australia (CPA Australia)
4, The Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Ireland (CPA Ireland)

5. Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants (CICA)

Beside this, ICAI has entered into Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with the New Zealand Institute of
Chartered Accountants (NZICA).

The above Special Examination is open to the members of the above international accounting bodies.

Support to International Accounting Institutes: The Examination Committee provided technical
assistance and support for the conduct of ISA Assessment Test to the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Sri Lanka and The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal. Besides infrastructure, administrative and
manpower assistance was also extended to the Institute of Certified Public Accountants in Ireland for conduct
of their examination in India.

Initiatives for Profession: Working for Building Blocks

Appointment of Checkers: With effect from the examinations held in May 2012, checking of answer books
after evaluation by the examiners is required to be carried by a member of the ICAI from out of the Panel
drawn for the purpose. The checking involves, inter alia, whether answers to all questions/ sub—questions
have been evaluated, the marks awarded have been carried to the cover page, there is no totalling error etc.
The feedback received from the examiners, consequent to the above revised procedure, was encouraging.
The said procedure was followed for the examinations held in May, 2015 and November 2015.

IT Initiatives: Taking Steps with the changing time

Automation: Automation of examination processes covering, inter alia, coding, capture of absentee data,
reconciliation and capturing of marks (after evaluation by examiners), continued for May 2015 and November
2015 examinations.

Question Bank: The Question Banks for the Common Proficiency Test and the Information Systems Audit —
Assessment Test have been further strengthened.

Development of Observers web Portal: A web portal http://observers.icaiexam.icai.org was developed
and put in place for facilitating all activities relating to Observers, appointed in examination centres, including
registration, hosting of details of assignments allotted, submission of acceptance letters/ daily reports/ claims
for honorarium etc effective from May, 2014 examinations. The same was continued for May 2015 and
November 2015 examinations as well.

Development of Examination Centre web portal: A web portal http://centres.icaiexam.icai.org was
developed and put in place for the May 2014 CA examinations for capture of absentee data online, on the day
of the exam, on a daily basis. The same was continued for May 2015 and November 2015 examinations as
well.

Payments through NEFT: Payment to examiners, Examination centres, Observers and other Resource
Persons, etc through NEFT, was continued for May 2015 and November 2015 examinations as well

Initiatives for Students: Strengthening the Fundamentals

Keeping in view that students are the future of the profession; for their welfare and convenience the following
initiatives have been taken:

Reading Time: In line with the international best practices in the area of testing students, a 15-minute
reading time given to candidates in the Chartered Accountants Examinations before the scheduled time of
commencement of the examination with effect from May 2011 Examinations, continued for May 2015 and
November 2015 examinations.
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Online Examination Application Form: Submission of examination applications forms online and payment
of exam fees online through payment gateway, at http://icaiexam.icai.org, introduced in 2009, continued
during 2015 also. The candidates who opted to fill up the examination form online were exempted for
payment of the cost of application forms. Nearly 98% of all examination forms submitted are online.

Online Correction of entries in Exam forms Post- Submission: Even after submission of examination
forms, students have another opportunity to correct the particulars online, i.e., at http://icaiexam.icai.org,
including change of examination centre, group and medium etc. This link called correction window enabled
them to communicate for making corrections in the examination forms.

Admit Cards: Downloading of Admit cards with scanned photographs and specimen signatures of the
concerned students from the website has been facilitated with effect from November 2012 CA Examinations
and CPT December 2012 and continued for May/ June 2015 and November/ December 2015.

Verification Applications: Effective from the examinations held in November, 2011, submission of requests
for verification of marks, by candidates desirous of verification of their marks, post declaration of results,
online, at http://icaiexam.icai.org has been facilitated and continued in May 2015 and November 2015 as well.
The outcome of their request also continues to be hosted on the same website.

Certified copy of Answer Books: Effective from the examinations held in November, 2011, submission of
applications for inspection of answer books and/or supply of certified copy of answer books, online, at
http://icaiexam.icai.org has been facilitated and continues in May and November 2015 examinations also.

Further, suo-motu verification of marks, under Regulation 39(4) of the CA Regulations 1988, in respect of
those who applied for certified copies of evaluated answer books, was introduced with effect from November
2013 examination continued for May 2015 and November 2015 examinations.

With effect from November 2013 examination onwards, scanned copies of evaluated answer books of those
examinees who sought them, are now made available, online, on website, which can be accessed through a
secure user ID and password by the respective examinee.

New Examination Centres: With a view to facilitate students to appear in the examination centres as
nearer to their place of residence as possible, new examination Centres were opened as follows:

New examination centres for CA Intermediate and Final exams opened:
a) With effect from May 2015 examination onwards: Bhiwandi and Ichalkaranji
b) With effect from May 2016 examination onwards: Shimoga and Malappuram.
New centres for CPT opened:
a) With effect from June 2016: Shimoga, Malappuram and Satna

Results: The result, immediately after declaration, can be accessed through the designated site. The same
is also facilitated through SMS. Besides, downloading of CPT result card (with photo and signature) has also
been facilitated.

Help to Differently-abled Candidates: ICAI now provides services of a writer/ scribe to its differently-
abled candidates, with payment of honorarium by ICAI @ Rs. 500/- per paper. A city-wise panel of eligible
writers/ scribes is hoisted on our website i.e. www.icai.org. Facility of providing computers to differently-
abled candidates for writing their answer in exams is underway.

Introduction of a web site for checking the “"Exemption” status: Candidates who fail in a Group in the
examination but secure a minimum of 60 per cent marks in one or more papers, are granted “Exemption” in
that paper or in those paper/s subject to certain criteria. The status of such exemption is indicated in their
statement of marks issued to them. With a view to provide further clarity and to remove difficulties/ doubts
that the candidates may face, a website http://exemptions.icaiexam.icai.org has been developed and put in
place effective from May 2014 exams, wherein the status of those who are eligible for exemption in the
forthcoming examination, is also made available to them, online. The same was continued for May 2015 and
November 2015 examinations.
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Feedback form: With a view to encourage feedback on the question papers from the candidates, a format
has been designed and hosted at www.icai.org through which candidates can give their opinion on the
quality/ difficulties faced, if any in respect of question papers of the CA examinations, to the Examination
Department, within a week from the date of the last exam. A dedicated email ID examfeedback@icai.in is
also opened for the purpose.

4.4 Disciplinary Committee

In terms of the amendments made in the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 in the year 2006, the disciplinary
mechanism of ICAI underwent certain important and path breaking changes in the provisions and procedures
for conduct of disciplinary cases. Accordingly, as on date, the disciplinary mechanism functions through its
two quasi-judicial arms constituted as per the provisions of the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act,
2006 viz. (i) Board of Discipline (under Section 21A) and (ii) Disciplinary Committee (under Section 21B).
Further, as regards cases pending prior to the amendment made in 2006 are concerned, the transitional
provisions under Section 21D are applicable whereby the Disciplinary Committee under Section 21D looks into
such residual cases pending in terms of the earlier provisions in the Act and Regulations framed there under.
The brief note-up of the activities of Board of Discipline (under Section 21A)/ Disciplinary Committee (under
Section 21B) and Disciplinary Committee (under Section 21D) are provided below.

Cases dealt with under the New Disciplinary Mechanism

Board of Discipline under Section 21A of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 as amended by
the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006

The Board of Discipline has been constituted by the Council of ICAI under Section 21A of the Chartered
Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006 so as to look into matters of professional and other misconduct by
members which fall within the purview of First Schedule to the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 as amended
by Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006 and/or cases wherein the members are held prima facie
NOT guilty of any misconduct by Director (Discipline).

During the year under review, the Board held eleven (11) meetings in various places across the country. In
these meetings held during the said year, the Board concluded its enquiry in 18_cases, including cases which
had been referred to it in previous years. The statistical break-up of the cases decided by the Board of
Discipline is given below:

Board of Discipline (under Section 21A) - Period from 1% April, 2015 to 31 March, 2016

(a) | No. of meetings of the Board of Discipline held during the aforesaid period 11

(b) | Number of Complaint/ Information cases considered by the Board of Discipline (under | 185%/13
Section 21A) wherein prima facie opinion of the Director (Discipline) was formed.

(c) | Out of the above, number of Complaint/ Information cases referred by the Board of 40/4
Discipline for further enquiry.

(d) | Number of cases (Complaint/ Information cases) in which enquiry was completed by 17/1
the Board of Discipline (including those cases, which were referred to the Board of
Discipline during the earlier years).

(e) | Number of cases (Complaint/ Information) in which punishment has been awarded 4/3
by the Board of Discipline (including those cases, which were referred to the Board of
Discipline during the earlier years).

*including cases dealt with under Rule 6/12 of the Chartered Accountants (Procedure of Investigations of
Professional and Other Misconduct and Conduct of cases)Rule, 2007
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Disciplinary Committee under Section 21B of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 as amended
by the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006

The Disciplinary Committee has been constituted by the Council of ICAI under Section 21B of the Chartered
Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006 so as to look into matters of professional misconduct by members which
fall within the purview of Second Schedule and both First and Second Schedules to the Chartered Accountants
Act, 1949 as amended by Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006. During the year under review, this
Committee held 28 meetings spanning 34 days at venues in different places across the country. During the
course of the aforesaid meetings, the Committee concluded its enquiry in 94 cases, which included cases,
referred to it in previous years. The statistical break-up of the cases decided by the Disciplinary Committee is
given below:

Disciplinary Committee (under Section 21B) - Period from 1 April, 2015 to 31° March, 2016

(@) | No. of meetings of the Disciplinary Committee held during the aforesaid period 28
(b) | Number of Complaint/ Information cases considered by the Disciplinary Committee 68/2
(under Section 21B) wherein prima facie opinion of the Director (Discipline) was
formed
(c) | Out of the above, number of Complaint/ Information cases referred by the 63/1

Disciplinary Committee for enquiry

(d) | Number of cases (Complaint/ Information cases) in which enquiry was completed by 78/16
the Committee (including those cases, which were referred to the Disciplinary
Committee during the earlier years)

(e) | Number of cases (Complaint/ Information cases) in which punishment has been 21/7
awarded by the Disciplinary Committee (including those cases, which were referred
to the Disciplinary Committee during the earlier years)

It may be significant to mention that during the year under review, the Disciplinary Committee took up the
issue of pendency of disciplinary cases due to adjournment/ litigation by parties and thereafter decided to bring
in the concept of e-hearings for expeditious disposal of the cases pending before it. The Council of ICAI has
since given its in-principle approval for the proposal to have e-hearings of the disciplinary cases and once the
necessary amendments in the provisions of Chartered Accountants (Procedure of Investigations of Professional
and Other Misconduct and Conduct of Cases) Rules, 2007 is approved, the same would be given effect to. This
measure is expected to go a long way in expediting the process of enquiry by the Board of Discipline and
Disciplinary Committee, as the case may be.

Disciplinary Committee under Section (21D)

The Disciplinary Committee functioning under the provisions of Section 21D of the Chartered Accountants Act,
1949 as amended by the Chartered Accountants (Amendment) Act, 2006 conducts enquiry and submits its
report to the Council in respect of residual cases pending prior to the amendments made in the aforesaid Act
in 2006. In discharging its avowed responsibility of conducting disciplinary inquiries against members whose
cases have been referred to it by the Council upon prima facie opinion, during the year under review, this
Committee held two meetings and is engaged in the process of expediting and concluding the hearings in the
four residual cases pending before it.
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Cases dealt with under the Old Disciplinary Mechanism [Section 21(D)]

Statistics of cases placed before the Council and the Disciplinary Committee during the period from 1% April,
2015 to 31% March, 2016

Sl. | Particulars No. of
No. cases

1. Number of cases concluded by the Disciplinary Committee during the above period (out of --
the total pending cases with the Committee for enquiry).

2. Number of reports of Disciplinary Committee considered by the Council (including reports 09
of those cases, which were heard during the earlier years).

3. Out of the above...

(@) Number of cases in which Respondents have been found guilty under the First 01
Schedule for affording an opportunity of hearing before the Council before passing an
order under Section 21(4) of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949.

(b) Number of cases in which Respondents have been found guilty under the Second
Schedule and/or other misconduct to be referred to High Courts under Section 21(5)
of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949.

(c) Number of cases in which Respondents have been found guilty under the First
Schedule and the Second Schedule/other misconduct.

(d) Number of cases referred back to the Disciplinary Committee for further enquiry. ="

(e) Number of cases in which Respondents have been found not guilty of any misconduct

08

4, Number of cases in which Orders passed under Section 21(4) in respect of the 01
Respondents who were found guilty under the First Schedule.

5. Number of cases disposed of by the High Court under Section 21(6). 10

5. TECHNICAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
5.1 Accounting Standards Board

In view of the deferment of Ind AS 115; Ind AS 11, Construction Contracts, and Ind AS 18, Revenue, with
appendices related to IFRICs and SICs and consequential amendments in other Standards were submitted to
the MCA after following the due process. The MCA has notified the same as the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, vide notification the same as dated 30.03.2016 as the
amendment to the principle rule, namely, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015.

The MCA had also notified Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 on 30.03.2016 as the
amendment in existing Accounting Standards (AS) 2, 4, 6, 10, 13, 14, 21 and 29, originally notified under
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of the ICAI had constituted ‘Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group
(ITFG)’, which is now working under Ind AS (IFRS) Implementation Committee, for providing clarifications on
various issues related to the applicability and/or implementation of Ind AS raised by preparers, users and
other stakeholders. The Group had issued ITFG Clarification Bulletin 1 on February 11, 2016 and ITFG
Clarification Bulletin 2 on May 9, 2016, while working under the ASB.

The Accounting Standards Board (ASB) of the ICAI had issued the following Guidance Note and FAQs

(i) Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions (for entities to whom Ind AS is
applicable).
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(i) FAQs on preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements.

(ii) FAQ on deemed cost of Property, Plant and Equipment under Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption
of Indian Accounting Standards.

The Ind AS-Compliant Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013, for preparation and presentation of Financial
Statements of Ind AS-compliant entities, was submitted to MCA. The said Ind AS-compliant Schedule III has
been notified by the MCA on April 06, 2016.

Comments on the following Exposure Drafts/Discussion Papers issued by the International Accounting
Standards Board (IASB) were submitted to the IASB:

« Comments on Request for Views: 2015 Agenda Consultation
« Exposure Draft on Effective Date of Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28

« Comments on Exposure Draft on Remeasurement on a Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Settlement/
Availability of a Refund from a Defined Benefit Plan (Proposed amendments to IAS 19 and IFRIC 14)

« Comments on Exposure Draft Clarifications to IFRS 15
« Comments on Exposure Draft on Classification of Liabilities Proposed amendments to IAS 1

e Comments on Exposure Draft on Measuring Quoted Investments in Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures
and Associates at Fair Value (Proposed amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12, IAS 27, IAS 28 and IAS
36 and Illustrative Examples for IFRS 13)

« Comments on Exposure Draft on Disclosure Initiative: Proposed amendments to IAS 7

Accounting Standards Board jointly with Ind AS (IFRS) Implementation Committee has released/ finalised the
Publication on “Indian Accounting Standards: An Overview”

International initiatives: The ICAI representatives participated at various forums:

e Ninth meeting of the IASB Emerging Economies Group (EEG) was held on May 25-26, 2015, at
Mexico City.

e Meeting of International Forum of Accounting Standard Setters (IFASS) held on September 29-30,
2015 at London.

e Meeting of World Standard Setters meeting held on September 28-29, 2015 at London.

e Meeting of the CAC and Interim Asian-Oceanian Standard-Setters Group (AOSSG) meeting held
on September 27, 2015 at London.

«  The 7" Annual AOSSG meeting and CAC meeting held on 24-26 November 2015 at Seoul, Korea.

« Tenth (10™) plenary Emerging Economies Group of the International Accounting Standards Board
("EEG") held in Riyadh, Saudi Arabia, on December 1-2, 2015.

e Two day workshop for standard-setters from the Asia-Oceania region in Tokyo, Japan, on
Thursday 28 January and Friday 29 January 2016.

« A workshop followed by Half-day Seminar on ‘Ind AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with
Customers’ where in Mr. Henry Rees took an educational session on IFRS 15 and a panel
discussion was arranged on implementation of Ind AS 115 at New Delhi.
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Interaction with Regulatory Bodies

The Accounting Standards Board holds meetings with the officials of the various regulators such as MCA, RBI,
SEBI, C&AG to discuss various issues.

Other Projects: Other Documents under consideration:

« Upgradation of the set of the existing Accounting Standards to bring them nearer to Ind ASs
« Updation of Indian Accounting Standards from time to time

e Formulation of Ind AS compliant Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013 for Non Banking
Financial Institutions.

5.2 Committee on Accounting Standards for Local Bodies

The Committee on Accounting Standards for Local Bodies (CASLB) has been formulating Accounting
Standards for Local Bodies (ASLBs) since March 2005. Apart from this, it is also involved in creating
awareness amongst the Local Bodies and various Stakeholders about the benefits of ongoing accounting
reforms.

Important activities:

» ASLBs issued:
o ASLB on ‘Ainancial Reporting under the Cash Basis of Accounting’
o ASLB 3, Accounting Policies, changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors’
o ASLB 19, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’
o ASLB 24, 'Presentation of Budget Information in Financial Statements’
o ASLB 31, ‘Intangible Assets'

> First edition of the Compendium on Accounting Standards for Local Bodies (ASLBs), containing the
aforesaid ASLBs and earlier issued ASLBs, was published.

» Programmes/ Conference organised on Zmprovement of Accounting and Implementation of Double Entry
Accrual System of Accounting in Urban Local Bodlies (ULBS)

o For the officials of ULBs of Bihar at Patna on May 14 - 15, 2016 (under the advise of Ministry of
Urban Development)

o For the officials of Directorates of Municipal Administration/ Urban Development Departments,
Directorates of Local Fund Audit and Municipal Corporations on February 8, 2016 at New Delhi (in
collaboration with the MOUD)

o For the Government officials of Rajasthan on May 28 & 29, June 4 & 5, 2016 at Jaipur (jointly
with Accounting Standard Board)

» Technical Comments submitted on:
o International Public Sector Accounting Standard (IPSAS) Board’s documents:
v' Exposure Draft 56, * The Applicability of IPSASs'

V' ‘Consultation Paper on Recognition & Measurement of Social Benefits'
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o Government Accounting Standard Advisory Board (GASAB)’s documents:
v Discussion paper on Construction Contracts under Cash Basis of Accounting
v' Exposure Draft of IGAS 4, ‘General Purpose Financial Statements of Government’
v' Assets Advisory formats
5.3 Audit Committee

The Constitution of Audit Committee of ICAI is governed by the Council. Audit Committee reviews the
reporting process and disclosure of financial information of the ICAI to ensure that the financial statements
are true and fair. Audit Committee operates through five Regional Audit Committees located at each of its
Regional Councils.

5.4 Auditing & Assurance Standards Board

e The Board brought out a number of important publications, e.g, Handbook of Auditing Pronouncements
2015 edition, Guidance Note on the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, Guidance Note on Audit of
Banks 2016 edition, Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting,
Revised Guidance Note on Reporting on Fraud under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013,
Implementation Guide to SA 300, Planning an Audit of Financial Statements, Guidance Note on Reporting
under Section 143(3)(f) and (h) of the Companies Act, 2013.

e The Board organised a number of awareness programmes on auditing standards and auditing aspects
across the country. Programmes were held at Hubbali, Hyderabad, Cuttack, Kolkata, Tinsukia, Agra,
Tripur, Vapi, Siliguri, Ranchi, Jalgaon, Visakhapatnam, Chandigarh, Bareilly, Vijayawada, Delhi, Dhule,
Coimbatore, Dibrugarh, Ernakulam, Jodhpur, Indore, Jaipur, Raipur, Udaipur, Tuticorin, Surat, Chennai,
Rajkot, Beawer.

e The Board issued the following Standards:
o Revised SA 260, Communication with Those Charged with Governance.
o Revised SA 570, Going Concern.
o Revised SA 610, Using the Work of Internal Auditors.
o Revised SA 700, Forming an Opinion and Reporting on Financial Statements.
o New SA 701, Communicating Key Audit Matters in the Independent Auditor’s Report.
o Revised SA 705, Madifications to the Opinion in the Independent Auditor’s Report.

o Revised SA 706, Emphasis of Matter Paragraphs and Other Matter Paragraphs in the Independent
Auditor’s Report.

o Revised SRE 2400, Engagements to Review Historical Financial Statements.
o Revised SRS 4410, Compilation Engagements.

o SAE 3420, Assurance Engagements to Report on the Compilation of Pro Forma Financial
Information Included in a Prospectus.

e The Board issued the following announcements for guidance of the members:
o Manner of signing of certificates by chartered accountants.
o CARO 2003 and additional reporting under the Companies Act, 2013.

o Clarification on auditor's report in respect of financial statements of a company for accounting
years beginning before 1% April, 2014.
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5.5

5.6

o Guidance on reporting under the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (CARO, 2015) and
consequential amendment to the format of the auditor’s report of a company.

o Auditor’s report on consolidated financial statements under the Companies Act, 2013.

Chairman, AASB represented ICAI at the annual meetings of International Auditing and Assurance
Standards Board — National Standards Setters (IAASB-NSS meetings) held at New York in May 2015 and
June 2016.

Chairman, AASB represented ICAI at the International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB)
meetings held at New York in September 2015, December 2015 and June 2016.

The Board submitted to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the draft of the Proposed Companies (Auditor’s
Report) Order, 2016.

Committee on Banking, Insurance & Pension

A meeting was organised with Chairman, PFRDA to discuss various issues related to establishing a
sound monitoring and compliance management system for various intermediaries involved in
management of various Pension Schemes of PFRDA.

A meeting was organized with Joint Secretary (Banking), Department of Financial Services (Ministry of
Finance) on 22" May 2015 to discuss issues related to banking, insurance and pension sectors.

An interactive Meeting was convened with Joint Director, IRDAI on 15% July 2015 to discuss the
proposed amendments in IRDA (Investments) Regulations.

A Meeting was organised with Senior Financial Control Officer of Asian Development Bank on 7" June
2016.

Chairman of the Committee had been nominated as a member to the Pension Advisory Committee of
PFRDA.

A conclave on “Unlocking the Potential in Insurance Sector” was organised jointly with IRDAI on 18"
August, 2015 at Mumbai.

Workshop on “Project Appraisal, Financing and Control” was organised on 14" May 2016 at New
Delhi.

The Chairman & Vice Chairman of the Committee addressed the delegates of 8" Banking & Finance
Conference organized by Indian Merchants’ Chamber on 18" April 2016 at Mumbai.

The Committee organised five Webcasts on various topics in Banking, Insurance & Pension sectors
during the period.

Five Insurance Awareness Programmes were organised by the Branches of ICAI at various parts of
the country with the support of the Committee.

As on 7™ July, 2016, there were 4873 members registered for the Post-Qualification Course on
Diploma in Insurance and Risk Management.

The Committee had organized four batches of the Orientation Programmes for the DIRM Technical
Examination passed members during the period.

Committee for Capacity Building of Members in Practice

The Committee for Capacity Building of Members in Practice is a non-standing Committee of ICAIL. The
objective of the Committee is to rejuvenate practice portfolio of Members and CA Firms by strengthening their
professional strength through Networking and Merger among CA Firms as well as assisting in setting up of
LLP as well as Corporate Form of Practice (MCS). The Committee also provides platform for knowledge
sharing and updation. To support the Members in Practice, the Committee has also arranged for Audit and
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Accounting software, Antivirus Protection software, Medical and Health Insurance, Professional Indemnity
Insurance and Loan Schemes at very competitive cost for the Members and Students of ICAI.

The Committee recently has signed MoU with New India Assurance Co. Ltd, Mumbai facilitating Motor Vehicle
Insurance for the Members, Students and Employees of ICAI at heavily discounted price and various optional
features.

The Committee keeps on reviewing all its arrangements in its periodical meetings. During period of 1.04.2015
to 7.07.2016 Committee had held two meetings i.e. 32" Meeting on 16" January, 2016 and 33™ Meeting on
9™ March, 2016 and decided to go for vivid additional facility for the members i.e. availability of Microsoft
package on Concessional rate, Credit Card facility as well as Professional Loan schemes for the Members and
Students.

For knowledge sharing and updation Committee organizes various professional development programmes
across the country. The Committee through Branches of ICAI has arranged 20 Seminars, 14 Workshops and2
Residential Refresher Course. The Committee has also come up with various publications e.g. ICAIL
Knowledge Bank DVD on Commercial Acts and Tax Laws 2015.

Bearing objective to promote consolidation of CA Firms and Members in Practice, the Committee has proposed
various recommendations and changes in guidelines of Networking, Merger and Corporate Form of Practice so
that Indian CA Firms may come up with global brand image.

5.7 Continuing Professional Education Committee

The ICAI through its CPE Committee has all along endeavored to keep its members aware of and abreast with
the professional and technological changes that are taking place, around the globe, in this ever changing
economic environment, through the process of continuous skill honing, by way of classroom teaching, e-
Learning mode, In-house Executive Development Programmes, Webcast, Awareness programmes, Seminars,
Conferences etc.

To keep pace with the global requirements, CPE requirements have been made mandatory for all the
members of the ICAI, whether he/she be in practice or in service and such system is measured, monitored
and managed scientifically.

The revised CPE Statement which is benchmarking with Global requirements & Practices has been revised and
would be applicable from 1% January, 2017. On-Line Submission of self-declaration for Unstructured CPE
credit has also implemented. The CPE credit hours requirements have been revised for various categories of
members as under:-

Category Existing (CPE Hrs) Revised (CPE Hrs)
Upto 31.12.2016 (Effective from 01.01.2017)
A. All the members (below the age 90 120
of 60 yrs) holding COP (except those (Structured — 60 Hrs & (Structured — 60 Hrs &
residing abroad) Unstructured 30 Hrs) Unstructured 60 Hrs)
B. All the members (below the age 45 60
of 60 yrs) Not holding COP and Structured or Structured or
members residing abroad (whether Unstructured (as per Unstructured (as per member’s
holding COP or not) member’s choice) choice)
[10+10+10]+15 at any time [15+15+15]+15 at any time in
in the block of 3 yrs the block of 3 yrs
C. All the members (aged 60 yrs & 70 90
above) holding COP Structured or Structured or
Unstructured (as per Unstructured (as per member’s
member’s choice) choice)
[10+20+20]+20 at any time [204+20+20]+30 at any time in
in the block of 3 yrs the block of 3 yrs
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Spreading Wings Globally

20 CPE International Study Tours/ Seminars were organised internationally by the CPE Programme Organising
Units (POUs) at Srilanka, Dubai, Bangkok, Australia, Singapore, China, Macau, Malaysia, Thailand, Hong Kong,
Pattaya & Bangkok, Tashkent, Prague and Bhutan.

Brand and Capacity Building:-

CPE National Live Webcasts

14 National Live Webcasts were organised by CPE Committee on various topics of utmost importance for the
Profession. The recordings and the material are available at icaitv.com. The recorded CDs were sent to
Regional Councils, Branches, Study Circles, Chapters, etc. for making use of the same and are available at
CPEC Secretariat.

National Level Programmes and other Important Events

54 CPE Programmes were organised by the CPE Committee and hosted by Regional Councils/Branches of ICAI
in different parts of the Country since April, 2015.

More than 13,620 CPE Programmes were organised for the Members across the country, by the CPE
Programme Organising Units.

207 Programmes on Certificate Courses of ICAI were organised for Members through Central Committees of
ICAL

CPE Orientation Programmes

Two Orientation Programmes were organised by CPEC for adhering to best practices in CPE Programmes and
making them more effective and user-friendly, during the year 2015-16.

Opening of New CPE Programme Organising Units (POUs)

18 more CPE POUs were opened by CPEC for helping the members in mofussil/ remote areas to undergo CPE
activities in their nearby places, reaching to a total of 595 CPE POUs.

Training Programmes for Public Sector Undertakings:-

Five In-House Executive Development Programmes (IHEDPs) were organised:-

. Three-day Programme from 9" to 11" September, 2015 for the officials of IOCL on the topic “IndAS”
at IIPM, Gurgaon.

. Two-day Programme from 30" September to 1% October, 2015 for the officials of IOCL on the topic
“IndAS” at IOCL Premises, Mumbai.

. Two-day Programme from 28M-29" October, 2015 for the officials of IOCL on the topic “IndAS” at
IOCL Premises, Kolkata.

. Two-day Programme from 6™-7" January, 2016 for the officials of IOCL on the topic “IndAS” at IOCL

Premises, Chennai.

. Three-day Programme from 29" February-2"" March, 2016 for the officials of ONGC on the topic
“Capital market and Forex Management” at Mumbai.

Supporting Society — Commitment to Nation:-

> 25 Programmes on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) were organised by CPE POUs at various parts
of the country.

> More than 118 Awareness Programmes have already been organised by the CPE POUs on Income
Declaration Scheme (IDS), 2016 during last one month. Efforts were made to organise more and more
Programmes so as to make a grand success of the Government’s endeavour.

> On International Yoga Day held on 21% June, 2016, 12 CPE Programmes were organised on Stress
Management, Lifestyle Management where Yoga is way of life, Work Life Balance etc. A Mega event
was also organised at Mumbai on 3™ June, 2016 jointly with Ministry of Ayush, Government of India, a
Curtain-Raiser Programme on the International Yoga Day.
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Financial Assistance available to Regional Councils and Branches

With a view to encourage Regional Councils and Branches to organize more and more CPE Programmes,
particularly small Branches, it was decided to introduce the following Financial Assistance/ Admissible Grant,
in case of eligible deficit only, upto the actual amount of eligible deficit or the admissible grant, whichever is
lower, for organizing CPE Programmes under the aegis of CPE Committee :-

NATIONAL PROGRAMMES

No. of Participants One Day Prog Two-Day Prog
200 - 400 Rs. 70,000/- Rs. 1,00,000/-
401 - 750 Rs. 1,00,000/- Rs. 1,50,000/-
More than 750 Rs. 1,50,000/- Rs. 2,50,000/-

NON-NATIONAL PROGRAMMES

No.of Participants One Day Prog Two-Day Prog Half-day Prog (min. 3 Hrs)
Less than 100 Rs. 30,000/- Rs. 50,000/- Rs.20,000/-
100 - 200 Rs. 40,000/- Rs. 60,000/- Rs.25,000/-
More than 200 Rs. 65,000/- Rs. 80,000/- Rs. 35,000/-

RESIDENTIAL REFRESHER COURSES (Min. 25 Participants)

For 2-day - Rs. 75,000/- or Rs. 2,000 per For 3-day - Rs. 1,25,000/- or Rs. 3,000 per participant
participant whichever is lower whichever is lower

MOU with M/s Prolinc.in for e-CLA (Corporate Law Adviser)

The CPE Committee has entered into an MOU for 3 years effective from 1% July, 2016 with M/s Prolinc.in for
providing e-CLA (Electronic version of Corporate Law Advisor) for Professional education to our Members
together with online discovery Platform Prolinc (www.prolinc.in) to connect Professionals with the clients, at
the following special price of subscription (+Service tax), to be charged by the company directly from
members, against company’s consolidated price of Rs.9,500/-(plus Service Tax) for one year:-

For the first year - Rs. 1,000/- p.a. (+Service tax)
For the second year - Rs. 1,150/- p.a. (+Service tax)
For the third year - Rs. 1,350/- p.a. (+Service tax)

The Journal would keep the Members updated with anywhere anytime access in the field of Corporate and
Business Laws covering - Company Law, Securities Law, SEBI Law, Foreign Exchange Law, Banking, NBFC,
SARFAESI, SICA, Competition Law, LLP, Right to Information, Arbitration, Trade Marks, Designs, Copyright,
IRDA, Information Technology, Money Laundering, Insurance, etc.

The features of e-CLA, Prolinc and other details are available at www.cpeicai.org.
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Revamping of CPE Portal

The CPE Portal (www.cpeicai.org) was completely revamped so as to make it more robust, user and mobile
friendly. The new Portal contains the following main features:

. Online uploading of details to claim CPE Hours under Unstructured Learning.
. Provision for search of programmes— Region wise, POU wise, city wise, Subject wise, date wise, etc.
. SMS alerts to respective members, about the programme being organized in respective POUs as

selected by them. The members will have options to say no to such alerts.

. Members will be conveyed the details of CPE hours earned by them through SMSs as also through the
emails. The members will receive reminders of the short fall of the CPE hours in every quarter.

. Re-Development of Event screens including POU pages with details of office bearers.

. Providing E-learning modules, Webcasts, video lectures of prominent speakers/personalities on various
topics to facilitate members from anywhere any time on just a click of button.

. Linking with ICAI App. Members can search from anywhere anytime about forthcoming CPE
Programmes - location/POU/topic wise as per their choice as also for receiving scheduled notifications.
Members will be given option to select 5 POUs nhame as per his choice.

. Members can also know their CPE hours credit through ICAI Mobile App., etc.

Other Initiatives

. Grant of CPE hours to all Certificate Courses of ICAI was rationalised and award of requisite CPE Hours
to Post-Qualification Courses of ICAI was introduced.

. CPE Manual for Programme Organising Units (POUs) was brought out containing Guidelines, Norms,
Directions etc. issued from time to time by the Council and CPE Committee.

. The CPE Calendar of topics was finalised for the year 2016-17 containing more than 660 topics on
various areas of professional interest.

. Quarterly e-newsletter “CPE Bulletin” was brought out to share recent initiatives that have been taken
by the Committee and was hosted at the ICAI Website for information of members, POUs and others.

. National Database (subject wise) of CPE Resource Persons engaged by CPE POUs has been updated
with their contact details for the use of CPE POUs and is available at CPE Portal and ICAI Website.

5.8 Corporate Laws & Corporate Governance Committee

The Corporate Laws & Corporate Governance Committee acts as an instrument towards empowerment of the
profession and aims to facilitate a fair corporate regime with the best global practices. The Committee
regularly formulates and issue Guidance Note, Background Material, Reports, Commentaries, References in
relation to Corporate Laws. The Committee examines Corporate Laws Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Notifications, Schemes, Schedules issued thereunder, vis-a-vis best global practices and make appropriate
representation/ suggestions to the concerned Ministries of Government and to participate as well as to
facilitate the Law making process.

Significant Achievements

1. The Companies Act 2013: Submitted Representation on various issues in the Companies Act, 2013

» During the year 2015-2016 - Suggestions for amendments/ modifications/ clarifications that have
an impact on the profession like Representation on filling of Company Law Board in Mumbai, relating
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to CSR implementation and monitoring under the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act
2013, Fraud Reporting, Penalties under the Companies Act, Reporting on Internal Financial Control
Systems, Relative definition, Representation on Ease of doing business in India- Changes required in
the Companies Act, Suggestions for improvement in Forms AOC-4 and MGT-7 of the Companies Act
2013, Note to give exemptions to private companies under the Companies Act 2013 to improve ease
of doing business in India, Suggestions on Related Party Transactions and Issues related to SME’s
under the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder, Suggestions to allow Chartered Accountants to
duly certify the new version of Form MGT-7 (filing of Annul Return) under the Companies Act 2013
etc.

e During the year 2016-2017 - Submitted ICAI suggestions on the Report of the Companies Law
Committee, requested MCA to waive off the additional fees, if levied for delay in filing the documents
due to technical glitch in MCA-21 online e-filing portal, Requested MCA to introduce an Easy Exit
Scheme/ LLP Settlement Scheme for the limited liability partnership firms registered under the Limited
Liability Partnership Act, 2008, ICAI Suggestions on the draft Rules of National Company Law Tribunal
(NCLT), Prevention of Oppression and Management and Compromises, Amalgamation and
Arrangements, Regarding postponing the requirement of deposit insurance contract as per Section
73(2)(d) for accepting deposits, Regarding HUF/ Karta can become partner/Designated partner in
Limited Liability Partnership, Regarding difficulty in MCA-21 online e-filing portal and difficulty in
creation of a company, Regarding continuous change in the version of E-forms till the last date of
filing of forms and non-availability of E-forms of previous year on MCA 21 Portal, Regarding roadmap
for Internal Financial Control Applicability (Section 143(3)(i)), Regarding non applicability of Reporting
on Internal Control System by the auditors on CFS in line with the requirement of CARO 2016.

e The Committee regularly provides suggestions/ input/ framework on various provisions of the
Companies Act to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and is part of the law making Process.

¢ Regularly interacting with the Ministry for smooth implementation of the Companies Act 2013.

2. Programme on the implementation of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules thereon: The
Committee has taken an initiative to keep the members of ICAI, equipped and abreast with the latest
developments/ changes/ amendments in the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 by conducting various
programme across the country, in the form of Interactive meetings, training Programmes, webcasts,
Seminars and Conferences on an Update on Companies Act, 2013, etc.

3. Series of Two Days Certification Programme for Directors: The Committee is organizing Series of
Certification programme for Directors. Till date 5 programmes have been conducted across the country.

4. Bulletins on the Companies Act, 2013: The Committee is bringing out Series of Bulletins on the
Companies Act, 2013 for the benefit of the members of which Nineteen series have been released which
are uploaded on ICAI Knowledge Gateway.

5. Guidance Note on Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013: The Committee has released the
Guidance Note on Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013.

6. Submitted Suggestions on the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
Regulations, 2016: The Committee has submitted views/ suggestions on IRDAI (Corporate
Governance for Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2016 on the request of the Insurance Advisory
Committee.

7. Submitted Suggestions on the 7™ Report of Law Commission of India on proposed
amendments in the Indian Partnership Act 1932: The Committee has submitted suggestions on
the 7" Report of Law Commission of India on proposed amendments in the Indian Partnership Act 1932
to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.
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8. Submitted Suggestions to Institute of Company Secretaries of India on proposed
amendments to Secretarial Standards (SS-1 & SS-2): The Committee has submitted ICAI
Suggestions on the proposed amendments to Secretarial Standard-1 (Meetings of the Board of Directors)
and Secretarial Standard -2 (General Meetings) on the request of the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India.

9. ICAI suggestions on the E-Forms of the following Chapters/ Rules under the Companies Act,
2013: The Committee has recently reviewed the E-Forms with a view to identify the fields which may
not be relevant or are duplicate in nature. Suggestions were submitted to Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
to make the existing e-form more user friendly and to abolish the forms which have outlived their utility
or the information is already captured.

10. Formulation of Valuation Standards on the basis of International Valuation Standards: The
Committee is in the process of formulating Valuation Standards on the basis of International Valuation
Standards as issued by IVSC i.e. International Valuation Standards are being converged and Indianised.

11. Oral Hearing before the Joint Committee on the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2015: Oral
Hearing of the representations of ICAI on the Suggestions on Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2015
was held before the Hon’ble Joint Committee on the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2015.

12. Oral Hearing before the Hon’ble Parliamentary Standing Committee on Finance: Oral Hearing
of the representations of ICAI on Examination of the Companies (Amendment) Bill, 2016 was held before
the Hon’ble Parliamentary Standing Committee on Finance. ICAI suggestions on the Issues and
Concerns in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereon, were also submitted to the Hon'ble
Parliamentary Standing Committee on Finance.

13. Certificate Course on Valuation: The Committee has so far conducted 62 batches of the Certificate
Course on Valuation. Till date more than 3000 members have been registered for the Course. During the
year 2015-2016, the Committee conducted 9 batches for this Certificate Course.

5.9 Direct Taxes Committee
Activities undertaken
A. Representations/ interactions with CBDT

The Committee has been submitting various representations to the CBDT from time to time. Some of the
matters represented to CBDT are: Suggestions on ITR Forms; Updation of e-TDS/TCS RPU (Version 4.2);
request to provide the tax audit data for the Assessment years 2010-11; 2011-12; 2013-14 and 2014-15 with
detailed bifurcation; amendments to be made in the provisions of section 115]JB (Minimum Alternate Tax) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961 due to implementation of Ind AS; Feedback on Arrear Demand Verification Portal;
Exclusion of fee under section 234E in demand notices issued under section 200A upto 31.05.2015;
Consequential amendment in Rule 37BB and related forms; Enabling online rectification in Form 26QB;
Suggestions on ‘The Black Money (undisclosed foreign income and assets) and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015’;
Hardships faced by an assessee due to revision of stamp duty in the Maharashtra Stamp Act; Representation
to extend the due date of depositing installment of advance tax for the State of Tamil Nadu; Representation in
the form of inputs/ comments in response to the memorandum dated 20.11.2015 submitted by the Institute
of Cost Accountants of India to amend the definition of “Accountant” in the Explanation appended to section
288(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961; Representations made to the Finance Minister/ CBDT for deferment of
ICDS; Submission of representation on Modifications/ Revision to the existing tax audit Form No. 3CD for
ensuring compliance of the provisions of ICDS; Submission of issues seeking Clarifications on Sections
206C(1D) and 206C(1F); Submission of Issues on “The Income Declaration Scheme 2016” and “The Direct
Tax Dispute Resolution Scheme 2016".

Further, meetings are held from time to time with the CBDT officials to take up the aforesaid matters with
them.
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B. Activities relating to Union Budget

The Union Budget 2016-17 was presented on 29" February, 2016. Subsequently a budget viewing workshop
was organised by the Committee and a Workshop on Union Budget 2016-17 was organised which was
addressed by various CBDT officials. Articles on Direct taxes proposals of Union Budget were published in the
Budget Special issue of CA Journal. Highlights of the significant direct taxes proposals and Snapshots on
Direct Taxes Proposals in Union Budget 2016-17 were hosted on ICAI website. It is a pleasure to inform that
17 suggestions of ICAI relating to direct taxes had been considered in the Finance Bill, 2016.

The Committee submitted the Pre budget Memoranda- 2016 and the Post Budget Memoranda-2016 to the
Ministry of Finance. The same were also hosted on ICAI's website for information of members.

C. Other Initiatives

A write up titled "Electronic Verification Code and E-filing Vault — Recent initiatives for strengthening taxpayer
services” and a write-up titled ‘Important Changes from Finance Bill 2016 to Finance Act 2016: Direct Taxes’
contributed by the Direct Taxes Committee was published in the June, 2016 and July, 2016 issue of the
Chartered Accountants Journal respectively.

D. Seminars/ Conferences/ Tax Awareness Programmes/ Workshops

The Committee organized 14 Seminars/ tax awareness programmes/ workshops on topics related to Direct
Taxes during the period. A Webcast on The Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets) and
Imposition of Tax Act, 2015 - Compliance Window, Legal & Procedural Issues and Case Studies was also
organized.

E. Propagation of Income Declaration Scheme, 2016

The Government of India has requested ICAI to create awareness amongst the members and stakeholders
regarding the Income Declaration scheme (IDS), 2016 and to organize programs to popularize the same.
Accordingly, a dedicated portal idshelpline.icai.org has been developed which would assist the members in
raising the query pertaining to the scheme and receive answer through expert panelists. The portal also
provides all information pertaining to the Income declaration Scheme, 2016. Inputs have been provided to
the PR Committee for the background material on IDS, 2016. At the occasion of the 67" CA day on
1.07.2016, the scheme has also been propagated through RJ Mentions (Radio Campaigning).

Citizen and member Awareness Programs have been organized on the Income Declaration scheme (IDS),
2016 from 4 to 6 pm on 2" July, 2016 at more than 100 places across the country simultaneously. The said
programmes were also webcasted live at the Regional Councils and attended by around 15000 citizens
including Chartered Accountants, Company Secretaries, Advocates, Members from Trade and Industry.

5.10 Committee on Economic, Commercial Laws & WTO

 Representations to various Government Authorities/ Regulators: Representation made to
the Lok Sabha Secretariat on the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Amendment Bill, 2015,
suggestions on the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 submitted to the parliamentary standing
Committee, views on provisions of the Prevention of Corruption (Amendment) Bill, 2013 submitted to
the select Committee of the Rajya Sabha, representation made to the Financial Intelligence Unit of
India to Utilize the Services of Chartered Accountants empanelled on the ICAI Panel of Anti- Money
Laundering Specialists for Audit of Records under the provisions of Section 13(I) (IA) of the
Prevention of Money Laundering Act, 2002.

. Global Exhibition on Services (GES):- As partner in Nation building the ICAI through its
technical committee viz. the Committee on Economic, Commercial Laws & WTO organized “ICAI
Conclave on Export of CA Services: Indian CA — Marching Towards Global Frontiers; Accelerating
Growth on 24™ April, 2015 at Pragati Maidan, New Delhi during the Global Exhibition on Services
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(GES). The occasion also witnessed the hosting of International Networking Summit by the ICAL
About 40 countries across the globe took part in the Exhibition.

« Workshops/ Seminars/ Conferences/ webcasts: The Committee organized Workshop on
emerging issues of the Economic & Commercial Laws like Companies Act, depreciation and GST,
Global Professional Opportunities for CAs in Chandigarh, Bhavnagar, Jammu, Amritsar, New Delhi and
Guwahati for the members. Workshops on the Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets)
and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015 were organized in New Delhi, Mumbai and Ludhiana. Live Webcast
on Anti Money Laundering Laws, FEMA and IPR were organized for members.

« Certificate Course on Anti Money Laundering Laws (Anti- Money Laundering Specialist):
The Committee launched Course in the year 2015 and organised the 1 and 2™ batch of the Course
in the month of December 2015 at New Delhi and in the month of June 2016 at Mumbai.

5.11 Ethical Standards Board

Ethical Standards Board of ICAI was constituted in 1975 to establish ethical standards for the chartered
accountants and to generally oversee that those standards were observed by the chartered accountants.

With the economy become more complex and with the changing environment, the functioning of Ethical
Standards Board became more diversified — it had now the jurisdiction of unjustified removal of auditors as
well, which is a mechanism designed to protect the independence of auditors.

Ethical Standards Board is today involved with various exercises to equip the members to vitalize their
competitive edge through various professional means and methods.

The Ethical Standards Board is entrusted with the updation of Code of Ethics for members. The mission of
the Board is:

"To work towards evolving a dynamic and contemporary Code of Ethics and ethical behaviour for
members while retaining the long cherished ideals of excellence, independence, integrity’ as also to
protect the dignity and interests of the members”.

Besides Code of Ethics, other publications of Ethical Standards Board are: 'FAQs on Ethical Issues’ and
‘Guidance Note on Independence of Auditors. The Board promotes public awareness and confidence in the
fundamental principles viz. integrity, objectivity, competence and professionalism for members. It advises
members of the profession on the professional dilemmas faced by them in day to day situations. Members
can reach us vide Ethics Help Desk, E-Sahaayataa as also through email or letters. The latest updation on
matters relating to Ethics is uploaded on portal of the Board, esb.icai.org.

Activities/ Initiatives

1. Revision was carried out in the ICAI Website Guidelines (September, 2015).

2. Clarifications were given on some commonly asked questions relating to the general and elected
members of ICAI (August, 2015).

3. The Ethical Standards Board is currently revising the ICAI Code of Ethics as per the IESBA Code of Ethics,
2015, Companies Act, 2013 and other developments.

4. The Ethical Standards Board has given recommendations on the making of ICAI Code of Conduct for
elected, nominated and co-opted members.

5. Based on the recommendations of Ethical Standards Board, the mandatory and revamped ICAI “Know
Your Client” (KYC) Norms are likely to be issued shortly.

6. Ethical Standards Board is examining the role of accountants with regard to whistle blowing, vis-a-vis
provisions of confidentiality with the purpose of making the reporting of fraud tenable for the auditors.
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7. The Ethical Standards Board is examining as to whether, how, and upto which limit the ways permitted to
chartered accountants to express them publicly may change with the contemporary changes in
technology.

8. Contribution has been made on the various Exposure Drafts and Consultancy papers issued by
International Ethical Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA) especially in the following: Responding to
Non-Compliance or Suspected Non-Compliance with Laws and Regulations (NOCLAR), Structure of the
Code, Safeguards and Long Association of Senior Personnel (Including Partner Rotation) with an Audit
Client.

5.12 Expert Advisory Committee

The Council of ICAI had constituted Expert Advisory Committee to provide guidance and assistance to its
members on the issues relating to application and implementation of the accounting and auditing principles to
specific and complex business situations. The Committee answers various queries raised in accordance with
the Advisory Service Rules framed for this purpose.

The opinions of the Committee are the opinions or views of the members of the Committee on the given facts
and circumstances of the query, arrived at on the basis of the applicable accounting/ auditing standards,
guidance notes, and other pronouncements of ICAI as well as the relevant laws and regulatory environment
applicable under the circumstances of the query, as on the date of finalisation of the opinion. Every opinion,
therefore, must be read and applied after taking into account any amendments and/or other developments
subsequent to the date of finalisation of the opinion by the Committee which is mentioned there against.

Although the opinion given or a view expressed by the Committee represents the opinion or view of the
members of the Committee and not the official opinion of the Council of the ICAI, it carries an authoritative
guidance which is well recognised by various government/ regulatory bodies, such as, the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India (C&AG), Ministry of Corporate Affairs, etc.

During the period from 01.04.2015 to 07.07.2016, the Committee finalised 39 opinions received from the
members of ICAI and 8 opinions on different accounting issues received from the Regulators/ Government
authorities.

All the opinions finalised by the Committee during a year are published as a volume of the Compendium of
Opinions. Till now, thirty-four volumes of the Compendium have been released. A CD containing around
1350 opinions contained in all the thirty-four volumes of Compendium of Opinions with user-friendly features
for easy referencing has also been released, which is available with Volume XXXIV of the Compendium of
Opinions.

Some of the opinions finalised by the Committee are published in every issue of ICAI's Journal ‘The Chartered
Accountant’.

5.13 Committee on Financial Markets & Investors’ Protection
1. Investor Awareness Programmes:
MCA-ICAI Investor Awareness Programmes:

« Committee is actively supporting the society and nation by organizing ‘Investor Awareness Programmes’
under the aegis of Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs,
Government of India through its various Programme Organizing units POU'’s

« In total 1534 programmes were conducted during the period 1% April, 2015 to 7% July, 2016

e Committee received an appreciation letter from MCA for conducting more than 1400 programmes during
the year 2015-16 specially in the North Eastern States.
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Important Events:
Investor Awareness Programme in interiors of Chhattisgarh

Mr. S.K. Rathore (DIG), ACB Raipur and Mr. Prashant Agrawal, IPS, Superintendent of Police, Janjgir were also
present there.

Topic: Ponzi Schemes: Fraud/ cheating with Investors and Remedies available
Date: 18"-21% September, 2015
Venue: Raipur, Bilaspur, Janjgir, Raigarh & Durg.

Residential conference related to Investor Awareness Programme held in January, 2016 in
Jaipur: Committee has conducted “Training Program on Investors Awareness” for Resource Person engaged
in organising Investor Awareness Programmes (IAPs) under the aegis of Investor Education and Protection
Fund, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

Topics:

“An overview of Investor Awareness Programmes”
"Investment Options, Peculiar features"

"Do’s and Don'ts of Investment options"

"Grievances and Redressal mechanism"

Date: 24"—25" January, 2016

Venue: Hotel Om Tower, M.I. Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan
BSE/NSE - ICAI Investor Awareness Programmes:

« Committee has been organizing IAP in association with 'Bombay Stock Exchange — Investor Protection
Fund (BSE-IPF)' through its various Programme Organizing units POU’s

« Total 4 programmes were conducted during the captioned period by the POUs in Noida, Kanpur, New
Delhi and Mussouri.

2. Certificate Courses:
Existing Certificate Courses:

> Certificate course on Forex and Treasury Management

«  Committee started its first batch of Forex and Treasury Management course from 10" January, 2009.
Committee has overall completed 35 batches of FXTM course till date.

«  During the period from 1% April, 2015 to 7" July, 2016, Committee conducted 9 batches of Forex and
Treasury Management course.

> Certificate Course on Derivatives

Committee has overall successfully completed 3 batches of Derivatives course till date. During the
captioned period, Committee has successfully completed 2™ Residential batch of Derivatives course at
Centre of Excellence, Hyderabad from 24™ August, 2015 to 30" August, 2015.

> Proposed New Certificate courses: Committee will be soon launching new Certificate courses in
the field of “Financial Markets and Securities Laws" and “Fundamental and Technical Analysis of
Stocks including Equity Research” which are duly approved by the Council.
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> Evaluation Test of Certificate Course on Forex & Treasury Management: The Committee has
conducted 4 evaluation tests of past batches of Forex and Treasury Management Certificate Course
during the period from 1 April, 2015 to 7™ July,2016

3. Ancilliary Activities:

> Seminars, Workshops and Training Programmes: Committee is actively playing a pro-active role in
conducting various Seminars, Workshops and Training Programmes for the professional enhancement of
members. During the period from 1% April, 2015 to 7" July, 2016, Committee has conducted a total
number of 30 CPE programmes.

> International Study Tour to Singapore & Kaula Lumpur organized by Committee and hosted
by Noida branch of CIRC of ICAI: CFMIP has organized an International Refresher Course to
Singapore & Kuala Lumpur from 6™ October, 2015 to 11" October, 2015, the same is being hosted by
Noida branch of CIRC of ICAI. The study tour has been attended by 15 participants.

> Publication and Research: The Committee has released two publications titled “Investment Avenues
and Investor Awareness” in Hindi and English on 1% July, 2015. The objective of launching this
publication is to give awareness to the public at large on how to invest their wealth in various securities
by earning more returns with lesser risk. The Contents of the publication include Money's Magical
Mantra, Individual - Investor & Money, Financial & Tax Planning, Art of Investing, Knowledge on
Investment, IEPF & Investor Awareness, PM's Jan DhanYojna, Tax provisions.

> Webcasts and Google Hangout: During the period from 1% April, 2015 to 7% July, 2016, Committee
has conducted 6 Webcasts and 1 Google Hangout.

5.14 Financial Reporting Review Board

In its endeavor to improve financial reporting practices, the ICAI through FRRB reviews the General Purpose
Financial Statements of various enterprises and the auditors’ report thereon. The Board also supports various
regulators viz Qualified Audit Report Review Committee (QARC) of Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI) in review of significant audit qualifications of the listed enterprises, Election Commission of India in
review of annual audited accounts of political parties and undertakes review of other cases as referred by the
regulators time to time.

Undertaken review

> Review of Cases selected on suo motto basis or as Special
During this period, the Board has completed the review of 65 cases selected on suo motto basis or as
special case.

» Review of Cases referred by QARC of SEBI
During the period, the Board has received 35 cases from QARC-SEBI. The Board reviewed all these cases

along with additional information, if any, received by the company and/or the auditor, as the case may be,
and finalised its views on all the cases.

> Supported SEBI

The Board provided comments on SEBI's proposal to improve its mechanism for dealing with the qualified
audit reports filed with SEBI by the listed entities.



108

THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [RRT IlI—SEC. 4]

Providing knowledge base to the members about best practice in financial reporting

>

5.15

Publicised article in ICAI's Journal “"The Chartered Accountant”:

With a view to guide members about reporting obligation under Schedule III to Companies Act, 2013
the non-compliances observed during the review, were published in May 2015 issue of the ICAI's
Journal.

Conducted Programme on ‘Financial Reporting Practices for Political Parties’

To enhance the financial reporting skills of the auditors of financial statements of Political Parties, a
programme on “Financial Reporting Practices for Political Parties” was organised on June 23, 2015 at
New Delhi which was inaugurated by Dr. Nasim Zaidi, Chief Election Commissioner along with Mr. P.K.
Dash, Director General, Election Commission of India.

Conducted Awareness Programmes on Financial Reporting Practices

With an objective to enhance the knowledge of the members on review skill, as well as to update them
with the changes occurring in financial reporting framework, the Board had organised 11 Awareness
Programme on Financial Reporting Practices, in various Regional Offices and branches of ICAI that were
well attended by 1115 members.

Indirect Taxes Committee

1. Input to the Government: The Committee has submitted following inputs/ suggestions/ representation

to
(i)
(if)
(iii)
(iv)
v)
(vi)
(vii)

(viii)

the Government:
Representation on 122" Constitution Amendment (GST) Bill, 2014 to Select Committee;
Submission of a Study Report to enable smooth Transition from Pre-GST to Post-GST Regime;
Suggestion on Draft Business Processes of GST;
Submission of a Study Report on Impact of GST on Jammu & Kashmir Taxation System;
Submission of Pre & Post Budget Memorandum;
Representation to CBEC on Krishi Kalyan Cess;

Submission of a Draft Annual Return cum Reconciliation Statement under Service Tax and Central
Excise.

Submission of Training Manual on GST for CBEC & VAT officials on the request made by Department
of Revenue, Ministry of Finance.

2. Publication — A research Initiatives: The Committee brought out/revised following publications on
VAT/ Service Tax/ Excise:

0]
(if)
(iii)
(iv)
v)

Central Excise Law and Procedure for Jewellery Industry
Background Material on GST

GST - A Boon for Indian Economy

Technical Guide on Service Tax — Works Contract

Compliances of Service Tax in Banking Sector
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(vi) Technical Guide on CENVAT Credit
(vii) Technical Guide on Service Tax - Insurance Sector

(viii) Technical Guide to West Bengal VAT
(ix) Technical Guide on Rajasthan VAT
(x) Technical Guide on Gujarat VAT

(xi) Technical Guide on Assam VAT

(xii) Technical Guide on Delhi VAT

(xiii) Technical Guide on Karnataka VAT

(xiv) Technical Guide on Orissa VAT

(xv) Technical Guide on Uttarakhand VAT

3. E-initiatives

(i) Updation of E-learning Courses — Learn any time anywhere: All the four e-learning Courses on
Customs, Excise, CST and Service Tax were updated with Finance Act, 2015.

(i) Webcasts on Indirect Taxes: The Committee organised eleven webcasts on indirect taxes issues
relating to different sectors/ topics.

4. Training Programme for the Government: With a view to help the Government in capacity building
and partner them in Nation Building, the Committee organised 61 training programmes at various
Commissionerates and NACEN across the Country.

5. Certificate Course on Indirect Taxes/ Service Tax: The Committee organized 9 batches of the
Certificate Course on Indirect Taxes and 2 batches of Certificate Course on Service Tax across the country
which have been attended by 280 and 95 members respectively.

6. Programmes, Seminars and Conferences: During the period, 84 programmes, seminars, conferences
and workshops etc. have been organised by the Committee.

7. Indirect Taxes Update: With a view to update the members, summary of significant notifications,
circulars and other important development in the area of Indirect Taxes are regularly been circulated
among the IDT NET registered members on the website of the Committee www.idtc.icai.org

8. Meetings of the committee: During the period, 9 (Nine) Committee meetings were held.

5.16 Committee on Information Technology

The Committee on Information Technology has been constituted by the Council of ICAI as a non-standing
Committee in the year 2000 to identify Information Technology challenges facing the profession and convert
them into gainful professional opportunities for members by conducting Post-Qualification and Certificate
Courses, Conferences, Seminars, and Practical Workshops, Training programmes, ERP/ IT courses apart from
Practice Guides, Training Aids, Software’s and Publications on Information Technology for the benefit of
members.
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During the period 1% April, 2015 to 7" July, 2016, details of the significant achievements of the Committee are
given below:

1. Post Qualification Course on “Information System Audit (ISA)"”: Post Qualification
Course (PQC) on Information Systems Audit (ISA) has been a great unifying forces bringing
together members for a unique information sharing, professional development and training
initiative. The ISA PT Batches, ISA Eligibility Test & ISA Assessment Test were organized across
the country. The Committee conducted more than 100 batches of the ISA Course during the
period. The Committee has launched the new ISA Course 2.0 and the ISA PT batch with new
course launched on 1% July, 2016. The DISA course is conducted through a good blend of e-
learning (online and facilitated), class room training, hands-on training with practical case studies
and project work to ensure practical application of knowledge.

2. Certificate Course on Forensic Accounting and Fraud Prevention: The Committee
Conducts Certificate Course on Forensic Accounting and Fraud Prevention. The course aims to
develop investigative skills required to uncover corporate/ business frauds, measure resultant
damage, provide litigation support/ outside counsel by applying accounting, auditing principles for
the detection of frauds. The Committee had restructured the Course and now the course is a
blend of E-learning, hands on training, case studies, presentations by faculties, project
presentations, PPT submission and preparation of Forensic Reports by the participants. The
Committee has started conducting batches with revised structure from 1% July, 2016.

3. Forensic Accounting Course for Government organizations: The Committee has
decided to organize training programmes on Fraud Investigation and Forensic Accounting for
Government organizations and other Institutions. The central objective of this course and
training programmes is to provide the officers and senior members an insight into the world of
fraud, financial wrong doings and possible ways of detecting them.

Workshops/ Seminars

« 35 Workshops, Seminars were organised all over India on Information Technology driven topics to

enhance the skill- sets of members.

« 6 Webcasts were conducted on Internal Financial Control, Cyber Security: Surviving In VUCA (Volatile,

Uncertain, Complex and Ambiguous) World, Overview of Information Systems Audit, Enterprise
Content Management, COBIT framework, Introduction to Forensic Accounting.

« 9 IT Awareness Programmes were organized all over the Country for Regulators and corporates.

5. Development of Self Service Portal: The Committee is in process of development of Self Service
Portal for the courses organized by the Committee on Information Technology to achieve

(0]

Automation of entire process from Registration, payment, selection of batch, getting online
material, e-learning, appearing in exam, results, background material from speaker, submit
feedback

Will enable faculties to select their batches, auto-routing to travel desk, submission of honorarium
invoice, submit their notes to participants.

Will enable committee to launch simultaneous batches without manual interventions. It will
reduce manpower requirement to less than half and will save substantial amount of cost on HR,
Courier, travel (by advance booking for faculties) etc.
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6. IS0-9001/2015 Certification for the Committee: The Committee on Information Technology is
ISO-9001/ 2015 Certified with an ultimate goal of getting ISO-17024 certification for various courses of
the Committee so as to get International recognition.

5.17 Internal Audit Standards Board

The ICAI has constituted Internal Audit Standards Board in 2004 to strengthen technical resources on internal
audit and related areas; disseminate best practices in the field of internal audit; and promote role of internal
auditors in governance, risk and compliance to various stakeholders.

Technical Literature

The Board has till date issued eighteen Standards on Internal Audit (SIAs). The Board also issues industry
specific Technical Guides to equip members with requisite skills to carryout industry-specific internal audits.
During the year 2015-16, the Board has issued the following Industry Specific Technical Guides:

e Technical Guide on Internal Audit of Hotel Industry provides a brief overview of hotel industry and
briefly discusses skill sets of internal auditor required in hotel industry.

e Guide on Risk Based Internal Audit Plan explains the concepts of Risk Based Internal Audit Plan and
provides a step-wise approach for effective implementation.

e The Board is revising Manual on Concurrent Audit of Banks issued in 2012 in the light of RBI Revised
Guidelines on “Concurrent Audit System in Commercial Banks” issued in July 2015 and other various
applicable new/ revised RBI Circulars.

» The Board has released CD of RBI Circulars collated session-wise for Certificate Course on Concurrent
Audiit of Banks (as on July 1, 2015).

e The Board has some significant publications in pipeline on various important areas.

Knowledge Booklets

»  Knowledge Bookiet on Audit Committee — Monitoring Effectiveness of Internal Audit throws light on
the role of internal auditor as trusted adviser and consultant to the audit committee, by providing
valuable insights to audit committee.

Certificate Courses

e The Board conducts Certificate Course on Concurrent Audit of Banks with the purpose of providing an
opportunity to the members to understand the intricacies of concurrent audit of banks. During the period,
the Board has conducted 80 batches of the Certificate Course on Concurrent Audit of Banks at various
places in the country and more than 4,000 members have successfully qualified this Certificate Course.

e Certificate Course on Enterprise Risk Management and Certificate Course on Internal Audit are being
restructured by the Board.

e The Board has conducted Faculty Development Program for Certificate Course on Concurrent Audit of
Banks on October 9&10, 2015 at Delhi.

Programmes, Seminars, Conferences for Awareness on Internal Audit

With a view to provide platform for dissemination of knowledge among members, the Board has organised 12
workshops, seminars, training programmes, interactive meets at various places for the benefits of the
members.

Webinars on Internal Audit and Related Ares

The Board has conducted webinars on following topics during this period:
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» Internal Financial Controls - Role of Internal Auditor: Series II

« Risk Management, Inspection, Investigation under the Companies Act, 2013
e Internal Audit of Hotel Industry

« Internal Financial Controls - Role of Internal Auditor: Series I

e Revised RBI Concurrent Audit Guidelines — Changes and Implications

«  Expectations of Audit Committee from Internal Auditor.

Partner in Nation Building

The Board has organised “Seminar on Enhancing Effectiveness of Internal Audit — Issues and Challenges” on
November 24, 2015, in association with the Office of Controller General of Accounts, Department of
Expenditure at New Delhi.

5.18 Committee on International Taxation

A.

Representations/ interactions with Government

Representations/ interactions with the Government were made in respect of the following:

1.

o U » W N

10.
11.

Draft scheme of the proposed rules for computation of Arm’s length price (ALP) of an International
Transaction or Specified Domestic transaction undertaken on or after 1.04.2014

Applicability/ non-applicability of MAT on foreign Companies
Amendment to Rule 37BB and transitional relief u/s 119
Applicability of MAT on foreign Companies

Issues on “Taxation of e-Commerce”

Manner of determination of FMV and reporting requirement for Indian Concern-Indirect transfer provisions
- section 9(1) of the Act.

Draft guiding Principles for determination of Place of Effective Management (POEM) of a Company.

Suggestions relating to International taxation for Pre-Budget Memorandum — 2015 during the Pre-Budget
meeting at North Block on 23.11.2015

Newly notified facility of Form No. 15CA/15CB
Amendment to the Notification N0.93/2015 dated 16th December, 2015
Draft rules for granting Foreign Tax Credit

Other initiatives

Launch of Post Qualification Diploma in International taxation after receiving approval from Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA).

Organization of batches of Certificate Course on International Taxation during the period 1.4.2015 to
07.07.2016 in Baroda, Delhi, Surat, Thane and Pune.

E-learning module on Introduction to International Tax and Transfer pricing have been developed and is
available to the members.

The Committee had released the Third and Fourth Edition of the e-Newsletter of the Committee during
the abovementioned period.

The Committee had made special arrangements for members of ICAI with ACE TP online and Global Tax
Guide of BNA Bloomberg

The Committee has taken an initiative and invited members to do research work on International Taxation
in any of the topics, Base Erosion Profit Shifting, Permanent Establishment attribution, Electronic
Commerce, Transfer Pricing and Digital Economy.
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Revision of the publications- Technical Guide on Royalty and Fees for Technical Services.
Seminars/ Conferences/ Tax Awareness Programmes (1.4.2015 to 7.7.2016)

7

C

1. One Day Program on International Taxation on Saturday, 9" May, 2015 at Mumbai.

2. National Seminar on International Taxation on Saturday, 16™ May, 2015 at Chandigarh.
3

LIVE Webcast on the “Highlights of Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets)
Imposition of Tax Act, 2015” on 16.06.2015 CA. T.P. Ostwal.

One Day Seminar on International Taxation on Saturday 27th June, 2015 at Coimbatore.

>

LIVE Webcast - Recent Developments in International Taxation on 29.07.2015 by CA. Nihar N.
Jambusaria.

6. ICAI International Tax Convention (2 days) on 7" & 8" August, 2015 at Baroda.

7. Workshop on The Black Money (Undisclosed Foreign Income and Assets) and Imposition of Tax Act, 2015-
Delhi on August 10, 2015 and in Mumbai on 26" August, 2015.

8. Two Days Workshop on Transfer Pricing on 2™ & 3™ October, 2015 at Coimbatore.

International Tax Conference Organized by Committee on International Taxation of ICAI in Mumbai on
15% & 16™ April, 2016.

10. LIVE Webcast on the “Draft Guiding Principles for Determination of Place of Effective
Management” was organized on 21.01.2016 which was addressed by CA. Mayur Desai.

11. Budget Viewing Workshop and a LIVE webcast on tax proposals on Union Budget on 28" February, 2016.
5.19 Committee for Professional Accountants in Business & Industry
Overview:

The then Committee for Members in Industry (CMII) is now known as Committee for Professional Accountants
in Business & Industry (CPABI). The CPABI of ICAI serves as a platform for facilitating synchronization
between the individual goals with organizational goals creating an interface between ICAI and industry and to
recognize/ project CAs beyond traditional fields as knowledgeable persons on all aspects in the functioning of
the company, business and commerce. The Committee seeks to encourage and enhance close links between
the CAs in Industry and business and ICAI. The Committee also seeks to project the CAs amongst the
Industry and other stakeholders for their in-depth and versatile knowledge, expertise and skills. To support
this endeavor, the CPABI has been organizing various knowledge enriching conferences, Industry Meets,
outreach programmes for the benefit of the members. Other important activities of CPABI include providing
placement opportunities to the young and experienced Chartered Accountants through Campus Placement
programmes and ICAI job portal, organizing the prestigious ICAI awards to recognize exemplary
achievements of Chartered Accountants in Business and Industry, releasing general publications on matters of
professional interest, formation of CPE study circles, E-newsletter etc, all aiming to benefit the members.
The major activities that took place during 2015-16 are indicated below:

Snapshot of Campus Placement Programme held in last two terms:

In August-September 2015 - It was held at 19 centres, secured registration of 7358 candidates, out of
which 5164 were shortlisted for being interviewed. 88 organisations had participated and 1231 job offers
were made.

In February-March 2016 - It was held at 21 centres, secured registration of 5961, out of which 4837
candidates were shortlisted for being interviewed. 104 organisations had participated and 1314 job offers
were made.

The Committee is committed to involve more number of companies to improve the present placement
percentage.

Career Ascent Programme for Experienced Chartered Accountants: With a view to give a fresh
impetus to the objective of providing employment opportunities to the Chartered Accountants, the Committee
has organized a customized Campus Placement Programme for the Experienced Chartered Accountants who
are having experience of 3 years and above and looking for a change. The first phase of this programme was
organized at centres viz: Bengaluru, Chennai, Kolkata and New Delhi during June, 2016 and its snapshot
stood as follows:
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Centre Name Date of Campus | No. of Candidates | No. of Interview
Interview Registered Teams

New Delhi 28.06.2016 1770 2

Bangalore 23.06.2016 358 2

Chennai 24.06.2016 217 2

Kolkata 25.06.2016 445 1

Total 2790 7

ITC, Infosys and some other Companies took part in that campus and highest salary offered was 24.94 lacs
per annum (offered by ITC Ltd at Bangalore Centre).

ICAI-Industry HR Meet

The Committee had organized ICAI Industry HR Meet on 22" April, 12" May, 2015 and 9" June, 2015 at New
Delhi to reinforce the alliance between ICAI and the Corporates and to have corporate feedback/suggestions
about the norms and process of Placement for the Campus Placement Programme.

As a new initiative, CPABI has begun the process of visiting the CFO/HR Heads of various companies at their
premises with a view to bring them in campus for recruiting newly qualified chartered accountants in large
numbers.

Jury Meet for ICAI Awards 2015

The Committee had conducted a Jury Meet on 17" December, 2015 at Mumbai for finalising the awardees for
the ICAI Awards 2015. CA. Kumar Mangalam Birla, Chairman, Aditya Birla Group was the Chairman of Jury
Meet.

9" ICAI-CMII Corporate Forum and Awards 2015

The then CMII had organized Annual (9") Corporate Forum on 15" & 16™ January, 2016 at New Delhi which
comprised of the following sub- events:

a. Corporate Conclave (15" & 16™ January, 2016) — A two day National Convention on contemporary
topics to enrich the knowledge and to enhance the skill sets of the members in industry.

b. Financial Services Expo (15" & 16™ January, 2016) - A platform where Chartered Accountants and
Corporates from all over India would mark their presence.

c. ICAI Awards 2015 (16" January, 2016) - honoured the exemplary work of Chartered Accountants
in Industry by recognizing those who have demonstrated excellence in their professional life, personal
life and are the role models for others in industry. Mr. Suresh Prabhu, Hon'ble Minister of Railways,
Govt. of India was the Chief Guest for the ICAI Awards 2015.
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Webinar held at New Delhi:
« Webinar on “Overview of Standards on Auditing, Internal Control Risk & Fraud" on 17 June, 2016
«  Webinar on Recent issues in taxation on 5" January, 2016.

e Webinar on “Issues faced by Industry with respect to Transfer Pricing and Recent Development in
Transfer Pricing" on 27" November, 2015.

«  Webinar on “CST & Taxation of work contracts under VAT” on 20" October, 2015
Publications/ Compilations

« The Committee had released the third edition of Business Planning and the sixth edition of the
Sustainability Reporting publication.

5.20 Peer Review Board

The Peer Review Board was established in April 2002. The Statement on Peer Review (the Statement) was
released in early 2002 (revised in 2008 and in 2011). It aims to maintain and enhance the quality of
assurance services. Peer Review process is based on the principle of systematic monitoring of the procedures
adopted and records maintained while carrying out audit & assurance services in the course of one’s
professional responsibility to ensure and sustain quality. Peer Review is primarily directed towards ensuring
as well as enhancing the quality of audit and assurance services of Chartered Accountants in Practice. The
Peer Review is conducted of a Practice Unit by an independent evaluator known as a Peer Reviewer. The
main objective of Peer Review is to ensure that in carrying out the assurance service assignments, the
members of ICAI (a) comply with Technical, Professional and Ethical Standards as applicable including other
regulatory requirements thereto and (b) have in place proper systems including documentation thereof, to
amply demonstrate the quality of the assurance services.

The Planned effort of the Board couples with effective performance of the Peer Reviewers not only inspirited
the practice Units to continually improve the quality of service that they render to the society at large also
attract the attention of and received recognition from various regulatory authorities.

The Securities & Exchange Board of India (SEBI), has made mandatory with effect from April 1, 2010 for the
listed entities, that limited review/ statutory audit reports submitted to the concerned stock exchanges shall
be given only by those auditors who have subjected themselves to peer review process and who hold a valid
certificate issued by the ‘Peer Review Board’ of ICAI.

The Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) has recognized Peer Review Board’s work; as it seeks
additional details from the Chartered Accountants firms about their Peer Review Status in the application form
for allotment of audit for Public Sector Undertakings. Furthermore from last few years the C&AG annually
seeks details from ICAI of those firms which have been issued certificate by the Peer Review Board.

Improvements in Peer Review Process

» E-book of Peer Review Manual (Revised) was launched and hosted on ICAI Website along with
Statement on Peer Review for ready reference.

» With a view to improve peer review process, the Board has made necessary changes in various forms
and formats which are available on webpage of Peer Review Board.

> 11,519 firms have been covered under Peer Review in three levels and 8,934 Peer Review Certificates
have been issued to the Firms.

» Peer Review Board is regularly organising Training programmes and till date 162 training Programmes
have been organised across country and 5,512 Peer Reviewers has been trained so far.

e Content of the Training Programme Schedule revised putting special emphasis on Technical
Standards, sharper focus on compliance with audit documentation, and review process and
reporting.
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Peer Reviewers Training Programme: In order that there is consistency and uniformity in carrying out
reviews by the Reviewers, the Board imparts training to the Reviewers, before assigning them the practice
units for review. During the period the Peer Review Board has organized Peer Review Training Programmes at
Bikaner, Bhubaneswar, Udaipur, Jamshedpur, Mumbai, Chennai, Lucknow, New Delhi, Bhilwara Raipur, Ranchi,
Jaipur, Hyderabad, Pune, Ahmedabad and trained 1030 (approx) peer reviewers, with this total of 5,512
reviewers have been trained so far.

5.21 Professional Development Committee

The Professional Development Committee was set up in the year 1962 as a non-standing Committee to
explore, derive, develop, assure and make available opportunities for the use of the professional talents and
skills of Chartered Accountants in different sectors of the world and to ensure that such opportunities are
available equitably to all Chartered Accountants with due regard to their professional abilities and attributes.

The major activities of the Committee were as follows:
I. Managerial autonomy given to Banks for appointment of Auditors:

The Committee has over the years expressed its concerns on the issue of appointment of auditors of Public
Sector Banks by the Banks’ Board themselves at highest competent authorities.

Meetings have been held with Mr. Arun Jaitley, Hon’ble Finance Minister, Mr. Jayant Sinha, Hon’ble Minister of
State, Finance, CA. Piyush Goyal, Hon'ble Minister of State (I/C) Power, Coal, New & Renewable Energy and
Mines, Mr. Suresh Prabhu, Hon’ble Minister of Railways, Dr. Raghuram Rajan, Governor, RBI and other
concerned foras.

II. Issues related to tendering: With a view to enhance the quality of services rendered by the
members and to monitor the tendering system for attest functions a notification dated 7" April, 2016 has
been issued by the Council of ICAI. The Committee has subsequently prepared the FAQs for general
guidance of the members.

III. Coordination with RBI, C&AG, NABARD: Several meetings were held with and representations
sent to RBI, C&AG, NABARD, MoRD, MHRD and Department of Post to discuss/pursue issues of mutual
professional concerns.

IV. Multipurpose Empanelment Form and provision of Panels to various Authorities: As a
result of great stride for ensuring equitable professional opportunities and to provide more and more tasks,
number of authorities and organizations were provided the panels of Chartered Accountants/firms. Bank
Branch Auditors Panel 2015-16 was prepared and sent to RBI, NABARD and various other authorities as per
their requests.

V. Meetings and Representations sent to various Authorities: Apart from exploring unchartered
territories in the professional development, the Committee strives to strengthen the communication process
with multitude of users across the different sections of the society and educate them about the role of
Chartered Accountants. Accordingly, the Committee sends representations and holds meetings with various
authorities for matters of mutual professional interest.

VI. Capacity Building of Members: With a view to enhance skill sets of Chartered Accountants in the
existing and new areas, the Committee organizes seminars, workshops on contemporary areas of interest. A
Round Table Interface of Independent CA Directors: A Collaborative Learning, A Two-day National Conference
on Emerging Professional Opportunities, Workshop on "“Corporate Governance & Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)” was organised jointly with O/o C&AG on 30" May, 2016 at Bangalore for officers of
CRAG.

In addition to this, throughout the year, programs and webcasts were organised. Two International Refresher
Courses were organised by the Committee and hosted by Saharanpur Branch and Bhopal Branch.

VII. State Level Co-ordination Committee (SLCC) Meeting on the working of Non-Banking
Financial Companies & Unincorporated Bodies: Department of Non-Banking Supervision, Reserve Bank



[9F 1l -'vs 4] AT <hl TS ¢ AHYRT 117

of India normally holds State Level Coordination Committee Meeting (once in a every quarter) to regulate Non
Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) and deposit accepted activities of incorporated bodies (UIBs) at each of
their regional offices. Various SLCC meetings were held throughout the year for various states.

5.22

Committee on Public Finance & Government Accounting

> Training Programmes/ Workshop

On “Finance for Non Finance” at IDPL, Gurgaon.
On “Audit and the New Companies Act” at iCISA, Noida.

On “Assistance in Capacity Building Capabilities for Elected Legislative Representatives” at ATI,
Ranchi.

On “Companies Act 2013 - Implication for Public Sector Enterprises” at New Delhi.

On Double Entry Accounting System, Service Tax, TDS at Rajkot.

On Implementation of Double Entry, Accrual Accounting and Accounting Standards at Jodhpur.
Residential Refresher Course for the members of ICAI at Alleppey.

On “Financial Management” at ICAI Bhawan, Chennai, Tamil Nadu.

On “Role in Audit-Internals/ Statutory/ C&AG and Audit Committee” and “Budgeting & Taking
Financial Decisions” at Agartala, Tripura.

> The Committee has organised Awareness Programmes on the theme “Rising to the Challenges in Public
Finance & Government Accounting” at following places during the period 1% April, 2015 to 71 July, 2016:

« At Jalgaon on 24™ April 2015

« At Rudrapur on 14" May, 2015

« At Kolkata on 13" June 2015

« At Kottayam on 8" August 2015

« At Thrissur on 7" September 2015

> National Conference: The Committee has organised National Conference on the theme “Make in India-
A professional opportunity for CAs” at Agra.

» The Committee has organised following live Webcasts during the period 1% April, 2015 to 7% July, 2016:

1.

2.

“Public Finance System in India-Recent Initiatives, Challenges and A Way Forward”

“Taxation, Accountability and Realization - Critical Issues for Growth” at New Delhi.

> Following Meetings with dignitaries were held during the period 1% April, 2015 to 7" July, 2016 to discuss
the matters related to professional interest:-

CA. Vijay Garg, the then Chairman, CPF&GA met with Mr. Malay Kumar Poddar, CFO (AIC) at New
Delhi, Prof. Dinesh Oraon, Speaker of Jharkhand Legislative Assembly at Ranchi and Dr. Madhukar
Gupta, IAS, Additional Secretary, DPE and Dr. M. Subbarayan, Joint Secretary, DPE at New Delhi.
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e CA. Prafulla Premsukh Chhajed, Chairman, CPF&GA met with Dr. P Mukherjee, Deputy CRAG at New
Delhi, Mr. Dhruv Kumar Singh, Director, Ministry of Rural Development at New Delhi, Mr. Ameising
Luikham, IAS, Secretary, DPE at New Delhi, Dr. Madhukar Gupta, IAS, Additional Secretary DPE at
New Delhi, Mr. Anand Singh Bhel, Economic Advisor, DPE at New Delhi, Dr. Rathin Roy, Director
(NIPFP) at New Delhi, Mr. Tathagata Roy, Governor, Government of Tripura at Agartala and Mr. Bhanu
Lal Saha, Minister for Finance, Food, Civil Supplies & Consumer Affairs, Information & Cultural Affairs,
Government of Tripura at Agartala.

5.23 Public Relation Activities

In the year 2015-16, the Public Relations Committee in pursuance of its mission and goals continued its
endeavor to develop, strengthen and enhance the image of the ICAI as a premier accounting body and the
sole regulatory authority. The Committee expanded its area of activities in addition to the regular tasks being
undertaken. Some of the important activities undertaken by the PR Committee during the aforesaid period
include the following:

Citizen & Member Awareness Programme on Income Declaration Scheme 2016

The ICAI jointly with the Ministry of Finance and Ministry of Commerce & Industry organized the “Citizen
& Member Awareness Programs on the Income Declaration Scheme, 2016” on July 2, 2016 at New Delhi.
Shri Arun Jaitley, Hon’ble Finance Minister, Shri Atulesh Jindal, Chairman, CBDT, Ms. Rani Singh Nair,
Member (L&T), CA. M. Devaraja Reddy, President, ICAI along with other senior officials of CBDT
addressed the viewers during the program. CA. (Dr.) Girish Ahuja, FCA enlightened the members and
viewers about the Scheme and issues concerning thereto. This program was webcast live to more than
100 branches of the ICAI and was attended by around 15,000 citizens including Chartered Accountants,
Company Secretaries, Advocates, Members from Trade and Industry.

Chartered Accountants Day 2016

Chartered Accountants Day on July 1, 2016 was celebrated by all Regional Councils and Branches of ICAI in a
structured manner as a Solidarity Day. The activities like programmes on Income Declaration Scheme 2016,
Investor Awareness programmes, Women empowerment programmes, Tree plantation, Blood donation etc.
were undertaken and it was decided to sanction a special grant for undertaking the activities. As in the past,
a special issue of Chartered Accountants Journal was also brought out to commemorate CA Day. The
Committee interacted with the offices of various dignitaries and Goodwill messages from 20 Dignitaries were
received which were published in the July , 2016 issue of * 7The Chartered Accountant’. A function to mark CA
Day was also organized in Delhi, details of which have been given elsewhere in this Report. The event was
widely publicized through print, electronic media and Radio.

2" International Day of Yoga

On the appeal of Hon’ble Prime Minister, Shri Narendra Modi Ji, June 21% was declared as International Yoga
Day by the United Nations. This year, Ministry of AYUSH, Government of India, the nodal agency
coordinating various activities towards celebration of International Yoga Day 2016 organized the Curtain
raiser for the International Yoga Festival on June 9" at Chandigarh as a prelude to India’s lead in global
celebrations of International Day of Yoga. For the Ceremony, the Ministry of AYUSH associated ICAI as a
partner for the event.

In addition, a communication from the President was forwarded to all Regional Councils & Branches of ICAI to
undertake specified activities on 2™ International Day of Yoga i.e. June 21, 2016. A special grant would also
be sanctioned for undertaking the activities as per the specified criteria subject to providing the requisite
documents.

The address of President & Vice-President, ICAI to CA fraternity on Yoga Day was also recorded & hosted on
ICAI website to encourage all.



[9F 1l -'vs 4] AT <hl TS ¢ AHYRT 119

Release of ICAI Advt. at DAVP Rates

The matter regarding release of ICAI advt. at DAVP rates was taken up with the Directorate of Advertising &
Visual Publicity (DAVP). With regular follow up & meetings with concerned officials, DAVP has finally agreed
to release ICAI advts in various publications at DAVP rates which are approx 1/4™ of the rates generally
offered by publications. This breakthrough will help in reducing cost of advertising by ICAI and will decrease
the spend towards advertising substantially. Release through DAVP shall help ICAI to reach remotest corners
of the country as DAVP covers almost all the publications being published PAN India.

As the Head Office would be availing of this facility, all Regional Councils and Branches of ICAI have also been
asked to consider to route their releases through DAVP to the extent possible. The necessary action has been
initiated in this regard.

ET Budget Analysis Summit

ICAI was associated as Knowledge Partner for the “ET Budget Analysis Summit” held on March 10, 2016 in
Mumbai. PR Committee provided the relevant inputs for the event e.g. Matter/ advt. for the Summit
Communiqué, ICAI promotional video, write up on ICAI etc. The Summit was attended by decision makers of
the industry.

ET CFO Summit

PR Committee coordinated with the Times of India group regarding the 2™ edition of “Economic Times CFO
Summit” held on March 4, 2016 in Bengaluru. Few Central Council Members represented ICAI and the
summit was attended by top CFOs of the country.

Union Budget 2016

Every year, PR Committee follows up with various electronic channels, newspapers, magazines to include the
reaction from ICAI on the Union Budget. The endeavour is also to place President, ICAI as a Panelist on
various shows being arranged by Channels to share the reaction from ICAI. This year, Vice-President, ICAL
attended the panel discussions on the Budget Day on various electronic channels - Doordarshan, Zee Business
and Budget viewing session at CII.

Year Book -2014-2015

A comprehensive document of the significant achievements & initiatives taken by ICAI/ its Committees/
Branches/ Regional Councils is brought out in the publication “Year Book”. The PR Committee coordinated
with all Committees/ Branches/ Regional Councils to forward the requisite matter for printing in the
publication. The inputs received from all Committees/ Branches/ Regional Councils were edited and compiled
by the Committee for the Year Book: 2015-16. The same was distributed on the day of Annual function.

Pre-Budget interactive show

A Pre-Budget interactive show in association with Zee Business was organized on "Taxation" on February 8,
2016 in ICAI Bhawan Auditorium at ITO. The members invited by Indirect Taxes Committee, Direct Taxes
Committee & NIRC of ICAI were among the audience and actively participated in the discussions. The show
was recorded and was telecast on Zee Business channel prior to the Budget

ICAI International Conference on ‘Accountancy Profession: Spearheading Excellence’

A three day ICAI International Conference on 'Accountancy Profession: Spearheading Excellence’ was
organised from August 7-9, 2015 in Indore. The goodwill messages were invited by PR Committee and
published in the Souvenir brought out to mark the occasion. The event was attended by many delegates
from overseas and by various stakeholders and members of ICAIL. For informing members about the
International Conference, an advt. was published in July, 2015 issue of CA Journal. The conference was also
publicized through print and electronic media.
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Other Activities

> As ICAI has a pool of experts who can share their views & enrich the industry with their
updated knowledge on key issues, to have better networking opportunities and enhance the
visibility of ICAI, trade Chambers like CII, FICCI & ASSOCHAM were contacted to share the details
of the programmes/ events wherein ICAI views on contemporary issues can be shared with the
industry & other stakeholders. The Committee has received list of events from CII & FICCI wherein
they would be keen to associate with ICAI. In some of the programmes of these bodies, a
considerable progress has been made.

> A communication was forwarded to all branches, Regional Councils and Committees to follow
the standard format of National Anthem to be followed for events/ programmes/ conferences and
also the same was hosted on ICAI website.

> The Media interactions increased through one on one interviews/ Press Release/ Press
Conferences by way of which the media was constantly apprised of the latest developments regarding
the various activities undertaken, issues concerning the fraternity, stakeholders, trade and industry by
the President by way of one on one interactions and telephonic interviews.

> The scope and potential of Chartered Accountancy Profession in today’s dynamic context was
also promoted by way of contributing articles, advertisements in various publications. Taking forward
the branding campaign for ICAI, various articles/ write-ups are placed in business/ news dailies
/magazines/ In flight magazines/ Career magazines and publications.

> As a part of the PR exercise, general public and media has been apprised of the different
Seminars/ Programs/ Events organized by the way of releasing advts in various News/ Financial
Newspapers, Press Releases and articles.

> Logistic support was provided to various Departments within ICAI, to the Regional Offices and
Branches with a view to develop a communication link between the ICAI & its offices/ related
organizations.

> To create an awareness about the initiatives undertaken by ICAI, the advts were released in
the In-flight / News/ Business magazines as well as in CA Journal. This not only creates awareness
amongst members & stakeholders at large but also helps in building brand ICAIL

5.24 Research Committee

Research Committee is one of the oldest non-standing Committees of ICAI established in the year 1955. The
primary objective of Research Committee is to undertake research in the field of accounting and other
affiliated areas with a view to enhance the value of services rendered by the profession. It formulates
Guidance Notes on accounting aspects which are issued under the authority of the Council. It also brings out
Technical Guides, Studies, Monographs, etc., on generally accepted accounting and/or auditing principles.
The Committee, through its sub-committee, the Shield Panel, also conducts an annual competition, ‘ICAI
Awards for Excellence in Financial Reporting’ with a view to improve the presentation of financial statements.

Achievements

During the period covered under report, the Committee formulated three Guidance notes under the authority
of the Council of ICAI and two publications:

1. 'GN (A) 33 Guidance Note on Accounting for Derivative Contracts’

2. 'GN (A) 34 Guidance Note on Accounting for Expenditure on Corporate Social Responsibility Activities
(Issued May 15, 2015)".
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3. 'GN (A) 35 Guidance Note on Accounting for Depreciation in Companies in the context of Schedule II
to the Companies Act, 2013’

4. ‘Compendium of Guidance Notes —Accounting (As on April 1, 2016)’
5. ‘Excellence in Financial Reporting: Illustrative Guide to Presentation and Disclosures (Revised 2016)’

Important Projects in progress
Committee has various important projects in progress, such as

(a) Integrated Reporting

(b) Project to review the Guidance Notes on Accounting in force as on date in view of the Companies Act,
2013 as well as the Ind ASs.

(c) Draft Guidance Note on Accounting for Not-for-profit Organisations (NPOs)

ICAI Awards for Excellence in Financial Reporting for Financial year 2014-15: These awards are
being presented annually since 1958. Selection of awardees in specified categories is made through a robust
three tier process: first review by Technical Reviewers followed by review of short listed annual reports by
Shield Panel and final review by External Jury.

Jury Meeting for the competition year 2014-15 was held on January 20, 2016, at Mumbai and was chaired by
Mr. M. Damodaran, Former Chairman, SEBI. Other members of the Jury, who participated in the meeting to
select the awardees were: CA. Amarjit Chopra, Chairman, NACAS & Past President ICAI, CA. A.C.
Chakrabortti, Past President, ICAI, Mr. Ashish Kumar Chauhan, MD & CEO, BSE Ltd, CA. D. Sarkar, Former
CMD, Union Bank of India, Prof. Devi Singh, Former Director, IIM, Lucknow, CA. N. Rangachary, Former
Chairman, CBDT & IRDA, CA. Nilesh Shah, MD, Kotak Mahindra Asset Management Company Ltd., CA. Sushil
Agarwal, Group CFO, Aditya Birla Group, Mr. Chandra Shekhar Ghosh, MD & CEO, Bandhan Bank, CA. Sunil
Kanoria, President-ASSOCHAM & Vice Chairman-Srei Infrastructure Finance Ltd.

As per the scheme of awards, one Gold Shield and one Silver Shield are awarded for the best entry and the
next best entry, respectively. Apart from the above-mentioned awards, Plaques are awarded for
commendable entries. Hall of Fame award is bestowed on an entity which wins five consecutive Gold Shields
in a particular category.

A function to honour the awardees of 'ICAI Awards for Excellence in Financial Reporting” was held on February
6, 2016 at ITC Sonar, Kolkata. Mr. Tshering Kezang, Auditor General of Bhutan was the Chief Guest at the
occasion. A total of 12 awards — One Gold Shield, Seven Silver Shields and four Plaques were given away.

5.25 Strategy and Perspective Planning Committee

Strategic and Perspective Planning Committee reviews emerging developments nationally and internationally,
to improvise the strategic work plan to achieve the long-term vision of building up profession’s credibility and
create a niche in emerging areas as well, so as to be of value to society and expand our horizon. Further, the
Committee considers all the emerging developments nationally and internationally which may have possible
bearing on regulated area carved out for the profession and supplement further by suggesting ways and
means to promote the role of Chartered Accountancy profession in other areas by flagging issues wherein
profession needs to devote attention.

5.26 Ind AS (IFRS) Implementation Committee

The Ind AS (IFRS) Implementation Committee since its inception in the year 2011 has been making relentless
efforts to create knowledge and awareness about Ind AS in the country. Pursuant to the notification by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) with regard to the mandatory applicability of Ind AS from financial year
2016-17 onwards for certain class of companies and from financial year 2018-19 onwards for scheduled
commercial banks, NBFCs and Insurance companies, there is an urgent need to provide guidance to members
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and other stakeholders on IFRS-converged Indian accounting Standards (Ind AS). The Committee has been
taking every possible effort to make the transition to Ind AS smooth through its various initiatives. Some of
the significant initiatives of the Committee are as follows:

Educational Materials on Ind AS

In order to ensure implementation of Ind AS in the same spirit in which these have been formulated and to
provide appropriate guidance to the members and other stakeholders, the Ind AS (IFRS) Implementation
Committee of ICAI issues Educational Materials on Ind AS, which contains summary of the respective Ind AS
and the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) covering the issues, which are expected to be encountered
frequently while implementing the Standard. The Committee is working to bring out Educational Materials on
all the Ind AS. During the period, Educational Materials on the following Ind AS have been issued:

» Educational Material on Ind AS 1, Presentation of Financial Statements (Revised 2016)
» Educational Material on Ind AS 2, Inventories (Revised 2016)

» Educational Material on Ind AS 7, Statement of Cash Flows (Revised 2016)

» Educational Material on Ind AS 10, Events after the Reporting Period

« Educational Material on Ind AS 37, Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (Revised
2016)

« Educational Material on Ind AS 101, First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standards

In addition to the above, the Committee jointly with the Accounting Standards Board had issued a publication
titled “Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS): An Overview”, which contains an overview of all Ind AS in brief
and major differences between existing Accounting Standards vis-a-vis Ind AS and Ind AS vis-a-vis IFRS.

Ind AS Transition Facilitation Group (ITFG)

In order to provide timely clarification on various issues that are being raised by the members, preparers and
other stakeholders with regard to applicability/ implementation of Ind AS, an Ind AS Transition Facilitation
Group (ITFG) was constituted. The Group issues clarification bulletins addressing implementation issues from
time to time.

During the period, 4 meetings of the group have been held wherein various issues were considered. Three
clarification bulletins addressing 25 issues have been issued by the Group. These clarifications are very useful
to the members of the profession and to other concerned stakeholders in proper understanding and
implementation of Ind AS and its roadmap.

Certificate Course on IFRS

The Committee organises 12-days Certificate Course on IFRS throughout the country and abroad to impart
knowledge about IFRS and Ind AS. Comprehensive session plan of the course has been designed with a view
to make members competent in field of Ind AS and IFRS. During the period, 40 batches of IFRS Certificate
course have been conducted wherein around 1400 members have been trained. So far, around 7125
members have been successfully trained in the Certificate Course on IFRS across various locations throughout
the country and abroad.

Ind AS training programmes for regulators, corporates and other organisations

The Committee also organises in-house training programmes on Ind AS for various regulators, organisations
and corporate houses. During the period, training programmes on Ind AS have been organised for the
following:

o Oil India Limited from December 10-12, 2015, at Noida

o Oil India Limited from December 18-20, 2015, at Dulaijan, Assam
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o Competition Commission of India, from January 18-21, 2016, at Delhi

o Insurance and Regulatory Department of India (IRDAI) from January 29-30, 2016, February 5-6,
February 26-27, 2016, at Hyderabad

o Standing Conference of public Enterprises (SCOPE), New Delhi on March 17-18, 2016
o Department of Telecommunication (DoT), New Delhi March 29-31, 2016
o Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG)

= Delhi from April 26-28, 2016

=  Mumbai from May 9-11, 2016

= Hyderabad from May 18-20, 2016

= Kolkata from June 6-8, 2016

Ind AS Orientation programme for Central Council members, ICAI

The Committee jointly with the Accounting Standards Board has organised Ind AS Orientation programme on
Ind AS for the Central Council Members, ICAI on May 26, 2016, at Hotel Country Inn Suites, Sahibabad, UP.

Awareness programmes on Ind AS

The Committee also organises one/two day awareness programme on Ind AS at various locations across the
country. In these awareness programmes, training on the basic Standards which form the premise for
preparation and presentation of financial statements under Ind AS, difference between Ind AS and existing AS
are also specifically covered in order to educate the members and stakeholders about how accounting under
Ind AS would be different from existing AS. During the period, 7 awareness programmes have been
organised at various locations across the country.

Webcasts on Ind AS

In order to educate the members through electronic mode, the Committee also organised webcasts on
various topics of Ind AS from time-to-time.

Other programmes

In order to address accounting issues related to agricultures as per Ind AS, the Committee organised a
“Seminar on Agriculture Accounting” on April 19, 2015, at Pune. The Committee also organised a seminar on
CARO, Ind AS and IFC jointly with the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (AASB) on April 27, 2016, at
Centre of Excellence, Hyderabad.

No. of meetings held

During the period 1.4.2015 to 31.03.2016, 7 (seven) meetings of the Committee have been held at New
Delhi.

5.27 Women Members Empowerment Committee

In order to encourage empowerment of women Chartered Accountants, Women Members Empowerment
Committee has been working since 2 years with the main objective to formulate and implement plans, policies
and programmes for development of women members. Women Members Empowerment Committee is
committed towards its objective of empowering women members by conducting various workshops/
Seminars/ Conferences for the benefit of CA Women fraternity at large. During the period 1% April, 2015 to
7" July, 2016, the Committee has conducted 35 Programmes/ Seminars all across India including 2 live
Interactive Meets held with Hon’ble Minister of Railways CA. Suresh Prabhu ji and Hon'ble Minister of State
(I/C), Power, Coal, New and Renewable energy CA. Piyush Goyal ji.
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Significant Achievements of the Committee - Apart from the regular Women Empowerment
Programmes/ Seminars & Conferences, WMEC conducted following significant Programmes:

1. Women Members Empowerment Committee organized a 10 CPE Hours Mega Event “All India
Chartered Accountants Summit” hosted by WIRC of ICAI on 22™ & 23" August, 2015 at Ravindra
Natyamandir, Mumbai to showcase women talent to the entire fraternity. The Summit was
inaugurated by CA. Suresh Prabhu Ji, Hon’ble Minister of Railways, Govt. of India, along with Hon'ble
President CA. Manoj Fadnis. Some of the eminent speakers of the Summit were CA. Shanti
Ekambaram, President, Consumer Services, Kotak Mahindra Bank, Ms Zia Mody, AZB & Partners, CA.
Bhavna Doshi, Senior Partner, KPMG, CA. Pinki Mehta, CFO-Aditya Birla Nuvo and CA. Raamdeo
Agrawal, MD- Motilal Oswal & Co. The Summit was attended by 553 members from across the
country. The primary objective of this program was to acknowledge Women Members both at
Professional as well as Social platforms.

2. “IT WORKSHOPS” for Women Members were organized by the Committee from 4™ July to 1% August,
2015 in Mumbai with the objective to teach hands-on skills to participants, provide learning about
new developments in this field and to enhance their IT skills which they require in the profession.

3. “Women Empowerment Seminar” was organized by WMEC and hosted by Hyderabad Branch of SIRC
of ICAI on 12" March, 2016 in Hyderabad to provide up to date knowledge to women members about
the pertinent topics of the profession. Around 180 women members participated in the Seminar.

A dedicated Women Portal, ‘Portal for Women Members’ (www.womenportal.icai.org) is also being
maintained by the Committee, which provides our women members a medium through which they
can post their requirements and can explore flexi working options available for them. It also aims to
provide a common platform to our women members to update their knowledge and share their views
and concerns.

5.28 Young Members Empowerment Committee

Young Members Empowerment Committee (YMEC), one of the non-standing Committees of ICAI has been
constituted to provide a platform to generate ideas that will interest and engage young members. The
objective of YMEC is to visualise the future needs of the young members entering into the profession and to
gear up the professionals for dynamic environment.

> Seminars/ Workshops/ Conferences/ Residential Refresher Courses/ webcasts organized
by the Committee are as follows

e Committee organized 51 Seminars/ Workshops/ Conferences throughout the country on various
contemporary topics which are beneficial for Chartered Accountants viz. Ind AS, Corporate Law,
Direct tax, Indirect Tax, IT Tools etc.

e Committee organized All India Youth Conference on 22-23 August, 2015.
« 5 Residential Refresher Course at various places on various contemporary topics.
« Committee has organized 5 webcasts on GST, Excel, Issues related to Real Estate Transactions etc.

> YMEC Knowledge Portal:-YMEC Portal provides the Young CAs a platform from where they can
connect with YMEC Activities with their active involvement and participation (www.ymec.in). The portal
contains various features such as Events, Mentoring, Articles, Technical and Motivational Videos,
Knowledge Centre, Useful Links, Programmes Archives etc. The Committee has also uploaded the
Lectures on technical topics and mentoring videos on YMEC portal

> Young Members Kit: The Committee has published and revised the Young Members Kit. The Kit
contains a booklet and a CD which provides young CAs an insight into various aspects that one needs to
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have a reasonable understanding of, if they intend to set up a practice or to enter into industry, including
details like summary of MOUs of ICAI with foreign countries and summary of Joint Education Programmes
of ICAI etc. Soft copy of Young Members Kit is available at YMEC Portal www.ymec.in.

Free of Cost Electronic Version of e-CLA “Corporate Law Advisor” worth Rs 4500 p.a.: To gain
an edge in the present competitive scenario, YMEC has made the arrangement with the Corporate Law
Adviser for providing Corporate Law/ Business Law Journal, whereby all 70000 Young CAs across the
country would be getting free of cost online access to this e- CLA worth Rs 4500 p.a. for a period of 10
months w.e.f. 1% September, 2015 up till 30" June, 2016. Free access to e-CLA was available with No
Cost to ICAI to the Young members (born on or after 1.1.1985).

E-News letter: The Committee has published its 1% Quarterly E-News letter (April to June, 2015). It
contains all the details of YMEC Committee Activities/ Programme/ Workshop organized and details of
forthcoming activities.

Recommendation of Young Members Empowerment Committee (YMEC) regarding
concessional fee structure for Post Qualification/ Certificate Courses for Young Members: The
Council in its 353 meeting held on 2", 3 and 4™ May, 2016 has approved the modalities regarding
concessional fee structure for Post Qualification/ Certificate Courses being organised by various
committees of ICAI for Young Members on the recommendation of Young Members Empowerment
Committee (YMEC). The details in this regard will be hosted on www.icai.org in respective Post
Qualification/Certificate Courses page after finalization by individual committees.

5.29 HR Transformation Committee

1.

2.

The Committee met two times during the above period i.e 22™ April, 2015 and 5 June, 2015

The sub-group of the Committee comprising of CA. Sanjeev K. Maheshwari, CA. Sanjiv Kumar Chaudhary
and CA. J. Venkateshwarlu had met two times during the above period i.e 16™ April, 2015 and 12" May,
2015.

The HRT officer’s group comprising of Mr. V. Sagar, Secretary, ICAI, Mr. Rakesh Sehgal, Director, Mr. S.K.
Garg, Additional Secretary and CA. Monika Jain, Deputy Secretary met 10 times during the above period.

The above composition(s) aimed at the strategic transformation of the HR Systems and procedures and
undertook following steps in the said period:

a)

b)

The Committee, through Executive Committee decision in the month of July 2015, made 20 mandatory
training hours for each employee of the ICAI for the purpose of upgradation and overall personality
development of its human resources.

In all, 73 training programmes imparting approx. 14770 training man hours were organized by the
Committee during the above period in the areas of behavioral aspect and technical acumen. Faculties
were called from the reputed institutions like AIMA, IMT Ghaziabad and IIM Lucknow and were arranged
in-house.

The Committee has got the online training portal developed through a vendor to have a user-friendly
interface for registration of the training events, cancellation of the registration and thereby viewing their
training details to be updated on the completion of mandatory training hours.

A manpower assessment interaction was held with 57 Committee Secretaries and HODs from the month
July 2015-October 2015 (6 sessions of interactions) in order to assess their manpower requirements.

A resource distribution chart was prepared by the sub-organ of the Committee to depict the resource
utilization within ICAL
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f) The HRT officer group under Human Resource Transformation Committee has finalized and submitted its
draft report on the proposed Human resource transformation strategy for ICAI and had inter-alia looked
into the various HR interventions in the areas of organisational restructuring, formulation of Key Result
Areas, skill up gradation as a developmental pathway, performance evaluation system, systems and
pathways for career progression and an evaluative process linked with each progression. These
recommendations once placed and approved by the Committee will be placed before the Executive
Committee.

5.30 Digital Transformation & Process Re-engineering Committee

Digital Transformation and Process Reengineering Committee has released new version of ICAI Mobile
application (ICAI Now) on Android and iOS. The New version of mobile app is having two new feature.
Sharing of Individual Announcement: Mobile app users can share individual Announcement on external app
(WhatsApp, Email, Social Media etc.) and Notification Enhancement: Notifications received on user mobile app
are now extended to see complete title of post. Further, Committee is working on more enhancements and
will be released soon in next version of mobile app.

The Committee has enabled emeeting software for all Committee of ICAI and necessary training has been
given to Committee representatives. This will save huge time and cost involved in printing, photocopy and
distribution (Courier) of physical paper.

The Committee in its 2" meeting held on 12" April, 2016 has evaluated different hardware based Video
Conferencing Solution available and decided to go-ahead with Avaya. Same has been procured and
configured by IT Directorate. This solution will enable all Committee Rooms to connect with Existing VC
Network of ICAI (Regional Offices) and third party locations via Avaya Soft client installed on (PC, Mobile
(Android, iOS only). Up to 9 participants can join this video conferencing solution in full duplex mode.

5.31 Quality Review

As reported in the last Report, the Quality Review Board was constituted by the Central Government pursuant
to the powers vested in it under Section 28A of the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 for perform the following
functions:-

1. To make recommendations to the Council with regard to the quality of services provided by the
members of ICAL

2. To review the quality of services provided by the members of ICAI including audit services; and

3. To guide the members of ICAI to improve the quality of services and adherence to the various
statutory and other regulatory requirements.

One of the functions of the Council under clause (0) of sub-section (2) of Section 15 of the Chartered
Accountants Act, 1949 is to consider the recommendations of the Quality Review Board made by it with
regard to the quality of services provided by the members of ICAI. The aforesaid clause (0) also provides
that the details of action taken on such recommendations shall be published in its Annual Report.

In accordance with the aforesaid provisions, it is reported that during the period under Report, the Council
received 27 references from the Quality Review Board with regard to the quality of services provided by the
members. Out of these, 26 references were considered by the Council at its meeting held from April, 2015 to
June-July, 2016. The following is the details of action taken:-

1. Number of references referred to the Director (Discipline) for making further investigation under the
disciplinary mechanism of ICAI - 5 (Five)

2. Number of references where comments of the Technical Reviewer were decided to be issued as an
Advisory to the members/firms - 18 (Eighteen)

3. Number of references which were decided to be closed - 3 (Three)
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4. Number of references pending for consideration of the Council - 1 (One)

5.32 Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility

The Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility was constituted in the Council Year 2015-16. The 1%
meeting of the Committee was held on 5" June, 2015, the 2" meeting of the Committee was held on 2™
February 2016 and the 3™ meeting was held on 29" March 2016 in New Delhi.

. Council approved Terms of Reference of the Committee: The Terms of Reference of the
Committee were approved by the Council at its 352" meeting held from 17"-19"" March, 2016. The
Council extended the scope of the Committee beyond Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan to work in line with
other Government initiatives as well i.e. Make in India, Skill India development, Jan Dhan Yojna etc

. Development of Micro-site: The Committee is in a process of revamping its micro site which shall
provide a platform to the ICAI, its various branches and Regional Councils to showcase the various
activities undertaken by them related to CSR. Further, this micro site would also provide a dedicated
corner/column to the members of ICAI wherein they can display the projects undertaken by them as a
part of CSR.

. Swachh Vidyalaya Abhiyaan: The said initiative has been launched on 28" June, 2015 by
conducting the physical verification of the completed school toilet block/ unit constructed by the NTPC
at Karimnagar district in Telangana.

The Committee has been coordinating with the Central Public Sector Undertakings (CPSUs) governed
by the Ministry of Power, New, Coal and Renewable Energy. As of date, more than 806 members have
already expressed their interest and confirmed their commitment to ICAI and the same has been
shared with the Ministry of Power, New, Coal and Renewable Energy and the above mentioned CPSUs.

. Swachh Bharat Pakhwada: The Committee has come forward and actively participated during the
Swachh Bharat Pakhwada, an initiative of Ministry of Corporate Affairs, organised in the month of May
as well as in June, 2016 wherein thematic cleanliness drive was undertaken in all Government offices
and buildings during the period starting from 1% April, 2016 onwards. In accordance with the same,
Special Cleanliness drive were initiated at all 5 Regional offices and 154 branches spread across the
length and the breadth of the country to effectively associate with Swachh Bharat Abhiyaan.

Programmes: The Committee is organizing a ‘Seminar on Corporate Social Responsibility’ on 6 August, 2016
at Mumbai wherein eminent speakers like Mr. Rajesh Tiwari, Director General & CEO, Indian Centre for CSR, Mr.
Pratap Bhanu Singh, Advisor-CSR Sustainabilty, IRCON Infrastructure and Services Ltd and Ms. Alka Talwar,
Chief-CSR & Sustainability, Tata Chemicals are invited to share their words of wisdom with the participants.

5.33 Committee for Career Counselling

The Career Counselling Committee is a non-standing Committee of ICAI formed under regulatory provisions of
The Chartered Accountants Act, 1949. The Committee constituted with the prime objective to promote the
Commerce Education with special CA Course amongst Secondary, Senior/ Higher Secondary, Graduate/ Post
Graduate Students as well as other stake holders.

Commerce Wizard-2016

The Committee proposes to hold the Commerce Talent Search test called as Commerce Wizard - 2016 is a
diagnostic test that measures the concept understanding ability of a student. It was developed for students
studying in Class X/XI/XII after a detailed study of the syllabi of different central and state boards. Unlike
regular tests which try only to find out how much a child knows, this test measures how well a student has
understood the concepts.



128 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [RRT IlI—SEC. 4]

Aim
> ICAI Commerce Wizard will be a tool to educate, motivate youth of Country to achieve excellence in
stream of Humanity (commerce)

» ICAI Commerce Wizard will act as a tool for talent search in Commerce stream.
> It will provide financial aid to meritorious students; in turn motivate to achieve excellence.
» To Project ICAI as a premier accounting Body which can act as a tool for empowerment of the students.

National/ World Commerce Education Day

The Committee proposes to commemorate National/ World Commerce Education Day on 10 November,
2016. The same will be celebrated every year to widely spread a message about the significance of
Commerce Education in the daily life of the people. The same is going to be an event with a series of
activities and programs involving school and college students, eminent Educationists and faculties of the
state, country & abroad. The Committee shall provide a real platform for the budding students to make their
career and profession in Commerce.

The theme of the year 2016 is “Expanding Horizons of Commerce Education”. The Committee shall celebrate
the same on the day the Father of Modern Accounting, Mr. Franciscan friar Luca Bartolomeo de Pacioli
published a book titled Summa de Arithmetica, Geometria, Proportioni et Proportionalita (Everything About
Arithmetic, Geometry and Proportion) was published in Venice i.e. on 10" November, 2016. This was the first
book that aimed to summarize the mathematical knowledge of those days. One of the tractatus of the
Summa, entitled "Particularis de computis et scripturis" (About accounts and other writings) provides a
detailed description of Venetian book-keeping. This was the first printed essay on double entry bookkeeping -
called "Method of Venice" - and was direct base of some widespread works on mercantile accounting.

Exclusive website of CCC, ICAI & CCC, ICAI in Social Media Platform

The Committee has brought out an Exclusive website to promote the Commerce Education with special focus
on CA course amongst Secondary, Senior/ Higher Secondary, Graduate/ Post Graduate students as well as
other stakeholders. The aforesaid website will educate students about the glorified world of Accountancy
Profession. This website will be a stepping stone for choosing an excellent career with special reference to
Commerce education particularly Accountancy education and help them in deciding the right career choice in
accountancy education available to them.

The Committee has also brought out its contents in social media platform, to promote the Commerce
Education with special focus on CA course amongst Secondary, Senior/ Higher Secondary, Graduate/ Post
Graduate students as well as other stakeholders. The aforesaid various social media platform like Facebook,
Twitter, Google+, Youtube will be a stepping stone for choosing an excellent career with special reference to
Commerce education particularly Accountancy education and help them in deciding the right career choice in
accountancy education available to them, which will facilitate in creating buzz, post updates, starting
discussions, sharing links, promotional campaigns, promote blogs/feeds, posting of photos & documents ,
creating twitter handler, customised for Contact form/ Registration form for the same etc. for the same.

5.34 Management Committee

Some of the important decisions taken by the Committee during the period under report are as
under:

A. Recommendations made to the Council in the matters of-

1. Setting up of Branches of Western India Regional Council of ICAI at Ratnagiri and at Ichalkaranji in
Maharashtra, Branches of Northern India Regional Council at Kaithal for Kaithal district, Bahadurgarh
for Jhajjar district, Bhiwani for Bhiwani district and Kurukshetra for Kuruskhetra district, Branch of
Central India Regional Council of ICAI at Bokaro District at Bokaro.
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2.

3.

Setting up of a new Chapter at Auckland.

Amendment in existing Rule 4(vi) of Merger & Demerger i.e. the demerger can be demanded within a
period of 10 years from the date of merger.

Proposal
s of the Career Counseling Committee for Talent Search Test and for commemorating World/ National
Commerce Education Day.

Granting extension upto December 31, 2016 to the students who were registered for practical training
on or after May 1, 2012 and were not able to complete GMCS-I till December 31, 2015.

Proposal of Indirect Taxes Committee of replacing “Certificate Course on Indirect Taxes” with
“Certificate Course on Service Tax”

Proposal of Ethical Standards Board for amendment in Clause (9) of Part I of First Schedule to the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 i.e. replacing of Section 225 of the Companies Act, 1956 with the
Sections 139 and 140 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Syllabus of Orientation Programme (15 days) as under:-

o Students enrolling in the batches commencing from 1% July, 2016 would be required to undergo
Orientation Programme for 15 days in accordance with the new syllabus and new guidelines.

o The total fee to be charged for 15 days Orientation Programme be fixed at Rs.5,500/-. Out of
which, the remittance of Rs.500/- will continue to be paid to the Board of Studies by the
organizing units, as was being done in case of GMCS-I.

o Students registered for practical training on or after May 1, 2012 till December 31, 2014 would be
required to undergo GMCS-I uptill December 31, 2016, if not done earlier. Students who have
registered for Practical Training on or after 1% January 2015, are also not required to undergo
GMCS-1.

o The nomenclature of GMCS-II would be changed to GMCS which the students would be required
to undergo before applying for membership of ICAI.

Important decisions taken by the Committee

Approved the proposal of Indirect Tax Committee for revision in fees for the Certificate Course on
Service Tax based on the number of members in the city instead of metro or non-metro cities as
under:-

Cities with membership of 5000 and above members = Rs.18,000/-
Cities with less than 5000 members = Rs.12,000/-.

Approved the proposal of Committee on International Taxation for Honorarium at the rate of Rs.100
per page for the overall review of approximately 1500 pages of BGM (comprising of two subjects).

Approved the proposal of Women Members Empowerment Committee for bringing out e-Newsletter.

Approved the following recommendations of the Financial Reporting Review Board regarding increase
in honorarium:

o Technical Reviewers from Rs.7,500 per annual report to Rs.10,000 per annual report.
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6.
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o Members of Financial Reporting Review Groups (other than the central Council Members,
Regional Council Members and the Members of the Branch level Management Committee)
from Rs.4,000 per annual report to Rs.5,000 per annual report.

o Technical Expert from Rs.6,000 per annual Report to Rs.7,500 per annual report
Approved the following recommendations of Board of Studies for review of its Scholarship Scheme:

o To increase the number of scholarships under the category Need Based and Weaker Section
from 200 to 250 to students who will register for Intermediate (IPC).

o} To increase the number of scholarships from 15 to 20, for each term, for IIPC Rank holders
under Merit-cum-need category

Approved the recommendation of Financial Reporting Review Board as given below:
» Reimbursement of actual travelling cost of:

(a) two faculties by Economy class for One day Awareness Programmes/ Workshops/ Training
Programmes/ Seminars and

(b) one faculty by Economy class for Half day Awareness Programmes/ Workshops/ Training
Programmes/ Seminar

International Affairs Committee

Initiatives of IAC for recognition of professional opportunities abroad

MoU signed during April 2015 to July 2016

(i)

(i)

MoU with Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs (IICA)

ICAI has renewed its MOU with the IICA on February 10, 2016, valid upto February 2019. The MoU
inter-alia involves organizing joint seminars/ conferences/ workshops and forums for knowledge
dissemination, organizing joint educational research programs, share technical materials and technical
resources and collaboration in the areas of mutual interest.

MoU with CBFS Oman

At the inaugural session of Annual International Conference of our Muscat Chapter on Transformation
and Excellence with Ethics held in Muscat, on May 27-28, 2016, ICAI has signed the renewal of
temporary MoU (Memorandum of Understanding) between ICAI and College of Banking and Financial
Studies (CBFS) of Oman for a period of two months till the formal clearances are received from the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India.

Globalizing ICAI's Brand Equity

ICAI has become an Associate Member of the Chartered Accountants Worldwide on February 29,
2016 wherein the Certificate of membership was awarded by the CAW leadership. CAW is an
initiative by the leading Chartered Institutes to support, develop and promote the vital role that
Chartered Accountants play throughout the global economy.

CA. Manoj Fadnis, President, ICAI for 2015-16 has been elected as the Deputy President of the
Confederation of Asian and Pacific Accountants (CAPA) for a period of two years starting from
October 2015-October 2019.

The 27" Chapter of ICAI was inaugurated at Auckland on February 4, 2016
The 28" Chapter of ICAI has been inaugurated on 18" May 2016 in Ras Al Khaimah, UAE.
Visit of delegation to ICAI

Professor Arnold Schilder, Chairman, International Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (IAASB) &
Ms. Kathleen Healy, Technical Director, IAASB visited ICAI on August 6, 2015.
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(iv)

(v)

(vi)

7.
7.1

Nelson Lacey, Director, Asia Pacific and Joanne Murphy, Managing Director, Asia Pacific from
Chartered Alternative Investment Analyst (CAIA) Association visited ICAI on August 8, 2015.

Mr. Ian Mackintosh, Vice Chair, IASB, Mr. Michel Prada, Chair, IFRS Foundation Trustees and Mr. Kumar
Dasgupta, Technical Director, IASB visited ICAI on February 4, 2016

Mr. Tony Manwaring, Executive Director of External Affairs, CIMA visited ICAI on March 11, 2016 and
Mr. Andrew Harding, Managing Director, CIMA & Mr. Bhaskar Ranjan Das, Head of Markets, South
Asia, CIMA visited ICAI on May 27, 2016 to discuss on issues of mutual interest.

Ms. Olivia Kirtley, President, IFAC and Mr. Russell Guthrie, Chief Financial Officer, IFAC visited ICAI on
June 23-24, 2016.

Mark Chau, Regional Manager, CPA Australia and Michelle Chan, Senior Business Development
Manager, CPA Australia visited ICAI on July 04, 2016 to discuss on the matters of mutual interest and
to strengthen the already existing ties between the two Institutes

Conferences/Programs

International Conference “Accountancy Profession: Spearheading Excellence” was organized on
August 7-9, 2015 at Indore that aimed to bring together all its intellectual stakeholders from across
the globe. The Conference was inaugurated by Chief Guest ITAT President Justice (Retd.) D.D. Sud
and the Guest of Honour IFAC Immediate Past President, Mr. Warren Allen.

ICAI along with XBRL India hosted the 6™ XBRL Asia Roundtable (XART) in Mumbai on January 21,
2016. Representatives from RBI, MCA & BSE shared their experiences.

ICAI hosted the SAFA Committee & SAFA Board meetings and SAFA-IFAC Regional PAIB Forum from
April 22-24, 2016 at Mumbai.

Technical Co-operation to under developed countries

ICAI is keen to build capacity in transition economies to help them overcome the lack of professional
knowledge in accounting domain. ICAI has expressed its interest in providing “Consultancy Service
for development of Chartered Accountants Curriculum of ICAB, drafting By-laws for ICAB and Rules
and Regulation for AASBB” on the request of Accounting & Auditing Standards Board of Bhutan. The
project shall be executed by ICAI without any commercial considerations involved i.e. the element of
profit.

Working for building blocks
“ICAI Global Career E-Kit” was launched at Uganda, Dar es Salaam & Qatar besides Dubai, Kuwait &
Muscat in order to make the potential ICAI members to capitalize on opportunities available in this era

of technology. These kits are conceptualized to provide panoramic view of the primary information to
our members intending to go abroad for professional forays.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Human Resource Development

Human Resource Department of an organisation is a strategic partner of its long term goals and is responsible
for ensuring that the organization possesses the right levels and combination of skills which are necessary for
sustainability and consistency. The HR department of ICAI is also aimed at alignment of individual objectives
of the employees with the holistic perspective of ICAI and takes the lead in conducting an organization-wide
review of skills and expertise in order to identify current strengths as well as gaps that need to be addressed
by ensuring that the right individuals are allocated the key roles.
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With a view to cope with the ever growing profile of the profession of accountancy at the national and global
levels, ICAI constantly augments its intellectual base in technical and academic wings with proven and tested
competent officers. In order to enable ICAI to cater to its manpower requirements, the HR Department had
during the year 2015-2016 also, executed well planned recruitment drives at varied levels and ensured
background verification of all prospective candidates.

In order to address the emerging need of leadership, collaborative problem solving, and enabling the
employees to objectively analyze issues involved in various alternatives, various cadre based and specifically
tailored training programmes for the employees of ICAI, have been conducted by the department on
contemporary issues such as RTI, IT Training, Work life balance, negotiating conflict, managing time, ethics in
accounting, library databases, e-meeting software etc.

It is a well established fact that, in order to successfully deliver the skills needed for strategic sustainability,
there is a persistent need for the HR department to redesign its own policies and processes with time. The
HR Department of ICAI has also, always aimed to function on the premise that, in the changing times, there
is a need to become more proactive in understanding trends and opportunities along with the perspectives
and concerns of relevant internal and external stakeholders.

Accordingly, in line with the increasing complexities in work flow, the HR Department has taken a novel
initiative, and switched to Online Leave Management System, for its employees of ICAI at Delhi thereby
making all the attendance data and leave application processes to go online. Consequently, the need for
manual intervention has been reduced to a large extent thereby mitigating manual effort/ time and
possibilities of any errors in this regard. An attempt to streamline and automate all the procedures of the HR
Department nationwide and in synchronisation with payroll activities is underway.

Apart from the aforesaid, the other HR initiatives during the year have focussed on grievance redressal, timely
counselling, enhanced facility management and bringing into force improved policies for ensuring discipline
and complementing the initiatives of ICAI of creating a learning organization for employees’ intellectual
growth and to re-skill its workforce.

Training Programme — April, 2015 onwards

S. Date of Duration Title No. Of No. of man
No. | Programme | (Days/Hours) Participants | hours=(no. of
participants no. of
days trained x No.
of hours each day)
Delhi Office
1 28.10.2015 2 hrs 30 min Workshop on Sexual 166 415 hours
{1 Day} Harassment for Women (166x1x2.30)
employees at Work Place
(Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013
2 28.10.2015 3 hrs Demo Training 24 72 hours
{1 Day} Programme on Library (24x1x3)
Databases
1. Delnet — (Resources
Sharing Library Network)
2. Westlaw India (Legal
Database)
3 16.05.2016 & 4 hrs Emeeting Software, 88 704 hours
17.05.2016 {2 Day} Calendar Notification, (88x2x4)
Online Repository




[9F 1l -'vs 4] AT <hl TS ¢ AHYRT 133

7.2 Committee on Management Accounting
Initiatives for Professiom. Working for Building Blocks
Certificate Courses:

The Committee on Management Accounting, ICAI has been successfully conducting a very high valued
certificate course of one year duration on Master in Business Finance (MBF) for the last seven years with an
aim to provide cutting edge Finance skills to qualified and experienced Chartered Accountants. It has
successfully so far completed eight (8) Batches. The Committee is conducting classes for 9™ & 10™ Batch of
MBF at Delhi and Mumbai. It has also organized convocations for the participants as follows:

1. MBFCC 7™ batch Convocation at Mumbai on 16™ April, 2016.
2. MBFCC 7™ & 8" batch convocation at Hotel Hans, Delhi on 26" May, 2016.

Industry/ Corporate Initiatives/ Programmes

The Committee successfully completed MBFCC 2™ batch for the CA executives of HPCL at Management
Development Institute, Nigdi, Pune in the month of February, 2016.

Seminars/ Workshops/ Conferences / Other Programmes:

The Committee conducted various Seminars/ Workshops jointly with Vasai Branch, Jalgaon Branch and Nashik
Branch of WIRC of ICAI. The Committee organized live webcast on 24™ June, 2016 on Key Initiatives by GOI
to bolster growth — Start-up India, Stand-up India, Make in India and Mudra bank and Professional
opportunities emanating out of such key initiatives. The Committee also organized 4 Residential programs for
the MBFCC participants at COE, Hyderabad.

7.3 Committee for Members in Entrepreneurship & Public Services

The Committee for Members in Entrepreneurship & Public Services had been reconstituted with the purpose
of having a mutually advantageous live connect between ICAI and the members in Entrepreneurship and
Public Services and to work on the aspects realizing mutual benefit of such members as well as the other
members of ICAI

The Committee during the year 2015-16 had undertaken following activities:

A) Residential Workshop for ICAI Members in Public Service on the theme ‘Accountancy
Profession for Economic Development’ from 5 to 7*" February, 2016 at Kolkata

The Committee had organized a Residential Workshop for ICAI Members in Public Service from 5% to 7%
February, 2016 at Kolkata to brainstorm on certain matters of national importance that ICAI can take up for
research and further study and also to deliberate on various matters of current significance for response by
the profession.

The Workshop was attended by 29 members in various public services including CA. K. Rahman Khan, Hon’ble
MP, Rajya Sabha.

B) Dinner for ITAT Tribunal members on 24" January, 2016
The Committee on behalf of ICAI had hosted dinner for ITAT Tribunal members on 24" January, 2016.

C) Database of ICAI members in Entrepreneurship and Public Service

The Committee continued its efforts to update the database of the ICAI members in Entrepreneurship &
Public Services and the Committee has compiled a database of 463 members in Entrepreneurship & Public
Services.



134 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [RRT IlI—SEC. 4]

7.4 Committee for Co-operatives & NPO

The major aim of the Committee is to promote good governance and best practices in the Cooperative and
NPO sectors. The Committee also suggests suitable reforms in the statutes regarding Co-operatives and
NPOs and promotes uniform accounting framework for Co-operatives and NPOs. Also the members are kept
updated about the latest developments in Cooperatives & NPOs through seminars, practical workshops,
training programmes etc.

Programmes (in the form of Seminars, Workshops, Interactive Meet and Lecture Meetings):
Various Programmes organized related to Audit & Taxation of Charitable Trust/ NPO, Credit Co-operative
societies, 97" Constitutional Amendments, professional opportunities in Cooperative and NPO Sectors,
Cooperative Audit, Redevelopment of Housing Societies, audit of Co-operative Housing Societies and Service
tax implications, Online filings, Real Estate (Regulation and Development) Act, 2016 and about Stamp Duties.

Certificate Course on Cooperatives: Seven Batches of the Certificate Course on Cooperatives were
conducted during the year.

Webcast: Organized Webcast on “The Foreign Contribution Regulation Act” and Live Webinar on
“Amendment in Arbitration & Conciliation Act, 1996 (By Ordinance 2015)".

Programme with Regulators: The Committee jointly with Department of Co-operation, Government of
Maharashtra had organized the Maharashtra Co-operative Summit 2015 at Mumbai.

Development of faculty: Faculty Development Programme on Cooperatives and Faculty Development
Programme on NPOs were organized at Mumbai.

7.5 Legal Wing
The Legal Wing of the ICAI undertakes the following tasks:

1. Rendering effective legal assistance in the form of legal opinions, studies and reports, as required
from time to time by the Council/ Executive Committees/ various Non Standing Committees and
Departments of ICAL

2. Providing of appropriate legal advice on a diverse range of substantive and procedural questions of
law arising in administrative functioning of ICAI, to firmly secure the interest of ICAI, as required by
the operational departments.

3. Supervising and overseeing the review, negotiations, drafting and vetting of contracts, tender
documents and other legal documents, as required by the operational departments and various
committees of ICAL

4. Serving on various Standing and non-standing Committees, Study groups and task force, as required,
to take care of legal niceties in framing of policies.

5. Advising in the matters of taking recourse to legal remedies whenever necessary and assisting the
operational departments and committees in preparing of reply to legal notices received.

7.6 Infrastructure Development Committee

A policy has been framed by ICAI for development of Infrastructure of Branches and Regional Councils/ office
specifying the guidelines of Infrastructure Development, cost factors involved and the procedures to be
adopted. The Committee was constituted in the year 2014 for implementation of the policy with regards to
building proposal that will be received from various Branches/ Regional Councils of ICAI. The Committee
reviews the surplus land/ building at various locations of ICAI. It also reviews entire existing Infrastructure
projects of ICAI and do due diligence of same.

Purchase of New Infrastructure after formulation of Infrastructure Policy

1. Kannur Branch, SIRC - Land purchased from private party
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Jalandhar Branch, NIRC — Government land from Jalandhar Improvement Trust
Jabalpur Branch, CIRC — Government land from Jabalpur Development Authority

Goa Branch, WIRC - Land purchased from private party

Gurgaon Branch, NIRC — Government land from HSIIDC

Moradabad Branch, CIRC — Government land from Moradabad Development Authority
Pali Branch, CIRC — Government land from Municipal Council, Pali

Agra Branch, CIRC — Government land from UP Awaas and Vikas Parishad

© ® N O U A W N

Gorakhpur Branch, CIRC — Government land from Gorakhpur Development Authority.
Construction Proposal approved by the Committee

1. Ajmer Branch, CIRC

2 Surat Branch, WIRC

3 Hubli Branch, SIRC

4, Rajamahendravaram Branch, SIRC

5 Centre of Excellence, Jaipur

6 Bathinda Branch, NIRC

7. Bareilly Branch,CIRC

7.7 Right to Information Act, 2005

The Right to Information Act provided the right to information for citizens of India to access the information
under the control of Public Authorities in order to promote transparency and accountability in the working of
every public authority. ICAI, being a statutory body set up by an Act of Parliament i.e. The Chartered
Accountants Act, 1949 is a public authority as envisaged under section 2(h) of the RTI Act, 2005. In
compliance of the provisions of the RTI Act, 2005 and direction of the Central Information Commission,
officers of ICAI have been designated as Central Public Information Officer, Central Assistant Public
Information Officer, First Appellate Authority (RTI) and Transparency Officer.

Disclosure under Section 4 (1) (b) of the RTI Act, 2005.

In terms of the Section 4 (1) (b) of the Right to Information Act, 2005 necessary disclosure have been made
by ICAI by hosting them on the website of ICAI www.icai.org and the same are updated from time to time.
The number of RTI application received during the year 2015-16 is given in the table below:

Quarter Total number of applications received and replied in
the quarter
1% Quarter 142
2" Quarter 137
3" Quarter 111
4™ Quarter 162
7.8 XBRL

The main objective of XBRL India is promoting and encouraging the adoption of "Extensible Business
Reporting Language’ (XBRL) in India as the Standard for electronic business reporting in India and other kind
of business reporting, spreading and promoting knowledge, support the objective of development and
promotion of XBRL through development of taxonomies, facilitation of education and training on XBRL,
management information and control systems and allied disciplines, etc. in India supported by the
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Government of India and various Regulatory bodies i.e. Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (IRDA), Reserve Bank of
India (RBI) etc.

e XBRL filing requirements by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

The Commercial & Industrial (C&I) taxonomy is being used by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs for having
annual filings of the financial statements of a select class of companies from the year 2010-11.

However, the taxonomy is being revised to meet the new requirements of Companies (Auditors Report)
Order, 2016 and few other changes. The revised C&I taxonomy shall be used for the filing of the
financial statements for the year 2015-16 from the companies.

e Taxonomies under development

Expression of Interest (EOI) had been invited for the development of taxonomy based on Indian
Standards (Ind AS) notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Two parties had responded on the EOI
and submitted their proposals. The project would be assigned in due course of time. The said taxonomy
shall be used for the filings of the financial statements prepared in accordance with the IFRS converged
standards i.e. the Ind AS.

e Involvement of Regulators

v" The Conference on XBRL has been organized on 22" January, 2016, with the support of the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) and had been hosted by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

v" MCA has organised a two day Workshop on XBRL on 10"-11%" March, 2016 for the IICA officials and
MCA officials. Official from ICAI has delivered a session on “Financial Statement Taxonomy"”.

v MCA has organised a one day Workshop on Annual Filings to MCA on 5" April, 2016 for the MCA
officials. Official from ICAI has delivered a session on “Financial Statements and XBRL".

e XBRL Implementation

v" Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) has launched XBRL solution for online filing w.e.f. 11" June, 2015. Till
now, BSE has introduced XBRL based reporting for compliances w.r.t. corporate governance,
shareholding pattern and financial results.

v' Maharashtra is the first state in the country to implement XBRL for maintaining its crime records. In
the first phase of the project, the state CID used the technology to generate its annual publication
'Crime in Maharashtra'.

« International Activities

XBRL India hosted the XBRL Asia Workshop in India on 21 January 2016. Mr. John Turner, CEO, XBRL
International, Mr. Yoshiaki Wada, Chairman, XBRL Asia, Representatives from MCA, BSE, RBI and
Representatives from other Asian Countries viz. Poland, Malaysia, Korea, Japan, Taiwan, Jordan,
Indonesia have participated in the meeting and shared their experiences of their respective XBRL
Implementation.

7.9 National Economic Advisory Committee

The Government of India, under the dynamic leadership of the Prime Minister has embarked on several new
initiatives to facilitate trade and commerce and make India the next destination for business. The growth of
Indian economy is expected to be the silver lining in the current state of world economics. ICAI in line with
one of its stated objectives "Partners in Nation Building” and with a vision to contribute to economic
development of India has established a new Committee namely “National Economic Advisory Committee” in
February, 2016.
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The first meeting of the Committee was held on 9" March, 2016 at New Delhi. The Committee discussed
various areas of interest wherein ICAI could make significant contributions considering the depth of expertise
ICAI and its members possess. The areas of interest would include viz: Improving Revenue/Tax GDP Ratio,
Rank of “Doing Business” in India, to improve rank in Transparency International, Better Financial
Management in Government/ Ministry, Effective utilisation of national resources and Rural Economy, etc. The
Committee has invited and compiled the suggestions received from the members on the areas of interest.
The Committee has also invited and selected 30 members from the expression of interest who would
undertake the research subject. The compilation of the same has also been completed. The selected
member would likely to be involved in the research activity. Efforts would be made to conduct research or
provide insights by creating expert groups at state or national level.

Further, the Committee would seek to collaborate with external experts such as eminent economist, invite
international researchers and/or conduct surveys.

The intent of this Committee as well as the outcome of all studies/ programs/ discussions will be shared in
form of vision/ concept paper with various Government Organisations including the relevant Ministry.

7.10 Legal Coordination Committee

The President, in terms of the authority given to him by the Council at its 351 meeting held in February,
2016 constituted a new non-standing Committee “Legal Coordination Committee”.

Major activities

At its 1% meeting held on 4™ March, 2016, the Committee proposed its objective and Terms of Reference
which were approved by the Council at its 352" meeting held in March, 2016 with certain modifications. The
Committee is working towards its objective of developing a comprehensive frame work to bring in reforms in
the functioning of the Legal Department so as to achieve excellence by way of developing a Standard
Operating Procedure in order to meet future legal challenges both in litigation and non-litigation areas by
undertaking meaningful and quality initiatives through transparency and effective governance. The
Committee is under process of finalising the empanelment criteria for Advocates for appearing on behalf of
ICAI for various lower Courts/ High Courts/ Tribunals and Supreme Court of India and is standardizing their
payment schedules. Steps towards developing a Legal Portal are being worked out by the Committee with
the intent of having the same by way of digitisation of the Legal Records, enabling proper work flow of the
legal papers in order to facilitate developing the entire Legal Process/ System with optimum use of
technology. The Committee is periodically monitoring the conduct/ progress of cases filed by/ against ICAI/
its organs in the Courts and in order to trim down litigation, is initiating steps along with the Legal
Department. The Committee is also guiding the legal Department regarding issues concerning the CA
Fraternity at large.

8. OTHER MATTERS
8.1 Annual Function of the ICAI

ICAI celebrated a year of noteworthy achievements at its 66" Annual Function organised on February 11,
2016, in the Convention Hall of Hotel Ashok in New Delhi. The occasion not only recalled the success that
ICAI achieved in the year 2015-16 but also set the tone for its future professional endeavours. Union Minister
of State for Finance Mr. Jayant Sinha graced the occasion as the Chief Guest in the presence of a large
gathering including a host of dignitaries from the accountancy profession, Government and other
stakeholders. In his address, the Chief Guest hailed the Indian accountancy profession for playing an
important role in development of economy. Complimenting the ICAI for its 66 illustrious years of service to
the nation, he said ICAI has rendered outstanding services with utmost diligence to the Government in
maintaining the nation’s financial health. Meritorious CA students, members and outstanding Regional
Councils, Branches and overseas chapters were also honoured for their accomplishments during the event,
which also witnessed the release of various ICAI Publications. Joint Secretary Ministry of Corporate Affairs Mr.
Manoj Kumar also distributed prizes on the occasion.
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8.2 Celebrations of Chartered Accountants Day — 1% July, 2016

ICAI celebrated its Foundation Day on 1% July, 2016 on completing 67 glorious years at its 154 branches, 5
Regional Councils and 28 overseas chapters. As per the tradition, the celebrations started with the ICAI flag
hoisting event followed by the CA Day function in Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi, where Union Minister of
Defence, Mr. Manohar Parrikar participated in the function as its Chief Guest. Secretary Mr. V. Sagar
welcomed the dignitary guests and the President CA. M. Devaraja Reddy had the opportunity to address them
representing the Council. The function also included a motivational lecture by B.K. Dr. Girish Patel, renowned
Psychotherapist, Mumbai on “Emotional Intelligence for Success” and it concluded with a CPE Lecture by CA.
(Dr.) Girish Ahuja, FCA, New Delhi on “Income Declaration Scheme, 2016".

8.3 Central Council Library

The Central Council Library of ICAI caters to the information requirements of its stakeholders. Its aim is to
provide comprehensive and up to date collection of primary and secondary print and non print material to the
present and anticipated members, research scholars and officials of ICAIL. Library has assumed greater
responsibilities of serving committees, departments in imparting knowledge and valuable information through
books, e-books, journals, magazines, on-line databases, print newspapers as well as e-newspapers. Central
council library is responsible for updating and providing journals and books required for the various
committees work.

The Central Council Library is fully computerized and working through Liberty - a library management
software. Library material including database of Books, Journals & Articles can be searched through Subject,
Author, Title, Topic, Keyword, & Publisher wise. These records are available on Internet Online Services
www.icai.org under “Know your Institute — Central Council Library” - online search OPAC - Liberty for the
books, Journals, articles etc. in the library.

Under the Column “Accountants Browser”, an index of articles relevant to accounting profession are published
every month in the journal “The Chartered Accountant”. One may note that the “"Accountants Browser” is an
index of important/ Professional Articles with archives of past articles. Reference service from library is also
provided to the Researchers & Scholars, faculties, students and members.

A number of Online databases have been acquired by the Library, details of which are available on
www.icai.org — Central Council Library. These On-line knowledge databases have been installed in the Central
Council Library premises as well as at various Departments and also installed in Regional Council Libraries of
ICAI, to facilitate the search for required material by the students, Members, Faculties and the Research
Scholars. Several online journals have also been subscribed in the Library. Details of the new resources
added in the Central Council libraries at Head office and Noida office library respectively for the period April
2015 to 7™ July, 2016, are as follows:

Central Council Library, Indraprastha Marg, New Delhi

S.No. | Title Figures
1. Journals (Print)- national & International 81
2 E-Access to Journals subscribed 13
3. Online Resources 10
4 No. of Books added during the period 195

Central Council Library, Sector 62, Noida

S.No. | Title Figures
1. Journals (Print) - national & International 40
2. E-Access to Journals subscribed 8
3. Online Resources 9
4, No. of Books added during the period 335
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Central Council Library is regularly updating its resources to provide the professional Members, students,
faculties, etc. with the latest & upto date knowledge and information.

8.4 Editorial Board - Disseminating Professional Knowledge in ‘Letter’ and Spirit

The Editorial Board is a non-standing Committee of ICAI with a Mission to convey regularly to the members
the professional knowledge, matters of interest of profession through the journal * 7he Chartered Accountant!
The reach and impact of the Journal can be gauged by its circulation figure which stands at more than
265,000 today.

A 'Brand Ambassador’ of ICAI and the most visible indicator of ICAI's profile for the members, students and
external audiences, 7he Chartered Accountant today matches the global standards of professional Journals.
The Editorial Board is continuously surging ahead with its mission to keep the ICAI members and other
readers of journal up-to-date on various topics and issues.

Following are the most significant achievements between 1% April, 2015 and 7" July, 2016:
Quality and Contemporary Contents:

¢+ Wide range of topics covered: From April 2015 to July 2016 issues of the journal, more than 200
articles/ features and reports on various topics were published under various innovative theme issues.

Many Facets of Digital Versions Upgraded

« eJournal: The electronic version of The Chartered Accountant journal, which is available online on
ICAI website www.icai.org hi-tech user-friendly e-magazine, was further upgraded and migrated to a
completely new eMagazine platform V6 based on the latest HTML5 technology. The new version of e-
Journal is faster and more responsive, carrying better user experience and offering better mobile
compatibility, which is in line with the expectations of our new generation of chartered accountant.

« Journal in PDF format: However, for the added and alternative convenience of readers, particularly
for separate content-wise downloads, the journal continues to be hosted in the PDF format and also
in Indexed mode. The archives of digital journal are available on ICAI website from July 2002
onwards.

« Journal on Mobile: Further, this eJournal is now also available on mobile, compatible on iOS (IPad/
IPhone etc.) and Android devices. It can be accessed at http://www.icai.org/ under ‘e-journal’ tab.
The eJournal is also available on ICAI Mobile App.

« Journal Highlight emailers: As an add-on service, the highlights of every issue of journal in
capsule form and the President Message in the journal are now mass-emailed to all the members.

e All Journals since 1952 in DVD: In an important initiative to provide a single point reference
window to the readers of The Chartered Accountant journal and leverage the technology to serve
them better, a DVD of past issues of the journal is also available for readers and other stakeholders.
While a DVD of 10 years of the journal (July 2002-June 2012) in PDF format has been brought out for
readers at a nominal cost, a more recent HTMLised DVD containing 63 years of 7he Chartered
Accountant journal (July 1952 to June 2015) has also been released. In this HTML-version DVD in a
searchable mode, readers can global search the contents through key words relating to accounting,
auditing, taxation, etc., besides searching by month, year, volume, category (like Circulars &
Notifications, ICAI News, Legal Decisions, etc.), author, etc.

‘I GO GREEN WITH ICAI’ Initiative

As part of a multifarious Green Drive of the ICAI, the green-thinking members and other readers of The
Chartered Accountant journal were recently given an option to opt for various electronic versions of the
journal while discontinuing the hard copy, to save trees. A micro-website was made live to secure the
responses in this regard. In an encouraging response to begin with, in a span of only 15 days, more than
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5000 readers have opted to discontinue the hard copy of the journal. The positive response is growing by the
day. The ICAI members supportive of this green initiative may go to the link
http://online.icai.org/app forms/ejournal.htm/to register themselves with the ICAIL

8.5 Accountancy Museum of India

Accountancy Museum of India, set up by ICAI in 2009, is a treasure trove of rich intellectual heritage of
accountancy profession in India and the world. The Museum is gaining popularity among academicians and
students as well; as such, this year, it had visitors in form of members, school teachers and students, scholars
and faculty members and students from the institutions of University of Delhi (including Central Institute of
Education (now known as Department of Education), IP College for Women and Shyama Prasad Mukheriji
College for Women). In order to inform stakeholders about the heritage of accountancy profession and the
Museum'’s existence at ICAI's Noida office, the Museum has been setting up its prototype at Regional and
Branch offices since 2013. A set of customized script and images had been prepared for the purpose. The
Museum has been contributing to the projects of other Committees of ICAI too, as and when required.
Besides, the Museum constantly contributes to the ICAI journal, 7he Chartered Accountant. A dedicated
website of the Museum is also being developed and is in the stage of finalisation. The Museum is keen to
enrich its collections and stories. As such, draft write-ups are in their final stage for additional panels along
two new series, i.e. on Development of World Accountancy Institutions—From Beginning till 1949 and Fathers
of Indian Accountancy. Existing panels in the Museum are also getting revised.

8.6 Amendments in the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 and the Chartered Accountants
Regulations, 1988

(a) Amendments in the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949

As reported earlier, the Council at its 294™ meeting held in March, 2010 constituted a Group for suggesting
draft amendments in the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 arising out of the Report of the High Powered
Committee submitted to the Central Government in July, 2009 so as to have enabling powers to take
disciplinary action against erring firms of chartered accountants also. The Group submitted its
recommendations to the Council in August 2010. The recommendations of the Group were considered by the
Council at its meeting held in August, 2010. The draft amendments in the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949
empowering the Council to take disciplinary action against the erring firms of chartered accountants were
thereafter submitted to the Central Government in December, 2010. These draft amendments are still under
consideration of the Government.

(b) Amendments in the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988

During the period under Report, the Council submitted certain draft amendments in the Chartered
Accountants Regulations, 1988 inter-alia to facilitate the implementation of the new Scheme of Education of
Training as approved by the Council. The new Scheme of Education of Training which is available on the
website of ICAI was approved by the Council at its 343 and 344" meeting held in June and July, 2015
respectively. The draft amendments in the Chartered Accountants Regulations, 1988 as approved by the
Council were submitted to the Central Government for its in-principle approval in October, 2015. The Central
Government accorded its in-principle approval to the proposed amendments in in April, 2016 and asked ICAI
to notify them for public comments in accordance with the provisions of sub-section (3) of Section 30 of the
Chartered Accountants Act, 1949. Accordingly, the Notification inviting objections and suggestions for the
public at large was published in Part III - Section 4 of the Gazette of India, Extraordinary dated 18™ April,
2016. Certain comments have been received. These comments will be considered by the Council and
thereafter the draft amendments will once again be forwarded to the Central Government for its final
approval.
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9. MEMBERS
9.1 Membership

During the year ended 31% March, 2016, 13,363 new members were enrolled by the ICAI bringing the total
membership to 2,53,337 as on 1% April, 2016.

During the year ended 31% March 2016, 2,744 associates were admitted as fellows, in comparison to the
figure of 2,570 in the previous year.

Total Members as on 1.4.2016

Category of Members Fellow Associate Total of Columns
(1) (2) (1) and (2)

In Full Time Practice 66060 46299 112359

In Part-time Practice 2875 5406 8281

Not in Practice 13075 119622 132697

Total 82010 171327 253337

9.2 Convocation

Since November 2008, ICAI has been organizing Convocation to confer membership certificates to newly
enrolled members. It is proposed to organize 1% round of “Convocation 2016” covering the period from
October, 2015 to March, 2016 on 17" August, 2016 at following ten places under five Regional Offices:
Ahmedabad, Mumbai, Pune, Chennai, Hyderabad, Kolkata, Jaipur, Kanpur, Chandigarh and New Delhi.

The Presidential address will be delivered to the participants of all above 10 places through Google hangout
on 17" August, 2016.

9.3 Chartered Accountants’ Benevolent Fund

Established in December, 1962, the Chartered Accountants Benevolent Fund provides financial assistance to
needy persons who are or have been members of the ICAI as well as their dependents, for maintenance, their
emergent educational and medical needs etc.

The financial and other particulars of the Fund are as follows:

Details of Membership

1. Total Life Members as on 31* March, 2015 123661
2. Total Life Members as on 31 March, 2016 128500
3. Total Additions of New Life Members (as on 31 March, 2016) 4839

4, Total Financial Assistance given during the year ended 31.03.2016 1,09,34,500

Details of Financial Particulars

During the year ended 31%
March, 2016 (Rs.)

During the year ended 31%
March, 2015 (Rs.)

1. Total Assistance provided 1,09,34,500 1,37,50,107
2. Administrative Expenses 582 22,966
3. Surplus (Deficit) of the Fund 71,96,531 55,65,697
4. Balance of the Fund 93,60,845 21,64,314
5. Balance of Corpus 17,21,68,397 16,00,92,797
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9.4 S. Vaidyanath Alyar Memorial Fund

During the year ended 31 March, 2016, 100 scholarships of the value of Rs.1000/- each per month are to be
given to the students undergoing the articled training. The number of life membership of the Fund increased
from 6932 as on 31% March, 2015 to 7370 as on 31% March, 2016. The balance in the credit of the Fund was
Rs. 39,91,584/- as on 31* March, 2016 as against Rs.43,12,077/- as on 31* March, 2015.

9.5 Chartered Accountants Student’s Benevolent Fund (CASBF)

The Fund was established in August, 2008 with the aim and objective to provide financial assistance to the
students registered with ICAI. During the year ended 31% March, 2016, 588 students (who are undergoing
the articled training) were granted financial assistance of the value of Rs.1000/- each per month for one year.
The balance in the credit of the general fund was Rs. 11,43,36,158/- as on 31% March, 2016 as against Rs.
9,70,88,753 /- as on 31% March, 2015.

10. STUDENTS

The Board of Studies is responsible for the administration of the Chartered Accountancy curriculum and
imparting theoretical instruction to approx. 8.43 lakh students undergoing Chartered Accountancy Course.
The significant initiatives and achievements of the Board during the period are mentioned below:-

I Educational Inputs

Committee for Review of Education and Training: The Chartered Accountancy Course being dynamic in
nature is reviewed periodically so as to maintain the edge of the profession vis-a-vis contemporary economic
developments. The ICAI recently reviewed its existing Scheme of Education and Training and after following
a detailed methodology, it drafted a Revised Scheme of Education and Training. The Revised Scheme was
exposed to the public from 18™ April, 2016 onwards for a period of 45 days for its comments. Comments
received from stakeholders and the public in general are being compiled and reviewed for further action.

Revision of Study Materials: As a part of continuous process of updating the knowledge of students, the
contents of various study materials at all three levels namely, “CPT, Intermediate (IPC) and Final” have been
updated/ revised and supplementary paper(s) have also been released, wherever required for appropriate
changes.

The same were also hosted on the web site with free downloading facility.

In addition to above, following material were also brought out:

1) Digest of Select Cases
2) Supplementary Study Materials for Taxation subjects.
3) Revision Test Papers

4) Suggested Answers
5) Booklets on How to Face CA Exams

Students’ Journal: The Board of Studies, since June 1997 has been publishing a monthly Journal for
students named “The Chartered Accountant Student”. The Students’ Journal includes regular features such as
articles on topics relevant to the CA Students, academic updates, theme issues, motivational write-ups and
important announcements. The Journal continued to be popular and proved very useful to the student
community, as well as members of ICAI.

II. IT Initiatives

ICAI Cloud Campus provides One-Stop-Window for information, enrolment, educational, administrative,
examination, and other requirements of Students for the CA Course. It provides the following distance
education facilities free of cost:
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e e-Learning on Students LMS: It provides Mobile Enabled e-Lectures of 785 hours available as on July
7, 2016. E-Learning DVDs are also provided to enable students to learn without Internet.

« Video Lectures for practical problem solving subjects: Currently, 516 video lectures covering 417
hours have been hosted on the Cloud Campus, as on July 7, 2016. They provide step-by-step practical
problem solving on blackboard.

¢ Online Mentoring: Online Mentoring enable students to get subject and topic wise online mentoring
192 sessions till July 7, 2016.

« BoS Knowledge Portal: The BoS Knowledge Portal provides all educational content for CA Course.

Other useful facilities for students available on ICAI Cloud Campus are as under:

Articles Placement Portal: The Articles Placement Portal link enables students to register online and get
selected for practical training in CA Firms in their preferred location.

Online Registration Portal for GMCS/ OC/ ITT Courses: The Online Registration Portal enables students
to register online for GMCS/ OC/ ITT Courses, select convenient batches at preferred location, batch transfer,
faculty allocation, course scheduling, feedback submission and certificate generation.

III. Other Initiatives

Reading Rooms: 89 Libraries-cum-Reading Rooms and 39 Additional Reading Rooms are being operated by
Regional Councils and Branches. Further one Additional Reading Room each at Indore (Madhya Pradesh) and
at NIRC is in the process of opening.

ICAI Gold Medal/Endowment Fund: New endowments were created for the award of Gold Medal with 6
Universities namely Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla, North Maharashtra University, Jalgaon, Andhra
University, Visakhapatnam, Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Open University, Hyderabad, Sardar Patel University, Vallabh
Vidyanagar, Devi Ahilya Viswavidyalaya, Indore.

Iv. Development Programmes

Four Weeks’ Residential Programme on Professional Skills Development for students: Fourteen
batches at Centre of Excellence, Hyderabad were held during the year and 600 students were trained.

Course on General Management and Communication Skills: The Council has decided to dispense with
GMCS-I Course and merge its syllabus with Orientation Course, thereby making it a 15 days (90 hours)
course. GMCS-II Course would be renamed as GMCS Course to be completed before applying for
membership of ICAL. The Council has further decided to implement this decision w.e.f. July 1, 2016.

Orientation Course: Students are required to complete Orientation Course before registering for practical
training.

As of now, 146, 110 and 149 POUs are organizing GMCS-I, GMCS-II and Orientation Course respectively
across the country. During the period (April, 2015 — June, 2016), the details of batches and students are as
under:

Course Number of Batches Number of POUs Number of Students
GMCS-I 972 141 41797
GMCS-II 691 99 30629
Orientation Course 1503 149 61415

Faculty Development Programme for faculty of GMCS Courses and Orientation Course: The Board
of Studies has organized two “Two Days Faculty Development Programmes”, one on May 2-3, 2015 at Chennai
wherein 146 Faculty were trained and another on July 5-6, 2015 at Silvassa wherein 45 Faculty were trained.
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ITT and Advanced ITT: For the report period from April 1, 2015 to July 7, 2016, 55,879+ and 5,674+
students have been trained in ITT and Advanced ITT Course respectively at 159 ITT centres. A Practice
Manual with e-Learning DVD has been introduced for Advanced ITT Course to provide greater practical hands-
on training as a part the course. 26 Online FDP and a physical FDP have been organized for Advanced ITT
Course from April 06-08, 2016 at Kolkata and more such FDP’s are proposed.

Short Term Course/ Workshop on English Speaking, Writing Skills and Business Communication:
10 branches including one Regional Council organized 10 Short Term Course/ Workshop on English Speaking,
Writing Skills and Business Communication.

Mock Tests: With a view to encourage the students to evaluate their preparation for the examinations, Mock
Tests for Intermediate (IPC)/ Final and CPT Level were organised through Regional Councils and Branches for
May/ November and June/December main examinations.

Organising Units Series Exam level Exam

107 Branches and 5 Series-I Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | May, 2015
Regional Councils

22 Branches and 2 Series-II Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | May, 2015
Regional Councils

126 Branches and 5 Mock Test CPT June, 2015
Regional Councils

108 Branches and 5 Series-I Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | November, 2015
Regional Councils

32 Branches and 2 Series-II Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | November, 2015
Regional Councils

114 Branches and 5 Mock Tests CPT December, 2015
Regional Councils

113 Branches and 5 Series-I Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | May, 2016

Regional Councils

40 Branches and 2 Series-II Mock Tests Intermediate (IPC)/ Final level | May, 2016
Regional Councils

105 Branches and 5 Mock Tests CPT June, 2016
Regional Councils

Special Counselling Programmes (How to Face CA exam?)

During the year 68 Special Counselling Programmes were organized by 33 branches, including Regional
Councils.

V. MoUs/ MRAs/ Recognitions/ Other Arrangements

Recognition of CA Course for Ph.D Programme: With the constant follow up with various Universities,
the Board of Studies has been successful in obtaining recognition for CA Course from 99 Universities, 6 IIMs
and IIT Madras (Total 106) for the purpose of pursuit of Ph.D./Fellow Programme.

Accreditation: Oral coaching by the Accredited Institutions supplements the efforts of ICAI by providing
quality classroom coaching at a reasonable cost. At present, 48 Institutions are providing CPT Course classes,
10 Institutions are providing IPC Course classes and 1 Institution is providing Final Course Classes to our
students.



[9F 1l -'vs 4] AT <hl TS ¢ AHYRT 145

VI. Conferences/ Conventions/ Seminars and other activities

National Convention, All India Conference and International Conference for CA students: During
the period, 34 National Conventions were organized at various places in the country in addition to All India
Conference at Chennai and International Conference at Indore.

Regional/ Sub-Regional/ National Conclave for CA Students: During the period, 14 National
Conclaves were organized at various places in the country, besides 4 Regional Conferences and 4 Sub-
Regional Conferences at various places.

One-Day Seminars: During the year, 198 One-day Seminars were organized by 57 Branches including
Regional Councils.

Debate Competitions: The Debate Competitions at Branch Level were organised by 60 Branches including
Regional Councils and at Regional Level the Debate Competitions were organized by all the Regional Councils.

CA Students’ Festivals: During the year, 46 Branches including Regional Councils, organized 46 CA
Students’ Festivals.

Sports Competitions: During the year, 51 Branches including Regional Councils, organized 72 Sports
Competitions.

Elocution Contests: Branch Level Elocution Contests were organized by 88 Branches, including 5 Regional
Councils. Apart from this, 5 Regional Level Contests were organized. All India Elocution Contest was held at
Chennai on 28" January, 2016.

Quiz Contests: Branch Level Quiz Contests were organized by 90 Branches, including 5 Regional Councils.
Apart from this, 5 Regional Level Contests were organized. All India Quiz Contest was held at Chennai on 28"
January, 2016.

Joint Seminars with Universities: Joint Seminars were organized with dozen Universities spread across
the country.

VII. Scholarships granted to students

The Board of Studies awards Scholarships twice a year under various categories, namely Merit, Merit cum
need, Need Based and Weaker Sections, Endowment. Accordingly, during the year, the Board of studies
awarded 611 Scholarships to selected students under above categories.

11. REGIONAL COUNCILS AND THEIR BRANCHES

ICAI has five Regional Councils, namely Western India Regional Council, Southern India Regional Council,
Eastern India Regional Council, Central India Regional Council and Northern India Regional Council with their
Headquarters at Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkata, Kanpur and New Delhi respectively.

The total number of branches of Regional Councils is 154.

Currently, there are 28 Chapters of ICAI outside India.

Currently, there are 20 Reference libraries all over India

11.1 Branches of Chartered Accountants Students’ Association

With a view to actively involving students of the Chartered Accountancy Course in the development of spirit of
fellow-feeling and promotion of social, cultural, academic and intellectual development etc., the Council of
ICAI has always been encouraging students to set up branches of Chartered Accountants Students’
Association. In this process, so far 128 Branches of Students’ Association have been set up.

11.2 Award for Best Regional Council, Best Branch of Regional Council, Best Students’
Association and Best Branch of Students’ Association

These awards are given by ICAI every year. The awards are given on the basis of overall performance and
established norms. For the year 2015 these, Shields were awarded at the Annual Function held on 11"
February, 2016 to the following winners:-
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1. Best Regional Council
- WIRC and EIRC jointly: Best Regional Council Trophy & Certificate
- SIRC: Highly commended Regional Council Trophy & Certificate
- NIRC and CIRC: Certificate of Appreciation
2. Best Students’ Association
- WICASA: Best Student’ Association Trophy & Certificate
- NICASA: Highly commended Students’ Association Trophy & Certificate
- EICASA: Certificate of Appreciation
3. Best Branch of Regional Council

i) Mega Branch Category (2501 & above members)
- Pune Branch: Best Branch Trophy & Certificate

- Thane Branch: Highly commended Branch Trophy & Certificate
- Ahmedabad Branch: Certificate of Appreciation

i) Large Branch Category (1001 to 2500 members)
- Indore Branch and Nagpur Branch (Jointly): Best Branch Trophy & Certificate

- Ernakulam Branch: Highly commended Branch Trophy & Certificate
- Nashik Branch and Ludhiana Branch: Certificate of Appreciation

iii) Medium Branch Category (501 to 1000 members)
- Siliguri Branch: Best Branch Trophy & Certificate

- Pimpri Chinchwad Branch: Highly commended Branch Trophy & Certificate
- Jamnagar Branch & Raipur Branch jointly: Certificate of Appreciation

iv) Small Branch Category (201 to 500 members)
- Salem Branch: Best Branch Trophy & Certificate

- Jalgaon Branch: Highly commended Branch Trophy & Certificate
- Hubli and Goa Branch jointly: Certificate of Appreciation

V) Micro Branch Category (Upto 200 Members)
- Ratlam Branch: Best Branch Trophy & Certificate

- Nanded Branch: Highly commended Branch Trophy & Certificate
- Tuticorin Branch: Certificate of Appreciation
4. Best Branch of Students’ Association

i) Large Branch Category (more than 1000 students)
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- Pune Branch and Raipur Branch Jointly: Best Branch of Students’ Association Trophy
& Certificate

- Aurangabad Branch and Ahmedabad Branch jointly: Highly commended Branch of
Students’ Association Trophy & Certificate

- Baroda Branch, Ernakulam Branch, Guwahati Branch, Vasai Branch (Jointly):
Certificate of Appreciation

i) Medium Branch Category (301 to 1000 students)
- Siliguri Branch: Best Branch of Students’ Association Trophy & Certificate

- Coimbatore Branch: Highly commended Branch of Students’ Association Trophy &
Certificate

- Nanded Branch: Certificate of Appreciation

iii) Small Branch Category (Upto 300 students)

- Salem Branch: Best Branch of Students’ Association Trophy & Certificate

- Tuticorin Branch: Highly commended Branch of Students’ Association Trophy &
Certificate

- Hubli Branch: Certificate of Appreciation

11.3 Decentralised Offices

Recognising the value of expeditious and personalised service which are achievable through the process of
decentralisation, the Council of ICAI has set up 13 Regional Offices across the country besides the 5
Decentralised Offices at Mumbai, Chennai, Kolkatta, Kanpur and New Delhi. The Regional Offices are as
under:-

1. Ahmedabad 2. Bangalore 3. Hyderabad
4 Pune 5. Jaipur 6. Nagpur

7. Surat 8. Vadodara 9. Thane

10. Ernakulam 11. Coimbatore 12, Indore
13. Chandigarh

12, FINANCE AND ACCOUNTS

The Balance Sheet as on 31% March, 2016 and the Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended on that
date as approved by the Council are enclosed.

13 APPRECIATION

The Council is grateful to members of the profession who functioned as co-opted members on its Committees,
persons nominated on the Boards/ Committees constituted under the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949, the
Regional Councils, its branches, and their members, and to the non-members who assisted the Council during
the year 2015-16 in the conduct of its educational, technical and other developmental activities and in its
examinations.

The Council wishes to place on record its appreciation of the continued assistance and support given by the
Central Government and its nominees on the Council during the year 2015-16.

The Council wishes to place on record its heartfelt gratitude to Mr. Arun Jaitley, Hon'ble Union Minister for
Finance and Corporate Affairs, Union Minister of Defence, Mr. Manohar Parrikar, Mr. Suresh Prabhu, Hon'ble



148 THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [RRT IlI—SEC. 4]

Minister of Railways, Mr. Jayant Sinha, Hon'ble Minster of State, Finance, Dr. Nasim Zaidi, Chief Election
Commissioner, Mr. Tshering Kezang, Auditor General of Bhutan and other dignitaries who were kind enough to
grace the various programmes of the ICAI. The Council also desires to place on record its sincere
appreciation to the various functionaries at State level who graced programmes organised by the organs of
the ICAL

The Council also acknowledges its appreciation of the sincere interest evinced by various State Governments
in the numerous initiatives taken by the ICAI and the steps already/ being initiated by them, pursuant to such
initiatives.

The Council also acknowledges its appreciation of the sincere and devoted efforts put in during the year
2015-16 and thereafter by all officers and employees of the ICAI.

STATISTICS AT A GLANCE

MEMBERS REGISTERED
(From 1°* April, 2006)

TABLE I

Year Western Southern Eastern Central Northern TOTAL
(As on) Region Region Region Region Region

15 April Associate 28528 16700 7172 8480 12898 73778

2032 ' Fellow 16385 13358 6313 8539 12573 57168

Total 44913 30058 13485 17019 25471 130946

(o | ASSOciate 31159 18237 7829 9642 14182 81049

205’7” ' Fellow 16896 13646 6488 8882 12880 58792

Total 48055 31883 14317 18524 27062 139841

1 April Associate 32364 19203 7939 10045 14642 84193

20&? ' Fellow 17646 14034 6738 9472 13398 61288

Total 50010 33237 14677 19517 28040 145481

(o | ASSOciate 34294 20666 8193 10578 15951 89682

205’9” ' Fellow 18442 14516 7002 10007 13951 63918

Total 52736 35182 15195 20585 29902 153600

15 April Associate 36390 21733 8512 11252 17104 94991

20{’5' ' Fellow 19181 15076 7192 10615 14461 66525

Total 55571 36809 15704 21867 31565 161516

(g, | ASSoclate 38608 22998 9154 12329 18547 101636

zoﬂ' ' Fellow 19831 15612 7406 11182 14943 68974

Total 58439 38610 16560 23511 33490 170610

 pgr | ASSOCiate 45273 25505 11069 15963 23332 121142

2ofzn ' Fellow 20510 16132 7578 11720 15431 71371

Total 65783 41637 18647 27683 38763 192513

1t Aoril Associate 52846 28020 13258 20606 27743 142473

20{’3” ' Fellow 21522 16918 7815 12327 16051 74633

Total 74368 44938 21073 32933 43794 217106

1% April, | Associate 56595 29401 14035 22978 29467 152476

2014 Fellow 22313 17460 8007 12915 16508 77203

Total 78908 46861 22042 35893 45975 229679

1 April, | Associate 60229 30126 14514 24702 31137 160708

2015 Fellow 22838 17864 8137 13441 16986 79266

Total 83067 47990 22651 38143 48123 239974

1 April, | Associate 64235 31919 15046 27353 32774 171327

2016 Fellow 23700 18495 8223 14071 17521 82010

Total 87935 50414 23269 41424 50295 253337
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MEMBERS
(From 1°* April, 1950)
TABLE II

Associate Fellow Total

As on 1% April, 1950 1,120 569 1,689

As on 1% April, 1951 1,285 672 1,957

As on 1% April, 1961 4,059 1,590 5,649

As on 1% April, 1971 7,901 3,326 11,227

As on 1% April, 1981 16,796 8,642 25,438

As on 1% April, 1991 36,862 22,136 58,998

As on 1% April, 2001 51,603 44,789 96,392
As on 1 April, 2002 54,666 47,064 1,01,730
As on 1% April, 2003 60,619 49,637 1,10,256
As on 1% April, 2004 63,384 52,707 1,16,091
As on 1% April, 2005 68,052 55,494 1,23,546
As on 1% April, 2006 73,778 57,168 1,30,946
As on 1% April, 2007 81,049 58,792 1,39,841
As on 1 April, 2008 84,193 61,288 1,45,481
As on 1 April, 2009 89,682 63,918 1,53,600
As on 1% April, 2010 94,991 66,525 1,61,516
As on 1% April, 2011 1,01,636 68,974 1,70,610
As on 1% April, 2012 1,21,142 71,371 1,92,513
As on 1% April, 2013 1,42,473 74,633 2,17,106
As on 1% April, 2014 1,52,476 77,203 2,29,679
As on 1% April, 2015 1,60,708 79,266 2,39,974
As on 1% April, 2016 1,71,327 82,010 2,53,337

STUDENTS REGISTERED
(From 31°" March, 2010)

;’:;:“9 the Final CPT PCC I;;f,%g‘ ATC Total
2009-10 24,172 1,67,073 1,860 80,745 3,376 2,77,226
2010-11 57,175 1,55,217 329 67,984 1,906 2,82,611
2011-12 47,515 1,61,712 - 85,053 2,099 2,96,379
2012-13 45,102 1,61,084 - 1,02,406 2,615 3,11,207
2013-14 39,348 1,54,742 - 96,285 3,209 2,93,584
2014-15 36,950 1,41,241 - 66,570 881 2,45,642
2015-16 31,669 1,25,140 77,962 1,249 2,36,020
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COMPOSITION OF THE COUNCIL
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ASA & Associates LLP Hingorani M. & Co.
chartered accountants chartered accountants

WWwWWw.asa.in
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Council of
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (“the Institute”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016, and the Income and
Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Institute’s Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Institute in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by the Institute. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records for safeguarding of the assets of the Institute and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
Institute’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on whether the Institute has in place an adequate internal financial control system over financial
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

ASA & Associates LLP Hingorani M. & Co.
chartered accountants chartered accountants
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Institute as at March 31, 2016, and its surplus and its cash flow for the year
ended on that date.

Other Matter

We did not audit the financial statements of the Institute’s Decentralized Offices, Computer Centre, Students
Associations, Regional Councils and their Branches (collectively known as Branches) whose financial
statements reflect total assets of Rs. 39,259 lakhs, total revenues of Rs. 21,148 lakhs and net cash flows /
(outflow) amounting to Rs. (1,090) lakhs are considered in the financial statements, have been audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our opinion on the financial
statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these Branches are
based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Regulatory Requirements
Further, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 have been
kept by the Institute so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Income and Expenditure Account, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute.

For ASA & Associates LLP For Hingorani M. & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 009571N/N500006 Firm Reg. No: 006772N
Sd/- Sd/-

CA. Parveen Kumar CA. Sanjay Kumar Narang

Partner Partner

Membership No. 088810 Membership No. 090943

Place: New Delhi
Date: September 16, 2016
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
BALANCE SHEET ASAT MARCH 31, 2016

SOURCES OF FUNDS

(1) Surplusand Earmarked Funds

(@) Reserves and surplus

(b) Earmarked funds

(2) Non-current liabilities

(@) Other long-term liabilities

(b) Long-term provisions

(3) Current liabilities

(@) Other current liabilities

(b) Short-term provisions

TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
(1) Non-current assets
(@) Fixed Assets

i)  Tangible assets
i) Intangible assets
iiiy Capital work-in-progress

(b)
(©
(d)

Assets held for earmarked fund & others
Long-term loans and advances
Other non-current assets

(2) Current assets

@)
(b)
(©
(d)

Assets held for earmarked fund & others
Inventories

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term loans and advances

(e) Other current assets

TOTAL

(Rs. in lakhs)

Notes Asat As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
3 1,12,493 1,08,661
4 29,199 25,799
1,41,692 1,34,460
5 801 961
6 8,291 5,530
9,092 6,491
7 24,158 23,868
6 328 250
24,486 24,118
1,75,270 1,65,069
8 51,939 48,885
9 23 30
13,202 11,387
65,164 60,302
10 11,816 13,737
11 3,721 3,724
12 1,755 747
82,456 78,510
10 80,636 72,657
13 1,243 1,700
14 5,085 6,027
11 3,970 3,841
15 1,880 2,334
92,814 86,559
1,75,270 1,65,069

The accompanying notes 1 to 21 form an integral gfathe financial statements.

Sd/ Sd/-
CA. Sudeep Shrivastava V. Sagar
Joint Secretary Seamet

As per our Report attached

For ASA & AssociatesLLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009571N/N500006
Sd/

CA. Parveen Kumar

Partner

M.No - 088810

Place: New Delhi

Date: September 16,2016

Sd/-
CA. Nilesh Shivji Vikamsey
Vice-President

For Hingorani M. & Co.
Chartered Acotants
FRN: 006772N

Sd/-

CA. Sanjay Kumar Narang
Preatt
M.No - 09t

CA. M. Devaraja Reddy

President
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTSOF INDIA
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

(Rs. in lakhs)
For the Year For the Year Ended
Notes Ended March 31, 2015
March 31, 2016
Income
a) Fees 16 49,088 47,802
b) Seminars 5,943 6,807
c) Otherincome 17 11,393 11,321
Total Income 66,424 65,930
I Expenses
a) Seminars 6,745 6,797
b) Employee benefit expense 18 13,569 12,568
c) Printing and stationery 6,967 7,103
d) Depreciation and amortization expense 8,9 2,463 2,348
e) Other expenses 19 29,520 26,449
Total Expenses 59,264 55,265
111 Net surplusbeforeprior period adjustments(I-11) 7,160 10,665
IV Less: Prior period adjustments 340 256
\% Net surplus after prior period adjustments 6,820 10,409
VI Appropriation to funds / reserves
a) Education fund [ See Note 2.4 (iii) ] 3,410 5,027
b) Employees benevolent fund [ See Note 2.4 (iv) ] 41 39
c) Earmarked Fund (Net of expenses) 2,171 1,691
d) General reserve 1,198 3,652
Total 6,820 10,409
The accompanying notes 1 to 21 form an integral gfahe financial statements.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA. Sudeep Shrivastava V. Sagar CA. Nilesh Shivji Vikamsey CA. M. Devaraja Reddy
Joint Secretary Seamet Vice-President President

As per our Report attached

For ASA & AssociatesLLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009571N/N500006
Sd/-

CA. Parveen Kumar

Partner

M.No - 088810

Place: New Delhi

Date: September 16,2016

For Hingorani M. & Co.

Chartered Acotants
FRN: 006772N

Sd/-

CA. Sanjay Kumar Narang

Pt
M.No - 09t®
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

(Rs. in lakhs)
For the Y ear For the Year
Particulars Ended Ended
March 31, March 31, 2015
2016
Cash Flow from Oper ating Activities
Net surplus after prior period adjustments 6,820 10,409
Opening Bal of Reserve/Earmarked Fund of Studentsciations - 101
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortisation 2,463 2,348
Assets discarded 94 58
Admission fees from new members 202 165
Interest income (7,734) (7,971)
Operating sur plus before Working Capital changes 1,845 5,110
Adjustments for :
(Increase) /Decrease in inventories 457 (676)
(Increase) /Decrease in loans & advances 81 (1,336)
Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities 170 1,691
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 2,839 1,693
5,392 6,482
Income Tax Deducted at Source (recoverable) (207) 350
Cash generated from Operating activities (A) 5,185 6,832
Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of fixed assets (7,459) (6,981)
Acquisition of Assets held for earmarked funds &ess (6,058) (8,822)
Interest income receivéd 7,180 7,919
Capital receipts 209 125
Cash (used in) Investing activities (B) (6,128) (7,759)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Donation received for buildings 1 68
Cash from Financing activities (C) 1 68
Net increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (942) (859)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of the year 6,027 6,886
Cash and Cash Equivalents at closing of the year 5,085 6,027
Notes:
1) Cash and Cash Equivalents represent cash on hdrzhkances with banks (Refer Note. 14).
2) Figures in brackets represent outflows.
3) Interest includes interest from Assets heldefinmarked funds & others.
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
CA. Sudeep Shrivastava V. Sagar CA. Nilesh Shivji Vikamsey CA. M. Devaraja Reddy
Joint Secretary Seamet Vice-President President

As per our Report attached

For ASA & AssociatesLLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 009571N/N500006
Sd/-

CA. Parveen Kumar

Partner

M.No - 088810

Place: New Delhi

Date: September 16,2016

For Hingorani M. & Co.

Chartered Acotants
FRN: 006772N
Sd/-

CA. Sanjay Kumar Narang

Rt
M.No - 09tB
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTESTO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,
2016

1. General Information

The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indid€"tnstitute™), having its Head Office at New Deliwvas established on 1st July
1949 under an Act of Parliament viz The Charteredodatants Act, 1949 for the purpose of regulatirggrofession of Chartered
Accountants in India. In terms of the said Act, @euncil of the Institute is entrusted with the ta§kmanaging the affairs of the
institute. For the purpose, the Council has cortstit® Regional Councils, one each at Mumbai, Kolk&tepur, Chennai & New
Delhi, 18 Regional Offices and Decentralised Offjcs2 branches and one overseas office.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
21 Basis of Accounting

The financial statements that comprise Balance Shemime & Expenditure Account and Cash Flow Statertmgether
with notes, are prepared in accordance with thee@diy Accepted Accounting Principles in India (iaa GAAP) to

comply with applicable Accounting Standards issbgdthe Institute. The financial statements are areg under the
historical cost convention on going concern andeerual basis unless other wise stated. The adoguptlices adopted
in the preparation of the financial statementscargsistent with those followed in the previous year

2.2 Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial Statements in acawedavith Generally Accepted Accounting Principledndia requires
management to make estimates and assumptions ffeat the reported amounts of assets and lialslittend the
disclosures of contingent liabilities as at theedaf the financial statements and the reported amsoof income and
expenses during the year. Examples of such essmiattude useful life of fixed assets, employeedfié, contingent
liabilities etc. Actual results could differ fronihdse estimates. Any revision to accounting estisndgerecognised
prospectively in the current and future periods.

2.3 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method, wierest surplus is adjusted for the effects of taatisns of non-cash
nature and any deferrals or accruals of past ardutash receipts or payments. The cash flows @penating, investing
and financing activities of the Institute are segted on the basis of their nature.

24 Appropriation to Reserves and Allocation to Earmarked Funds
i) Fee received from members for admission asvietibthe Institute is credited to Infrastructure 8®® Account.
i) Donations received for buildings and for resbaare credited directly to the respective resangount.

iii)  25% of the Distance Education Fee, not exceedifg 60the net surplus of the year is transferreEdocation
Fund.

iv)  0.75% of Membership Fee (Annual and Certificate @fcEce Fee) received during the year is trandfetoethe
Employees' Benevolent Fund.

V) From the earmarked funds the following transéees made to Education Reserve Account:

a) From Accounting Research Building Fund 100% of cost of additions (net of
deductions if any) to Building relating to
Accounting Research Building.

b) From Education Fund 50% of cost of additions (net of
deductions if any) to other Fixed Assets

vi)  Income from investments of Earmarked Funds is addd8armarked Funds. The income is allocated based
opening balances of the respective Earmarked Fomd8eighted Average basis.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
25 Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets

Tangible assets are stated at cost less accumulepedciation and impairment losses (if any). Tbst of an asset
includes the purchase cost of materials, includimgort duties if any and non-refundable taxes, ang directly
attributable costs of bringing an asset to thetlonaand condition of its intended use. The cddeasehold land
includes the amounts paid for acquiring leasehimtts. Subsequent expenditure relating to tangilskeets are
capitalised only if such expenditure results in imarease in the future benefits from such assebryits
previously assessed standard of performance.
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Cost of Leasehold land is amortised over the printeage period. Depreciation on all other tangibted assets
are provided on a written down value method basethe estimated useful life at the following rasssapproved
by the Council of the Institute.

Class of Assets Rate of
Depreciation

i) Buildings 5%

i) Lifts & Electrical Installations and Fittings 0%

iiil) Computers 60%

iv) Furniture and Fixtures 10%

V) Air conditioners & Office Equipments 15%
Vi) Vehicles 20%
vii) Library Books 100%

i) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cess,dccumulated amortisation and accumulated impairlosses (if
any). The cost of an intangible asset includeshmse cost (net of rebates and discounts), indudiry import
duties (if any) and non-refundable taxes, and angctly attributable costs on making the assetlyefr its

intended use. Subsequent expenditure on an infengset after its purchase/completion is recognae an
expense when incurred unless it is probable that sxpenditure will enable the asset to generatedieconomic
benefits in excess of its originally assessed statsdof performance and such expenditure can bsureth and
attributed to the asset reliably, in which casehsexpenditure is added to the cost of the asset.

The Cost of Intangible assets are amortized oragktrline basis over their estimated useful lif¢hoee years.
iii)  Capital Work in Progress

Expenditure incurred on construction of assets Wwiaice not ready for their intended use are camitedost less
impairment (if any), under Capital work-in-progresshe cost includes the purchase cost includingoitnguties
and non-refundable taxes, any directly attributaiolsts .

2.6 Assets held for earmarked fund & others

Assets held for earmarked fund & others in the fofrdeposits with banks maturing after a periotilve months from
the date of balance sheet are classified as naertiand others are classified as current. Thesawailable for use freely
at the discretion of the council of the Institug®cept to the extent of total of the Earmarked Bmgbloyee benefit funds.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.7 Inventories

a) Inventory of publications, study materials, statipnand other stores are valued at lower of cosit raet
realisable value. Cost of inventory is determinedrst In First Out (FIFO) method.

b) A provision of 100% is made on the cost of stoclolof study material and Institute's publicationdenlthan
one year. Further, a provision of 25% is made encthst of remaining stock of BOS publications.

2.8 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of cash indrahbalances in savings and current accounts &ithsh

29 Revenue recognition
i) Membership Fees :
a) One third of Entrance Fee collected at the timadvhission of person as member is recognised as

income in the year of admission and the balancecsgnised in Infrastructure Reserve.

b) Annual Membership and Certificate of Practice Feeracognised as income in the year in which
they become due.

if) Distance education fee are recognised over thetidaraf the respective courses. Fees for othersasuis
recognised in the period in which the servicesanelered.

iii)  Examination fee is recognised on the basisaiduct of the respective examinations.
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iv)  Subscription for the journal is recognised as ineamthe year in which they become due.

V) Income from sale of publication are recognised when risk and rewards are transferred to the bwygch
normally coincides with delivery of goods. Inconmeludes consideration received or receivable, hieiscounts
and other sales related taxes (if any).

vi)  Interest income from bank deposits and loans tol@&yeps are recognised on a time proportion bakisganto
account the amount outstanding and the rate ayfica

Foreign Currency Transaction

Foreign currency transactions are recorded oralniicognition in the reporting currency ie., ImdiRupees using the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of trangatiblonetary assets and liabilities in currencibiothan the reporting
currency remaining unsettled are remeasured atates of exchange prevailing at the balance stieet Exchange
difference arising on the settlement of monetagmi, and on the remeasurement of monetary itemisicteled in the

statement of income and expenditure.

Impairment of assets

The carrying value of assets at each balance staetare reviewed for impairment. If any indicatiof impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of such assetstimaged and impairment recognised, if the carryémgount of these
assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The nreddeeamount is the greater of the net sellingepand their value in
use. Value in use is arrived at by discountingftttere cash flows to their present value basedroappropriate discount
factor. When there is indication that an impairtness recognised for an asset in earlier accogmiriods no longer
exists or may have decreased, such reversal ofiimgat loss is recognised in the statement of ireamd expenditure .

Summary of Significant Accounting Palicies

2.12

2.13

Employee benefits
i) Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits like salary, allowanexgratia are recognised as expenses in theryedrich the
related services are rendered.

i) Defined Contribution Plans

Defined contribution plans are those plans wheeeltistitute pays fixed contributions to Providemid managed
by independent trust. Contributions are paid imnefor services rendered by the employees dufiegyear and
recognised as expenses in line with salary andvatiees. The Institute has no legal or construcihigyation to
pay further contributions if the fund does not hsldficient assets to pay/extend benefits to thplByees.

iii)  Defined Benefits Plans

The Institute provides gratuity, post retiremenngien and compensated absence to its employeesuit@ra
liability is funded with Life Insurance Corporatiafi India. The liabilities towards compensated aloseand post
retirement pension are not funded. The presentevaf these defined benefit obligations are asicexdaby an
independent actuarial valuation as per the req@ngsnof Accounting Standard (AS) - 15 Employee Bignefhe
liability recognised in the balance sheet is thespnt value of the defined benefit obligationstankialance sheet
date less the fair value of plan assets (for funplads) together with adjustments for unrecognisast service
costs. Past service costs is recognised immegi@te¢he extent that the benefits are vested.aédliarial gains and
losses are recognised in the Statement of Incorh&gpenditure in full in the year in which they acc

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets
i) Provision
A provision is recognised when the Institute hgsesent obligation as a result of past events taisgprobable that
an outflow of resources will be required to setitie obligation in respect of which a reliable estiencan be made.
i)  Contingent Liabilities and assets

Contingent liability is a possible obligation thatisas from past events and the existence of whith b
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurresfcene or more uncertain future events not wholithin the
control of the Institute, or is a present obligatthat arises from past event but is not recogriie®aduse either it is
not probable that an outflow of resources embodgognomic benefits will be required to settle thdigation, or
a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligattannot be made. Contingent liabilities are dissdioand not
recognised. Contingent assets are neither recogn@etisclosed.
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

3. Reserves and surplus

As at March 31, 2016

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add  Appropriation from Statement of
Income and Expenditure

Transfer from / (to) General Reserve,
Infrastructure Reserve and Other Reserve

Transfer from / (to) Earmarked Funds
Admission fees and allocated Entrance fees
Donation received for buildings
(Utilization)/ Addition

Balance at the end of the year

As at March 31, 2015

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add  Opening balance of reserves of
: Student Associations

Add  Appropriation from Statement of
: Income and Expenditure

Transfer from / (to) General Reserve,
Infrastructure Reserve and Other Reserve

Transfer from / (to) Earmarked Funds
Admission fees and allocated Entrance fees
Donation received for buildings
(Utilization)/Addition

Balance at the end of the year

(Rs. in lakhs)

Edu'ca- Infras- General Others* Total
tion tructure
32,150 4,726 71,133 652 1,08,661
. . 1,198 . 1,198
32,150 4,726 72,331 652 1,09,859
- 20 (59) 39 -
2,724 (1) (272) (56) 2,395
- 202 - - 202
. 1 . . 1
- 120 (190) 106 36
34,874 5,068 71,810 741 1,12,493
E(':luca Infrastruct General Others* Total
tion ure
29,739 4,571 67,826 604 1,02,740
3 96 99
- - 3,652 - 3,652
29,739 4,574 71,574 604 1,06,491
- 8 (96) 88 -
2,411 (60) (174) ) 2,176
- 165 - - 165
- 68 - - 68
- (9) (171) (39) (239)
32,150 4,726 71,133 652 1,08,661

* Other Reserves are Reserves such as Library Reserves and Class Room Training Reserves.
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4. Earmarked Funds

As at March 31,
2016

Balance at the
beginning of the year

Appropriation from
Statement of Income
and Expenditure

Transfer from/(to)
Reserves and Surplus

Contribution
received/Addition
during the year

Interest Income during
the year appropriated
through Income &
Expenditure Statement

Utilised during the
year

Balance at the end of
the year

As at March 31, 2015

Balance at the
beginning of the year

Add:opening balance
of Earmarked Funds of
Student Associations

Appropriation from
Statement of Income
and Expenditure

Transfer from/(to)
Reserves and Surplus

Contribution
received/ Addition
during the year

Income during the
year

Payments during the
year

Balance at the end of
the year

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

(Rs. in
lakhs)
Other
Employ Funds
Accountin Medals Students ees (Regional
g Research Educati and Scholars Benevol Council
Research Building on Prizes hip ent and
Funds Fund Fund Funds Funds Fund Branches) Total
1,920 667 18,726 184 112 487 3,703 25,799
3,451
) 3,410 41
- (2,724) 329 (2,395)
- 35 20 118 173
174 60 1,695 17 10 44 259 2,259
. (14) 22) (52) (88)
2,094 727 21,107 222 120 572 4,357 29,199
Accounti Other
ng Medals Employe Funds
Research and Students es (Regional
Research Building Education Prizes Scholarsh Benevole Council and
Funds Fund Fund Funds ip Funds nt Fund Branches) Total
1,760 610 14,731 176 91 410 3,074 20,852
2
2
5,066
- 5,027 - 39
- @,411) - - 235 @,176)
; ; 4 17 ; 343 364
165 57 1,379 16 9 38 187 1,851
®) - 12) ®) - (138) (160)
1,920 667 18,726 184 112 487 3,703 25,799
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THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

(Rs. in lakhs)

g As at As at
5.  Other Long-term Liabilities March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
a)  Fees received in advance
1) Fees from students 793 952
i) Journal subscription 8 9
Total 801 961
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015 March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
6. Provisions Long-term Long-term Short-term Short-term
Provisions for employee benefits :
a)  Post employment defined benefits
1) Gratuity - - 66 -
i) Pension 5,074 2,673 12 11
b)  Other Long-term employee benefits 3,217 2,857 250 239
Total 8,291 5,530 328 250
As at As at
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
7 Other Current Liabilities
a)  Fees received in advance
1) Examination fees 5,601 4,872
i) Journal subscription 17 19
1) Membership fees 1,575 1,296
iv) Education fees 8,267 8,656
v) Post Qualification Courses fees 67 108
vi) Certificate Courses fees 73 18
vii) Seminar fees and Other collections 789 1,171
16,389 16,140
b)  Expenses and other payables 5,371 5,653
¢)  Other liabilities
1) Creditors for purchase of fixed assets 80 120
ii) Employees recoveries and employer's contributions 191 111
1) Statutory dues 328 269
iv) Deposits 612 548
v) Others 1,187 1,027
2,398 2,075
Total 24,158 23,868
THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
. (Rs. in
8. Tangible Assets lakhs)
Lifts & .
Freehold Leasehold Electrical Furnitur élr diti Lib
As at March 31, 2016 L:led © L:is; © Buildings Installation Computers e flnd &o(r;f;i::ner Vehicles Blo;lz:y Total
and Fixtures .
.s Equipment
Fittings
Cost at the beginning
of the year 15,690 5,399 26,932 1,757 4,463 3,765 4,236 134 907 63,283
Additions 3,148 284 857 64 416 388 378 1 59 5,595
Deletions (1) . (15) (11) (81) (29) (157)
Cost at the end of
the year 18,817 5,683 27,789 1,806 4,868 4,072 4,585 135 966 68,721
Accumulated
depreciation at the 499 4,325 873 3,958 1,535 2,219 82 907 14,398
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Deletions

beginning of the
year
Charge for the
year - 84 1,167 105 436 258 328 10 59 2,447
Deletions
- () (10 (35) (13) (63)
Accumulated
depreciation at the 583 5,492 973 4,384 1,758 2,534 92 96 16,782
end of the year
Net book value at
;Zi“"‘“g of the 15,690 4,900 22,607 884 505 2,230 2,017 52 48,885
Net book value at
end of the year 18,817 5,100 22,297 833 484 2,314 2,051 43 51,939
Lifts & .
Electrical Furniture éu’ diti Lib
A Freehold Leasehold o X .
Msa:::h 31,2015 L:fled ° L:isj ° Buildings Installation Computers alild &ogf;it:e)ner Vehicles Bt)(:lils’y Total
and Fixtures .
Fitti Equipment
ittings
Cost at the beginning
of the year 15,541 4,485 24,517 1,645 4,045 3,459 3,878 105 829 58,504
Additions 149 914 2,415 135 528 356 424 30 78 5,029
Deletions - - 23) (110) (50) (66) o - (250)
Cost at the end of
the year 15,690 5,399 26,932 1,757 4,463 3,765 4236 134 907 63,283
Accumulated
depreciation at the
beginning of the - 419 3,194 788 3,687 1,327 1,942 72 829 12,258
year
Charge for the
year - 80 1,131 96 376 236 324 11 78 2,332
Deletions : - (11) (105) (28) @) ) - (192)
Accumulated
depreciation at the - 499 4,325 873 3,958 1,535 2,219 82 907 14,398
end of the year
Net book value at
the beginning of 15,541 4,066 21,323 857 358 2,132 1,936 33 - 46,246
the year
Net book value at
the end of the year 15,690 4,900 22,607 884 505 2,230 2,017 52 - 48,885
THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS AT YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
Rs. in
9. Intangible Assets (
g lakhs)
As at March 31, 2016 Software Total
Cost at the beginning of the year 637 637
Additi
itions 9 9
Deletions ) )
Cost at the end of the year 46 646
Amortisation at the beginning of th
mortisation at the beginning of the year €07 607
Charge for the year 16 16
Deletions
Amortisation at the end of th
mortisation at the end of the year 623 623
Net book value at the beginning of the year 10 10
k val h f th
Net book value at the end of the year 23 23
As at March 31, 2015 Software Total
Cost at beginning of the year 595 595
Additi 42
itions 42
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Cost at end of the year

Charge for the year

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

637 637
Amortisation at beginning of the year 591 591
16 16
Amortisation at end of the year 07 607
Net book value at beginning of the year 4 4
Net book value at end of the year 30 30
As at Asat As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, As at
2016 2015 2016 March 31, 2015
Non-current Non-current Current Current
Assets held for earmarked fund & others
Fixed deposits with banks 11,816 13,737 80,636 72,657
11,816 13,737 80,636 72,657
Assets held comprise:
-Earmarked funds 11,816 13,737 17,383 12,062
-Employee benefits - - 8,619 5,780
-Others 54,634 54,815
(Rs. in
lakhs)
As at Asat As at
March 31, March 31, March 31, As at
2016 2015 2016 March 31, 2015
Non-current Non-current Current Current
Loans and Advances
2) Security Deposits 282 307 141 234
b) TDS Receivable 2172 1,965 ) -
o) Other loans and advances
1) Retirement benefit assets ) i ) 19
i) Loans and advances to
Employees 746 854 538 454
1i1) Other receivables 521 598 3,291 3,134
Total 3,721 3,724 3,970 3,841
As at
March 31, As at
2016 March 31, 2015
Other Non-current assets
a) Interest accrued on fixed deposits with Banks 1,636 646
b) Interest accrued on loans to employees 119 101
Total 1,755 747
Inventories
a) Publication and Study Materials 1112 1,571
b) Stationery and Stores 131 129
Total 1,243 1,700
Cash and Cash equivalents
a) Cash in hand 58 50
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15.

16.

17.

18.

b)

Balances with banks

Total

Other Current Assets

2)
b)

Interest accrued on fixed deposits with Banks
Interest accrued on loans to employees

Total

Distance Education

Class room training income
Examination

Membership

Students' registration
Entrance

Students' Association

Post Qualification Courses
Certificate Courses

Total

Other Income

?)
b)

Publications

Interest on assets held for others

Interest on assets held for earmarked funds
Interest from loans to employees

Students' Newsletter

Journal Subscription

News Letters - Regional Councils and Branches
Campus Interview

Expert Advisory Fee

Provision no longer required written back
Others

Total

Employee Benefit Expense

2)

Salary, Pension and other allowances

5,027 5,977

5,085 6,027

1,870 2,314

10 20

1,880 2,334

For the Year For the Year

Ended Ended

March 31, March 31, 2015
2016

19,570 20,106

8,414 8,116

12,680 11,211

5,636 5,366

459 589

71 52

344 401

560 472

1,354 1,489

49,088 47,802

(Rs. in

lakhs)

For the Year For the Year

Ended Ended

March 31, March 31, 2015
2016

1,634 1,495

5,405 6,044

2,259 1,851

70 76

7 3

185 202

63 55

567 486

12 30

172 310

1,019 769

11,393 11,321

12,690 11,597
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19.

20.

b) Contribution to Provident and other funds 707 748
0 Staff Welfare Expenses 172 223

Total 13,569 12,568
Other Expenses
a) Postage and Telephone 2,861 2,660
b) Rent, rates and taxes 4,026 3,611
0 Travelling and Conveyance - Domestic 2.105 1,714
d) Overseas Related :

1) Overseas Travelling 297 251

i) Membership fees for Foreign Professional 332

Bodies 326

i) Others 23 28
e) Repairs and Maintenance 1,895 1,642
f) Publications 1,136 1,131
g Professional fee paid to Consultants and Examiners 8.171 7,204

bl

h) Class room training expenses 4,685 4,557
1) Advertisement and Publicity 413 405
j) Meeting Expenses 564 292
k) Merit Scholarship 131 94
1) Audit Fees :

1) Head Office 1 11

ii) Other Offices 12 28
m) Payments from Earmarked Funds 88 160
n) Other Expenses 2,756 2,329

Total 26,449

20.1

20.2

20.3

29,520

THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
Additional information to the Financial Statements
Contingent liabilities and

commitments (Rs in Lakhs)
As at Asat
March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
i Claims against the Institute not 1.358
acknowledged as debts ’ 1,378
1i) Capital commitments (net of advances) 4,744 8,084
i) Income Tax Demand - Intimation u/s 143 (1)
(Refer Note 20.2) 4,142 -

For the Assessment Year 2014-15, an intimation has been received from the Income Tax Department
raising a net demand of Rs 4142 lakhs,wherein the statutory claims made by the Institute have not been
allowed. An appeal against the same has been filed before the First Appellate Authority which is
pending as on date.The Institute has been advised that it has a good case and the demand is likely to get
deleted.

Other Receivables in Note 11 Long term Loans & Advances include Rs 243.75 Lakh for Stamp duty
refund receivable on cancellation of Principal and supplementary Agreements of acquiring property at
nagpur which has been rejected by the Joint District Registrar (JDR),Nagpur.The Institute has filed two
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21.

20.4

20.5

20.6

20.7

20.8

20.9

Appeals before chief Controlling Revenue Authority, Pune under Section 53 of Maharashtra Stamp Act
challenging the orders passed by JDR, Nagpur which are still pending. The Institute has been advised
that it has a good legal case to receive the refund of stamp duty.

Directly attributable expenses on the activities of Publications and Seminars have been charged to these
heads of expenditure respectively and indirect expenditure on these activities is charged to functional
heads of expenditure.

Out of the fee received from the students towards Students Association fee, a sum of Rs.250 per
student, in respect of students registered after 1st April, 2009, is remitted to Chartered Accountants
Students Benevolent Fund.

Leasehold land value includes Rs. 6.17 Lakhs paid for the plot of land in Indraprastha Estate, New
Delhi (adjacent to existing head office) allotted by Land and Development Authority, New Delhi for
which execution of Memorandum of Agreement and Lease Deed is in progress.

The Institute had initiated a process for digitization of entire activities including members, students and
other professional activities by undertaking a project referred as 'Project Parivartan'. For this purpose,
Institute had appointed a global integrated service provider supervised by a globally reputed project
management consultant at a total cost of Rs.3,981 lakhs. A sum of Rs 867 lakhs was incurred up to 31st
March 2015.

As the integrated service provider did not carry out the development as per the requirement even after
extended periods, Institute raised a dispute and cancelled the contract. Pending final settlement,
Institute invoked and encashed the bank guarantee of Rs.295 lakhs in the month of June 2015 and the
balance amount of Rs.572 lakhs (867 lakhs - 295 lakhs) was provided for in the financials for the year
ended 31/03/2015.

During the year, service provider has sent a notice demanding settlement of the balance dues against
hardware supplied and refund of the bank guarantee amount encashed by the Institute. However
Institute has taken a stand that in absence of the requisite software, the hardware supplied was of no
utility hence balance payment cannot be considered. Further the bank guarantee was encashed to
mitigate the losses incurred on account of the cancellation of contract. Institute is now in the process of
filing a counter claim.

Capital Work in Progress includes capital advances.

A piece of land measuring 225 sq. mtrs area of ICAI Bhawan Faridabad, had been acquired by DMRC
in January 2013 for which, Faridabad branch had requested for another piece of land, adjacent to the
branch in compensation against the acquisition by DMRC. The matter is currently under consideration
by HUDA (Harayana).

THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016

Disclosure under Accounting Standards

21.1

Employee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plans

The Institute has recognised an amount of Rs.432.46 Lakhs for the year ended 31st March 2016 (Previous year Rs.327.65 Lakhs)

towards contribution to Provident Fund.

Defined Benefit

plans

The Institute has provided the following defined benefit plans to its
employees

Gratuity : Funded

Post retirement Pension : Non-Funded

Compensated Absence: Non-Funded

Details of the Gratuity Plan are as
follows

(Rs. in
lakhs)

Description 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14

2012-13

1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obligation
a. Obligation as at beginning of the
year 2,213 2,057 1,957
b. Current service
cost 184 167 147
c. Interest
cost 169 154 171

1,386
135

108
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d. Actuarial
(gain)/loss (53) 32 (63) 467
e. Benefits
paid (155) (197) (155) (139)
f. Obligation as at end of the
year 2,358 2213 2,057 1,957
2. Change in fair value of plan
assets
a. Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of the
year 2,232 2,103 1,950 1,809
b. Expected return on plan assets
191 184 174 167
c. Actuarial
gain/(loss) 6 3 10 11
d. Contributions made by the
Institute 78 239 91 105
e. Benefits
paid (215) (297) (122) (142)
{. Fair value of plan assets as at end of
the year 2,292 2,232 2,103 1,950
3. Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and obligations
a. Present value of obligation
2,358 2,213 2,057 1,957
b. Fair value of plan
assets 2,292 2,232 2,103 1,950
c. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Asset/(Liability) (66) 19 46 ?)
4. Expenses recognised during the year
a. Current service cost
184 167 147 135
b. Interest
cost 169 154 171 108
c. Expected return on plan assets
(191) (184) (174) (167)
d. Actuarial
(gain)/loss (59) 29 73) 456
e. Expenses recognised during
the year 103 166 71 532
5.  Investment details % invested % invested % invested % invested
a. Others - Funds with Life Insurance
Corporation of India 100 100 100 100
100 100 100 100
Details of the Gratuity Plan
(Contd...)
Description 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
6.  Assumptions
a. Discount rate (per annum) 7.92% 7.85% 9.10% 8.00%
b. Estimated rate of return on plan assets (per 8.85% 8.85% 9.00% 9.00%
annum)
c. Rate of escalation in salary Basic 3% : DA Basic 3% : DA Basic3%:DA  Basic3%:
6% 6% 6% DA 6%
d. Attrition 5% 5% 5% 5%
Rate
e. Mortality table TAL 2006-08 IAL 2006- TAL 2006- TAL 2006-08
08 08
Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate
Details of the Post Retirement Pension (Rs. in
Plans lakhs)
Description 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obligation
a. Obligation as at beginning of the
year 2,684 1,406 1,489 1,065
b. Interest
cost 211 110 134 87
c. Actuarial
(gain)/loss 2,210 1,169 (215) 341
d. Benefits
paid (19) @ e) “)
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21.1

e. Obligation as at end of the

year 5,086 2,684 1,406 1,489
2. Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and obligations
a. Present value of obligation
5,086 2,684 1,406 1,489
b. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Asset/(Liability) (5,086) (2,684) (1,406) (1,489)
3. Expenses recognised during the
year
a. Interest
cost 211 110 134 87
b. Actuarial
(gain)/loss 2,210 1,169 (215) 341
c. Expenses recognised during
the year 2,421 1,279 (81) 428
4.  Assumptions
a. Discount rate (per annum) 7.90% 7.80% 9.00% 8.00%
c. Rate of escalation in salary Basic 3% : DA Basic 3% : DA Basic3%:DA  Basic3%:
6% 6% 6% DA 6%
d. Attrition 5% 5% 5% 5%
Rate
e. Mortality table LIC 1996-98 LIC 1996- LIC 1996- LIC 1996-98
98 98
Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate
Employee Benefits
(Contd..)
Details of the Compensated absences (Rs. in
- - lakhs)
Description 2015-16 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
1. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of obligation
a. Obligation as at beginning of the
year 2,857 2,359 2,239 1,954
b. Current service
cost 280 338 104 104
c. Interest
cost 216 175 199 158
c. Actuarial
(gain)/loss 115 259 (83) 102
d. Benefits
paid (252) (274) (100) (79)
e. Obligation as at end of the
year 3,216 2,857 2,359 2,239
2. Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets and obligations
a. Present value of obligation
3,216 2,857 2,359 2,239
# c. Amount recognised in the balance sheet
Asset/(Liability) (3,216) (2,857) (2,359) (2,239)
3. Expenses recognised during the
year
a. Current Service
Cost 280 338 104 104
b. Interest
cost 216 175 199 158
c. Actuarial
(gain)/loss 115 259 (83) 102
d. Expenses recognised during
the year 611 772 220 364
4.  Assumptions
a. Discount rate (per annum) 7.92% 7.85% 9.10% 8.00%
c. Rate of escalation in salary Basic 3% : DA Basic 3% : DA Basic3%:DA  Basic3%:
6% 6% 6% DA 6%
d. Attrition 5% 5% 5% 5%
Rate
e. Mortality table TAL 2006-08 IAL 2006- TAL 2006- TAL 2006-08
08 08
Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate

This pertains to Long Term Liability worked in respect of deferred leave only. Expected Short Term liability of Rs 250 Lakhs

will be added to this figure.
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21.2  Segment
Reporting
The Institute's operations are confined to "furtherance of the profession of Chartered Accountancy” and predominantly spread in
India. Hence all its operations fall under single segment within the meaning of Accounting Standard (AS) - 17 Segment Reporting.

21.3  Prior-period items

For the Year For the Year Ended
Ended March 31, 2015
March 31, 2016
(Rs. in (Rs. in
lakhs) lakhs)
Break up of Prior-period
items
1) Income
70 38
i) Expenses
410 294
410 294
340 256

21.4 Previousyear's figures have been re-grouped and re-classified where considered necessary to make them comparable with those of
the current year.
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